II.

MI.

IV.

VL.

VIIL.

VIIL.

=

OB BT ATISR MO A0 TR

XI.

XIIL

XIIL

XIV.

XV.

e oe

REGULAR MEETING OF THE STONE COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT CENTER
OCTOBER 5, 2020- 8" MEETING
AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER, INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ADOPTION OF AGENDA
APPROVAL OF MINUTES — SEPTEMBER 8, 2020

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
SHS/SMS SCHOOL UPDATES
MCHENRY SITE UPDATE

LAND SELECTION/DESCRIPTION

STONE HIGH SCHOOL BUS CANOPY BID

CONSENT AGENDA

Claim docket approved

Permission to purchase used vehicles from government auctions
Approval of Stone High School’s Plan to Ensure Mastery of Content
Approval of School Breakfast & Lunch Refunds

Approval of the Child Care and Adult Care Food Program Agreement
Approval of Food Services agreement between SCSD Child Nutrition & SMS Soccer Booster
Approval of the 2020/2021 Drop Out Prevention Program
Contract/agreement between Rita Shaw & SCSD

Contract/agreement between Goodwin Imaging & SCSD
Contract/agreement between Jostens & SCSD

Contract/agreement between Power Systems of MS, LLC & SCSD
Student Releases

. Fixed Assets

Fundraisers
Travel

AUGUST 31, 2020 FINANCIAL REPORTS APPROVED

JUNE 30, 2020 & JULY 31, 2020 REVISED FINANCIAL REPORTS

2019-2020 AMENDED BUDGET
POLICIES

PERSONNEL

Resignations

Recommendations — New Employees
Recommendations

Transfers

MSBA 2021 SCHOOL BOARD LEGISLATIVE SURVEY



XVI.  SCHOOL BOARD PROCEDURES

XVII.  ADJOURN



REGULAR MEETING OF THE STONE COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD
SEPTEMBER 8, 2020 7" MEETING
MEETING CONVENED AT 6:00 P.M. - PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT CENTER

DRAFT

MEMBERS PRESENT OTHERS PRESENT
NINA SHAW INITA OWEN, SUPERINTENDENT
JACOB SMITH SEAN COURTNEY, BOARD ATTORNEY-Absent

RODNEY BEECH- Absent
DR. DORIS MATTHEWS
DIANE JOHNSON

CALL TO ORDER
School Board President, Diane Johnson, called the meeting to order. Jacob Smith gave the invocation
and Diane Johnson led the pledge to the flag.

AGENDA ADOPTED

Motion made by Nina Shaw, and seconded by Doris Matthews, to approve the agenda with additions as
recommended by Superintendent Inita Owen. The vote to approve was as follows.

Diane Johnson- Yea Nina Shaw- Yea Doris Matthews- Yea Jacob Smith- Yea

APPROVAL OF AUGUST 3, 5,17, & 25,2020 BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Motion made by Nina Shaw, seconded by Jacob Smith, the Board voted unanimously to approve the
minutes as printed and as recommended by Inita Owen, Superintendent.

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

Goal 1: Increase involvement between stakeholders and the district

(1.1)  Cultivate and sustain successful partnerships

(1.2) District update/Parenting tips

Goal 2: Increase student achievement in preparation to be College & Career Ready

(2.1) Increase Literacy

(2.2) Increase Math Skills

(2.3) Increase Percentage of Students Attending IHL

(2.4) Decrease Dropout Rate

Goal 3: Relevant Professional Development

(3.1) Teacher/Paraprofessional/Administrator Training

MSBA Evaluation Instrument

(1.1)  Collaborates with the Board in the preparation of long-term and short-term operational and
instructional goals, which are objectively measurable as pre-determined through “indicators of
success”.

(1.3)  Collaborates with the Board in the preparation of annual monitoring intervals for all adopted
goals.

(1.4) Collaborates with the Board in determining the reporting format to be used at monitoring
intervals for adopted goals.

(2.2) Informs the Board about current trends and development in education

(4.4) Maintains and distributes all adopted policies

(5.1) Posts all meetings by the Board in accordance with the Open Meetings Act

(6.2) Provides leadership to and general supervision of all school district employees

(7.6) Prepares monthly financial reports on the status of the budget-reports to include, at minimum,
money budgeted, received and expended to date in all budgeted areas

(8.2) Recognizes and protects the chain of command concept



21 | #8626 Dell Latitude SES #7822 Daktech Desktop SHS
Laptop Computer
22 | #8621 Dell Latitude SES
Laptop
(p) Approval for the following fundraisers:
SCHOOL & TYPE OF FUNDRAISER | PLACE AND RAISE MONEY FOR:
ORGANIZATION DATE/DATES
1 | SMS Football Cuevas Catfish Plates 9-22 & 10-15-2020 Team Supplies
Boosters
2 | SMS Football Spirit Apparel 9-14 t0 9-25-2020 Supplies/Meals for Team
Boosters
3 | SMS Football Detergent Sales 10-5t010-16-2020 | Supplies for Team
Boosters
4 | SHS Football Split the Pot Raffle Home Games for Meals/Supplies for Team
Boosters JV & Varsity
5 | SHS Band Boosters | Raffle Tickets for 10-5to 10-12-2020 | Offset Program Costs
$50.00- Bills Restaurant
& $20.00- Whistlestop
6 | SHS Band Boosters Car Was @ BOW, The | 9-26-2020 Offset Program Costs
First Bank, & Autozone
7 | SHS Band Boosters Car Wash @ BOW, The | 10-17-2020 Offset Program Costs
First Bank, & Autozone
8 | SHS Softball Boosters | Sell Waffle House Pies 11-9 to 11-20-2020 | Practice Gear
9 | SHS Softball Boosters | Gift Card Raffle 12-7 to 12-18-2020 | Equipment
10 | SHS Softball Boosters | T-Shirt Sales & Custom | 9-9 to 9-23-2020 Equipment/Practice
Mask Uniforms
11 | SHS Softball Vegetable Sale 9-23 10 10-7-2020 | Equipment
Boosters
12 | SHS Softball Car Wash BOW & The | 9-12-2020 Equipment/Practice Gear
Boosters First Bank
13 | SHS Tennis Boosters | Sell Tomcat Cards 10-3 to 10-14-2020 | Tennis Expenses
14 | SHS Soccer Boosters | Raffle Sale for Splitthe | 9-14 to 9-28-2020 | Practice
Pot Equipment/Uniforms

(q) Approval of the following travel:

STONE HIGH SCHOOL

PERSON ATTENDING DATE/DATES | EVENT NAME & DESTINATION PAID BY

1 Rachel Landrum & 25 9-1-2020 V/JV Game Athletics
Volleyball Players Picayune

2 Rachel Landrum & 25 9-3-2020 V/IV Game Athletics
Volleyball Players Gautier

3 Rachel Landrum & 25 9-8-2020 V/IV Game Athletics
Volleyball Players Sacred Heart

4 Rachel Landrum & 25 9-10-2020 VIV Athletics
Volleyball Players FCAHS

5 Rachel Landrum & 25 9-26-2020 V Game Athletics
Volleyball Players Gulfport

6 Rachel Landrum & 25 9-29-2020 V/IV Game Athletics
Volleyball Players Greene Co.

7 Rachel Landrum & 25 10-1-2020 V/IV Game Athletics




Volleyball Players Purvis

8 | Rachel Landrum & 25 10-6-2020 V/IV Game Athletics
Volleyball Players Poplarville

9 | John Feaster & 30 Football | 9-28-2020 JV Game Athletics
Players Gautier

10 | John Feaster & 30 Football | 10-5-2020 JV Game Athletics
Players Vancleave

11 | John Feaster & 60 Football | 9-11-2020 \Y% Athletics
Players Hancock

12 | John Feaster & 60 Football | 9-18-2020 \Y% Athletics
Players Biloxi

13 | John Feaster & 60 Football | 10-9-2020 \Y% Athletics
Players Poplarville

14 | John Feaster & 60 Football | 10-16-2020 |V Athletics
Players Greene Co,

15 | John Feaster & 60 Football | 10-30-2020 |V Athletics
Players FCAHS

16 | Brant Peddy & 30 Football | 9-10-2020 JH Athletics
Players Pearl River Central

17 | Brant Peddy & 30 Football | 9-17-2020 JH Athletics
Players Moss Point

18 | Brant Peddy & 30 Football | 9-24-2020 JH Athletics
Players Vancleave

8. FINANCIAL REPORTS APPROVED

Motion made by Doris Matthews, seconded by Jacob Smith, to approve the July 31, 2020 school district
financial reports as recommended by Cassie Hardy, Business Manager. The vote to approve was as
follows.

Diane Johnson- Yea Nina Shaw- Yea Doris Matthews- Yea Jacob Smith- Yea

9. POLICIES
Motion made by Jacob Smith, seconded by Doris Matthews, the Board voted to approve (a) school
board policies to adopt 1* reading the vote to approve was as follows. Diane Johnson- Yea Nina Shaw-
Yea Doris Matthews- Yea Jacob Smith- Yea
Motion made by Doris Matthews, seconded by Nina Shaw to approve (b) school board policies
temporarily suspended. The vote to approve was as follows. Diane Johnson- Opposed Nina Shaw- Yea
Doris Matthews- Yea Jacob Smith- Yea

(a) School Board Policies to Adopt: 1** Reading

School Board Policy | Description: Reasoning:

GBRIA Family and Medical Leave Act Addendum added to existing policy
IAAA Distance/Online Learning No Policy Exists

IAAB Staff Conduct on Virtual Meetings | No Policy Exists

JGAA Return to School During COVID-19 | No Policy Exists

(b) School Board Policies Temporarily Suspended:

School Board Policy | Description Reasoning:

ADB Average Daily Attendance Virtual Students will not be present 63% of
Instructional Day
AE School Year Academic Students will attend 180 days. Virtual students

will not be present in school 60% of the school
day




AEA School Calendar Virtual Students will not be present 63% of
Instructional Day. Students will attend 180 days
BBBCB School Board Member Visits to Not Required to fulfill the legal requirement of
School school visits
BCAF Public Comments at Board MSBA Recommendation
Meetings
BCBI Public Participation at Board May be open to public in a Virtual Setting
Meetings
EBH School Facility Rental Not available for rental at this time
EBHA Use of School Property Not available for public use at this time
GBRB Professional Personnel Time Start time and release time will change 7:30-
Schedule 3:30 this year
GBRC Professional Personnel Work Load | Teaching Day for teachers of Virtual Students
will equal 330 minutes per week with
independent study
KM Visitors to School Limited Visitors & by Appointment Only

10.

11.

(¢) Motion made by Jacob Smith, seconded by Nina Shaw to approve policy revisions for second reading:
IJ- R SCS Acceptable Use Policy, IIDB- District Mobile Device Responsible Use Policy. The vote to
approve was as follows. Diane Johnson- Yea Nina Shaw- Yea Doris Matthews- Yea Jacob Smith- Yea
(d) Motion made by Nina Shaw, seconded by Jacob Smith to approve policy revisions for first reading:
JGA-Pandemic/Epidemic Emergencies, JRAB- Compliance with FERPA, JBD- Attendance, Tardiness, and
Excuses. The vote to approve was as follows. Diane Johnson- Yea Nina Shaw- Yea Doris Matthews- Yea
Jacob Smith- Yea

(e) Review of the following Stone County School District policies: EB to EP Business Management:
REVIEWED

(f) Motion made by Nina Shaw seconded by Doris Matthews to approve the Stone County School District
Test Policy for the school year 20/21. The vote to approve was as follows. Diane Johnson- Yea Nina
Shaw- Yea Doris Matthews- Yea Jacob Smith- Yea

2020-2021 SALARY SCALES

Motion made by Nina Shaw, seconded by Doris Matthews, to approve the 2020-2021 MDE and Stone
County School District salary scales. The vote to approve was as follows. Diane Johnson- Yea Nina
Shaw- Yea Doris Matthews- Yea Jacob Smith- Yea

PERSONNEL

Motion made by Doris Matthews, seconded by Jacob Smith, to approve the personnel as recommended
by Inita Owen, Superintendent. The vote to approve was as follows. Diane Johnson- Yea Nina Shaw-
Yea Doris Matthews- Yea Jacob Smith- Yea

(a) RESIGNATIONS:
EMPLOYEE POSITION LOCATION | EFFECTIVE EXPLANATION
DATE
1 | Hailey Quave SPED Teacher SHS 8-14-2020 Written Notification
Assistant
2 | Heather Davis Child Nutrition SMS 8-17-2020 Written Notification
3 | Linda Cameron Bus Driver Transportation | 9-4-2020 Written Notification
4 | Heather N. Vest | Bus Driver Transportation | 9-4-2020 Job Abandonment
(b) RETIREMENT:
EMPLOYEE POSITION LOCATION | EFFECTIVE EXPLANATION
DATE
5 | Julene Parker Teacher Assistant | PES 12-31-2020 Written Notification
6 | Rosemary Berry Teacher SMS 9-16-2020 Written Notification




12.

13.

(c) RECOMMENDATIONS: New Employees

EMPLOYEE POSITION & LOCATION | EFFECTIVE REPLACEMENT
SALARY DATE
7 | Amanda Breland SPED Teacher SHS 9-3-2020 Hailey Quave
Assistant
8 | Kathryn Cafeteria Worker, | SMS 8-19-2020 Heather Davis
McMurrian step3, S hours,
regular
9 | Christian Rushing | HVAC $16.00 per | Transportation | 9-9-2020 N/A
hour
Tech/Maintenance
10 | Sharye Whipple Part-Time Nurse, | SHS 8-18-2020 New Position
$25.00 Per hour
11 | Tracy Prescott FT Bus Driver Transportation | 9-9-2020 Barbara Naramore
(d) RECOMMENDATIONS: Per Salary Scales
EMPLOYEE POSITION & | LOCATION | EFFECTIVE DATE | REPLACEMENT
SALARY
12 | Curtis Sanders Sanitizer SHS 8-17-2020 New Position
13 | Belinda Martin Sanitizer SES 8-17-2020 New Position
(¢) TRANSFERS:
EMPLOYEE POSITION & | LOCATION | EFFECTIVE DATE | REPLACING
SALARY FROM
14 | Alyassa Bull Transportation | Transportation | 8-25-2020 N/A
Sub H/C Rider | Full-Time
Rider
15 | Larry Ponce FT Bus Driver, | FT Bus 8-25-2020 Torrence Oshea
DD Driver, D Martin
16 | Kathleen Renee SEC SPED SMS SPED 8-1-2020 N/A
Turmon Teacher Teacher
17 | Richard Parker FT Bus Driver | FT Sub 9-8-2020 Linda Cameron
(f) SUPPLEMENTS:
EMPLOYEE POSITION LOCATION | EFFECTIVE | REPLACEMENT/
DATE EXPLANATION
18 | Amanda Danzey Resignation as PES 7-31-2020 Written
Yearbook Sponsor Notification
19 | Carrie Long Yearbook Sponsor PES 8-1-2020 Amanda Danzey/T.
Hickman
20 | Jacob Pryor Assistant Football SHS 8-1-2020 Dallas Taylor
21 | Dallas Taylor Assistant Football SHS 8-1-2020 Abraham Holloway
22 | Thomas White EL Interpreter, District 8-1-2020 New Supplement
$2,000.00

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT DISCUSSION
The Board went into closed/executive session to discuss Industrial Development. No action was taken.

ADJOURN

There being no further business, the Board voted to adjourn until October 5, 2020 with a motion made
by Nina Shaw, seconded by Jacob Smith. The vote to approve was as follows. Diane Johnson- Yea

Nina Shaw- Yea Doris Matthews- Yea Jacob Smith- Yea




SCSD
OCTOBER 2020 SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

Goal 1: Increase involvement between stakeholders and the district

1.1
Cultivate and sustain successful partnerships

SCEDP/Industrial Committee: Attended multiple meetings to discuss the proper process/procedures
for proceeding with the transfer/sale of 16" section land.

Brad Alexander/Dan O’Neal/Bobby Reagan: Met and discussed the potential of buying additional
land to add to the 40 acres that has already been donated to the SCSD.

EGH/Heath Perry: Received and opened bids for new bus awning at SHS. 4 bids received and
reviewed.

SMPDD: Work with Lindsey Ward to follow through on phase II of Gulf Coast Restoration Funds.
Revised and resubmitted grant on time.

DSLbyAIR/Joe Miller: Implement a plan with Mr. Joe Miller to provide connectivity to the majority of
the SCSD’s students and teachers using HB1788 funding.

Jeff Register/Register Metals: Discussed the possibility of renting space to house a welding lab for
the SHS welding class. This would be a great partnership since Mr. Register’s business incorporates welding
at this spot.

Warren Paving: Completed paving projects at PES and SES. Only requires striping to be fully
finished.

1.2
District Updates

Monthly newsletters sent out by Stone Elementary School and Perkinston Elementary School to all
parents.

Progress Reports were sent out on September 18,

SES: Student of the Month:
e 29 Students were selected by their teachers.
» Students received a certificate, button, yard sign, and their picture was posted on our
Facebook page.

-Certified and Non-Certified Employee of the Month

e  Mrs. Patricia Duncan - kindergarten teacher

e Ms. Belinda Martin - custodian

e The employees of the month received a yard sign, door plaque, front space parking,

and a Pericos off campus lunch pass.
* The employees were selected through the “old fashion ballot system.” They were
voted on by their coworkers.

- Popsicle parties have been awarded to six classes that display positive behavior. The classes are selected
from employees throughout the school.
-We are utilizing our activity teacher as a resource to improve fact fluency with all grades as students arrive
on campus.
-Our SES family celebrated National Coffee Day with doughnuts and a coffee bar.
-Our Café team recognized World Milk Day by distributing stickers to the students.
-SES family recognizes teacher and student birthdays by announcing them during our Morning Meetings.
Students receive a Pixie Stix, and staff receives a gift card to their favorite fast food restaurant.
-Our SES family is implementing the Growth Mindset Program that addresses character building and
endurance during our school wide Google Meet each morning. Students are also required to repeat the SES
Mission Statement each morning as a family. The mission statement is “I will be a productive citizen. I will
reach my fullest potential every day. I will persevere through failure and challenges.”
-Our school counselor visits classrooms each week on Fridays for character education.
-Teachers conducted “data chats” with every student using i-Ready data trackers.



PES: STUDENT OF THE MONTH:

-Lakyn Moran, Beth Dedeaux, Jaxon Handy, Calum Robertson, Ryleigh Sullivan, Savannah Runge, Grayson
Smith, Evan Bell, Andread Minnis, Jaxson Whisenaut, Caiden Robertson, Addisyn Blasko, Charlee Ward,
Brogan Cochran, Allie Rodgers, Kala Walsworth, Nautica Cameron, mason McMullen, Katelynn Parker, Ella-
Rose Smith, Marlon Bradley, Peyton Pierce, Gunner Letort, Riley Waller, Hannah HelvestonPerkinston

-Elementary enjoyed a visit from the Stone High School Teacher Academy classes! Mrs. Amacker brought her
students to the school for a quick tour before setting up their observations! We can’t wait to work with these
future teachers!

-Wiggins community member, Mrs. Devin Cooke, volunteered to work with five of our 5* graders. Asa
veteran, Mrs. Cooke was able to use her knowledge of flag etiquette to teach our students the proper way to
fold, raise and take down our American flag!

-Perkinston Elementary hosted several virtual teacher training sessions! PES teachers enjoyed visiting and
learning with trainers from Kids First and Saxon phonics!

SMS: The following students have shown exceptional character and work ethic for the month of September
and were chosen by their teachers to receive the Coke Star Student of the Month Award:

-Cooper Dale, Jamyia Monroe, Josalynn Rossback, Remi Seals, Keres Hays, Madi Pace, Chelsea Stallard, Ava
Nelson, Janila Curtis, Elysabeth Nolan, Laila Ladner, Ladarion Anderson, Regginald Nix, Sophia Elliot, Nichole
Harrison

-Each student received a Coke Star Student of the Month t-shirt, a 2-liter Sprite Zero, and a Domino's Bread
Twist Coupon- all of which were donated by Coca-Cola.

SHS: American College Application Campaign School of Excellence 2019- #1 out of 73 schools who
participated for college apps, college signing day, and fasfa in the state of MS.

CTE Newsletter naming Students of the Month and awards earned by the welding students (See attached).
During the month of September, Teacher Academy I examined the requirements and opportunities available

in the field of education. They toured both Perkinston Elementary and Stone Elementary campuses before
beginning their weekly field experiences at Perkinston Elementary. Each student chose four grades and/or
subjects to observe for four weeks at PES. After observing the four different grade levels and/or subject areas
during the month of October, each student will then select one grade to observe and assist in for the
remainder of this school year. Teacher Academy I students are required to complete 25 hours of field
experience.

During the month of September, Teacher Academy II students examined how students differ in their
approaches to learning and the instructional opportunities available for diverse learners. They have explored
characteristics and learning activities for the different learning styles, multiple intelligence, exceptional
learners, and cultural diversity and how it affects the teaching and learning process. Teacher Academy Il
students also toured Perkinston Elementary and Stone Elementary campuses before beginning the bi-weekly
field experiences at Stone Elementary. These students selected a grade that they preferred to assist in during
their field experiences for the remainder of the year and began their field experience on Tuesday, Sept. 29,
2020. Teacher Academy Il students are required to complete 50 hours of field experience.



1.3
Parent Trainings
Stone High School: Get2College night held to educate parents about the different opportunities
available to students to get them to college. 9t grade transition informational meeting.
Stone Elementary School held their 1+ Title Meeting and PTO meeting.
Perkinston Elementary School hosted their first Title and PTO meeting.
Stone Middle School held

Goal 2: Increase student achievement in preparation to be college and career ready.

2.1

Increase Literacy

STAR: K-3 Reading Screener/Star, iReady 1+ Diagnostic: K-8 (See attached report)
ELS 1= Diagnostic Test: 3-8 & 9-11 Tested Areas

2.2

Increase Math SKkills

STAR: K-3 Reading Screener Star, iReady 1+ Diagnostic: K-8 (See attached report)
ELS 1= Diagnostic Test: 3-8 & 9-11 Tested Areas

2.3

Increase Percentage of Students Attending IHL

Virtual College Fair & Get2College virtual sessions

24

Decrease dropout rate

Incentives offered to increase student attendance.

Goal 3: Relevant professional development

3.1

Needs Assessment

Safe Schools- Active Shooter Coordination and Drills were held across the district. Each school is compliant
with the new Active Shooter Drill requirements as per state law.

Professional Development- Science, STEM (STEMscopes) ,ELA, Math, EL and Data with Kids First-PES, SES,
SMS,SHS; Math and Writing with Millennium Education- PES, SES, SMS: NewsELA Informational Text and
Vocabulary with News ELA- PES,SES, SMS; Lexia Reading Interventions with Lexia Learning- SMS, SHS;
Studies Weekly with Kirby Weaver- SES

3.2
Teacher/Paraprofessional/Administrator Training
Cassie Hickman: Health Science IAD Meeting

MSBA Evaluation Instrument

2.1

Assists the Board in meeting or exceeding the required training requirements of Mississippi Law.
Forwarded email pertaining to virtual MSBA training

2.2

Informs the Board about current trends and developments in education.
Sent texts and emails regarding paving projects at SES/PES.

2.3

Prepares reports on progress made toward the accomplishment of the district’s goals.
See attached Amended budgets for current and previous years.

3.1

Operates through adopted policies as the district’s chief executive officer
Enforces all adopted policies



4.2
Adheres to the Board policy on “Adoption of Policies” when developing policy or presenting new or
revised policies to the Board for consideration
Revision of fundraising policy
4.8
Implements and explains policies and actions of the School Board
Suspension of policies based on MSBA recommendations
5.2
Follows the Board’s adopted policy on conducting effective school board meetings
6.1
Provides leadership to and general supervision of all school district employees
Data meetings held individually with each school to evaluate data and the necessary adjustments that
need to be made within the schools at this time.
7.11
Provides the Board with monthly reports on all/any financial transactions involving sixteenth section
monies.
See financial report.
8.1
Demonstrates respect and cooperation in professional relationships with the Board and individual
Board members, staff, and community.
Appreciates the support of the Board in making/upholding policies in the best interests of all Stone
County students and teachers.



STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

COVID TOTALS
POSITIVE QUARANTINE
WEEK END STAFF STUDENTS STAFF STUDENTS
08/21/20 1 3 0 15
08/28/20 1 1 0 6
09/04/20 1 4 0 4
09/11/20 | 0 0 9
09/18/20 0 1 0 6
09/25/20 2 0 1 28
TOTAL 6 9 1 68
POSITIVE QUARANTINE
WEEK END STAFF STUDENTS STAFF STUDENTS |
9/18/2020 SMS-Kaden Asher PES/H-
PES/H-
PES/H-
SMS/H:
SMS/H:
SHS/H: _
9/25/2020 PES/Deanna Morris PES/Kim Free PES/H:
PES/H:
PES/H
PES/S-
SES/F
SES/H-
SMS-H/!
SHS/S. Hudson SHS/H-
SHS/S
SHS/S

SHS/S- ,




241 AC.x
1,049,975 S.F.t

718’

11 1_9'_i

150’

E
[« 4
[=}
z

SCALE: 1"=300'

668"+

TANK
OUTPARCEL

SOUTHWEST CORNER OF
THE SW )% OF THE SE %,
SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP
2 SOUTH, RANGE 12
WEST, STONE COUNTY,
MISSISSIPPI

10,1,2020
\3314\3314 PROSPECT




24.1 Acre Parcel Description 2020-10-01

A parcel of land lying in the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 25, Township 2
South, Range 12 West, Stone County, Mississippi, more particularly described as follows;

Begin at the Southwest corner of the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 25;
thence North 00 degrees 19 minutes 30 seconds East 715.76 feet, more or less, to a point; thence South
89 degrees 40 minutes 30 seconds East 479.64 feet, more or less, to a point; thence North 19 degrees 23
minutes 21 seconds East 203.59 feet, more or less, to a point on a curve and the Southern margin of a
proposed road; thence 418.68 feet along the arc of a curve to the left, said curve being concave to the
Northwest and having a radius of 400.00 feet, a central angle of 59 degrees 58 minutes 19 seconds, and
a chord of 399.83 feet which bears North 79 degrees 24 minutes 12 seconds East to a point; thence
leaving said proposed road along a line being non-tangent to the previously described curve, South 40
degrees 34 minutes 57 seconds East 205.77 feet to a point; thence South 89 degrees 40 minutes 30
seconds East 255.01 feet, more or less, to a point on the East line of said Southwest Quarter of the
Southeast Quarter; thence South 00 degrees 19 minutes 30 seconds West 668.49 feet, more or fess
along said East line to a point; thence South 89 degrees 42 minutes 12 seconds West 209.22 feet, more
or less to a point; thence South 00 degrees 36 minutes 19 seconds West 149.87 feet, more or less, to a
point on the South line of said Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter; thence South 89 degrees 55
minutes 34 seconds West 1118.58 feet, more or less, along the South line of said Southwest Quarter of
the Southeast Quarter, to the Point of Beginning.

The above described parcel containing 24.10 Acres, more or less.



Volume 2 Issue 1

September 2020

Career

Mrs. Randa Anderson, our
new Health Science |

instructor!

Ms. Teresa Hart, our new
Culinary | & li instructor.
Teresa will also be teaching
the new Work Based Learn-

ing class.

Teacher Academy Discovers Leadership Styles

Teacher Academy
- students participated
= in a Leadership Com-
pass activity. Stu-
o dents gained under-
standing of how im-
portant to know their
preferred leadership
style in the workplace
and be able to com-
municate with people
with other leadership
styles.

CTE, Positive Energy!

Technical News

; 5tuclcnt5 of Thc Montl‘x |

e R D

Stone HIgh School

September At il_ Glan(-:_e._.-.

~ | College App Day

Health Science |I— Alli Linsey
Health Science Il— Skylar Jones :
Exploring Comp. Sci. — Kaylee Pickett
Exploring Comp. Science— Makenzie Rogers
Entrepreneurship— Graysey Goldsmith '
Culinary |- Conner Butler

Culinary ll— Lillian Hermes

Work Based Learning—Tessa Miley

Welding | - Noah Brooks

Welding Il—

Concepts of Agriculture— Hailey Marquette
Animal Science |— Angel Deforge
Contemporary Health— Tyler Renot

Teacher Academy I— Naomi Pierce

Teacher Acad. Il— Racey Lee

Sept. 9, 2020

Sept. 18, 2020

Sept. 14, 16, 18, 2020
Sept. 22, 2020

Sept. 29, 2020

CTE Dept. Mtg.
Progress Reports

Senior ACT Testing
Health Science Il

[ Taylor Simms takes
advantage of our

CTE Student Services |
Lab. :

* Tayloris a late entry  ;
student who came in |
on her time off to '
create a resume.
Taylor is hoping to
gain part-time
employment as a




9/9/2020 Stone County School District Mail - School Award

M Gma]l Adam Stone <astone@stoneschools.org>
School Award

2 messages

Brooke Rosetti <brosetti@stoneschools.org> Tue, Sep 8, 2020 at 3:59 PM

To: Adam Stone <astone@stoneschools.org>

We won the 2019 ACAC School of Excellence Award. That is the American College Application Campaign, and they said
a total of 73 schools from Mississippi participated in this last year. They will feature this in September College Countdown
MS newsletter, and are also sending us a plaque for this award.

Brooke Rosetti
School Counselor
Stone High School
400 East Border Avenue
Wiggins, MS 39577
601-928-5492

Brooke Rosetti <brosetti@stoneschools.org> Tue, Sep 8, 2020 at 4:21 PM

To: Adam Stone <astone@stoneschools.org>

Stone High School is the 2019 American College Application Campaign (ACAC) School of
Excellence Award winner for Mississippi. Only one high school per state, per year receives this
honor. Stone High School was selected because of their timely submission of data, demonstrated
commitment to student success, and for serving as a model for the College Countdown MS
application campaign. Congratulations to Stone High School for exemplifying this commitment to
student success.

[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=b7fdc29476&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A16773008776006004 19&simpl=msg-f%3A16773008776...

"



Diagnostic Results

Schoal
Subject

Academic Year
Diagnostic

Prior Diagnostic
Placement Definition

PERKINSTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOLY™

2020-2021
Most Recent
None
Standard View

Students Assessed/Total: 514/517

Overall Placement

wi-Ready

Placement By Domain

©® AtRisk for Tier 3 Phonological Awareness (P4) |
12%
Phonics (PH) NG —
Tier 2 High-Frequency Words (HFW) [ =
58%
Vocabulary (voc) ==
- Comprehension: Literature (L/7) [INEG_———_ [ ==
Comprehension: Informational Text (INFO) [FT— | s |
Switch Table View Show Results By
Placement Summary Grade
Showing 6 of 6
Students
Grade Overall Grade-Level Placement Assessed/Total
17% 83%
Grade K _0 . 93/95
5% 89% 6% .
Grade 1 o — 85/85
31% 55% 14% -
Giade2 — —  101/101
55% 33% 12%
Slaces ———— mmmmn  56/66
40% 51% 9%
S e ——— = 5778
37% 29% 349
Slege —_— —— 02/8°

Curriculum Associates
© Curriculum Associates, LLC, All Rights Reserved. | i-Ready.com

10/02/20 | Page:1/1



Diagnostic Results

STONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOLY~

School

Subject

Academic Year 2020-2021
Diagnostic Most Recent

Prior Diagnostic None

Placement Definition

Students Assessed/Total: 554/559

Overall Placement

A

Switch Table View

Placement Summary

Showing 6 of 6

Grade

Grade K
Grade 1
Grade 2
Grade 3
Grade 4

Grade 5

Curriculum Associates

Standard View

Placement By Domain

Grade

© Curriculum Associates, LLC, All Rights Reserved. | i-Ready.com

Wwi-Ready

® At Risk for Tier 3 Phonological Awareness (PA) IR |
14%
Phonics (Pr) —_—
Tier2 High-Frequency Words (HFw) =
58%
Vocabulary (voc) NG —
® Tier1
;Ise‘; Comprehension: Literature (LI7) [FEmm— =
Comprehension: Informational Text (INFO) I T
Show Results By
Students
Overall Grade-Level Placement Assessed/Total
14% 86%
e | 94/97
6% 89% 4%
-0 - 94/94
33% 47% 19%
] — /93
51% 24% 25%
—_—— e /80
33% 54% 13%
E—— 1087108
31% 43% 26%
—_— e 00/87

10/02/20 | Page: 1/1



Diagnostic Results

Wwi-Ready

School STONE MIDDLE SCHOOIA("
Subject

Academic Year 2020-2021

Diagnostic Most Recent

Prior Diagnostic None

Placement Definition Standard View

Students Assessed/Total: 570/573

Overall Placement Placement By Domain

Phonological Awareness (P4) (I
Phonics (PH) [ —

@ At Risk for Tier 3
35%

Tier 2 High-Frequency Words (HFiv)
24%
Vocabulary (voC) N Tr—
— . IT;‘ Comprehension: Literature (LIT) [ mm—— e
Comprehension: Informational Text (INFO) T P
Switch Table View Show Results By
Placement Summary Grade
Showing 3 of 3
Students
Grade Overall Grade-Level Placement Assessed/Total
37% 28% 35%
CIEdeR —_—— e |00/ 184
A44% 23% 33%
GliadBi7 e — IEEEes—— | 00/188
41% 21% 38%
el _— EEessssss—— 201/207

Curriculum Associates
© Curriculum Associates, LLC, All Rights Reserved. | i-Ready.com

10/02/20 | Page: 1/1



Diagnostic Results \‘i i-Req dy‘
gzz?eo:t sii“i MIDDLE SCHOOLM—

Academic Year 2020 - 2021
Diagnostic Most Recent
Prior Diagnostic None
Placement Definition Standard View

Students Assessed/Total: 570/573

Overall Placement Placement By Domain
@ AtRisk for Tier 3 Number and Operations (N0) I ]
27%
Algebra and Algebraic Thinking (4LG) [N E———
Tier2 Measurement and Data (MS) EEEE———— f=———=]
45%
Geometry (GEO) I T ——
27%
Switch Table View Show Results By
Placement Summary Grade
Showing 3 of 3
. Students
Grade Overall Grade-Level Placement Assessed/Total
32% 48% 20%
GlEgee _ S 183/184
23% 49% 28%
SiEcer — — 130/788
27% 40% 33%
G e —— | 2071/201

Curriculum Associates
© Curriculum Associates, LLC, All Rights Reserved. | i-Ready.com 10/02/20 | Page: 1/1



Diagnostic Results

School STONE EJ EMENTARY SCHOOL-¥
Subject ﬂ_

Academic Year 2020-2021

Diagnostic Most Recent

Prior Diagnostic None

Placement Definition Standard View

Students Assessed/Total: 554/559

Overall Placement

A\

® At Risk for Tier 3
16%

Tier 2
7%

@ Tier1

== o
13%

Switch Table View

Placement Summary

Showing 6 of 6

Grade

Grade K

Grade 1

Grade 2

Grade 3

Grade 4

Grade 5

Show Results By

Grade

Overall Grade-Leve! Placement

9%

== ]
4%
mm
13%
———— ]
6%
=]
22%
=——————
24%
[T

Curriculum Associates

© Curriculum Associates, LLC, All Rights Reserved. | i-Ready.com

wi-Ready

Placement By Domain

Number and Operations (N0) [
Algebra and Algebraic Thinking (ALG) [
Measurement and Data (MS) [
Geometry (GEO) [INNG—_—

91%

87% 9%
[—
67% 20%
—— ]
69% 25%
P ——
59% 19%
—
54% 22%
I

Students
Assessed/Total

93/97

93/94

93/93

80/80

108/108

87/87

10/02/20 | Page: 1/1



Diagnostic Results wi-Ready

School PERKINSTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOLX
Subject

Academic Year 2020 - 2021

Diagnostic Most Recent

Prior Diagnostic None

Placement Definition Standard View

Students Assessed/Total: 512/517

Overall Placement

Placement By Domain

@ AtRisk for Tier 3 Number and Operations (NO) [N —
12%
Algebra and Algebraic Thinking (ALG) I =]
Tier 2 Measurement and Data (MS) [INREG_—) =
77%
Geometry (GEO) IS =
@ Tier1
—_—— 11%
Switch Table View Show Results By
Placement Summary Grade
Showing 6 of 6
Student
Grade Overall Grade-Level Placement Asuse::esd /Total
8% 92% .
Grade K — - 93/95
7% 83% 10% - 84/85
Grade 1 ] ==
4% 81% 15%
Grade 2 - S | 100/101
Grade 3 k. L) E5h 66/66
. == ] ———
20% 57% 23%
. —_—— e &7/
22% 65% 13%
- 8
Cl g —_— ¢ /%3

Curriculum Associates

© Curriculum Associates, LLC, AllRights Reserved. | i-Ready.com

10/02/20 | Page: 1/1



Alg.Diagnostic.v21 (copy) - 08/01/2020 - 67/31/2021

[_Stone HS _'l [_iil _Teachers __ _ _v]

‘f'i # of Students: Questions: @) Overall Score: @)

40

Percentage of Students

PL3 PLS
Performance Lavel

USH Diagnostic 2020 (copy) - 08/01/2020 - 07/31/2021

[stones <[ AiTeachers ]

# of Students: Questions: @) Overall Score: @D

g

Percentage of Students
o 8 &

3
fr

PL2 PL3 PL4 PL5
Performance Level

BIO Diagnostic 2020 (copy) - 08/01/2020 - 67/31/2021

[stoneHs  ~|[ANTeaches

# of Students: @) Questions: &) Overall Score:

8

Percerntage of Students
n
Q

d T O
pL2 PL3 PL4 PLS
Performance Level

(=}

ELA-10.Diagnostic.v21 (copy) - 08/01/2020 - 07/31/2021

:ypn-e_HS '_| lill_'_rgacher-s o - v'[

# of Students: @) Questions: @) Overall Score:

%

|_|;l

B

PL3 PLa PLE

Percentage of Sludents
=) ]

=
E

PL1

o
-
N

H
';n{le"' Ty

PL Summary

PL Summary

PL Summary

PL Summary



ELA-5.Diagnostic.v21 (copy) -08/01/2020 - 07/31/2021 PL Summary

‘[Eoneglem_(_k-s)-_ ___VHPA.IIITeacherS . ']

/ »e # of Students: @) Questions: @) Overall Score: D
D
W 7

40

20 .
p
PL1 PL2

Percentage of Studerts

PL3 PL4 PL5
Performance Level

ELA-4.Diagnostic.v21 (copy) - 08/01/2020 - 07/31/2021

d ag! PL Summary
]_Sto_ne Elem (k-5) 'l I_éllleacf;ars NN ']
/ (,}b - # of Students: @J) Questions: @) Overall Score:
o
> O P
</ g 40
M o 3
5 20
g
5
g o -
PLY PL2 PL3 PL4 PLS
Performance Level
ELA-3.Diagnostic.v21 (copy) -08/01/2020 - 07/31/2021 PL Summary
-_-S?o;ne Eiem_ _(k_-s)_ - '] [meaqhers N v

# of Students: @3 Questions: € Overall Score: [ 46% ]

o ap’
»)
' ?.);@”y‘ 40

PL3 PL4 PLS

Performance Levet

Percentage of Students



5th Gr. SCI Diagnostic (copy) - 08/01/2020 - 07/31/2021 PL Summary

[;Sitone Elem (k-5) _'I [_AII Teachers . |

# of Students: @3 Questions: @ Overall Score:

/ . 60
‘g
% 40
0
5 ek
£, R e
PL3 PL4 PLS
Performance Level
Math-5. Diagnostic v21 (copy) -08/01/2020 - 07/31/2021 PL Summary
Stone Elem (k- 5 | [ All Teag:_hgrs__ ']
?" o # of Students: @J) Questions: @) Overall Score:
oS
ﬂ"; % 40
A g
g
g W
8 ! O c—
PL3 PL4 PLS
Performance Level
Math-4.Diagnostic.v21 (copy) -08/01/2020- 07/31/2021 PL Summary
| Stone Elem (kﬁ' v-] [EI Teachers _v|

28/
/ ‘3 2P # of Students: @) Questions: @) Overall Score:

oS
& j g

b 5

2

o 20

% -

:, N o

PL1 PL2 PL3 PL4 PLS
Performance Level

Math-3.Diagnostic.v21 (copy) - 08/01/2020 - 07/31/2021 PL Summary
[_Stone_Ele_m_(_k_-S)_ N ___v] | All Teachers v|

(}b 9 # of Students: @) Questions: ) Overall Score: @I
f 7
il

40

20

Percentage of Students

PL1 PL2 PL3

Perfarmance | pyal



ELA-5.Diagnostic.v21 (copy) - 08/01/2020 - 07/31/2021 PL Summary

| Perkinston Elem (k-5) v | ( éll Teachers v

# of Students: @) Questions: Overall Score:
v N

&
Y

Percentage of Students
=3
(=1

PL3

Performance Level

ELA-4.Diagnostic.v21 (copy) - 08/01/2020- 07/31/2021 PL Summary
[ Pejlflﬁ_s_TPE Elem (k-5) __1-‘ [ All Teachers 'l
.‘9" > # of Students: @) Questions: @) Overall Score: @

;
oS ¥
v .

)

Petcentage of Students
=]

PL1 PL2 PL3
Performante Level

ELA-3.Diagnostic.v21 (copy) - 98/01/2020 - 07/31/2021 PL Summary
[Pertnstongem (c5) <) (AlTeschers <]
> : jons: :
/ 05 # of Students: @@ Questions: Overall Score:
&
7 g
5
% .
:, N
PL1 PL2 PL3 PLS

Performance Level



oth Gr. SCI Diagnostic (copy) - 08/01/2020 - 07/31/2021

PL Summary
| PerinstonElem (k5) - [ Al Teachers |
# of Students: @ Questions: @) Overall Score: T
/
S -
% m
g o !
PL1 PL2 PL3 PL4 PL5
Performance Level
Math-5.Diagnostic.v21 (copy) -08/01/2020 - 07/31/2021 PL Summary
;g[?jhs_ton Elem (k-é)_ '_| ﬁll Teachers - - j
/ e # of Students: @J) Questions: @) Overall Score: @
< Y
“‘%;33*’" g "
5
%
§ o N— i
PLI PL2 PL3
Perforrnance Level
Math-4.Diagnostic.v21 (copy) -08/01/2020-07/31/2021 PL Summary
_Perkinston Elem (|<5)__'_l i All Teachers _'J
/ # of Students: @3 Questions: @ Overall Score: G
@ 3o
&
%7 g
® s
N = ==
5 30 m
8
€
8 Coore .
a 0 pL2 PL4 PLS
Performance Level
Math-3.Diagnostic.v21 (copy) -08/01/2020-07/31/2021 PL Summary
?__F?erkinstonﬂem_ﬂi-ﬁ_}__ MK Te_agErs_-__j - j
# of Students: @3 Questions: EJ) Overall Score:
R
>
? i 5 20
£
£ o

PL3



8th Gr. SCI Diagnostic (copy) -08/01/2020 - 07/31/2021

|'_St_on-e MS (6-8) .

Percentage of Students

v| [A_HT(_eachers v_[

40

20

# of Students: Questions: @) Overall Score: ("35% ]

PL1 PL2

Performance Leve!

Math-8.Diagnostic.v21 (copy) -08/01/2020- 07/31/2021

Stone MS (6-8) R

. ] ]E:Iieachers 7‘]

o

Percentage of Students

20

Pudsg i
PL4

PL5

# of Students: @) Questions: €D overall Score:

PL3

Performance Level

Math-7. Diagnostic.v21 (copy) -08/01/2020 - 07/31/2021

| Stone MS (6-8)

___:_J [ All Te_achers '.J

>

Percentage of Students

ll‘-"i!H
;—- -. .31

PL4

# of Students: @I Questions: @ Overall Score:

PL1 PL2

PL3

Performance Level

Math-6.Diagnostic.v21 (copy) - 08/01/2020 - 07/31/2021

| Stone M (6-6)

'| ] All Teachers - v |

P o7
&7 5

Percentage of Students

# of Students: @) Questions: Overall Score: @I

PL3

Performance Level

PL Summary

PL Summary

PL Summary

PL Summary



\

ELA-8.Diagnostic.v21 (copy) -08/01/2020 - 07/31/2021

| Stone MS (6-6)

P°

+

2 3

D

][ Airreschers

Percentage of Students

]

# of Students: @) Questions: @) Overall Score:

40

PL3
Performance Level

ELA-7.Diagnostic.v21 (copy) -08/01/2020-07/31/2021

| StoneMs (66)

Percentage of Studenis

i _T] |A_HTea9hers

|

PL4

PLS

# of Students: Questions: @) Overall Score: )

PL3

Performance Level

ELA-6.Diagnostic.v21 (copy) - 08/01/2020 - 07/31/2021

' Stone MS (6-8)
1

Percentage of Studeits

.D__:v | |_AII Teache_r-g‘

7

PL4

PLS

# of Students: Questions: @) Overall Score:

40

PL3

Performance Level

PL4

PLS

PL Summary

PL Summary

PL Summary



MEMO

To: Ms. Owen and School Board

From: Cassie Hardy @}\/

Date: October 1, 2020

Subject: Stone High School Aluminum Canopies

Please accept the recommendation from Eley Guild Hardy Architects on the Stone High School
Aluminum Canopy project at Stone High School. Total base bid with Alternate 2 is $141,200.
The project will be financed with the remainder of the 3 mil Limited Tax Note that was secured
in June 2020 and additional district funds.



cLEY GUILD HARDY archHiTeCTS

PRINCIPALS

James H. Eley, Faia

W. Taylor Guild, Il ais, ccs

David J. Hardy, aia

Stephen A. Stojcich, aia

Joseph B. Crain, Aia

Mark E. Lishen, A, LEED AP

1 October 2020 J. Heath Pe.rry,Am, Csl,¢coT
Kyle L. Kish, ala, LEED AP

Jennifer L. Seymour, Al

ASSOCIATES

Ms. Inita Owen, Superintendent Joseph R. SE‘eveJ"Sé Jr., AlA, LEED AP

o ric J. Commarato, ala

Stone County School District Daniel Hamburg., Al LEED AP
214 Critz Street N.

Wiggins, MS 39577

Re: 20-012 Stone Middle and High School Aluminum Canopies
Stone County School District

Dear Ms. Owen:

Based on the bids opened on October 1, 2020 we recommend awarding to MitchCo Construction,
Inc. the following:

Base Bid (High School): $74,300.00
Alternate 2 (Additional Work at High School): $66,900.00

for a total Contract Price of One Hundred Forty One Thousand, Two Hundred Dolllars
($141,200.00).

Total Contract days will be One Hundred Thirty Five (135) calendar days from written Notice to
Proceed to substantial Completion.

In addition, the following unit prices are recommended to be entered into the Contract for future
use:
Unit Price 1 (Additional Concrete): $7.10 per SF

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

VY%

J. Heath Perry, AIA, CSI, CDT
Principal
Eley Guild Hardy Architects, PA

BILOXI OFFICE

1091 Tommy Munro Drive

Enclosure Biloxi, MS 39532
228.594.2323 p

20-012/05-04 JACKSON OFFICE
329 East Capitol Street
Jackson, MS 39201
601.354.2572 P

www.egh.ms



ALTERNATE 2

SEPE—

BASE BID

rELE 5 7 —|
RAME

!
L FN—
= L 7 i 1
by
ERNEN
a r CE—
€ AN DL
(=1, = il
|
L] l-




431139 ANV I9A3TMONY AW 40 1S34 JHL O1 ‘a3AIFO3Y saig

77V 40 NOILVYINGVL FLViN3IV ANV INAL V 39 01 a3idiL30

S310N
g
X X X X | WnpuUsppY Jo juswBpajmouxay m_
X X X X IV 10 3UawBpaMOuOY i
MET S,3]E1S PaYIeRy / JOJORIJLO0Y) JUaPISAY-UON @
X X X X J0J0RIUOY JUIPISAY
14" o€ o€ St (sAeq jevoyippy) T# ILYNNILTY
8
3
yA 0¢ o€ Sl (sAeq jeuoyippy) 1# ILYNNILTY m
o
>
>
0zl 091 06 0clL (sAeq jo saquiny) Q19 3SvE
{(is 13d) x1emapis 9)a.19U03 ,F M3U JO LOJBHEISUI M
05°02% 00°GL$ 00°0L$ 0L'2$ pue ‘ysiuiny ‘vopesedasd ‘Bupsixs Jo jeaowals 104) 2
L#3014d LINN m
(2
N Aot A I (100428 ubiH 1€ 100 JEUONIPPY) =
S TA A AR 00°008°26$ 00°000'06% 00°006'99% 24 3LYNYLTY m
B o o — (100495 a1ppiM) s
8¢71¢Z'16$ 00°00£'99% 00°000°2L$ 00°009'¥S$ 1 ALYNYALTY w
O ‘ t E
S0°257°901L$ 00°005'2L$ 00°000'5.$ 00°00€v/$ 391¥d WNS dWN1 Q19 3svE >
m
Vel 061 ocL Gel SAVQ LOVMINOD Z A1YNYALTY + (I8 3SVE i
9
>
o
09'988'6L2% 00°00£'SLL$ 00°000'591$ 00°002'4¥1$ 3914d WNS dNNT 2 3AVNYALTY + I8 3SVE
%S %S %S %S anog aid
OW-G9£80 ON-€589) OI-89010 OIN-88581L YIAANN YOO
*ou| o] kL] *aU] ‘uoINISUOY
‘UONONISUOY ] UIM] ‘$10JORISUOD UOISIA 09 Bupoeu0Y SYIEIS 09yIMN y¥3aaig
\ddississip 'sulbBig 210-02
SLOILIHDYY SABUINPIC ‘o y03loid Iy
32)J0 s, Juspuajuiadng
Wd Z 0202 ‘) 12q0300 ‘Aepsinyy ‘uoyean-jajeq JLISIq [00yag Auno) suolg
113UMQ
| | iddississip ‘xojig
*1q oJunpy Awwo] L0} sajdours wnunwnjy jooyss YbIH pue a|ppIw su0ls
vd s1apyd.y Apsey piing Aej3 Yoy ‘pafoyd

NOILVINgvL aig




STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Condensed By Claim
THE FOLLOWING CLAIMS AS LISTED ON THE DOCKET OF CLAIMS
ARE PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT ON THIS DATE 9/30/2020

Report Date:  9/30/2020 Claim No: 197604 To 197783
Claim Status: Open

ClaimNo. Claimant Name Claim Amount Fund Descr_ipW

197604 AMAZON.COMLLC $878.34 2711 SHS--NONTRADITIONAL GRANT

197605 SUN COAST BUSINESS SUPPLY $2,381.85 2590 RESPONSE/PREPAREDNESS TO COVID

197606 STONE COUNTY ENTERPRISE $30.00 1120 NEWSPAPER FOR LIBRARY

197607 RELIABLE TRANSMISSION SVC, INC $181.40 1120 FLEX PLATE RING

197608 AMAZON.COM LLC $14.98 1120 RECEIPT BOOKS

197609 AMAZON.COM LLC $94.42 1120 KEYLESS DOOR ENTRY

197610 AMAZON.COMLLC $35.99 1120 DEWALT BATTERIES

197611 AMAZON.COM LLC $47.98 2620 ROLLING CART

197612 AMAZON.COM LLC $269.34 1130 SUPPLIES

197613 GROVER BROTHERS EQUIPMENT $1,660.00 2590 RESPONSE TO COVID

197614 ROSETTA STONE LTD $541.60 2211 INSTRUCTIONAL RESOURCE FOR AT

$812.40 2311 INSTRUCTIONAL RESOURCE FOR AT

197615 HOWARD INDUSTRIES, INC $7,740.00 2590 WEB CAMERAS

197616 COMPUTER DISCOUNT WAREHOUSE $7,667.68 2590 USB FLASH DRIVES

197617 GULF COAST BUSINESS $556.00 2590 MASKS DUE TO COVID

197618 MACGILL & COMPANY $394.95 2590 RESPONSE TO COVID/NURSE SUPPLY

197619 GULF COAST EDUCATION $2,050.00 2211 IMPROVE STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT
$2,050.00 2311 IMPROVE STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

|197620 FERGUSON US HOLDINGS, INC $1,599.20 2590 ANTIBACTERIAL WIPES

197621 AMAZON.COM LLC $799.00 2811 TECH ENHANCED INSTRUCTION

197622 PINE BELT OIL COMPANY $9,270.49 1120 DIESEL FUEL

197623 BUCK'S WHEEL & EQUIPMENT CO $104.92 1120 GLASS

197624 PARKER SERVICE CENTER, LLC $250.00 1120 TOWING #48

197625 D & R INDUSTRIAL SERVICES, LLC $65.00 1120 WELDING

197626 D & R INDUSTRIAL SERVICES, LLC $195.00 1120 WELDING REPAIRS

197627 SOUTHERN FIRE SAFETY SYSTEMS $236.00 1120 FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINT.

197628 METALCRAFT, INC $554.,95 1120 ASSET TAGS-EDLA

197629 AMAZON.COMLLC $17.45 271 SHS--NONTRADITIONAL GRANT

197630 ORIENTAL TRADING CO., INC. $9.99 1120 TOTE BAGS FOR EMERGENCY INFO

;197631 JANI-KING OF MS COAST $3,958.00 1120 FY21 SCHOOL CLEANING SERVICES

197632 JANI-KING OF MS COAST $5,970.97 1120 SHS--JANI-KING SERVICES

197633 BILOXI PAPER COMPANY, INC $65.42 1120 MOP HEADS

197634 WALMART $16.84 1120 CALCULATOR PAPER ROLLS

197635 WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES $292.60 2620 SPED FORMS

Marathon powered by CA - Stone County FY 21 (TSEAL) Page 1 of 8 10/1/2020 4:17:21 PM




'Claim No.
197636
197637
197638
197639
1197640
197641
197642
197643
197644
197645
1197646
197647
197648
197649
197650

197651

197652
197653
197654
197655
197656
197657
197658
197659
197660
197661

197662
|

(197663
1197664
(197665
|197666
197667
197668
197669
[197670

STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Condensed By Claim

THE FOLLOWING CLAIMS AS LISTED ON THE DOCKET OF CLAIMS
ARE PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT ON THIS DATE 9/30/2020

- Claimant Name

HUGHES, CORY B

PARKER SERVICE CENTER, LLC
HUDSON FARM SUPPLY, INC
NECAISE LOCKSMITH, INC
BUCK'S WHEEL & EQUIPMENT CO
WIGGINS PRIMARY CARE
MHSAA

MHSAA

ACOUSTICOMM

RIGDON, WILLIE

SUN COAST BUSINESS SUPPLY
MS MUSIC, INC. - HATTIESBURG
SANICO, INC

DANCE SOPHISTICATES INC
MACGILL & COMPANY

SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY INC
JACKS HOME IMPROVEMENT CENTER
BSN SPORTS

WORTHINGTON DIRECT
SCHOOL SPECIALTY

GULF COAST EDUCATION
39577.COM

COAST COCA-COLA
CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES, LLC
AMAZON.COMLLC
AMAZON.COM LLC

AMAZON.COM LLC

BILOXI PAPER COMPANY, INC
AMAZON.COM LLC

AMAZON.COM LLC

AMAZON.COM LLC

WATERS INTERNATIONAL

SOUTHERN PIPE & SUPPLY CO. INC
JACKS HOME IMPROVEMENT CENTER
ALEXANDER HARDWARE & SUPPLY

Marathon powered by CA - Stone County FY 21 (TSEAL)

Claim Amount
$1,900.00
$275.00
$50.00
$236.00
$143.09
$81.00
$360.00
$240.00
$360.00
$288.00
$95.76
$314.75
$134.88
$982.80
$195.17
$15.90
$299.40
$1,303.84
$97.68
$265.50
$72.00
$19.54
$130.00
$600.00
$62.92
$58.11
$901.14
$299.00
$21.98
$551.51
$384.76
$1,210.13
$489.53
$977.10
$688.65
$188.61
$377.76

Fund
1120
1120
1120
1120
1120
1120
1120
1120
2610
1120
1120
1120
1120
1152
1120
1120
1120
1155
1120
1120
2610
1120
1155
2610
2620
2290
2590
1120
2610
2590
2610
2590
2620
1120
1120
1120
1120

Page 2 of 8

Description

GYM FLOOR CLEANING

TOWING

KILLZALL

EST MONTHLY SUPPLIES
MIRRORS/SWITCHES

MDOT PHYSICALS

STATE PASSES

STATE PASSES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
EMERGENCY BUS SCHOOL

BUG SPRAY

BAND SUPPLIES

RUGS AND MOPS -YEARLY ESTIMATE
BAND SUPPLIES

NURSING SUPPLIES FY 20-21
NURSING SUPPLIES FY 20-21
PAINT

EQUIPMENT FOR BASKETBALL
TABLE LEGS FOR KIDNEY TABLE
CONSTRUCTION PAPER
REGISTRATION FEES

MAILING FEE

CUPS FOR FOOTBALL

FEES FOR I-READY PROGRAM
SUPPLIES / MATERIALS

COVID RESPONSE/FPO SUPPLIES
COVID RESPONSE/FPO SUPPLIES
WINDSHIELD REPAIR/PADS
WINDSHIELD REPAIR/PADS
RESPONSE/PREPAREDNESS TO COVID
SUPPLIES

PRIVATE SCHOOL EQUITABLE SHARE
SUPPLIES

EST MONTHLY PARTS

EST MONTHLY SUPPLIES

EST MONTHLY SUPPLIES

EST MONTHLY SUPPLIES

10/1/2020 4:17:21 PM




IClaim_No.
197671
197672
197673
197674
197675

197676

197677
1197678
197679
197680
197681
197682
197683
197684
197685
197686
197687
197688

|197689
197690
1197691
197692
197693
197694

197695
197696
197697
197698
197699
197700

1197701

197702

197703

197704

197705

197706

STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Condensed By Claim

THE FOLLOWING CLAIMS AS LISTED ON THE DOCKET OF CLAIMS
ARE PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT ON THIS DATE 9/30/2020

Claimant Name

STONE COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
CABRAL, LAURIE

ROGERS, WHITNEY

ADAMS & REESE LLP

C SPIRE WIRELESS

AT&T

AT&T

AT&T LONG DISTANCE SERVICE
AT&T

SANDERS, STEVEN M.

DOUG SINGLETARY & ASSOC., INC
LADNER, APRIL

RAWLS, PAM

YOUNG LAW GROUP PLLC
CHANCERY CLERK OFFICE
HARRISON, PATRICK

JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD

SCHOLASTIC CLASSROOM MAGAZINES

AMAZON.COM LLC

AMAZON.COM LLC

ALEXANDER HARDWARE & SUPPLY
MS SCHOOL BOARD ASSOCIATION
ORIENTAL TRADING CO., INC.
BILOXI PAPER COMPANY, INC

26 SIGNS LLC
AMAZON.COM LLC

26 SIGNS LLC

26 SIGNS LLC

THE PARTS PLACE

BURKES AUTO PARTS, LLC
TEST CALIBRATION CO, INC
SMITHS AUTOMOTIVE PARTS &
SANICO, INC

SANICO, INC

AMAZON.COM LLC
AMAZON.COM LLC

Marathon powered by CA - Stone County FY 21 (TSEAL)

Ela?m Amount

$165.00
$12.99
$8.69
$388.00
$51.47
$1,039.32
$3,750.00
$100.55
$130.32
$450,00
$3,150.00
$13.99
$17.09
$5,023.14
$78.00
$65.00
$1,129.00
$3,441.24
$92.95
$45.82
$339.69
$355.00
$22.06
$2,798.70
$320.40
$59.00
$144.99
$60.24
$1,807.20
$77.96
$169.28
$1,243.08
$513.36
$135.29
$93.98
$99.10
$47.56

Fund
1120
1152
1154
1120
1120
1120
1120
1120
2711
1930
1930
1152
1152
1120
1120
1120
1120
1120
1120
1120
1120
1120
2211
1120
2590
11563
1120
1153
1153
1120
1120
1120
1120
1120
1120
1154
1120

Page 3 of 8

Descﬁgﬁzﬁ_

MONTHLY SERVICE
RETURNED LIBRARY BOOK
RETURNED LIBRARY BOOK
SERVICES RENDERED
MONTHLY SERVICE
MONTHLY SERVICES
MONTHLY SERVICES
MONTHLY SERVICES
MONTHLY SERVICE
APPRAISAL REPORT
APPRAISAL SERVICES
RETURNED LIBRARY BOOK
RETURNED LIBRARY BOOK
SERVICES RENDERED
RECORDING FEES

CDL REIMB

LIBRARY BOOK ORDER
MAGAZINES FOR TEXTBK USE
TRAFFIC & SOCCER CONES
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
EST MONTHLY SUPPLIES
VIRTUAL MSBA CONF. FEE
INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT
SHS--CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
SHS--CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
TEACHER HALL SIGNS
WALKIE TALKIES
MOTIVATION SIGNS
MOTIVATIONAL POSTERS FOR SES
EST MONTHLY SUPPLIES

EST MONTHLY PARTS

FUEL INJECTOR #28

EST MONTHLY SUPPLIES

RUG RENTAL

FY21 RUG SERVICES

BIRTHDAY PENCILS

THERMAL LAMINATING FILM

10/1/2020 4:17:21 PM




STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Condensed By Claim
THE FOLLOWING CLAIMS AS LISTED ON THE DOCKET OF CLAIMS
ARE PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT ON THIS DATE 9/30/2020

Claim No. Claimant Name Claim Amount Fund Description
1197707 GLOBAL COMPUTER/INDUSTRIAL $210.94 1154 MARQUEE SIGN LETTERS
197708 LESSONPIX, INC. $108.00 2610 USER LICENSE
197709 WARD, JENNIFER $960.00 2211 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT
197710 SUN COAST BUSINESS SUPPLY $91.07 1120 OFFICE/JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
197711 SORG PRINTING $281.00 1120 RECEIVING REPORTS
197712 AMAZON.COMLLC $65.51 1120 MAIL MACHINE SUPPLIES
I197713 STARFALL EDUCATION FOUNDATION $150.00 2620 SUPPLIES
197714 WALMART $44.88 1120 ANT AND ROACH SPRAY
|197715 GULF COAST BUSINESS $27.14 1120 OFFICE SUPPLIES
| 197716 WIGGINS SPORT HUT $90.00 1120 NAME PLATES
197717 HOWARD INDUSTRIES, INC $251.00 1120 ECH MTLS.
197718 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY $191.97 1120 CHROMEBOOK BATTERIES
197719 SYNERGETICS DCS INC $346.00 1120 EXTREME NETWORKS RENEWAL
[197720 SYNERGETICS DCS INC $625.00 1120 NETWORK SERVICE LABOR
197721 MHSAA $300.00 1120 STATE PASSES FOR HIGH SCHOOL
197722 MHSAA $150.00 1120 STATE PASSES FOR MIDDLE SCHOOL
1197723 GEORGE'S SPORTING GOODS $645.00 1155 EQUIPMENT FOR FOOTBALL
197724 GEORGE'S SPORTING GOODS $47.40 1155 EQUIPMENT FOR FOOTBALL
197725 BADGEPASS, INC $305.81 1120 SMS ID SUPPLIES
197726 KIDS FIRST EDUCATION, LLC $2,062.50 2211 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT
$6,187.50 2511 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT
197727 STONE PRINTING CO, INC $55.00 1120 STUDENT OF THE MONTH CERT.
1197728 SUN COAST BUSINESS SUPPLY $238.50 1154 PAPER TOWELS
197729 SANICO, INC $25.00 1120 YEARLY MOP AND RUG RENTAL
197730 SANICO, INC $123.51 1120 SHS--SANICO RENTALS
197731 ALLISTON'S $376.34 1151 SHS--TEACHER ACADEMY SHIRTS
197732 AGRILIANCE $120.00 1120 INSECTICIDE FOR BALLFIELDS
[197733 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS $228.19 1120 EST MONTHLY SUPPLIES
197734 NECAISE LOCKSMITH, INC $516.50 1120 EST MONTHLY SUPPLIES
197735 SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC $466.51 1120 THERMOSTAT SHS GYM
197736 SUN COAST BUSINESS SUPPLY $43.96 1120 SUPPLIES FOR ATHLETICS/SEC
$39.80 1155 SUPPLIES FOR ATHLETICS/SEC
197737 KIMBALL MIDWEST $193.12 1120 BIN STOCK
197738 ACDA(AMERICAN CHORAL DR ASSN) $125.00 1120 SHS--CHOIR MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL
197739 SCRUBS N MORE, INC. $1,879.52 1151 SHS-HEALTH SCIENCE SCRUBS
197740 WALMART $59.80 2711 SHS--SUPPLIES FOR ATV
197741 AMAZON.COM LLC $18.98 1120 SHS--CAREER CENTER SUPPLIES

Marathon powered by CA - Stone County FY 21 (TSEAL) Page 4 of 8 10/1/2020 4:17:21 PM




Claim No.

197741
(197742

197743

197744
197745
197746
197747
197748
I197749
197750
197751
197752
197753

197754
197755
1197756
197757
197758
197759
197760

197761

197762
197763

197764
197765
:197766

197767
197768
197769
197770

STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

-Claimant Name

AMAZON.COM LLC
WALMART

HUGHES, CORY B

MS MUSIC, INC. - HATTIESBURG

26 SIGNS LLC

SUN COAST BUSINESS SUPPLY
AMAZON.COM LLC

AMAZON.COM LLC

EMPIRE TRUCK SALES

SUN COAST BUSINESS SUPPLY
AMAZON.COM LLC

SUN COAST BUSINESS SUPPLY
AMAZON.COM LLC

SANICO, INC

CINTAS CORPORATION #0240
WATERS INTERNATIONAL
ALEXANDER HARDWARE & SUPPLY
SOUTHERN PIPE & SUPPLY CO. INC

JACKS HOME IMPROVEMENT CENTER

KELLY SERVICES, INC

STRICKLAND, CURTIS J

LAW OFFICE OF

STONE CO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

MS DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

AUTOMATION DESIGNS & SOLUTIONS

OWENS BUSINESS MACHINES INC

LOPER, ELIZABETH
SHAW, KRYSTAL
VIGNOE, LAURA

PARKER, APRIL

Marathon powered by CA - Stone County FY 21 (TSEAL)

Condensed By Claim
THE FOLLOWING CLAIMS AS LISTED ON THE DOCKET OF CLAIMS
ARE PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT ON THIS DATE 9/30/2020

Claim Amount
$216.69
$99.00
$67.36
$3.800.00
$180.00
$429.99
$45.60
$887.28
$23.55
$33.94
$635.38
$212.43
$83.85
$1,394.09
$1,469.34
$132.48
$483.97
$901.51
$89.30
$594.76
$184.94
$3,952.32
$1,312.50
$437.50
$2,175.00
$28,785.80
$7.196.45
$7,196.45
$480.00
$44.00
$8,559.96
$61.25
$131.29
$19.95
$23.45
$305.00
$30.20

Fund
2714
1120
1151
1120
1151
1120
1151
1120
1120
1120
1120
1120
1120
1120
1120
1120
1120
1120
1120
1120
1120
1120
1120
2110
1120
1120
2211
2811
1120
1120
1120
2110
2711
1153
1153
1151

1154

Page 5 of 8

De_scriptio:
SHS--CAREER CENTER SUPPLIES
SHS-TOTES & VACUUM CLEANER
SHS-TOTES & VACUUM CLEANER
SHS-BOTH GYMS FLOOR SERVICE
SHS-BOTH GYMS FLOOR SERVICE
SHS--KEYBOARD & REEDS-BAND
SHS--STUDENT ACT BANNERS
SHS--COPY PAPER AND TAPE
SHS--BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF
SHS--NURSE SUPPLIES

EST MONTHLY PARTS
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

SHS--MATH BOOKS

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
FURNITURE FOR NEW OFFICE
EST YEARLY RUG RENTAL

EST UNIFORM/TOWEL,SOAP SUPP
EST MONTHLY PARTS

EST MONTHLY SUPPLIES

EST MONTHLY SUPPLIES

EST MONTHLY SUPPLIES

SUB SERVICES

HVAC SERVICES

HVAC SERVICES

SERVICES RENDERED

SRO'S & SMS TRAFFIC OFFICER
SRO'S & SMS TRAFFIC OFFICER
SRO'S & SMS TRAFFIC OFFICER
FINGERPRINT PROCESSING
FINGERPRINT TRANSMISSIONS
COPY CONTRACT INVOICE

COPY CONTRACT INVOICE

COPY CONTRACT INVOICE
RETURNED LIBRARY BOOK
RETURNED LIBRARY BOOK

DUAL CREDIT REIMB

RETURNED LIBRARY BOOK

10/1/2020 4:17:21 PM




Claim No.
‘ 197771
197772
‘ 197773

| 197774
|197775
1197776

197777

197778
197779
197780
197781
197782
197783

STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Condensed By Claim
THE FOLLOWING CLAIMS AS LISTED ON THE DOCKET OF CLAIMS
ARE PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT ON THIS DATE 9/30/2020

Claimant Name
TAYLOR, RUTH
COOK, TAMMY
WALTERS, MARJA J.
MONTESDEOCA, JESSICA
JONES, PATRICIA

GULF COAST EDUCATION
STONE COUNTY SCHOOLS

STONE UTILITY ASSN INC.
SUNFLOWER UTILITY ASSN
CITY OF WIGGINS
CENTERPOINT ENERGY
MS POWER COMPANY
PEARL RIVER VALLEY EPA

Docket Total:

Marathon powered by CA - Stone County FY 21 (TSEAL)

Claim Amount
$47.69
$48.30
$62.19
$90.57
$69.06

$2,586.00
$1,630.00
$540.00
$595.00
$15.00
$2,494.83
$394.74
$8,820.64
$6,822.60
$101.83
$145.00
$207,714.21

~ Fund
1120
1120
1120
2620
1120
1120
1185
2711
1120
2711
1120
1120
1120
1120
1930
2711

Page 6 of 8

Description
TRAVEL

TRAVEL

TRAVEL

TRAVEL

TRAVEL
MEMBERSHIP DUES
TRIP TICKETS

TRIP TICKETS
MONTHLY SERVICES
MONTHLY SERVICE
MONTHLY SERVICES
MONTHLY SERVICES
MONTHLY SERVICES
MONTHLY SERVICES
MONTHLY SERVICES
MONTHLY SERVICES

10/1/2020 4:17:21 PM




STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Condensed By Claim
THE FOLLOWING CLAIMS AS LISTED ON THE DOCKET OF CLAIMS
ARE PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT ON THIS DATE 9/30/2020

Claim No: 197604 To 197783
Claim Status: Open
Total Expenditures By Fund

Fund Description Claim Amount |
1120 DISTRICT MAINTENANCE FUND $133,277.13
‘1130 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND $269.34
1151 STONE HIGH GENERAL ACTIVITY FD $2,853.82
1152 STONE MIDDLE SCH GEN ACT FUND $1,026.87
1153 STONE ELEM GENERAL ACT FUND $1,969.84
1154 PERK ELE GENERAL ACT FUND $587.43
1155 ATHLETIC FUND $3,796.04
1930 16TH SECTION BLDG & IMPROVE $3,701.83
2110 CHILD NUTRITION $498.75
2211 TITLE | A - BASIC $12,832.61
2290 CONSOLIDATED ADMIN COST FUND $58.11
2311 TITLE V RURAL AND LOW INCOME $2,862.40
2511 TITLE II-A IMP TCHR QUALITY $6,187.50
2590 ESSER FY20 $24,982.86
|2610 SPE ED EHA - PART B $1 ,546.?4I
2620 SPED PRESCHOOL $1,133.60
2711 VOCATIONAL EDU - STATE & LOCAL $1,917.20
2714 VOC - ED TECH PREP FUND $216.69
2811 TITLE IV $7,995.45
Total for Funds $207,714.21

Total Expenditures By Unit ) . o )
Unit Description Claim Amount
01 CENTRAL ADMINISTRATION $37,624.33
04 PERKINSTON ELEMENTARY $36,928.05
08 STONE ELEMENTARY $20,503.91
10 TRANSPORTATION $18,336.77I
12 STONE HIGH SCHOOL $56,607.83|
16 STONE MIDDLE SCHOOL $37,713.32|
Total for Units $207,714.21

APPROVED THIS THE DAY OF "

Marathon powered by CA - Stone County FY 21 (TSEAL) Page 7 of 8 10/1/2020 4:17:21 PM



STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Condensed By Claim
THE FOLLOWING CLAIMS AS LISTED ON THE DOCKET OF CLAIMS
ARE PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT ON THIS DATE 9/30/2020

PRESIDENT SECRETARY

Marathon powered by CA - Stone County FY 21 (TSEAL) Page 8 of 8 10/1/2020 4:17:21 PM



STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Condensed By Claim
THE FOLLOWING CLAIMS AS LISTED ON THE DOCKET OF CLAIMS
ARE PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT ON THIS DATE 9/30/2020

Report Date:  9/30/2020 Claim No: 19476 To 19529
Claim Status: Open

Claim No. Claimant Name Claim A;nount Fund Description

19476 PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY $4,472.40 2110 EST MILK DEL ALL 9/15-25

19477 PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY $205.68 2110 ICE CREAM DEL SES/PES 9/23

19478 SUNRISE FRESH PRODUCE LLC $555.37 2110 PRODUCE DEL ALL 9/21

19479 CRUMBLEY PAPER CO $3,168.79 2110 FOOD/SUPPLY DEL ALL 9/18

19480 CRUMBLEY PAPER CO $2,313.01 2590 ADDL PAPER PROD/WATER COVID
19481 MERCHANTS FOODSERVICE $4,497.92 2110 FOOD DELIVERY ALL 9/24

19482 PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY $86.40 2110 ICE CREAM DELIVERY SHS

(19483 MERCHANTS FOODSERVICE $209.28 2110 FREIGHT USDA DEL ALL

19484 CRUMBLEY PAPER CO $70.80 2110 FREIGHT USDA DEL ALL

19485 KELLY SERVICES, INC $58.65 2110 CAFE SUB SHS 9/18

19486 MERCHANTS FOODSERVICE $4,741.59 2110 FOOD DELIVERY ALL 9/17

19487 MERCHANTS FOODSERVICE $147.15 2110 FREIGHT USDA DEL WHSE

19488 TEMCO OF GULFPORT, INC. $131.25 2110 LABOR SHS CAFE

19489 AMAZON.COM LLC $63.06 2110 BATTERIES FOR FREEZER SENSORS
19490 AMAZON.COM LLC $29.90 2110 RPLMT KNIFE CAN OPEN PES

19491 AMAZON.COM LLC $25.85 2110 THERMOMETERS SES CAFE

19492 ECOLAB, INC $386.50 2110 FLOOR CLEANERS/DISH CHEMICALS
19493 SHOES FOR CREWS, LLC $544.72 2110 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE SMS/SES/PES
19494 PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY $294.24 2110 ICE CREAM DEL SES/PES

19485 MERCHANTS FOODSERVICE $369.51 2110 FREIGHT USDA DELIVERIES

19496 CRUMBLEY PAPER CO $2,410.52 2590 PAPER PROD/WATER SCHOOL
19497 CRUMBLEY PAPER CO $17.70 2110 FREIGHT USDA DEL SHS

19498 MERCHANTS FOODSERVICE $189.66 2110 FREIGHT USDA DEL ALL

19499 HORIZON SOFTWARE INTERNATIONAL $2,688.72 2110 ANNUAL MAINT KIDSERVE PROGRAM
19500 CRUMBLEY PAPER CO $2,662.94 2110 FOOD/SUPPLY DEL ALL 9/11

19501 SUNRISE FRESH PRODUCE LLC $775.14 2110 PRODUCE DEL ALL 8/14

19502 MERCHANTS FOODSERVICE $4,636.99 2110 FOOD DELIVERY ALL 9/10

19503 CRUMBLEY PAPER CO $1,590.18 2590 PAPER PRODUCTS ALL COVID19
[19504 SUNRISE FRESH PRODUCE LLC $518.87 2110 PRODUCE DEL ALL 9/4

19505 MERCHANTS FOODSERVICE $3,234.77 2110 FOOD DEL ALL 9/3

19506 CRUMBLEY PAPER CO $3,152.39 2110 FOOD/SUPPLY DEL ALL 9/4

19507 CRUMBLEY PAPER CO $123.90 2110 FREIGHT USDA DEL ALL

19508 PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY $4,455.90 2110 EST MILK DEL ALL 9/1-14

19509 CRUMBLEY PAPER CO $145.14 2110 FREIGHT USDA DEL ALL

Marathon powered by CA - Stone County FY 21 (TSEAL) Page 1 of 3 10/1/2020 4:33:02 PM



STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Condensed By Claim
THE FOLLOWING CLAIMS AS LISTED ON THE DOCKET OF CLAIMS
ARE PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT ON THIS DATE 9/30/2020

Claim No. Claimant Name Claim Amount Fund Eescription

19510 CRUMBLEY PAPER CO $2,314.57 2590 ADDL PAPER PRODUCTS COVID19
119511 CRUMBLEY PAPER CO $3,481.45 2110 FOOD/SUPPLY DEL ALL 9/25
|19512 PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY $240.48 2110 ICE CREAM SHS/PES 9/30
|19513 SUNRISE FRESH PRODUCE LLC $828.22 2110 PRODUCE DEL ALL 9/28
19514 GORMAN, DENICE $49.20 2110 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE PES
19515 MARTIN, ROSE M $49.20 2110 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE SHS
19516 LEE, BRANDIE $45.04 2110 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE SES
19517 PARKER, AMANDA $39.49 2110 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE SES
19518 SEAL, RUBY $17.08 2110 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE PES
19519 BEECH, REBEKAH ANN $82.36 2110 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE PES
19520 BLACKMON, MEGAN $112.30 2110 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE PES
19521 RAINEY, LEILA $90.91 2110 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE PES
19522 MONROE, KIMMILEY $84.49 2110 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE PES
19523 SEAL, RUBY $84.49 2110 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE PES
19524 RESTER, TONYA $110.04 2110 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE PES
19525 GORMAN, DENICE $100.80 2110 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE PES
19526 PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY $275.76 2110 ICE CREAM DEL SES 9/30
19527 FIRTH, SUELY $111.66 2110 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE SMS
‘19528 PARKER, JACLYN $73.26 2110 KITCHEN SUPPLIES/POSTAGE
|19529 PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY $1,881.40 2110 EST MILK DEL ALL 9/26-30

| Docket Total: $59,047.09

Marathon powered by CA - Stone County FY 21 (TSEAL) Page 2 of 3 10/1/2020 4:33:02 PM



STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

ARE PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT ON THIS DATE 9/30/2020

19476 To 19529
Claim Status: Open

Claim No:

Total Expenditures By Fund

Fund Description
|2110 CHILD NUTRITION
!2590 ESSER FY20

Total Expenditures By Unit

Unit Description

01 CENTRAL ADMINISTRATION
04 PERKINSTON ELEMENTARY
|08 STONE ELEMENTARY

‘12 STONE HIGH SCHOOL

‘16 STONE MIDDLE SCHOOL

APPROVED THIS THE

PRESIDENT

Condensed By Claim
THE FOLLOWING CLAIMS AS LISTED ON THE DOCKET OF CLAIMS

Total for Funds

DAY OF

Total for Units

SECRETARY

Marathon powered by CA - Stone County FY 21 (TSEAL)

Page 3 of 3

Claim Arrmunti
$50,418.81 |
$8,628.28
$59,047.09

Claim Amount
$2,715.07

$14,452.06/

$1 2,304,70‘

$14,342.85‘
$15,232.41
$59,047.09

10/1/2020 4:33:02 PM



STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Condensed By Claim
THE FOLLOWING CLAIMS AS LISTED ON THE DOCKET OF CLAIMS
ARE PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT ON THIS DATE 9/30/2020

Report Date:  9/30/2020 Claim No: 197784 To 197784
Claim Status: PrePaid

Claim No, Claimant Name Claim Amount Fﬁd_ Description
197784 STONE CO SCHOOLS PAYROLL DEPT $167.04 1120 KELLY SUBS/RETIREMENT

Docket Total: $167.04

Marathon powered by CA - Stone County FY 21 (TSEAL) Page 1 of 2 10/1/2020 4:33:34 PM



STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

THE FOLLOWING
ARE PRESEN

Claim No: 197784 To 197784

Claim Status: PrePaid
|Total Expenditures By Fund

Fund Description

1120 DISTRICT MAINTENANCE FUND
|

|Total Expenditures B;( Unit
Unit Description

01 CENTRAL ADMINISTRATION

APPROVED THIS THE

PRESIDENT

Condensed By Claim
CLAIMS AS LISTED ON THE DOCKET OF CLAIMS
TED FOR PAYMENT ON THIS DATE 9/30/2020

Total for Funds

Total for Units

DAY OF

SECRETARY

Marathon powered by CA - Stone County FY 21 (TSEAL) Page 2 of 2

Claim Amount
$167.04
$1e7.o4l

Claim Amount
$167.04
$167.04

10/1/2020 4:33:34 PM



Stone County Schoal Distric

From the Desk of Inita Owen
Superintendent of Education

Phone: 601-928-7247
Fax: 601-928-5122

214 Critz Street » Wiggins, MS 39577

To: Stone County School Board

From: Inita Owen/Superintendent of Education
Date: September 18,2020

RE: Buying Vehicles from Government Auctions

Please grant permission to purchase used vehicles from government auctions beginning on September 21,2020
1 continuing through June 30, 2021. The total bids will not exceed $15,000.



Stone High School
Plan to Ensure Mastery of Content

Stone High School has amended the normal 4 block schedule. The blocks are now 87
mins instead of 94 mins. The time was amended to be able to create a schedule that allows for
a 31 minute block of time for remediation and reteaching on a daily basis. The 31 minute block
of time is being utilized for each class period on a weekly basis. By allowing students to return
to each class period during the week the 31 minutes is able to be used to help students master
content on an individual time frame.

Due to Covid and CDC guidelines concerning social distancing Stone High School has
created overflow classes to be able to adhere to the 6 ft recommendation. Some students may
not be in the regular class because of this and have to remotely learn during the day. The 31
minute block of time allows for students to regain time in the physical classroom to have
material retaught or made up weekly.



Stone County School District Child Nutrition Department

To: Ms. Inita Owen and Stone County School Board
From: Jaclyn Parker, Child Nutrition Director
Date: September 29, 2020

Subject: School Breakfast and Lunch Refunds

The USDA has allowed school districts to choose a retroactive start date for the Summer Food
Service Program, the program we began participating in on September 14, 2020 that provides
free breakfast and lunch for all of our students.

The Stone County Child Nutrition Department has chosen to take advantage of the opportunity
to amend our start date for the Summer Food Service Program to August 17, 2020 in order to
receive higher reimbursement rates from the USDA (approximately a $30,000 gain) as well as
refund all breakfast and lunch payments made from August 17, 2020 - September 11, 2020 to
guardians of our students.

In order to timely refund these payments, they will not be included on the monthly docket.
Please pre-approve the payments not to exceed $17,000. This includes refunds for breakfast
and lunch meals to the parent/guardian on file for each student.



Stone County School District Child Nutrition Department

To: Ms. Inita Owen and Stone County School Board

From: Jaclyn Parker, Child Nutrition Director

Date: September 29, 2020

Subject: Child and Adult Care Food Program Agreement for after school program snacks

Please accept and approve the attached permanent agreement for participation in the Child and
Adult Care Food Program in order to receive USDA reimbursement for snacks provided to the
afterschool program at Stone Elementary School by the Stone County School District Child
Nutrition Department.

The SCSD is enrolled in the Summer Food Service Program, allowing all students to receive
free breakfast and lunch, but does not allow USDA reimbursements for afterschool snacks. The
Mississippi Department of Education’s Office of Child Nutrition has offered participation in the
Child and Adult Care Food Program as a way to continue receiving reimbursements for
afterschool snacks during our enroliment in the Summer Food Service Program.



*

* MISSISSIPPI
DEPARTMENT OF
| |EDUCATION

Ensuring a bright ﬁtum tor every child

Permanent
Agreement




CACFP-1 1 6/18

Center institution

1. Name and Address of Organization
MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION = P
OFFICE OF CHILD NUTRITION PEToRFHEimelbde2ip cods] \
P.0. Box 771 Sone County Scheol Diskeict
Jackson, MS 39205 Y A Ontz St WGRINS NS Z077
PERMANENT ON-LINE AGREEMENT Telephone Number:_601- %5~ 7247
, Fax Number: _é()l*'qa8"5)33
or participation Al .
CHILD AND ADULT CARE FOOD PROGRAM | ma! Address:

2. Certification. | certify that | have read the CACFP PERMANENT Agreement (pages 1 through 10 and all applicable data),
understand the contents and provisions, and acknowledge that amendments will be made as changes occur, All information
provided in the on-line application and in the on-line information submitted in support is true and correct. [ certify that the
center(s) listed on-line isfare an integral part of the organization except the one(s) designated as non-integral and that the
center(s) providels) nonresidentlal child or adult day care services. Institutions participating in the After School Snack
Program provide education or enrichment programs to the children receiving snacks. The governing body, if public, or
private non profit, or proprietary for profit, understands that by signing the Agreement, it accepts final financial and
administrative responsibility for the total food program for which reimbursement is contingent upon the avaitability of
Federal funds. | certify that our institution will comply with the drug-free workplace reguirements.

3. Alternate Person to Sign Correspondence or Claims 1 ) -
Ty 7 b % 2
oo lun Jacke A FHEl

Name of Alternate Person (Type or Print) Signature of Alternate Person

[\ Varplaman St. A/ NS 29577 (0219

Home Mailing Address of Alternate Person (Type or Print) Date of Birth [T;rpe or Print)

(I) H(\f U{H‘rl Hon Divector 9 /i _1(‘,,70‘;,;)0

Title (Type or Print) Date of éignatu re {Type or Print)

4. FAX Authority  If FAX is to be utilized to transmit information regarding the Agreement or the Clalm for
Reimbursement, the authorized signatures, as shown on this Agreement, are to be accepted as original on the
FAX copy: FAX - YES NO (Please mark with an X)

5, Organization’s Primary Person/CEO to Sign | 6. Mississippi Department of Education
Child Nutrition Programs - Office of Child Nutrition

- R
L’!\f' %'_Cl &2 LL-' fJ ﬂ
Name of Chief Executive Officer (Type or Print) __Scott Clements

Name of Director
2140\Caitz & N, Wisgiane NS HASTY t

Homle Mailifg Addresg o ChiefExg&ltive Officer

Signature
SKALIA AN .
Sign'gture Director
: . N Title
Suugurinte nclont
Title (Type or Print) 7
Date
m!t\’mw 7{10!44/ S
Date of éignature Date of Birth

The program year for the CACFP begins each
October 1 and ends each September 30.




CACFP-1 2 06/18  Conter Institution

In order to carry out the purpose of Section 17 of the National School Lunch Act and the Child Nutrition
Act of 1966, as amended, and the regulations governing the Child and Adult Care Food Program issued
there under (hereinafter referred to as the "Program"), the Mississippi State Department of Education
(hereinafter referred to as the "State Agency") and the independent institution or sponsoring
organization (hereinafter referred to as the "Institution") whose name and address appear on page 1
acting on behalf of each center initially listed on-line or added as an amendment on-line during the term
of the Agreement certifies that the information regarding the centers or the institution is true and
correct and agrees to the following:

THE STATE AGENCY AGREES THAT: (1) It shall reimburse the Institution for meals served to enrollees at
the center(s) listed on-line during the effective period of this Agreement. During any fiscal year, the
amount of reimbursement for meals shall not exceed the amount derived from total number of meals,
by type, served to enrollees multiplied by the appropriate reimbursement rates. The State Agency may
change the claiming percentages for institutions as necessary, to reflect change in the enroliment at the
Institution level. (2) It will annually publish a public release announcing the availability of free and
reduced price meals to enrollees meeting the approved eligibility criteria.

THE INSTITUTION REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS THAT: (1) It is the governing body and accepts final
financial and administrative responsibility for the conduct of the food service program for each center
listed on-fine in support of this Agreement, and (2) It is either a public institution or a nonprofit agency
that is exempt from income tax under applicable sections of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, of
which the center or centers listed on-line in support of this Agreement are an integral part and have
delegated authority for the operation of their food service, or is a proprietary Title XX center having at
least 25% of its enrolled children or 25% of its licensed capacity, whichever is less, as Title XX
beneficiaries or is a proprietary for profit (F/Rd) center having at least 25% of its enrolled children or
25% of its licensed capacity, whichever is less, approved as Free and Reduced meal beneficiaries; and (3)
In order to qualify for reimbursement under this Agreement, in conducting the food service in the
centers listed on-line in support of this Agreement, it will:

1. Conduct a nonprofit food service using all CACFP income only for the operation or improvement
of a nutritious food service with organized care services for enrollees. Such income shall not be
used to purchase land, to acquire or construct buildings, or to make alterations of existing
buildings. Program funds must be expensed and accounted for in accordance with the
requirements of 7 CFR Part 226, FNS Instruction 796-2 Rev. 3, or more current revisions, and
applicable interpretations, and 7 CFR Parts 3015 and 3016.

2. Serve meals which contain the required components as specified in 7 CFR Part 226. The same
meal requirements are to be met if a Food Service Management Company is contracted for this
service. Records of participation shall be maintained to demonstrate positive action toward the
objective of planning meals on the basis of current participation trends, with the objective of
providing only one meal per enrollee per meal service period. Will meet all nutrient standards
as required by Federal Regulations.

3. Assure that there will be no overt identification of free and reduced price meal recipients and no
discrimination against any enroliee on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, or
disability.

4, Claim reimbursement only for eligible meals served to enrollees, limited by the maximum

number set by the regulations and by Child Care, Indian Reservation, and Military Base
Licensure. Program and non-program adults shall be reported on the claim, but not claimed for
reimbursement,

5. Complete enroliment forms for each participant in care at the center(s). Head Start institutions
or At- Risk Institutions are not required to complete meal applications.



CACFP-1 3 06/18  Center Institution

6‘

10,

11.

12,

13,

14,

15.

16.

File claims for reimbursement with the State Agency by the 10th of the month following the
month covered by the claim. Assure that Title XX and Proprietary For Profit (F/Rd) Centers have
a minimum of the 25 Percent requirement for each month meals are claimed.

Meet standards of the New Food Code set forth by county and state health regulations in the
storage, preparation, and service of food.

Maintain necessary facilities and equipment for storing, preparing, and serving food at safe
temperatures as set by the State Health Department.

Comply with all provisions set forth in 7 CFR Part 226 including documentation of enrollment;
proper documentation of administrative costs, operating costs, income to the program; copy
claims for reimbursement, menus and food service records; and retain such records for a period
of three (3) years after the end of the Federal Fiscal Year to which they pertain.

Make available to the State Agency and the United States Department of Agriculture for
examination and audit at any reasonable time and place, all accounts and records pertaining to
program operations under this Agreement.

Whether visits are announced or unannounced, allow Representatives of the State Agency,
and/or USDA with photo identification, access to all sites operating in the CACFP (during their
normal hours of operation) and to any office or storage facility where program records are
maintained.

Limit the net cash resources of its nonprofit food service to a level consistent with program
needs and not to exceed three (3) months average cast of operations.

Refuse to accept or use Federal Commodities in the food program, if commodity cash has been
supplied.

Provide adequate supervisory and operational personnel for overall effective management and
monitoring of the program at all facilities under its supervision to include: (a) pre-approval visits
to each facility, (b) staff training for program operation, (c) additional training sessions annually,
and (d) reviews of food service operations to assess compliance with Program requirements not
less than three (3) times each year at each center and not less than six (6) times each year at
each outside-school-hours care center and After School Care Program. Schools/School Districts
must conduct two reviews annually of these programs. Sponsoring organizations will hire the
equivalent of one full-time staff person to perform monitoring for each 25 to 150 centers it
sponsors.

Insure that all centers have current food service permits and licenses or meet the standards for
non-licensed institutions set forth by the State Agency. Submit copies of the food service
permits and Child Care, Indian Reservation, and Military Base licenses annually with the CACFP
contract,

The Organization HEREBY AGREES THAT that it will comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of
1964 (P.L. 88-352) and all requirements imposed by the regulations of the Department of
Agriculture (7 CFR Part 15), DOJ (28) CFR Parts 42 and 50) and FNS directives or regulations
issued pursuant to that Act and the regulations, to the effect that, no person in the United States
shall, on the ground of race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disabllity, be excluded from
participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subject to discrimination under any
program or activity for which the Sponsor received Federal financial assistance from USDA; and
hereby gives assurance that it will immediately take any measures necessary to fulfill this
agreement.



CACFP-1 4 06/18  Center Institution

17. “This assurance is given in consideration of and for the purpose of obtaining any and all Federal
financial assistance, grants, and loans of Federal funds, reimbursable expenditures, grant, or
donation of Federal property and interest in property, the detail of Federal personnel, the sale
and lease of, and the permission to use Federal property or interest in such property or the
furnishing of services without consideration or at a nominal consideration, or at a consideration
that is reduced for the purpose of assisting the recipient, or in recognition of the public interest
to he served by such sale, lease, or furnishing of services to the recipient, or any improvements
made with Federal financial assistance extended to the Sponsor by USDA. This includes any
Federal agreement, arrangement, or other contract that has as one of its purposes the provision
of cash assistance for the purchase of food, and cash assistance for purchase or rental of food
service equipment or any other financial assistance extended in reliance on the representations
and agreements made in this assurance.”

18. “By accepting this assurance, the Sponsor agrees to compile data, maintain records, and submit
reports as required, to permit effective enforcement of nondiscrimination laws and permit
authorized USDA personnel during hours of program operation to review such records, books,
and accounts as needed to ascertain compliance with the nondiscrimination laws. If there are
any violations of this assurance, the Department of Agriculture, FNS, shall have the right to seek
judicial enforcement of this assurance. This assurance is binding on the Sponsor, its successors,
transferees, and assignees as long as it receives assistance or retains possession of any
assistance from USDA. The person or persons whose signatures appear on page one is
authorized to sign this assurance on the behalf of the Program applicant.”

19, Certify, In accordance with USC 1352, Title 31, 7 CFR 3018, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, that (1) no Federally appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid,
by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence
an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with the awarding of a
Federal contract, the making of a Federal grant, the making of a Federal loan, the entering into
of a cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or
modification of a Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement; that (2) if any funds
other than Federally appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of any member of Congress in
connection with this Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete
and submit Standard Form-LLL, Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying", in accordance with its
instructions.

20, Conduct a non-profit operation by operating in accord with the charter of the private non-profit
corporation or the appropriate sections of the Mississippi Code, if a public organization. WiIll
release authority for the State Agency to check at any time with the IRS or MS Secretary of State
as to current status, if a private non-profit corporation.

21, Protect the integrity of the program by avoiding conflict of interest, whether real or apparent.

22, Attend training meetings offered by the State Agency.

THE ORGANIZATION AGREES THAT IN OPERATING THE FOOD SERVICE IT WILL:
1. Collect family size and income information on all enrollees claimed as meeting standards for free
or reduced price meals or document categorical eligibility for free meals. These applications,

updated yearly, are to be signed by participant, parent, or guardian and dated.

2. Return upon demand by the State Agency, any funds received but determined to be not properly



CACFP-1 5 06/18  Center Institution

payable to the Organization.

3. Refrain from contracting with a company or individual that has been debarred or suspended if
the contract is $100,000 or greater.

THE STATE AGENCY AND ORGANIZATION MUTUALLY AGREE THAT:

1, The on-line list of centers approved by the State Agency shall be part of this Agreement. Centers
may be added or deleted on-line as need arises. Any on-line changes or additions to the centers
must be approved by the State Agency.

2, The State Agency shall promptly notify the Institution of any change in the minimum meal
requirements and in the reimbursement rate.

3. For the purpose of this Agreement, all terms are defined as in 7 CFR Part 226.

4, A system of accounting, as approved by the State Agency, shall be adapted and used by the
Organization. The Simplified Bookkeeping System which was developed by the State Agency
will be used by Independent (one-site) Institutions. The CACFP Policy and Procedure Handbook
which shall be developed will be made available to all center institutions.

5. This Agreement may be terminated upon thirty (30) days written notice on the part of either
party. The State Agency may terminate this Agreement immediately after receipt of evidence
that the terms and conditions of this Agreement and of the regulations governing the program
have not been fully complied with by the Institution. Termination of this Agreement by the
State Agency shall be in accord with applicable laws and regulations. No termination or
expiration of this Agreement, however, shall affect the obligation of the institution to maintain
applicable program records and to make such records available for audit.

6. The terms of this Agreement shall not be modified or changed in any other way than by the
consent in writing of both parties.

7. The Institution, in accordance with 7 CFR Part 226, shall have the right to appeal any and all
administrative action on the part of the State Agency which adversely affects the Institution's
program participation.

8. The prototype monitoring form shall be used unless an alternate form has been approved by the
State Agency. (Sponsoring institutions only)

9. Management of the Program shall not be contracted out.

10, The State prototype shall be used if the food service is contracted out to a Food Service
Management Company.

POLICY STATEMENT:

The Institution assures the Mississippi Department of Education that all enrolled persons in attendance
will be served the same meal(s) at no separate charge, regardless of race, color, national origin, sex, age,
or disability and that there will be no discrimination in the course of the food service.,

Assurance is given that claims for reimbursement are supported by family size and income information

on file for each enrolled person claimed in the "free" and "reduced price” categories or documentation
that enrollees are "categorically eligible".

The current year Income Eligibility Guidelines are part of this Policy Statement.



CACFP-1 6 06/18  Center Institution

RECORDKEEPING REQUIREMENTS:

The Institution shall keep full and accurate records in accordance with 7 CFR Part 226 regarding its food
service to serve as a basls for claims for reimbursement and for audit and review purposes. Forms used
are to be those required by the State Agency unless approved otherwise. Some forms shall be replaced
by reporting data on-line. Those Institutions approved for participation in the Child and Adult Care Food
Program must maintain separate records for each program. The records to be kept include, but are not
limited, to the following:

1, Daily Attendance

2. Meals

a, Daily number of meals served to enrollees, by type of meal (breakfast, lunch,
supper, or snack) to be recorded at each service period.

b. Daily number of meals served to program and non-program adults, by type
(breakfast, lunch, supper, or snack).

c. Menu Book, including complete menus (recorded two (2) weeks prior to
serving), production records, and the daily number of each meal type served.
Menus are to meet the requirements as specified in 7 CFR Part 226. Production
records are to be kept and recorded daily. A Menu Book shall be maintained at
the center(s). i

3. Program Income (Receipts)

a. From Children's payments for meal service (if any)

b. From Federal reimbursement

c. From adult's payments

d. From all other sources, including loans to the program

4, Program Expenditures (Supported by invoices, receipts, procurement documents, or other
evidence of expenditures)

a, For foods purchased (Maintain records also for foods received through
donations, or purchased at food banks, if any)

b. For salaries

c. For supplies

d. For equipment

e, For all other cash disbursements, including repayment of loans, refunds,
transfer of funds, etc.

5. Administration
a. Licensing status
b. Family size and income data on family of enrollee claimed as "free" or
“reduced" or categorically eligible information
c. Master roster
d. Master roster supplement and/or sign-in sign-out sheet, if applicable
e, Documentation of periodic visits to the center(s) to monitor compliance This

requirement pertains only to sponsoring institutions.



CACFP-1 7 06/18  Center Institution

USDA’s Non-Discrimination Statement:

In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil rights
regulations and policies, the USDA, its Agencles, offices, and employees, and institutions participating
in or administering USDA programs are prohibited from discriminating based on race, color, national
origin, sex, disability, age, or reprisal or retaliation for prior civil rights activity in any program or
activity conducted or funded by USDA.

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program information
(e.g. Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.), should contact the Agency (State
or local) where they applied for benefits. Individuals who are deaf, hard of hearing or have speech
disabllities may contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 877-8339. Additionally,
program information may be made available in languages other than English.

To file a program complaint of discrimination, complete the USDA Program Discrimination Complaint
Form, (AD-3027) found online at: http://www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html, and at any
USDA office, or write a letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the information
requested in the form. To request a copy of the complaint form, call (866) 632-9992. Submit your
completed form or letter to USDA by:

(1) mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights 1400
Independence Avenue, SW Washington, D.C. 20250-9410;

(2) fax: (202) 690-7442; or
(3) emall: program.intake@usda.gov.

This institution is an equal opportunity provider.



CACFP-1 8 06/18  Center Institution

Drug Free Workplace Certification Statement

Assurance that the institution will comply with the following certification regarding drug-free workplace
requirements:

Acknowledgement that this Drug-Free Workplace Certification Statement includes our institution and all
applicable sites.

Certification Regarding Drug-Free Workplace Requirements:

The grantee certifies that it will and/or will continue to provide a drug-free workplace by:

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture,
distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is
prohibited in the grantee’s workplace and specifying the action that will be taken
against employees for violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness program to inform employees about:
(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The grantee’s policy on maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and
employee assistance programs, and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for
drug abuse violations occurring in the workplace.

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the
performance of the grant be given a copy of the statement required by
paragraph (a).

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a
condition of employment under the grant, the employee will:

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a
violation of a criminal drug stature occurring in the workplace
not later than five calendar days after such conviction,

(e) Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days after receiving notice under
paragraph (d) (2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such
conviction, Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position
title, to every grant officer or other designee on whose grant activity the convicted
employee was working, unless the Federal Agency has designated a central point for the
receipt of such notices. Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each
affected grant;



CACFP-1 9 06/18  Center institution

f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving
notice under paragraph (d) (2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted:

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an
employee, up to and including termination, consistent with
the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as
amended; or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a
drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program approved
for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency.

(g) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of paragraphs (a), (b),(c), (d), (e), and (f).



CACFP-1 10 06/18  Center Institution

BOARD CERTIFICATION FOR PRIVATE NON-PROFIT CENTER INSTITUTIONS
Private Non-Profit Institutions

1. Will submit annually a copy of actual Board Minutes that all Board Members have signed and in
which they agreed to apply for the CACFP and accept final financial and administrative respensibility
for the Child and Adult Care Food Program. Churches must submit a copy of an actual board
resolution or minutes which establish that the center is an integral part of the church and that the
church board members and center board members accept personal liability and final financial and
administrative responsibility for the Child and Adult Care food Program. The Institution will use these
exact underlined words in their minutes.

2, Will list or verify on-line the current Board Members of the Institution with their home mailing
addresses, phone numbers, and relationships by blood or marriage to other Board Members or
employees of the center. List the Chairman of the Board and his birthdate first and list other board
members alphabetically. If there is not enough room to list all board members on-line, the Institution
will send a list to the State Agency with the additional members.

3. Certify that the Institution is in compliance with all applicable state rules and regulations regarding
governing boards of corporations.

4, Certify that the Board of Directors has adequate oversight of the CACFP.

5. Certify that none of the Institution’s employees or board members have heen associated with any
institution terminated for failure to correct serious deficiencies, notices of serious deficiency as
prepared by a State Agency, and/or National Listing of Seriously Deficient Organizations or been
disqualified from participation in any publicly-funded program for violating program requirements.

6. Certify that none of the Institution’s employees or board members has been convicted of a
criminal offense.

7. Certify that the Institution has IRS tax exempt status and is incorporated with the MS Secretary of
State as a non-profit organization, that documentation of both have been submitted initially, and that
the Institution will notify the State Agency if the status of either changes. Give the State Agency
permission to document current status with both the IRS and the MS Secretary of State,

8. Understand that the submission of false information to the State Agency is grounds for denial or
termination from the Child and Adult Care Food Program as described in CFR 226.6©2.

9. Understand that any deliberate misrepresentation of CACFP records will subject the institution to
prosecution under applicable State and Federal Criminal statues.

10. Understand that all funds received for the operation of the CACFP will be used exclusively for the
purpose for which they were received, and that these funds will be subject to the control of the duly
constituted governing hody.



8/05
CERTIFICATION FOR ALL INSTITUTIONS

Institutions and individuals providing false certifications will be placed on the National Disqualified list and
will be subject to any other applicable civil or criminal penalties.

1. We certify we have read the Agreement, forms and amendment(s) that update the data for participation in
the Child and Adult Care Food Program.

2. We understand that this collective information is being given in connection with the receipt of Federal
funds and that all of the provision of the Agreement apply, that all funds received for the operation of the
CACFP will be used exclusively for the purpose for which they were received, and that these funds will be
subject to the control of the duly constituted governing body.

3. List the publicly funded programs in which your institution and your principal officers have participated
during the past seven years.

_NSLP Afterschonl  Care ij;mm (ar] _ Brans
SESP TitHe 7 Y Basic A? ('emj; Jaarning boran
<pP Tt T4 Fal- Tehre Q4| Tl 17

4. We certify that, during the past seven years, neither the institution nor any of its principal officers have
been declared ineligible to participate in any other publicly funded program by reasons of violating that
program’s requirements.

5. We certify that neither the institution nor any of its principal officers has been convicted of any activity
that occurred during the past seven years and that indicates a lack of business integrity. A lack of business
integrity includes fraud, antitrust violations, embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction
of records, making false statements, receiving stolen property, making false claims, obstruction of justice,
or any other activity indicating a lack of business integrity as defined by the State Agency.

6. We acknowledge that concealing a conviction of the institution or any of its principal officers or
employees will result in termination from the CACFP and declaration of seriously deficient. Organizations
and individuals providing false certification will be placed on the National Disqualified list and will be subject
to any other applicable civil or criminal penalties. We certify that all employees have passed a criminal
background check.

7. We certify that all information on the application is true and correct, along with the name, mailing
address, and date of birth of the two principal officers who have signed the agreement and the chairman of
the board of directors.

8. We certify that we accept final financial and administrative responsibility for the food program’s operation
and certify that our organization has not been seriously deficient in its administration of the CACFP or other
child nutrition program.

9. We certify that we have internal controls and other manayement systems in effect to ensure fiscal

accountability.

Signature lof Chief Executive Officer

Stne fouedu Saled Distiicd

Institution Name l Signature of Alternate Person




Stone County School District Child Nutrition Department

To: Ms. Inita Owen and Stone County School Board
From: Jaclyn Parker, Child Nutrition Director
Date: September 24, 2020

Subject: Food Services agreement between SCSD Child Nutrition and SMS Soccer Booster
Club

Please accept and approve the attached agreements between the SCSD Child Nutrition
Department and the Stone Middle School Soccer Booster Club.



20T "s,, STONE COUNTY
= 3 SCHOOL DISTRICT

The Stone, Count lstrlct Child Nutrition Department will provide the following services
to the i) N {* Lj (client) on \\/':;/2 0 (dates or
see attached schedule).

Description of food service provided: ﬂ{ d“ﬂ MEQ] ] @ g
A ' C L4 v : Ew )& F5 22 ¥¥

Cost of services described t) B(F 'go & 39 X $Z SO

Final confirmation to include meal count is due 3 school days prior to date of service by 2pm.
(Ex. Friday is the confirmation day for a Wednesday meal.)

The client is responsible for full payment of described services unless cancelled on or before the
final confirmation date.

The client will not be responsible for payment of meals not received due to unforeseen
circumstances such as school closures and inclement weather causing athletic events to be
cancelled.

The Child Nutrition Director should be contacted regarding all ordering, payment processing,
and cancellations. 601-928-7247 Ext. 1112 or jparker@stoneschools.org
Orders should be placed 2 weeks in advance.

Invoices will be sent monthly and payment will be due 30 days from invoice date.

Contact Name TOMMW )\)011\’)%9 W VOWM LMO{MW

Contact Phone Number (20 ~Jllz 5763 o [0l~52% 2720
Contact Email Tnatybns@ 5*6;;"8%)?00% e s \/‘M ner @“ ‘aﬁlnk()e"/’%/l% tom

Billing Address 2o 5w th 0wy RA Luwbavln MS %q%S

@ﬁ//&// 2 fay0 o r | /J/(lﬁ m/; 2 2H

l\@tntlon Director ’" Date Client Signature Date




~5 STONE COUNTY
) SCHOOL DISTRICT

The Stone County rool District Child Nutrition Department will provide the following services
to the Glope M, JP Lol (client) on !1“[9/ 20 (dates or

see attached schedule).

rovided: TbLVKBW ECL]%Q’Q H)O(f}?lk D//(%/M

%\scr tion of food service
“f F hnos . Fresh [f'mf' (eolis
39 Boded Woders

Cost of services described %’ 743 55 2 X 3‘? ‘Hdaéfq X A5 = ? ’7§>
$7¢ +494.75 - $87.75

Final confirmation to include meal count is due 3 school days prior to date of service by 2pm.
(Ex. Friday is the confirmation day for a Wednesday meal.)

The client is responsible for full payment of described services unless cancelled on or before the
final confirmation date.

The client will not be responsible for payment of meals not received due to unforeseen
circumstances such as school closures and inclement weather causing athletic events to be
cancelled.

The Child Nutrition Director should be contacted regarding all ordering, payment processing,
and cancellations. 601-928-7247 Ext. 1112 or jparker@stoneschools.org
Orders should be placed 2 weeks in advance.

Invoices will be sent monthly and payment will be due 30 days from invoice date.

Contact Name \I\flflﬂf%f Wﬂm% ov” VO‘VWM\ ]/OU"W

Contact Phone Number (0[~1[[- 57 @3 e G| -52 (M
Cont:ct Emoar:lei‘“'i\n‘tnlﬁl;:v& H\\Oﬂﬂﬁ[hﬂ{ﬂ% vy @Vv jght’/éi” k{)ﬁlﬂquﬁ

Billing Address L 4 miPktwn Rl Luwfber o M5 39465

J 447 %7 s ol *‘7%/‘7{/{475 12220

9)(( ild Nutntlon Dlrector Date Client Signature Date




A s

Vi, S%ly STONE COUNTY
SAiZE SCHOOL DISTRICT

The Stone Cour\?/ ? ol Dj stnct Child Nutrition Department will provide the following services
to the mﬂmﬁ f?"{:[ 0(0EV~  (clientyon _ |1/ 36/ 20 ' (dates or

see attached schedule). | A
Description of food service provided: ( L(\W')HG%L' MIA]UIHW; 4( .MJ_IWC'
Byvovi P’bq (3 "T Chip Covkis , Faosh .Ln,u?'

29 Poted Weders ;.25 x 39 = 39,75

: - , S
Cost of services described p;@.g\o z $).:50 x 39 45%.504+9.75 = 3638

Final confirmation to include meal count is due 3 school days prior to date of service by 2pm.
(Ex. Friday is the confirmation day for a Wednesday meal.)

The client is responsible for full payment of described services unless cancelled on or before the
final confirmation date.

The client will not be responsible for payment of meals not received due to unforeseen
circumstances such as school closures and inclement weather causing athletic events to be
cancelled.

The Child Nutrition Director should be contacted regarding all ordering, payment processing,
and cancellations. 601-928-7247 Ext. 1112 or jparker@stoneschools.org
Orders should be placed 2 weeks in advance.

Invoices will be sent monthly and payment will be due 30 days from invoice date.

Contact Name TU\MW W\IW\‘W\{% 1 \)OWW\O\ LQAWW
Contact Phone Number [o0\~710~CAlg3 oy o 0f- 5716 ﬂ W@‘aﬂm"fd{’—vn?@’m (m

Contact Email“TWA \O‘N\{U" ‘\\‘mﬁ@ﬁ(,\)\?iﬂu ﬁyq

Billing Address Me bmiohaun Ra. Lumberten M 39455

W“ ey %1-44@147115{@12&22-20

Qkfﬁrd Nutrition Director Date Client Signature Date




"éﬁ."mﬂ;% STONE COUNTY
SOLnaE SCHOOL DISTRICT

The Stone County S | District Child Nutrition Department will provide the following services
to the gn!m,w rjﬁﬂ Y0(LEY~ (client) on 11/%/20 (dates or

see attached schedule)

tion of food service provided: qu % ( 1689€ ﬁalw’r 8/04!/}/) Bﬂﬁ

Descri
&’ T Cohps, Fresh et Cooker
29 Py Hled \WJoder= 25 X 29~ 32.75

Cost of services described 857% - $.¢2 ng $78 + $‘7.752 $3775/

Final confirmation to include meal count is due 3 school days prior to date of service by 2pm.
(Ex. Friday is the confirmation day for a Wednesday meal.)

The client is responsible for full payment of described services unless cancelled on or before the
final confirmation date.

The client will not be responsible for payment of meals not received due to unforeseen
circumstances such as school closures and inclement weather causing athletic events to be
cancelled.

The Child Nutrition Director should be contacted regarding all ordering, payment processing,
and cancellations. 601-928-7247 Ext. 1112 or jparker@stoneschools.org
Orders should be placed 2 weeks in advance.

Invoices will be sent monthly and payment will be due 30 days from invoice date.

Contact Name \‘\MHL@*/ l\/{ﬂ‘t\bﬂﬂ) OfUmle LOTJ!’IW

O e e St b ) > i @ on ot viggscon

uellg.()
Billing Address 0o & miPTowin Ra qu_;(g;%‘%m M5 —%CM 55

( Wstihe Atz [t 10

_l"

Ckﬂld Nutrition Director Date Client Signature Date

("“




¢S4 STONE COUNTY
SCHOOL DISTRICT

The Stone County Sghpol DIStFICt Child Nutrition Department will provide the following services

tothe _Thne Waldle Getpe (client) on l?,/ 7/% (dates or
see attached schedule).

Description of food service provided: Fﬂﬁ{]\ M eq, (%‘q)

o

Cost of services described E IZJ)(Q tco r B9 x$3.50

Final confirmation to include meal count is due 3 school days prior to date of service by 2pm.
(Ex. Friday is the confirmation day for a Wednesday meal.)

The client is responsible for full payment of described services unless cancelled on or before the
final confirmation date.

The client will not be responsible for payment of meals not received due to unforeseen
circumstances such as school closures and inclement weather causing athletic events to be
cancelled.

The Child Nutrition Director should be contacted regarding all ordering, payment processing,
and cancellations. 601-928-7247 Ext. 1112 or jparker@stoneschools.org
Orders should be placed 2 weeks in advance.

Invoices will be sent monthly and payment will be due 30 days from invoice date.

Contact Name TMMW MM{jb M’ﬁ oV’ UO\V\ W/\ M 4W

Contact Phone Number [, (1~ 71l¢ (\d(a’) Oy &vmﬁ La};zz,é)qﬂmmho“@w@qmé cow)

ontact Emai TMWVU@‘) Yoo s hadls. 0 @
ginirfgj\fdresls 2 51“1‘%%\;\/1‘1\ [Txﬂ “wuwfi{gwﬂﬂ M 301"155

Do ks Gt il 1o

Date Client Signature Date




(5% STONE COUNTY
4 SCHOOL DISTRICT

The Stone County,Sghool District Child Nutrition Department will provide the following services
to the S Fﬂ /ﬁ 0({34/ (clientyon (/77 2] (dates or

see attached schedule)
v’w,‘h%b unwa $ }ﬁ

39 PoHled Weders X . 25 :"9.75 _
Cost of services described 45%.6\0 = 31.50 )(301 $5'55? +$o[75: $é825

Final confirmation to include meal count is due 3 school days prior to date of service by 2pm.
(Ex. Friday is the confirmation day for a Wednesday meal.)

Description of foad service provide
omr“T th %/hw el ?%CH

The client is responsible for full payment of described services unless cancelled on or before the
final confirmation date.

The client will not be responsible for payment of meals not received due to unforeseen
circumstances such as school closures and inclement weather causing athletic events to be
cancelled.

The Child Nutrition Director should be contacted regarding all ordering, payment processing,
and cancellations. 601-928-7247 Ext. 1112 or jparker@stoneschools.org
Orders should be placed 2 weeks in advance.

Invoices will be sent monthly and payment will be due 30 days from invoice date.

Contact Name TC{ ey 1\/@ hb U) o VO“’WM‘ WWW

822::3 E:qoa?e Nut ers[c‘:a()l‘\l/ 0543, ov 4}.0[3]0\2 aﬁﬁllk 190! P}k’ G{W’%’M/M ")
Billing Address 2. 4w t%;ﬁ'&wv\ Rel Luwfltp/fnm ; {) }0( %55

L]W ?Z?éf/@ -’{%v,mfa-’i//’m ~1226

Chﬂﬁ Nutrition Director Date Client Signature Date




N
TO: Ms. Inita O\;v'en and the Stone County School Board
FROM: Mrs. Rebecca Puckett
RE: Proposed 2020-2021 Stone County School District Dropout Prevention Plan
DATE: October 2, 2020

Please accept the proposed 2020-2021 Stone County School District Prevention Plan. Thanks for
your consideration.

e

Rebecca Puckett



Stone County School District

Dropout Prevention Plan
2020-2021

Stone Elementary School, Grades K-5
Perkinston Elementary School, Grades K-5
Stone Middle School, Grades 6-8
Stone High School, Grades 9-12




TABLE OF CONTENTS

Table of Contents

Statement of Assurance

Part A - District Dropout Prevention Team Members
Part B - District Data

Part C - Dropout Prevent Plan Goals

Part D - 15 Dropout Prevention Strategies

Part E — SCSD Reference Data

N oA WwN

16

Page|2



STATEMENT OF ASSURANCE

On behalf of the Stone County School District, | hereby submit a local dropout prevention plan to provide goals,
activities and services necessary to mirror the three overarching goals of the state dropout prevention plan: 1)

Increase the state graduation rate to 88% by 2021-2022; 2) reduce the district dropout rate from 9.8% to 8.0% by
2021 - 2022; and 3) reduce chronic absenteeism rate from 15.53% to 13% 2021 — 2022.

I hereby certify that the information contained in this plan is in compliance with the appropriate federal and state
laws and regulations.

I' hereby certify that our school district will cooperate in carrying out any evaluation conducted by or for the MDE.
I hereby certify that our school district will submit reports as requested by the MDE.

| hereby certify that our school district has consulted with parents, community partners, business partners,
teachers, school staff, building administrators, and others in the development of this local dropout prevention plan.

I hereby certify that our school district has taken into account relevant, scientifically based research, strategies and
best practice indicating services most effective in preventing dropouts if we focused students in the earliest grades.

I hereby certify that our school district will prepare and submit an annual progress report on increasing the
graduation rate, reducing the dropout rate and reducing the truancy rate.

I hereby certify that our school district will endorse and implement the Fifteen (15) Effective Strategies to promote a

reduction in the dropout rate.

| hereby certify that our school district has based the dropout prevention plan on scientifically based research, best
practices and all laws in determining strategies to reduce the dropout rate for students with disabilities under IDEA.

I hereby certify that our school district will evaluate our district dropout prevention plan on an annual basis to
determine appropriate changes needed for future school years.

I hereby certify that our District School Board has reviewed and approved the plan for submission to the MDE.

DROPOUT PREVENTION TEAM LEADER

Name and Title: Rebecca Puckett
Mailing Address: 40 N Critz Street, Wiggins, MS 39577
Telephone #: 601.928.7247

~

[\ .

BEEIE SIGNATKRELS\X. i SRS o ok
District Superintendent: I\ a, VAU e ) N/ \O[ 1} 2620

(print) \ (signature) ‘ (Eate}

School Board President: <
(print) (signature) (date)

Page|3



PART A
DISTRICT DROPOUT PREVENTION TEAM INFORMATION

Listed are the members of the SCSD dropout prevention team:

Inita Owen
Rebecca Puckett
Nikki Robinson
Amy Stampley
Jacyln Parker
Brandy Cowan
William Head
Sandy Danzey
Kevin conard
Adam Stone
Lance Bolen
Krista Sablich
Danielle Miller
Cyntria Young
Tiffany Farmer
Collen Hickman
Brett Byrd
Jonathan Story
Theresa Laprade
Brandy Smith
Whitney Holmes
Suzanne Davenport
Brandy McGill
Carol Rushing
Allison Tice
Marcie Mcknight
Rebecca Danner
Amanda Danzey
Lorrie Gibson
Jodi Cobb
Sandra Parsons
Laurel Puckett
Paul Hardy

Superintendent
DTC
Federal Programs

Special Education Director

Nutrition Director
Truancy Office
SRO

Afterschool Program/Principal

SEC/Safe Schools
Principal

Principal

Principal

Assistant Principal
Assistant Principal
Assistant Principal
Assistant Principal
Assistant Principal
Assistant Principal
SPED teacher/LSC
SPED teacher/LSC
SPED teacher/LSC
SPED teacher/LSC
At-Risk Coordinator
CCR Coordinator
teacher

teacher

teacher

teacher

parent

parent

Community Member
Community Member
Community Member

Page|4



PART B

SCSD DISTRICT DATA 2018 - 2019

ENROLLMENT /STUDENT DATA 2018-2019
Enrolled 2537 Elementary K-5 Middle School 6- | High School 9-
8 12
Number of Schools 2 1 1
Enrollment 1215 605 717
Counselor to Student Ratio 2:607 1:605 2:358.5
Graduation Rate 86.1%
Dropout Rate 10.0%
SPED Graduation Rate 57.6%

STUDENT DEMOGRAPHIC DATA

TEACHER DEMOGRAPHIC DATA

Number | Percentage Number | Percentage
Female 1217 47.97% Female 188 82.46%
Male 1320 52.03% Male 40 17.54%
Asian 10 0.39% Asian 2 .88%
Black 503 19.83% Black 17 7.46%
Hispanic 37 1.46% Hispanic N/A N/A
Native Am 12 0.47% Native Am N/A N/A
Two or More 54 2.13% Two or More
Races N/A N/A
White 1921 75.72% White 209 91.67%
STUDENTS PROFICIENT ON MAAP 2018- 2019
ENGLISH MATH us SCIENCE
HISTORY
Stone High 53.1% 56.6% 63% 73%
Stone Middle 48.2% 59.0%
Elementary Schools 55.65% 57.7%

Page|5




PART B

SCSD DISTRICT DATA 2019 - 2020

ENROLLMENT /STUDENT DATA 2019-2020

Enrolled 2544

Elementary K-5

Middle School 6-8

High School 9-12

Number of Schools 2 1 1
Enrollment 1208 619 717
Counselor to Student Ratio 2:604 1:619 2:358.5
Graduation Rate 86.3%
Dropout Rate 9.8%
SPED Graduation Rate 58.8%

STUDENT DEMOGRAPHIC DATA

TEACHER DEMOGRAPHIC DATA

Number | Percentage Number | Percentage

Female 1222 48.03% Female 195 81.59%
Male 1322 51.97% Male 44 18.41%
Asian i ¥ Asian 15 6.28%
Black 492 19.34% Black 2 .84
Hispanic 37 1.45% Hispanic NA NA
Native Am a e Native Am NA NA
Two or More 74 2.91% Two or More NA NA
Races

| White 1922 75.55% White 222 92.89%

STUDENTS PROFICIENT ON MAAP 2019-2020
ENGLISH MATH us SCIENCE
HISTORY

Stone High No data No data No data No data
Stone Middle No data No data
Elementary Schools No data No data

Page |6




/|98ed

"9%0/ 03 SIUDWISSasSe 91e1S UOo sajet Adualdiyold aseasou; [|Im SJUapNIS e $19pea| |0oYIs pue PLISIg
"0202-120¢ 1e3A Aq %z Aq aanpau |jim suonoesjul Azeuldidsiq e sasunN
"CT0T-TT0T 183A Aq %z Aq aseasoul ||Im duepusle JUIPNIS |[BIBAQ e S[JENsTelg}
sQYsS

:s3w0d3nQ pajradx] :oym

"S|00YDs || ssoJoe pAjuawWa|dwi aq [[IM JUSWIAIIYIE JIWSPEIE pue 1oiAeYaq aAIsod ‘@ouepualie Jeingas Sunowosd JoySigd e

‘Swiea SIsu) pue A1ajes |0oyos dojaA3p {jIm S|OOYIS [BNPIAIPUL PUB 0SDS o
'suonndo Asepuodas-isod pue juswasedua

d1owoud 01 sjuapnis |ednJ pue synodo.p |ennuaiod ‘Buiasiyde Moj J0) SSIIIAIIOER UoIlelo|dxa J9a.ed pue 283|102 a1owoid M ASDS e
'SSaUaJeMe |e1n]nd pue saigalens uonuasasd nodoup ‘Suid|ng

-ue ‘sdiysuoie(al anisod a1owoud 03 a1ewifd pue 31nnd 3y} anosdw 0} UOIINIISUI pUB S3quiasse Ul aledidiued [jim sjuapnis e
‘uoiuanaud BujAjng Joj pajadiey suonejuasasd apinosd

pue sdiysuoiie|as pjing 03 J9PJO Ul SJUSPNIS YUM JORISIUI [[IM SOYS ‘IUBWUOIIAUS [00YIS Ay}eay pue ajes e Suipiaoad 0] UOIIPPE U] e
"2Jow uued] suapnis sdjay yaym ‘Alrejngdas |0oyas puaslie pue JSIY1eay UlBWal SIUSPNIS ‘UOIIIINU pue y}jesy J211aq uo Suisndioy

S1uUapnls YHIM uollewsojui ssaully [eaisAyd pue [euoiniiinu se yons so1dol pajejas Yyijeay INoge UoIIdNIISUl dAIDIDI [[IM SJUSPNIS e

:jeos anaiyde 03 aded uj syproddns/sdays

"Ulea] ued SJUIPNIS SI3YM S1ewlfo/31nYNd jooyds Ayleay pue ajes e ajowoud [|Im 0SS :T# 20D

S|eoD ue|d uouanald ynodouq
1214151d TOOHJS ALNNOJ INOLS
J Hbd




8|93ed

Jeis pue Aynoe4

"%0/ 03 U] SJUSWISSDSSE 91B)S UO S31eJ Adudid1j0.ad BSeaIdUl ||IM SJUBPNIS o SOYS
"7T0T-TZ0T 0 pue 3yl Ag %07 asea.oul [|Im JudwaSeSua Ajlwey pue Jualed e swed) diysiapea| [00Yyds pue 1213sIqg
1$3W02InQ paydadx3 :0yM

'SU9zZId |je Buowe

sdiysuonejas Ayyjeay 3uiia1soy Aq syuans pasosuods [00Yds SULINP JUSWBA|OAUI Ajiwie) pue AJIUNWWOd 9j0woid [I'M SOYS
"Juswasedus Ajlwey pue juased aade alowoud 01 Japuo ul syuased

Y3IM 91ed1UNIWOD 0] SI9NB|SMBU JudJed pue [Iews ‘eIpaw |eId0s ‘SN1elS [00YIS dZI|1IN [|IM S|O0YIS [BNPIAIPUI PUB (SIS
"JUSWIBASIYDE. JlWwapede pasealdul pue

sdiyssaupnred swoy 03 j0oys ‘uopieso|dxs J93Jed pue 3591103 ‘uoinuaA3.d Inodoup a10woid 01 SpuUNy A SALL SN [[IM QSIS
"U0I12NJISU! WOUJ 1J3USQ WnwiXew

uied 0} Aj[euonowa-je1os pue Ajjedrwapese anosdwi uaipjiys 19y3 Suidjay ui syussed Loddns 01 swaisAs Asalap Jo
Aysuien e Suisn sayuniioddo JusWsAj0AUI/UOCIIBINPS JudJed JBYL0 pue S921N0s3J ‘sdoysHIOoM apInoLd [[Im S|OOYIS [BNPIAIPU]

:|eos anaiyde o0} adejd us spioddns /sdals

"Juswade3dus Ajjwey pue [ejualed aseasoul |[Im SIS :Z# |BOD

s|eop ue|d uonuanaid ynodoiqg
12141514 TOOHIS ALNNOJD INOLS
J Hbd




6|98ed

"TTOT-1T0T J0 pud 3Yr Aq % 95E3.I9P [|IM S31ea Inodoup SIS @ Jeis pue Ajjnoe4

"9%0/ 01 SJUSWISSASSE 91R]S UO Sdles Adualdlyosd 3seasoul [|IM SIUSPNIS e S9Yoe0) |BUOIIINIISU| PUB SIUBYNSUO)
'2202-T20T 40 pua 3yl Aq %G UOIJUI}DI JBYIORD] BSBAIIU| e swea] diysiapes| pue 12143517

:S2Wo23nQ pajydadxy :I0YyMm

"SpuUaJ] [EUOIIEINPS JUBLIND JO 1SEIJICR ABS 0] SBIUBISJUOD [euOlleU pue d1els ‘|euoiSal pualie [Im sjedidulid pue siaydes]
‘8uiuies| pasueape suoneindod pajuasaidal-sapun oy sanunpoddo Suiules| paaueape poddns

031 pue 1nodoup e 3ulaq O }SK e SJUIPNIS Jo uoiedyiauapl oddns pue ulely 0} papiaoid 34 ||IM JUSWAOSAIP [BUOLISS340Id
"s3uiulel) yuswdo|ansp |euoissajoid JoNpUOI 03 YIBOI [BUOIIONIISUI UB pUR

Slueljnsuod apinoLd ||Im spuny | 313 "Juswadeuew JOIABYSQ pPUB S}UN [euol3dNJISUl palenualayip Sutudisap ‘(spiepueis
9115 SIA 9Y3 SudUdIRYBL AJ[ed1y1dads) Juswdolaasp wn|N31LIND Jo SunsISuod JUSWdo|IAIP |eUOISS04d JBYO [|IM SIS
‘eaJe pajuasaJdal Jopun Jno 01 uonpniisul Ayjenb

Y31y 3084338 03 Sa1HUNLIOAdO JUBWNIDRL 1810 pue siie) JudwAojdwa Ul a3edidjied ||Im SIBYIed) puUe SI01.JISIUIWPY
‘suofiejndod 3siJ-1e ssaippe 0} siaydeal Ayjenb ySiy uielau pue ‘UnIdad ‘OeI1IE 0} PAZIIIN 3] [|IM SPUNY || SIL

"S]UBpPNIS SUIABIYDE MO] SSBIppE 0} S1aydeal 0] 1ioddns jeuoilonuisul paziienplalpul apiaodd [[im s1ayoea] pea
"9ouewJoiad sdnousqns 1oj s nsas anosdwil pue spasu ayl Suipueisiapun

1e paladiel aus |ooyds ayi 1e Juawdolanap [euoissajod Aljenb ysiy yum papiaoad aq |im sjedidund pue siaydea|
‘Ajpeded jeuoidnaisul

pling 03 sduiuiesi/sgunieaw pue Ajunwwod Suiuses| jeuolssajold pasndoy ul dieddiued [im sjedund pue siaydes)

:|eos anaiyde 03 ared ut spioddns/sdays

'siayoeayl paiyijenb-Alysiy Jo waisAs e ulejuiew pue a1eal) g |BOD

s|eoD uejd uoiuANId Inodoaq
1214151d TOOHIS ALNNOJ INOLS
J Mbd




0T |o8ed

}e1s pue Aynoe4

"TTOT-TTOT 40 pud Y1 Aq %t 95E3.03P ||IM S33eJ Inodoup QSIS e weaj SS1A

"020T-T20¢ 1e9A Aq %z Aq 2anpau [jim suondeajul Aeurdsiqg e $Jo|9suno)

'GC0C sweda)

20T JO pud ay3 AqQ %0/ 01 SIUBWISSISSE 91PIS UO S3JRJ AdUDIDIJ0Id BSBIIDUI ||IM SIUSPNIS diysiapes| pue 1011SIQ
:S9Wo023nQ paadx] IOYMm

"sjuswialinbal uonenpe.s Suneaw 10} supaJd Supde| suapnIs 104 welSoid AISA0ID1 NPaID B 3ZI|1IN [|IM [00YIS YSIH U0l
"Sjuspnis 10} poddns J1wapese

pue Jolneyaq 3uizijenpiAipul 10 SUINSS [00YIS DAIIBUIDI|R UB SZI[IIN [JIM |00YIS J|PPIAl SUOIS pue [00ydS YSiH suols
'SJUdPNIS dSiI-1e [e13ua310d Jo uoljediyiruspl Aliea ajowoud 01 s1aua40s JudwWdwi |[IM sapess €-)

"papasu se poddns Suipinoad pue Suliojiuow 1oy sdno3qns AJ1uapl 01 SISIAI 9113 OS|e [{IM S|OOYIS “UIIDUOD JO

seaJe djwIapede pue Jolneyaq ‘@ouepualie Ajnuspl 01 sBunassw eiep sejnSas ui a1ediyed [jIm S|OOYDS [BNPIAIPUL pue dSDS
"JOLISIP 3y} JO spaau ay3 Suiuiwialsp 03 yoeosdde pasan-13nw e Suizijizn anuiluod |jIMm AsHS

"SJUDISSISSE UOWWOD uodn paseq JuawWwaAcIdwi JO SE3Je pue SPUSJ] BIEP PUNOUIE SUOIIESISAUOD JO 1SISUOD SSUIID3W [9AI)
9peJs pue Apjaam a|Iym s|and| apeus ||e SSO40e UIIDUOD JO SBIJE PUB SPUSJY 3eYyS [|IM sSuiaaw Juswiiedsp §-) AjyIuon
*JeaA yoea sawi} 991y3 spaepuels Jo AJaisew ssa00e 03 ZT-€ sapess ul elep Supewyduag ST3 31N [IM dSIS

‘aJnjie} diwapese

J0J)SII-1B 34B OYM SJUBPNIS AJIIUBPI 0] SJUSWISSOSSE 91B1S PUB JOLIISIP WOJ4 PRUIRIO BIEP JUBWISSISSE JUSPNIS 3SN |IIM 0SIS
‘leuoissajoldeled uonuanald inodouq e uiesy pue spiaoad |im Suipuny 3L

‘|eo3 anaiyde o0} dded uj siroddns/sdals

‘spoddns pajad.e) apirosd 01 sapJo ul synodoup [eraualod Jo uonediyuapl Ajdea ayowoud [[Im dsHS i [e0D

S|eoD ue|d Uoj3uaAald nodoag
1214151d TOOHJS ALNNOD INOLS
J 14bd




TT|98eq

sJo[9suno)

"220T-TT0T 30 pud a3yl Aq %t 95€9109p ||Im Sa3ed 1nodolp QSIS e S1SIUOIFUDAISIU|

"0202-120T 1e3A Aq %z Aq @onpau [jim suoipoeayul Adeuldidsig e siayoea)

"S20Z-¥720T JO pud 8yl Aq %0/ 01 SJUBISSDSSE 91L]S U0 S1J AdUSIDIJOId SSBBIDUI ||IM SIUBPNIS swed)] diysisopea
:SaW021NQ payadx3 I0ym

"SpP99u JUspPNISs [eNpPIAIpUL

UO SNJ0J 01 J9PJO Ul dwy] 30owWo] ul dledidiied 0} sJUapNIs || 4o} Aep Yoea salnuiw Qg SpISE 13S [00YdS YSiH auois
'ssa1304d Joineyaq Jo/pue dlwapede SUIMOYS 31 SJUBPNIS JI SUIWIIIAP O] SHIIM G- AISAD 193U ||IM SIBYIES] J0/PUB SSIIN
‘Seale Joyap paiasdiel ul poddns [euoldoniISul PaleIIUBISYIP PaoUBYUD

19Indw o3 4oy |ooyds YSiH au03s 1e suoiiejndod [edads pue g-) sapeus ul pajuawajdwi i uoiINIISUl pue J1nsouselp Apeay
‘apeJd € Jo pua ay1 Aq [an3)

9peus uo Suipeal sj3owosd 0} pue suoirepunoy Suoiis Suip|ing 104 ‘uoxes ‘weiSoid d1uoyd J1rewW1sAS B 3sn S1aydea] £-Y
"SSLIN ySnouys payauspl Suiaq syuspnis Joj oddns Joineyaq pue [BUOIIOWS SPIACId |[IM SI10[3SUNO))

"swes3oud Sulioiny |ooydsiale ay3 pue sjooyds ul yoddns 4510 03 ISIUOIIUBAIDIUL YSU-1e/ylew /Sutpeal apiaoid |IM dSDS
‘swesgoad jeuoioniisul pasueyua ASojouydal pue uoIIINIISUL 1034IP PISE(-3IUIPIAD

y3nouyy papiroid spoddns [euoionuisul paiasiel YHM SIUIPNIS JOJ SUOIUIAIDIUL [BUOIIDINIISUI dAISUSIUI apInoad [Im dSDS
‘suolje|ndod ysu-1e Suissaippe uo1PNIISUl PalelluaIaIp apiaold ||Im Jjels woddns pue siayoea |

"eaJe 123[qns yoes ul pajusawa|dwi usaq SABY SPIEPUEIS SSaUIpeaY Ja31e) pue 383]|0) S

:|eo8 anaiyoe o) asejd ul spoddns /sdais

"|]aA3] ape.d mojaq Suiwaopiad syuspnis ul sded JuswaAaIYde 3SOPI |[IM SIS S [eOD

s|eoo ue|d uonuanl.d nodoiqg
12141510 TO0HIS ALNNOJ INOLS
J Hbd




¢T | °8ed

Aeq Sunnpy,
(8unds/|jeq)
AO9M DY MNS
SueJalaN
8unesqala),
JpeJed J0luas,
Jied wa‘_mU*
Si9d %

J1e4 939(10D,
1904 J01UBS,

SURJDIIA
duneiqala),
Sldd«
Ajqissod

01 shemyaied,
Old«

Jle4 J931e),,

JDI2DN«

Jreq ugaue),

SPIY J141443] SEURMIN
Old/V.id«
uoneiqa|ad
sigpuodsay

15114 /SUBIDIOA

qnpd yoed-yoegq,
Suiuaaudg
UOISIA/BUlIeaH

JJ29 N«
uoleudlLQ
JOOYISaid,

aJe) Aeq,
1Je1S PeaH,
9Nl Aq [90x3,

BIPSIN |BI07

YIUOIN @Y1 JO JuapnIsS
0D ‘pJe) p|oo —
uoniudoday uapnis,,
[12Uno)

Wy Auno) suois,
Aeigy Auno)

9U0)S dY3 JO SPUBL,
S9INAIDY
IEILETE S

NOILVHOdV110D
ALINNNINOD-TOOHDS

swea] diysisopea,
sSunasA eleq,
SOIIAIDY

apeued J0IUS,
swea] diysiopeal,
S3UI199IN P1R(
SOILAY
uoneIqa|DD,

apeJed I0IUDS,,
swea] diysiopea,
s8unsan e1eq,

swea| diysiapea,
3uidnou8gns,,
Ja1ua) Uiyl
9Y1/55222NS 3U01S,,
Supoluan,
Jepua|e) PUISIQ
Juswa8euew ejeq
‘uoneduNWWOo)
1uaJed
—SN1E]S [00YIS,
juswdolanag
|[BUOISSD01d 4

Co_um'_n_w_wU* die4 mucw_um* SI9l)IN]DY Ewum>m ymolio
2009 /3uswijoluy Jlej Buipeay., UOI1eIgaI9D 4 [eUOISS®)OId SN«
_m:h_* _Oosum w>_umc._mu_<* S1UQWISSaSSY mm._._\/_*
SoS1Nno) dVx uolnejusuiQ Jlewyouog, mmC_uwm_\/_ eleq,
|00Y2S BAIIBUIY|Y [00YdS YBiH, uoleaQ $D1d«
SJUSWISSasSSy SIUQUWISSISSyY |00YIS 2|PPHA 4 % mc_cwwguw* Sig9d «
Jewyduag, ewyduag, 8uIua3.0S £-) puld-ppIYD ., SUSYIM 1PLISIA 4 TVMINIY DINILSAS
s sa13ajens
TOOHIS HOIH T00HIS 31AAIN AYVINIWITI | NIYYOYIANII-IYd 1IyisIa UORUBA3Id
S3I93LVYLS NOILN3IAIYd LNOdOHA 1LOIY1SId TOOHIS ALNNOD INOILS inodouq st

aiyed




€T | a8ed

J3ua3.dS eIX3ISAQ « UOISIN/BULIBSH uondNAsu| €1 4 ADVYH3LIT ATdv3
J3ju3) Uiy L
3] /sSa33ns 2u01S,
dAl3eIOgR||0D J31Ud) Jualed,
pooyppiy) Ajed, 9Aljeloqe|jo)
Buluaauds eixs|sAQ ., pooyp|iyd Ajueq,
sayoeo)d 8uuaauds NOILYONA3

Yle/3uipeay

UOISIA/BUlIBSH,

uoIAISU| €1,

AOOHQIHI ATdv3

Auowaua) spiemy,,
suoneuqala) Sl9d «
W3IN

Adesa Apweq,,
ulea pue youni,
JIUI)) Judled,

uoleuUdLIo UOIIRJUBMIO Y,
uewysald, uonejuauo | spuased /m saulsed,
WSIN spiemy, opes3 wI* apeued
1Y3IN J01UdS,, Y3IN splemy,, Jaroesey) Hoog, JnoH Suipeay
Suonelqa|a)] Slddx | SUOeIg3|a) Slddx V.1d/Oldx Ap1@am swuaaed, IN3IWIOVONI ATIINVA
1te4 Aajes,
BuI9SUNO2 YSI-1V 4 Jled Y1jeaH
3ujjasuno) Jaaue),, uonuanaud siojeyl|ioe4
ssaualeme Sunng-nuy, Joineyag,
dunowouid uoileonp3 uonuaasad SI9d
SO qUIBSSY da1desey), Bul|ing-nuy, MM UOqQqry Py«
SQUS« SOYS, | uoIi1eINnp3 131oeiey), SOYUS« SINFAINOHIANI
[00YIS SAIIBUIBY Y | |O0YDIS BAIIRUIBYY 4 SOYUS« uejd S|00YaS d4eS,, DNINYVY3I1 34VS
SIg9d
swea] Suluueld
APIM-[00YDS (uomusoday

qnpp Aiejoy,,

uapnis)

a led




1 | @3ed

s8unssy
UIWpY 101ISIA
S1UB}|NSUO)
Suluieay uiwpy,,

SOd/YVISN x
sisijenads
wnnauINg
15114 SPI & 15414 SPI 4 dn 3N usisS 09, sJsydea]
dn 3N usis 09, dn s udls 0o, 213094 M3U 10} SIOIUIN 4
13094 plERLOM Sjuelnsuo), D130«
SjuelNSUO), SJUB)NSUO)D, 15414 SPDL 15414 SPDI ININdOTI3AIA
S)Tdx SO1d« $)1d« $)1dx TVYNOISSIH0dd
SINAIY
JBINOLLINDRIIXT Ja1u8) Uy J91UI) JuUIYL S3ILINNLYOddO
[eroIn], | 9Y1/Ss32INS 3U0IS, 9Y1/s5320NG 3U01S, TO0HIS-d3 14V
saniunuoddop
uondo g3n. |euoileonpl
D3S« Joj J21ua) 131ua) yuiyl
Atanoday upai), Auno) auo0ls, |  9YL/ss820NS BUOIS 4 ONITOOHDIS JAILYNYILTY

A13120S JOUOH |,1BN
anid As),
[12UN0D JUSPNIS,

peaug Ajleg JnQ
{1PUNo) UapMS,

anl@ Suiyion/peaug
Ajle@ anQ,

gn[D e199/e139 Y[«

ONINYVI1-I0IAH3S

auil] 102UWO]
SOYS

SOYSk
J31U3) UYL
9Y1/55922NnG 2U01S,

S0YUS+
49quU3) JuiyL
9Y]/55920NG 3U01S,

wea304d SULIOJUBIAl

ONIHOLNL/ONIYOLNIW

Jle SSaUIPeaY My
swij peay Ajlwed,

J1e4 ssauIpesy M,
Buiuaauog

uoIUaAIU|

0} 9suodsay |«
|euoilow3/[eoineyag
Joj Buiuted] €1,

1N3NdOTIAIA

aled




GT | 93ed

leg 193D, I LDI/1D14
1110l & Aeq 931D,
Jieq 939)|0D 211000y
N3LS« W3LSx Jieg 1934e), sjooyds (312) NOILYDNA3
dVDl« dVDl« Aeq 1921€), e ut sqeteindwo), | TVIINHIAL ANV HIFUVI
Suiurean
Jouessieuay,,
Apeady,
siojelljided 10iAeyaqg,,
1pald) 1enqy SuoliuaAIalu|
dV« VIMN « 1S1/SSLIN
S$a9sse|) Uwum._m_wuu<* A21ua) ulylL oYl >Umwv__* uolIldNIIsul 79 4
A13n023Y 1paI), VIMN. 131U UIYL Y 4 EM NOILDNYLSNI
[BLOIN] 4 Apeau), | Jopeay pajess|addy, 10 a3aznvnaiAiani
Joineyag 01 s1ysisuy,
Awzep) sofein, SIeY 1Y

Ayaepd solen
S1ED 3WOIYD,
sqeq Jo1ndwo),,
SN1e1s |ooyds,,
ST134

SIAND %

sue)

doydeq 3|1qoIN «
SpJeog aIMIdU,

SHBD SWOJYD,
sgeq Joindwo),

Apealy,

snjeis [ooyas,,

S13«

SIPID I

sue)

doyde 9)iqoN
sjoued
ueaylawoud/spieogq
SIIMIBIU| 4

SUBD WOUYD,
sqe] 193ndwo),
Suiuiean
JUeSSIeUIY ,
Apeauy,,

sn1els Jooyds,,

S13«

SIMIND T4

sue) doydeq S)1qOIAl 4
S|jaued ueayiawolid
/spieog a1lumialu|,

SHBD 3WOIYD
SEJOWR) JUSWNI0Q,
sqeq Jandwo),,
Suiusea
ERISSIIENM
Apeayl,

Sn1eis |ooyds,,

S13«

SIDND I

sue) doyde) 9)1qoN 4
SpJeog 914MIDIY|,

ADOTONHIAL
TVNOILVYINA3

swes304d 314
VIL dwo),
WILSx

Jie4 Buipeay,

$2130Q0Y,,
SQe7 32UaIdS,
Jie4 33Ua1dS,

suoyl-e-y|eMy
Jie4 3dualds,
Jle4 Suipeay,
sapesed
Jaoesey) yoog,
UJ1eaT 01 SAOIA 4

UJed7 0} DAOIN 4

SNIAIIY
8ujuiea up-spueH,

ONINYV3I1 JAILOV

ayed




MISSISSITPI
DEPARTMENT GF
EDUCATION

District Report Card 2018 - 2019

For more detailed information, please visit https://msrc.mdek12.org.

n Stone County School District

Wiggins, MS

214 Critz Street P
Wiggins, MS 39577

Inita Owen
A jowen@stoneschools.org

School Accountability Grade Components

Mississippi's accountability system assigns "A" through "F" letter grades for schools and
districts. Grades are based on student achievement, student growth, student
participation in testing, and other academic measures.

Math

Teacher Data

173.2

Measurements of student performance on the statewide math assessment. Teachers
Proficiency Growth Growth Lowest 25%
State 47.0% State 65.2% State 60.0% |
i e ol e ®
District 59.9% District 74.8% District 67.6%
English
Measurements of student performance on the statewide English language arts (ELA)
assessment. l
Proficiency Growth Growth Lowest 25%
State 41.8% State 58.8% State 56.2%
[ rw— E— 81.1
District 54.0% District 68.1% District 62.6% B 70
(S e ] [Eak et = 8 ' S| T S T E——

Other Measures

Other measurements of student performance that factor into the accountability grade.

US History Proficiency

State 55.7%

s £ 0

District 62.9%
Acceleration

State 65.9%

! = § 1

District 75.5%

Science Proficiency

State 56.2%
i =T o0 el
District 62.7%

Graduation Rate

State 84.0%

e s "oy of T
District 86.1%

College & Career

Readiness

State 37.4%
il g

District 38.8%

English Learners

State 17.0%
/= .

District 42.1%

1.1%

Provisional Teachers

98.0%

b

In-Field Teachers

To access user guide and see more detailed information, please :’
visit https://msrc.mdek12.org. Last updated 9/21/2020. I

MISSERSLPIE
DEPARTMENL CIF
COVEATION

Page 1 of 2



2018 - 2019 Stone County School District
Detailed Assessment and Other Data Other Data
Student Performance
The following information shows each level of student performance on statewide -
assessments.
Math
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 Level 5
State 5.6% State 17.7% State 31.2% State 31.3% State 14.1% 15 5 %
| |
| o /. |
District 0-10% District 0-10% District 21-30% District 41-50% District 11-20% hronic Absenteeism
Minimal Basic Passing Proficient Advanced ’
English
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 Level 5
State 6.8% State 19.6% State 33.5% State 28.9% State 11.2%
(] £d 1 [ |
District 0-10% District 11-20% District 31-40% District 31-40% District 11-20%
| 7 o = o $8,374.27
Minimal Basic Passing Proficient Advanced Per-Pupil Expenditure
Science
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 Level 5
State 10.3% State 13.6% State 23.4% State 36.0% State 16.7%
| [ = |
District 9.6% District 9.2% District 22.6% District 38.4% District 20.2%
n D = == L ——
Minimal Basic Passing Proficient Advanced 66 7 o
] (]

Student Assessment Participation T ey

. Enrollment
‘99.2%\ ‘99.4%‘ ‘99.1%‘ ‘

Math Participation English Participation Science Participation

Discipline
33 <5% - 5.9% 48.8%

Incidents of Violence In-School Suspension Out-of-School Suspension

o
<5% <5% <5%
Referred to Law
School-Based Arrests * Enforcement *

* Source: 2015-2016 Civil Rights Data Collection

To access user guide and see more detailed information, please f'ﬂmgf;«;gg};ag

Page 2 of 2 visit https://msrc.mdek12,0rg. Last updated 9/21/2020. ERvEr i



School Report Card 2018 - 2019

For more detailed information, please visit https://msrc.mdek12.org.

E?‘ MISSISSIPPI
DPARTMENT CIF
| lepucamon

B Stone High School

Stone County School District

400 EAST BORDER AVE.
Wiggins, MS 39577

Te[TalulilTeR{e]@ Targeted Support and Improvement

School Accountability Grade Components

Mississippi's accountability system assigns "A" through "F" letter grades for schools and
districts. Grades are based on student achievement, student growth, student
participation in testing, and other academic measures.

Math

e Adam Stone
M ;stone@stoneschools.org

Teacher Data

58.0

Measurements of student performance on the statewide math assessment. Teachers
Proficiency Growth Growth Lowest 25%
State 47.0% State 65.2% State 60.0% |
BT ) [ S9N T T | _mE = Ve
District 59.9% District 74.8% District 67.6% @
) T EEmTTT—
School 53.0% School 75.9% School 92.4%
. Ty [ .
English ‘
Measurements of student performance on the statewide English language arts (ELA)
assessment.
Proficiency Growth Growth Lowest 25%
State 41.8% State 58.8% State 56.2% 83 3%
TG T D o B | '
District 54.0% District 68.1% District 62.6% Experienced Teachers
=TT =
School 52.2% School 68.8% School 61.9%
(] =T | Smsmm————ca ]

Other Measures
Other measurements of student performance that factor into the accountability grade.

US History Proficiency Science Proficiency College & Career 1-5%
State 55.7%  State 56.2% Readiness -
[ e || State 37.4% Provisional Teachers
62.9% District 62.7% ===
[ Er—— District 38.8%
School 62.9% School 67.4%
P e [Csanrs —agme i School 38.8%
==
[+)
Acceleration Graduation Rate English Learners 97'2 %
State 65.9% State 84.0% State 17.0% In-Field Teachers
e e == =
District 75.5% District 86.1% District 42.1%
Rt == = | T TEds e s wai] e |
School 75.5% School 86.1% School
(e s | =T N/A

Pana 1 ~f "D

To access user guide and see more detailed information, please

*
‘ | MISSISSIPPI
DRPARTMRNT OF



2018 - 2019

Stone High School

Detailed Assessment and Other Data

Student Performance
The following information shows each level of student performance on statewide

Other Data
£

assessments.
Math E
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 Level 5
State 5.6% State 17.7% State 31.2% State 31.3% State 14.1%
i & == = [ ] 22.7 %
District 0-10% District 0-10% District 21-30% District 41-50% District 11-20% hronic Absenteeism:
] I ==i] === [ | ' —
School 0-10% School 11-20% School 31-40% School 41-50% School 0-10%
0 m == = ' ’
Minimal Basic Passing Proficient Advanced
English
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 Level 5
State 6.8% State 19.6% State 33.5% State 28.9% State 11.2%
i i =3 | a
District 0-10% District 11-20% District 31-40% District 31-40% District 11-20% $10' 146'98
a 8 == E== ot Per-Pupil Expenditure
School 8.4% School 12.4% School 30.7% School 32.7% School 15.8%
] (] =g | i
Minimal Basic Passing Proficient Advanced I
Science
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 Level 5
State 10.3% State 13.6% State 23.4% State 36.0% State 16.7%
il ] - @
District 9.6% District 9.2% District 22.6% District 38.4% District 20.2%
[ | ] = (— =]
School 10.3% School 11.8% School 20.2% School 37.4% School 20.2%
[ ] m = [ (]
Minimal Basic Passing Proficient Advanced

Student Assessment Participation

‘93.4%‘ m ‘99.5%‘

Math Participation English Participation Science Participation

Discipline

16 <5% | i 10.7%

Incidents of Violence In-School Suspension Out-of-School Suspension

<5% <5% <5%

Referred to Law
School-Based Arrests * Enforcement *

* Sourze: 2015-2016 Civil Rights Data Collection

To access user guide and see more detailed information, please 4**
visit https://msrc.mdek12.org. Last updated 9/21/2020. l

MISSISSHP]
TP THINE o0
FUTCATION

Page 2 of 2



S School Report Card 2018 - 2019

| FEDUCATION
l e For more detailed information, please visit https://msrc.mdek12.org.

Stone Middle School

Stone County School District

532 E Central Ave.
Wiggins, MS 39577

fe[shaldlalleMTeIl Additional Targeted Support and Improvement

School Accountability Grade Components

e Lance Bolen
M (pholen@stoneschools.org

Teacher Data

Mississippi's accountability system assigns "A" through "F" letter grades for schools and
districts. Grades are based on student achievement, student growth, student
participation in testing, and other academic measures.

41.2

Math
Measurements of student performance on the statewide math assessment. Teachers
Proficiency Growth Growth Lowest 25%
State 47.0% State 65.2% State 60.0% |
== = ] L T = "-_—-__\:_‘
District 59.9% District 74.8%  District 67.6% ®
= e == —==1a = )
School 58.5% School 73.9% School 61.3%
== 3 a1 [@cans — e )
English |

Measurements of student performance on the statewide English language arts (ELA)

assessment.
Proficiency Growth Growth Lowest 25%
State 41.8% State 58.8% State 56.2% 85.4%
(= - | = - = e ——
S o T —— B
District 54.0% District 68.1% District 62.6% Experienced Teachers
[ e e | )
School 48.6% School 59.8% School 59.4%
[ e (i e e g |

Other Measures

Other measurements of student performance that factor into the accountability grade.

US History Proficiency Science Proficiency College & Career 0-0%
State 55.7%  State 56.2% REAdINESS e
_ | esnahges = State 37.4%
District 62.9% District 62.7% =
== st b= District 38.8%
School School 56.5% —

N/A = School

N/A

Acceleration

Graduation Rate

English Learners

State 65.9% State 84.0% State 17.0% In-Field Teachers
i a—— i Eom = N [ (—
District 75.5% District 86.1% District 42.1%
[T st === |[=e=————
School School School
N/A N/A N/A

Pamna 1 Af "D

To access user guide and see more detailed information, please

MISSISSIPPL
DRPARTMENT OF



2018 - 2019

Stone Middle School

Detailed Assessment and Other Data

Student Performance
The following information shows each level of student performance on statewide

Other Data

assessments.
Math E
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 Level 5
State 5.6% State 17.7% State 31.2% State 31.3% State 14.1% 13 . 1 %
i £ == s | [
District 0-10% District 0-10% District 21-30% District 41-50% District 11-20% ‘Absente:
g 0 (= | Gianen | [i5:] ' i
School 0-10% School 0-10% School 21-30% School 41-50% School 11-20%
D i = === ] ’
Minimal Basic Passing Proficient Advanced
English
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 Level 5
State 6.8% State 19.6% State 33.5% State 28.9% State 11.2%
! |
District 0-10% District 11-20% ﬂIsl—isﬁct 31-40% :)Eiz-tqrict 31-40% gistrict 11-20% $7'733'66
! e =) === = Per-Pupil Expenditure
School 0-10% School 11-20% School 31-40% School 31-40% School 11-20%
i = = ] -
Minimal Basic Passing Proficient Advanced
Science
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 Level 5
State 10.3% State 13.6% State 23.4% State  36.0% State 16.7%
= m | | ang =
District  9.6% District 9.2% District 22.6% District 38.4% District 20.2%
m [ ] = BT ER
School 11.3% School 6.6% School 25.8% School 41.8% School 14.6%
i 0 — | mai— [
Minimal Basic Passing Proficient Advanced

Student Assessment Participation

‘99.4%‘

Math Participation

Discipline

‘99.4%‘

English Participation

‘ 99.5%‘

Science Participation

<10 <5% <5%

Incidents of Viclence in-School Suspension Out-of-School Suspension

<5% <5% <5%

Referred to Law
School-Based Arrests * Enforcement *

* Source: 2015-2016 Civil Rights Data Collection

To access user guide and see more detailed information, please

Page 2 of 2 visit https://msrc.mdek12.o0rg. Last updated 9/21/2020.

*
;’Immla\'u-lu
THAN VAT o
| I moreaTion
o

Enonnng s brils funnc oo cvery b



MISSISSIPP]
IFPARTMANT CF

n
? EDUCATION

Ensurg a [iright farure fur every chill
g4 brigl ?

School Report Card 2018 - 2019

For more detailed information, please visit https://msrc.mdek12.org.

Stone Elementary School
Stone County School District

1652 East Central Ave
Wiggins, MS 39577

e Krista Sablich

M Ksablich@stoneschools.org

School Accountability Grade Components

Mississippi's accountability system assigns "A" through "F" letter grades for schools and
districts. Grades are based on student achievement, student growth, student
participation in testing, and other academic measures.

Math

Measurements of student performance on the statewide math assessment.

Proficiency

State 47.0%
)
District
T

School

59.9%

55.4%

English

Growth

State 65.2%
[ ————
District

School

74.8%

69.1%

Growth Lowest 25%

State 60.0%
o= g |

District 67.6%
)

School 60.8%
i )

Measurements of student performance on the statewide English language arts (ELA)

assessment.

Proficiency

State 41.8%

|

District 54.0%

School
(=)

58.8%

Other Measures

Growth

State 58.8%

District 68.1%

School 84.9%

Growth Lowest 25%

State 56.2%
[ o cealan ]

District 62.6%
e

School 78.6%
e e |

Other measurements of student performance that factor into the accountability grade.

US History Proficiency

State 55.7%
e s s 1}
District
e
School

N/A

62.9%

Acceleration

State 65.9%
f 1l
District
[ i ]
School

N/A

75.5%

Page 1 of 2

Science Proficiency

State 56.2%
e v s |

District 62.7%
e =iy

School 53.0%
e T

Graduation Rate

State 84.0%
3 —— il T i
District 86.1%
ey
School

N/A

College & Career
Readiness

State 37.4%

[ —m W

District

e,

School
N/A

38.8%

English Learners

State 17.0%
&

District 42.1%
(e =t

School 45.5%
S E——

To access user guide and see more detailed information, please
visit https://msrc.mdek12.org. Last updated 9/21/2020.

Teacher Data

41.9

Teachers

‘ 78.5%

Experienced Teachers

— 2.4%

Provisional Teachers

|

In-Field Teachers

MISSISsTIT
RHRARTART 1

*
a

et et




2018 - 2019

Stone Elementary School

Detailed Assessment and Other Data

Student Performance
The following information shows each level of student performance on statewide

Other Data

assessments.
Math E
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 Level 5
State 5.6% State 17.7% State 31.2% State 31.3% State 14.1% 1 1.6 %
] g = = i
District 0-10% District 0-10% District 21-30% District 41-50% District 11-20% hrohic Absantesiern
) | = BT m
School 0-10% School 0-10% School 31-40% School 31-40% School 11-20%
b ) g e ] |
Minimal Basic Passing Proficient Advanced
English
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 Level 5
State 6.8% State 19.6% State 33.5% State 28.9% State 11.2%
i = - |
District 0-10% District 11-20% District 31-40% District 31-40% gistrict 11-20% $8'010'07
8 =] = _— = Per-Pupil Expenditure
School 0-10% School 0-10% School 21-30% School 31-40% School 11-20%
] ) = 5] =
Minimal Basic Passing Proficient Advanced
Science
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 Level 5
State 10.3% State 13.6% State 23.4% State 36.0% State 16.7%
[ 5 = = £
District  9.6% District 9.2% District 22.6% District 38.4% District 20.2%
i n == == =z]
School 12.3% School 11.5% School 26.2% School 33.6% School 16.4%
™ [ = (= -
Minimal Basic Passing Proficient Advanced

Student Assessment Participation

‘98.8%‘ ‘99.1%‘ ‘97.6%‘
Math Participation English Participation Science Participation

Discipline

<10 <5% <5%

Incidents of Violence In-School Suspension Out-of-School Suspension

<5% <5% | <5%

Referred to Law
School-Based Arrests * Enforcement *

* Source: 2015-2016 Civil Rights Data Collection

To access user guide and see more detailed information, please
visit https://msrc.mdek12.org. Last updated 9/21/2020,

MISSISSIIM
DEPAFATEL N
| | EDVTAT N

Page 2 of 2



MISSISSIPPI
DRPARTMENT OF
EDUCATION

>

40 Second Street
Perkinston, MS 39573

e Rebecca Puckett

School Report Card 2018 - 2019

For more detailed information, please visit https://msrc.mdek12.org.

Perkinston Elementary School
Stone County School District

M rpuckett@stoneschools.org

School Accountability Grade Components

Mississippi's accountability system assigns "A" through "F" letter grades for schools and
districts. Grades are based on student achievement, student growth, student
participation in testing, and other academic measures.

Math

Measurements of student performance on the statewide math assessment.

Proficiency

State
[ T i]

District
=
School

[Sbs g == ==y

47.0%

59.9%

73.7%

English

Growth

State

=
L ——— ==

District

65.2%

74.8%

School 83.8%

Growth Lowest 25%

60.0%

67.6%

79.8%

Measurements of student performance on the statewide English language arts (ELA)

assessment.

Proficiency

State

[—————y

District

[ =]
School

41.8%
54.0%

62.4%

Other Measures

Growth

State 58.8%

e

District 68.1%

School 75.0%

Growth Lowest 25%

State 56.2%
[ wengeg———

District 62.6%
EBSS==—31

School 60.0%
T

Other measurements of student performance that factor into the accountability grade.

US History Proficiency
State 55.7%

District
(o=t = |
School

N/A

62.9%

Acceleration

State
FT e ———
¥ i
District
(G |
School
N/A

65.9%

75.5%

Page 1 of 2

Science Proficiency

State 56.2%
District 62.7%
[Foem ey

School 81.9%
F e s swia i

Graduation Rate

State 84.0%
Y l
District 86.1%
Do - - —
School

N/A

College & Career
Readiness

37.4%

38.8%

English Learners

State 17.0%

{—

District

(=]
School

N/A

42.1%

To access user guide and see more detailed information, please
visit https://msrc.mdek12.org. Last updated 9/21/2020.

Teacher Data

32.0

Teachers

75.0%

Experienced Teachers

p o

0.0%

Provisional Teachers

100.0%

In-Field Teachers

D]




2018 - 2019

Perkinston Elementary School

Detailed Assessment and Other Data

Student Performance
The following information shows each level of student performance on statewide

assessments.
Math
Level 1
State 5.6%
9
District 0-10%
0
School
|

0-10%

Minimal

English
Level 1
State 6.8%

M
District 0-10%

i
School

0-10%

Minimal

Science
Level 1
State 10.3%

-
District

]
School

9.6%

0-10%

Minimal

Level 2
State 17.7%
=]

District 0-10%
!
School
|

0-10%

Basic

Level 2
State 19.6%
&

District 11-20%
i8]
School
|

0-10%

Basic

Level 2

State 13.6%
™
District

8]
School

9.2%

0-10%

Basic

Level 3
State 31.2%

Ch= 5
District 21-30%

F=a
School 21-30%

Passing

Level 3
State 33.5%
i |
District 31-40%

=3
School 21-30%

Passing

Level 3

State 23.4%
il
District 22.6%

=
School

Passing

11-20%

Level 4
State 31.3%

]

District 41-50%

School 41-50%

Proficient

Level 4
State 28.9%

District 31-40%

i:l

School 31-40%

Proficient

Level 4
State 36.0%

]

District 38.4%

School 31-40%

Proficient

Student Assessment Participation

Level 5
State 14.1%

[ |
District 11-20%

[ ]
School 21-30%

Advanced

Level 5
State 11.2%

[ |
District 11-20%

[ ]
School 21-30%

Advanced

Level 5
State 16.7%

=i
District

/|
School 31-40%

Advanced

20.2%

Other Data
i

=1

14.0

$7,236.44

Per-Pupil Expenditure

‘99.6%‘ ‘99.6%‘ ‘98.9%‘

Discipline

<10 <5% <5%

Incidents of Violence In-School Suspension Out-of-School Suspension

<5% <5% <5%

Referred to Law
School-Based Arrests * Enforcement *

* Source: 2015-2016 Civil Rights Data Collection

To access user guide and see more detailed information, please
visit https://msrc.mdek12.org. Last updated 9/21/2020.

J
2 MISSESSTITR
Page 2 of 2 i



e State Report Card 2018 - 2019

P For more detailed information, please visit https://msrc.mdek12.org.

G Mississippi

*>

359 N West St ° ]
@ Jackson, MS 39201  am Dr Carey M. Wright

School Accountability Grade Components

Mississippi's accountability system assigns "A" through "F" letter grades for schools and
districts. Grades are based on student achievement, student growth, student

Teacher Data

participation in testing, and other academic measures.
31,480.3
Math
Measurements of student performance on the statewide math assessment. Teachers
Proficiency Growth Growth Lowest 25%
State 47.0% State 65.2% State 60.0% |
ﬁ_—:—-__-‘
PR RO LT Py
English
Measurements of student performance on the statewide English language arts (ELA)
assessment.
Proficiency Growth Growth Lowest 25%
State 41.8% State 58.8% State 56.2%

=i " P |
Other Measures 77.3%

Other measurements of student performance that factor into the accountability grade.

US History Proficiency Science Proficiency College & Career Experienced Teachers

State 55.7% State 56.2% Readiness
s | . - State 37.4%
e ———— =) dl |
—. :
Acceleration Graduation Rate English Learners
s 7.4%

State 65.9% State 84.0% State 17.0%

Ty [ R

in-Field Teachers

To access user guide and see more detailed information, please P
Page 1 of 2 visit https://msrc.mdekl2.org. Last updated 9/21/2020. t EoCCATION



2018 - 2019 Mississippi

D .

etailed Assessment and Other Data Other Data

Student Performance

The following information shows each level of student performance on statewide -

assessments.

=
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 Level 5

State 5.6% State 17.7% State 31.2% State 31.3% State 14.1% 13_ 1 %

[ B = =3
Minimal Basic Passing Proficient Advanced _

English ]
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 Level 5
State 6.8% State 19.6% State 33.5% State 28.9% State 11.2%

by B il

Minimal Basic Passing Proficient Advanced
Science

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 Level 5 $8'844'02
State  10.3% State  13.6% State  23.4% State  36.0% State  16.7% Per-Pupil Expenditure
i i (R

Minimal Basic Passing Proficient Advanced ’

Student Assessment Participation

‘98.7%‘ ‘98.1%\ ‘98.7%‘

Math Participation English Participation Science Participation 66'2 %

Discipline | mg%ﬁ;’,ﬁﬁ?”

15,109 &% & |
Incidents of Violence In-School Suspension Out-of-School Suspension E

<5% <5% R 48.2%

Referred to Law

School-Based Arrests * Enforcement *

* Source: 2015-2016 Civil Rights Data Collection

Ml“l‘ﬁll () l
DDl l_l 1 I! i~

To access user guide and see more detailed information, please <
Page 2 of 2 visit https://msrc.mdek12.0rg. Last updated 9/21/2020. <



NINA SHAW
Beat One

DIANE JOHNSON
Beat Two

JACOB SMITH
Beat Three

Stone Cownty School District

Inita Owen, Superintendent
214 Critz Street, Wiggins MS 39577

—
—

Telephone: 601-928-7247 Fax: 601-928-5122

CONTRACT/AGREEMENT INFORMATION

| would like to recommend the following agreement/contract between Rita Shaw

RODNEY BEECH
Beat Four

DORIS
MATTHEWS
Beat Five

agreement/contract is for a term of 1 year

(vendor name) and Stone County School District. This

(length of agreement/contract) The purpose of

this agreement/contract is _Stadium clean-up after each home football game (Varsity, J. Varsity and Middle School)

and Graduation

| have read and reviewed the following agreement/contract and agree to all of the terms and conditions that
are outlined.

7

Person submitfing agreement/contract

% WA

Date :

f’/zzéo

Prncipal/Director Date '
mﬂ/m ?/59/20

Business Manager U Date

Board Attorney Date



Stone County School District
Stadium Clean Up Agreement

Rita Shaw (herein referred to as "Contractor"), hereby enters into this contract for
services with the Stone County School District (herein referred to as "The District") and each
party hereby agrees to the following terms.

L

Renewal. This agreement cancels and supersedes all prior agreements between the Contractor
and The District. Agreement is effective on the date of invoice and will remain in force for one
(1) month. Agreement is self renewing and will renew annually at prevailing rates, terms and
conditions, unless and until terminated by either party in writing, not more than 30 days from
billing date.

IL.

Payment. Charges for agreement will be invoiced monthly. If The District fails to pay within
60 days of billing date the Contractor has the right to impose a late payment charge (finance
charge) on unpaid balance at the monthly periodic rate of 1.5%. Agreements not paid in full
within three months will be removed from The District’s account and any services performed
during this period will be billed at Contractor's prevailing rates. Upon breach of terms or
default in payment. Contractor reserves the right to withhold service.

118

Cancellation. Either party may cancel this agreement by providing a 30 day written notice.
LV.

Scope of Services. The following is the scope of stadium clean-up services to be performed after
each home football game:

e Pick up all trash from stadium, concession area, and restrooms.

e Remove any other debris, hulls, or other filth by pressure washing the stadium.

e Take all trash from the stadium area to the dumpsters located on campus.

e All duties include both home and visitor side.

e Pick up any trash that is left on the track or playing field.

e (lean player dressing rooms (visitor and home team).

V.

PAYMENT. In exchange for the services outlined in Sections IV, The District shall pay to the
Contractor the following:

Varsity Games $300

J.V./9" Games $100

\L_I\_/I_iddle School Games $m

Graduation $300
This contract has been approved by the Stone County School District for the\amaount listgd\above, as
—/ T J_@I&liy the signature line below.
: Shaw

' Inita @wen

Contractor Superinten
\Sﬁ}(’ Ue 29, W70 ]ITZBZ@

Daté Date




NS SERSY Stone County Schoal District RODNEY BEECH

Beat One
DIANE JOHNSON Inita Owen, Superintendent DORIS MATTHEWS
g 214 Critz Street » Wiggins, MS 39577 Beat Five
JAacoB SMITH ,
Beat Three Telephone: 601-928-7247 « Fax: 601-928-5122

CONTRACT/AGREEMENT INFORMATION

| v\&Id like to recommend the following agreement/contract between é‘j/bﬁ{ W1 N

h/l / (A f\ / {(vendor name) and Stone County School District. This

agreement/contrad §for a term of —/1— [/[,EZKUQ, . {length of agreement/contract) The purpose of
thls agreement/contract is /;{ ?"ﬂ\ﬂ@ﬁﬂ MM (‘{“Wl_[‘f!i d— ( /Q/l \;!/Lkﬁ
Posinstin £ lomuatar - ' Sohof m%bms@ (20202021,

I have read and reviewed the following agreement/contract and agree to all of the terms and
conditions that are outlined.

Km‘sm &Joh‘ok Q142020

Person submitting agreement/contract Date

Reviewed By:

(\@MM NMA ?,//(a/za

Business Manager Date

Board Attorney Date



(601) 544-8296 376 TRUSSELL RD. PETAL MS 39465 GOODWINIMAGING.COM

C700DWIN IMAGING

School Yearbook Bid

We've worked within your school district taking your school pictures, and we appreciate that we already have a
great working relationship. In assessing our yearbook agreement, we hope that you will also consider the reliable service
that we provide each year through picture days. We currently work with a handful of schools providing yearbooks for
Elementary and Middle schools.

Our work with yearbooks began as a service to schools so that they would not have to pay up front costs, as well
as saving on internal accounting and processing. We carry all the costs and manage payments through order forms and
online ordering. Low minimum orders and no-cost books for the school office and yearbook staff are provided. We also
flow the images into the book and assist with design as needed. We can also easily on-board any new yearbook staff as
needed with our easy to use, drag-and-drop yearbook design software.

Thank you for your time in reviewing this document We hope that this service will make creating and providing a

yearbook a pleasant and easy process for your team. If you have any questions you may reach me personally at
(601)520-0880.

Daniel Goodwin

Photographer, Owner



OODWIN IMAGING

(601) 544-8296 376 TRUSSELL RD. PETAL MS 39465 GOODWINIMAGING.COM

Yearbook Specifications

Perkinston Elementary School Yearbook Single Year Contract
Sales Price of yearbook:
Initial Discounted price of: $25 until December (This date may be extended for the first year)
Regular Price: $30
Sales price is based upon the number of yearbooks expected to be sold. This price is based off 250 yearbooks sold.
Minimum order: 50
Number of Color pages: 96
Number of black and white pages: 0
Type of Paper: Glossy, 80lb
Cover: Fully Customized Gloss Cover, Pre Designed Cover Design options
Overage cost: SO : We only print what is ordered, plus 20 extras to be sold in the front office.
Method or ordering: Online and Order Forms
Marketing cost: SO : we provide order forms and reminders as well as an online ordering.

Complimentary Copies to school: 5



OODWIN IMAGING

{601) 544-8296 376 TRUSSELL RD. PETAL MS 39465 GOODWINIMAGING.COM

Goodwin Imaging, LLC
376 Trussell Rd.

Petal, Mississippi 39465

Agreement * United States of America
And & State of Mississippi
Contract *

AGREEMENT made thisgﬁi day of @@PWM ,202'0 by and between Goodwin Imaging D.B.A
Goodwin Imaging with offices located at 376 Trussell Road, Petal, Mississippi 39465 and

O@'LKA\Q SJFDV\ QLMVU’/VLT A g A/WTQ (hereinafter referred to as School) located at

o 2nd SHreet: | Cotidnstn, ML 39573

Contact Information

a. The person responsible for scheduling and setup of Yearbook: Daniel Goodwin or Sarah
Goodwin, 376 Trussell Rd., Petal, Mississippi 39465, Phone: 601.520.0880 or 601.633.1106 ;
Email: goodwin@goodwinimaging.com




(700DWIN IMAGING

(601) 544-8296 376 TRUSSELL RD. PETAL MS 39465 GOODWINIMAGING.COM

Goodwin Imaging shall be under no liability for failure to perform services in the event that such failure to
perform services is caused by or due to acts or regulations of public authorities, labor difficulties, civil tumult,
strike, epidemic or other similar or dissimilar cause beyond the control of Photographer.

This agreement shall remain in effect for a period of no less than one year immediately following the date
attached to the signature of this document by both parties. This agreement, upon the maturity date of this
contract, is dissolved unless otherwise renewed by both parties. Either party will have the right to terminate the
contract by giving at least 90 days notice in writing to the other party and all parties shall be released from any
liability or damages hereunder.

Upon signature by both legal parties, this agreement sets for the entire understanding between the parties with
respect to the subject matter hereof and no modifications, amendments or waiver of this agreement or any
provisions thereof shall be binding upon either party unless confirmed in a written document signed by both
parties. The validity, construction and effect of this agreement and all extensions, modifications and
amendments hereof shall be in accordance with the laws of the State of Mississippi.

ﬁf\K{V\S’er/] LJWMU[ \C M

Qﬁr 0, gl

Auth rizing Signature Date
’m‘% @ﬁ Zﬂua& T
Title
//—/ i
ﬁﬁ
Daniel Goodwin Date
Owner

Goodwin Imaging



e Stene County School District RooErese

Beat One
DIANE JOHNSON Inita Owen, Superintendent DORIS MATTHEWS
Beat Two 214 Critz Street » Wiggins, MS 39577 Beat Five
JAacos SMITH
Beat Three Telephone: 601-928-7247 ¢ Fax: 601-928-5122

CONTRACT/AGREEMENT INFORMATION

| would tike to recommend the following agreement/contract between UD‘S} 74| S

(vendor name) and Stone County School District. This
agreement/contract is for a term of SMMS (eﬂ agreement/co‘r{l)act} The purpose of
this agreement/contract is ‘%V‘ f 7 1€ QOQ{) / &09—/ }/fdr ba’)/(

I have read and reviewed the following agreement/contract and agree to all of the terms and
conditions that are outlined.

e 9/ /.20

Person submitting agreement/contract Date
Reviewed By:
‘Eﬁsmess Manager Date

Board Attorney Date



2020 Jlostens [ourneyv™ - PRO

50 copies is the minimum number of copies for this program (no maximum)
40 pages is the minimum number of pages for this program (500 maximum)
JOURNEY PROGRAM - SIZE 8 (HARD)

M PRICIN

HARD COVER/TRIM SIZE 8

Add'| Copy  Add'l Copy Add'| Copy  Add'| Copy  Add'l Copy Add'l Copy  Add'l Copy  Add'| Copy  Add'l Copy  Add'l Copy
Price Next  Price Next  Price Next  Price Next  Price Over Price Next  Price Next  Price Next  Price Next  Price Over
Total| 50Copy 250 Copies 200 Coples 200 Copies 300 Coples 1,000 Coples| 1Otal| 50Copy 250 Coples 200 Coples 200 Coples 300 Coples 1,000 Copies
Pages| Base Price (51300 ¢ps) {301-500 cps) (501 700¢ps) (701-1000¢ps) {1901+cps) Pages| Base Price  (51-309cps) (30i-500 cps| [S01-70G cps} (701-1000ens) {10014 cps)
40 $2,594 $22.73 $20.26 $16.42 $12,62 $7.90 272 | 514,356 $91.12 $81.21 $65.79 $50.59 $31.62
44 $2,811 $23,98 $21.38 $17.31 $13.32 $8.34 276 | $14,548 $92.24 $82.21 $66,59 $51.22 $32.00
43 $3,027 $25.24 $22.50 $18,25 $14.02 $8.75 280 | $14,742 $93.37 $83.19 $67.39 $51.84 $32.39
52 53,243 $26.51 $23.63 $19,15 314,73 $9.19 284 | 514,935 $94.48 $84.19 $68.20 | -$52.45 $32.77
56 $3,457 $27.75 $24.74 $20.05 $15.41 $9.64 288 | $15,126 $95.62 $85.18 $69.00 $53.08 $33.17
60 $3,673 $29.00 $25.87 $20.95 $16.12 $10.07 292 | $15,322 $96.72 $86.18 $69.82 $53.70 $33.55
64 $3,886 $30.26 $26.98 $21.85 $16.81 $10.50 296 | $15,515 $97.85 $87.17 $70.62 $54.33 $33.92
68 54,098 $31.47 $28.06 $22.75 $17.50 $10.93 300 | $15,707 $98.98 $83.17 $71.43 $54.93 $34.32
72 54,311 $32.71 $29.15 $23.63 $18.16 $11.36 304 | $15,899 | $100.10 | $89.15 $72.24 $55.57 $34.70
76 $4,522 $33.93 $30.26 $24.52 $18.86 $11.80 308 | 516,091 | $101.22 | $90.15 $73.04 $56.18 $35.09
80 $4,733 $35.15 $31.35 $25.3¢ $19.52 $12.20 312 | 516,288 | $102.35 $91.16 $73.85 $56,79 $35.48
84 54,941 $36.37 $32.44 $26.26 $20.21 $12.63 316 | $16,479 | $103.48 $92.14 $74.66 $57.43 $35.87
88 $5,151 $37.60 $33.52 $27.16 $20,88 $13.05 320 | $16,673 | $104.59 | $93.13 $75.47 $58.03 $36.26
92 $5,359 $38.78 $34.60 $28.02 $21.56 $13.48 324 | 516,865 | $105.71 $94.13 $76.28 $58.65 $36.65
96 $5,569 $40.01 $35,67 $28.91 $22.24 $13.90 328 | $17,058 | $106.83 $95.13 $77.08 $59.27 $37.04
100 $5,774 $41.21 $36.76 $29.76 $22.91 $14.31 332 | $17,250 | 5107.95 $96.12 $77.88 $59,89 $37.43
104 $5,982 $42.42 $37.82 $30.65 $23.57 $14.73 336 | $17.443 | $109.08 $97.12 578,68 $60.50 $37.82
108 $6,188 $43.62 $38.88 $31.49 $24.23 $15.14 340 | $17.635 | $110.20 $98.12 $79.49 $61.12 $38.22
112 $6,396 $44.82 $39.97 $32.39 $24.89 $15.57 344 | $17,828 | $111.32 $99.12 $80.29 $61.74 $38.61
116 $6,600 $46.02 $41.03 $33.24 $25.55 $15.99 348 | $18,020 | $112.44 | $100.12 $81.09 $62.36 $39.00
120 $6,808 347,23 $42,11 $34.11 $26.22 $16.40 352 | $18,213 | $113.56 | $101.12 $81.90 $62.97 $39.39
124 $7,013 $48.42 $43.17 $34.97 $26.89 $16.81 356 | $18,405 | $114.69 | $102.12 382,70 $63.59 $39.78
128 $7,218 $49.62 $44.25 $35.83 $27.56 $17.22 360 | $18,598 | $115.81 | $103.11 $83.50 $64,21 $40.17
132 $7,424 $50.81 $45.30 $36.70 $28.23 $17.64 364 | $18,790 | $116.93 | $104.11 $84.31 $64,83 $40.56
136 $7,630 $51.99 $46.36 $37.55 $28.89 $18.04 368 | $18,983 | $118.05 | $105.11 $85.11 $65.45 $40.95
140 $7,831 $53.17 $47.41 $38.40 $29.55 $18.47 372 | $19,175 | $119.17 | $106.11 $85.91 $66.06 $41.34
144 $8,038 $54,37 $48.47 $39.25 $30.21 $18.87 376 | $19,368 | $120.30 | $107.11 $86.71 $66,68 $41.74
148 $8,240 $55.55 $49.54 $40.11 $30.86 $19.29 380 | $19,561 | 5121.42 | $108.11 587.52 $67.30 $42.13
152 $8,443 $56.73 $50.58 $40.97 $31.50 $19.71 384 | $19,753 | $122.54 | $109.11 $88.32 $67.92 $42.52
156 $8.647 $57.92 $51.64 $41.83 $32.15 $20.12 388 | $19,946 | $123.66 | $110.11 $89.12 $68.53 $42.91
160 58,852 $59.10 $52.69 $42.68 $32.82 $20.54 392 | $20,138 | $124.79 | $111.10 $89,93 $69.15 $43.30
164 $9,054 $60.28 $53.74 543.54 533,47 $20.93 396 | $20,331 | $125.91 | $112.10 $90,73 $69.77 $43.69
168 $9,256 $61.47 $54.80 $44.38 $34,15 $21.34 400 | $20,523 | $127.03 | $113.10 $91.53 $70.39 $44.08
172 $9,459 $62.65 $55.84 $45.24 $34.81 $21.73 404 | $20,716 | $128.15 | $114.10 $92.34 $71.00 $44.47
176 $9,663 $63.83 $56.92 $46.09 $35.48 $22.15 408 | $20,908 | $129.27 | $115.10 $93.14 $71.62 $44.87
180 $9,863 $65.01 $57.96 $46.93 $36.10 $22.56 412 | $21,101 | $130.40 | $116.10 $93.94 $72.24 $45.26
184 | $10,067 $66.18 $59.00 $47.79 $36.76 $22.97 416 | $21,293 | $131.52 | $117.10 $94.74 $72.86 $45.65
188 | $10,266 $67.33 $60.03 $48.62 $37.40 $23.37 420 | $21,486 | $132.64 | $118.09 $95.55 $73.48 $46.04
192 | $10,468 $68.50 $61.08 $49.48 $38.07 $23.79 424 | $21,678 | $133.76 | $119.09 $96.35 $74.09 $46.43
196 | $10,667 $69.66 $62,12 $50.31 $38.69 $24.19 428 | $21,871 | $134.89 | $120.09 $97.15 $74,71 $46.82
200 | $10,861 $70.79 $63,15 $51.14 $39.33 $24.58 432 | $22,063 | $136.01 | $121.09 $97.96 $75.33 $47.21
204 | $11,061 $71.95 $64.15 $51.97 $39.98 $24.99 436 | $22,256 | $137.13 | $122.09 $98.76 $75.95 $47.60
208 | $11,257 $73.09 $65.19 $52.79 $40.59 $25,38 440 | $22,448 | $138.25 | $123.09 $99.56 $76.56 $48.00
212 | $11,454 $74.24 $66.21 $53.61 $41.26 $25.78 484 | $22,641 | $139.37 | $124,09 | $100.37 $77.18 $48.39
216 | $11,649 $75.38 567,20 $54.43 $41.87 $26.17 448 | $22,833 | $140.50 | $125.08 | $101.17 $77.80 $48.78
220 | $11,843 $76,50 $68.22 $55.25 $42.50 $26.58 452 | $23,026 | $141,62 | $126.08 | $101.97 $78.42 $49.17
224 | $12,040 $77.67 $69.23 $56.10 $43.14 $26.96 456 | $23,218 | $142.74 | $127.08 | $102,77 $79.03 $49.56
228 | $12,236 578.77 $70.23 $56.91 $43.76 $27.34 460 | $23,411 | $143.86 | $128.08 | $103.58 $79.65 $49.95
232 | $12,428 $79.91 $71.24 $57.70 $44.38 $27.75 464 | 523,603 | 5$144.98 | $129.08 | $104.38 $80.27 $50.34
236 | 512,622 | $81.02 $72.25 $58.52 $45.03 $28.15 468 | $23,796 | $146.11 | $130.08 | $105.18 $80.89 $50.73
240 | 512,815 $82.15 $73.26 $59.33 $45.64 $28.51 472 | $23,988 | $147.23 | $131.08 | $105.99 $81.51 $51:12
244 | $13.006 $83.27 $74.25 $60.15 $46.26 $28.92 476 | 524,181 | $148.35 | $132.07 | $106.79 $82.12 $51.52
248 | $13,201 $84.39 $75.24 $60.96 $46.88 $29.31 480 | $24,373 | $149.47 | $133,07 | $107.59 $82.74 $51.91
252 | $13,393 $85.51 $76.26 $61.74 $47.50 $29.68 484 | $24,566 | $150.60 | $134.07 | $108.40 $83.36 $52,30
256 | $13,584 $86.62 $77.23 $62.56 $48.12 $30.07 488 | $24,758 | $151,72 | $13507 | $109.20 $83.98 $52.69
260 | $13,777 $87.75 $78.23 $63.37 $48.74 $30.45 492 | $24,951 | $152.84 | $136.07 | $110.00 $84.59 $53.08
264 | $13,970 $88.87 $79.22 $64.16 $49.35 $30.84 496 | $25,143 | $153.96 | $137.07 | $110.81 $85,21 $53.47
268 | $14, 1_22 $89.99 $80.21 $64.97 $49.98 $31.22 500 | $25,336 | $155.08 [ $138.07 | $111.61 $85.83 $53.86
Overrun Per Copy Price |Pricing Example
If orderis at or less than 1,000 coplies, the overrun per copy price 256 Pages / 750 copies, hard cover
uses the 701-1,000 per copy price column, Firsl 50 copies: $13,584,00
If order is more than 1,000 copies, the overrun per copy price uses Nex! 250 copies @ $86.62 $21,655.00
the 1,001+ per copy price column. Next 200 copies @ $77.23 $15,446.00
Next 200 coples @ $62.56 $12,512,00
Next 50 copies @ $48.12 $2,406.00
750 copies = $65,603.00
Price per copy = $87.47
Owerrun price per copy = $48.12

SN

Jostens Confidential - Proprietary Trade Secrets Contained - Do not copy, disclose, or redistribute to anyone outside of jostens.

4 |44

Page 32



9/16/2020

Jostens Yearbook Agreement Printing Terms

Once this Agreement has been signed by Jostens, Inc. (“Jostens™), it
becomes a binding contract between Jostens and the customer named
on the front of this Agreement (“Customer”). Any changes to this
Agreement must be approved in writing by both parties; provided, that
Customer may change the specifications, which may result in changes to the
price and/or delivery.

SUBMISSION OF AND RESPONSIBILITY FOR MATERIALS:
Jostens will provide Customer with instructions and
specifications for submitting information and materials
(collectively, "Materials") to Jostens. Materials include, without
limitation, content, titles, photographs, videos, designs,
drawings, images, artwork, songs, lyrics, recordings, page
layouts and other such materials. Customer agrees to submit all
Materials in a timely manner and in accordance with Jostens'
instructions and specifications. Late or non-conforming
submissions may result in additional charges, missed or delayed
deadlines, delayed shipments, and/or rejection of submitted
Materials. Customer is responsible for all Materials furnished to
Jostens for incorporation in the publication or other product
provided by Jostens under this Agreement, regardless of form or
medium (the “Publication”). Jostens reserves the right in its
discretion to refuse to process, print, reproduce or duplicate
Material submitted for incorporation in the Publication, including
Material which may reasonably be believed to violate patent,
trademark, copyright, license or other proprietary rights or be
pornographic or offensive, provided Jostens assumes no duty to
make such determination. Except to the extent expressly
prohibited by applicable law, Customer agrees to indemnify and
hold Jostens, its licensors, and its affiliates harmless from any
and all damages of every kind and character (including
reasonable attorneys' fees) arising out of claims, defenses,
demands, actions or proceedings that may be asserted or
brought against Jostens by parents, students or any third party
(a) on the grounds that the Material, Publication, or the
marketing of a Publication causes injury to persons or property,
violates a trademark, copyright, license or other proprietary right
or interest or that it contains material giving rise to an action for
defamation, negligence, intentional infliction of emotional
distress, or invades a person’s right to privacy; or (b) related to
or arising from a breach of Customer’s obligations relating to
Jostens Digital Tools below. Customer represents and warrants
to Jostens that Customer has the unconditional and unfettered
right to allow Jostens to print, reproduce and/or duplicate all of
the Materials and to receive back any returned Materials, and
Jostens is hereby authorized to reproduce for and on behalf of
Customer and other third parties all of the Materials provided by
Customer, in order to produce and/or market the Publication,
and that all appropriate licenses or consents have been obtained
where applicable. Customer further warrants that the Materials
comply with all applicable state, local and federal laws, do not
infringe on any trademark, service mark, copyright or any other
proprietary right, or any license relating thereto, do not contain
any libelous or otherwise actionable statement, and do not
otherwise violate the rights of or cause damage or injury to any
person.

Customer expressly agrees that Jostens, its sales
representatives and service providers may use Materials
provided by Customer to market the Publication to potential
purchasers and to provide information on Jostens products and
services to potential purchasers, except where Customer has
indicated otherwise in writing or through a Jostens online
interface. Jostens will not sell or rent student information to any
third party. Please see Jostens’ Privacy Policy at
hitp://www.jostens.com/privacy for more information on Jostens'
privacy practices.

Customer grants Jostens a perpetual, royalty-free, fully paid-up

https://jostens.secure.force.com/terms?lid=YBKUS

https://jostens.secure.force.com/terms?lid=YBKUS

right and license to use, reprint, reproduce, digitize and duplicate
Customer’s cover design, yearbook pages, and Materials in any
manner, form or media now known or later developed, such as
in Jostens' marketing and promotional materials and websites,
as samples, in Jostens software applications, and in collections
of Jostens yearbooks and yearbook pages.

With respect to any artwork created in whole or in part by
Jostens, Jostens retains its rights to such artwork, which may
only be reproduced with the written consent of Jostens.
Customer understands and agrees that all dies, including those
for which a charge has been made, remain the sole property of
Jostens. This provision shall survive the termination or expiration
of this Agreement.

ADDITIONAL SERVICES CHARGES: Jostens will charge for
Jostens artwork, corrective work or customer copy, customer
alterations and non-standard composition, which may result in
changes to the purchase price.

JOSTENS DIGITAL TOOLS: In consideration of payment of any
required license fee, for the term of this Agreement Jostens
grants Customer a limited, non-assignable license to use
certain of its proprietary local, online, mobile and cloud-based
yearbook development software tools, fonts and clip art, apps,
websites and environments, including without limitation the
Yearbook Avenue portal, YearTech® software, Yearbooker’s
Field Kit app, and related materials and updates (all such tools,
apps, websites and environments made available to Customer,
the “Jostens Digital Tools"), solely for the limited purpose of
producing its Publication with Jostens and for no other purpose.
Customer and its representatives will comply with any terms of
use, license agreements, and other terms or policies applicable
to Jostens Digital Tools. Customer acknowledges and agrees
that the Jostens Digital Tools and all other materials supplied by
Jostens are proprietary in nature and are owned or licensed by
Jostens, and Customer agrees not to copy, duplicate, reverse
engineer, or attempt to learn the source code of Jostens Digital
Tools, or to rent, share, distribute or provide the Jostens Digital
Tools to any third party. Customer is strictly prohibited from
providing production materials in whole or in part, including but
not limited to the Publication created under this Agreement,
created with the Jostens Digital Tools to a third party for printing,
digitizing, reproduction or any other purpose.

Upon termination or expiration of the relationship between
Customer and Jostens, Customer will promptly return any
Jostens Digital Tools to Jostens, and destroy and delete any
copies of Jostens Digital Tools and any login credentials
provided. Certain products of Adobe Corporation or other third
parties may be required for use of the Jostens Digital Tools, and
Customer acknowledges that Jostens is not obligated to provide
training or other support for third-party products.

ORDER PROCESSING: If Customer elects to participate in an
order processing and management program offered by Jostens
(a "Program”), Customer acknowledges and agrees that Jostens
or other third parties will act on behalf of Customer to bill
students for yearbooks and related products and collect
payment from them. Customer acknowledges it has been given
materials explaining the Program and understands the Program,
and the billing process under that program.

DELIVERY: Shipment will be made pursuant to the shipment
method and vendor chosen by Jostens, in its sole discretion,
and according to terms of the Deadline Schedule established
between the parties, provided that Customer sends all materials
conforming to specifications and on time according to the

172



9/16/2020

Schedule. Title to and risk of loss for all shipments is F.O.B.
Jostens production plant. Due to the printing process, there may
be a limited number of copies of the yearbook produced in
excess of Customer’s order. Jostens may ship the excess
yearbooks to Customer, who may keep and pay for the overages
or return them to Jostens for credit.

FORCE MAJEURE; WARRANTY; LIMITATIONS: Jostens shall
not be liable for delays or losses caused by strikes, accidents,
government restrictions, acts of God or other causes beyond its
reasonable control, and such delays shall not constitute a
breach of contract. Jostens will perform the work in a good and
workmanlike manner. EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY PROVIDED
HEREIN, JOSTENS MAKES NO OTHER EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED WARRANTIES AND DISCLAIMS ALL IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE. BECAUSE SOFTWARE, APPS AND
SYSTEMS ARE INHERENTLY COMPLEX AND MAY NOT BE
COMPLETELY FREE OF ERRORS, YOU ARE ADVISED TO
VERIFY YOUR WORK. IN NO EVENT WILL JOSTENS BE
LIABLE FOR INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES INCLUDING, WITHOUT
LIMITATION, LOST PROFITS OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION,
HOWEVER FORESEEABLE, ARISING OUT OF THIS
AGREEMENT, THE WORK PERFORMED HEREUNDER, THE
SERVICES PROVIDED OR THE PRODUCTS PRODUCED
HEREUNDER. THE LIABILITY OF JOSTENS, IF ANY, FOR
CLAIMS RELATING TO ANY DEFICIENT OR DEFECTIVE
SERVICE OR PRODUCT PRODUCED HEREUNDER SHALL
BE LIMITED TO THE ACTUAL FEE PAYABLE TO JOSTENS
FOR THE DEFICIENT OR DEFECTIVE SERVICE OR
PRODUCT HEREUNDER. JOSTENS SHALL NOT BE LIABLE
FOR TYPOGRAPHICAL ERRORS, MISSPELLINGS OR
OTHER DEVIATIONS OR ERRORS.

PAYMENT TERMS: Customer agrees to pay a 40% deposit
November 1st (December 1st for CY Customers) and an
additional 40% deposit March 1st (April 1st for CY Customers)
that will bring the total deposit up to 80% of the base price.

Customer will receive a final invoice when the Publication is
completed. Final payment is due within thi calendar-days
after the final invoice is received. A service charge of 1.5% a

month on the unpaid balance (18% annual percentage rate) or
the maximum allowed by local law will be assessed for late

https://jostens.secure.force.com/terms?lid=YBKUS

payment. Should it be necessary for Jostens to institute
collection procedures against Customer, Jostens shall be
entitled to recover its reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs from
Customer.

All payments and checks must be made payable to and sent directly to
Jostens, Inc., 21336 Networks Place, Chicago, IL 60673-1213.

TAXES: Applicable sales taxes will be charged unless evidence
of tax exemption is furnished prior to invoicing. A number of
states do not exempt schools from the requirement to collect
sales tax on sales. It is Customer's responsibility to collect and
remit sales tax on its distribution or resale of yearbooks based
on sales tax regulations in its state, including the tax on any
yearbook sales Customer directs Jostens to collect on-line
(other than through the Program as described above or direct
sales between Jostens and any third party in which Customer is
not otherwise a party thereto). Where Jostens accepts orders
on a school’s behalf and collects applicable sales taxes on such
orders, Jostens may, at Jostens’ option, remit taxes collected on
such orders directly to the taxing authority.

MISCELLANEOUS: The person signing this Agreement
represents that he/she is fully authorized to execute this
Agreement on behalf of Customer. Jostens may use its
corporate affiliates as subcontractors to perform obligations
under this Agreement. Customer understands that this is a
binding Agreement between the parties hereto for the term
specified in the Agreement, and represents that it has all
necessary power and authority to execute this Agreement. This
Agreement, including the proposed budget, schedule, and other
specifications set forth herein and any additional or changed
specifications agreed upon by the parties related to the products
manufactured by Jostens under this Agreement (which shall
automatically be incorporated by reference into this Agreement),
represents the entire agreement between the parties. In the
event that after the date hereof Customer submits purchase
orders or other written instructions that contain any terms or
conditions, those terms and conditions shall be of no force and
effect. The parties are independent contractors; nothing herein
contained shall in any way constitute a partnership between, or
joint venture by, any of the parties hereto.

~ford y~~p‘ ve <’:/5J

https://jostens.secure.force.com/terms?lid=YBKUS

2/2



/w' Yearbook Agreement

Jostens, Inc. | 7760 France Avenue South, Suite 400 | Minneapolis, MN 55435 | 952-830-3300

Job # 48060 (Use Physical 911 Address/No P.O, Boxes) The Customer has selected Jostens, Inc. to be their exclusive yearbook provider for
Customer Name: STONE HIGH SCHOOL the years identified (the “Term”). The parties agree as follows:

Street Address; 400 BORDERAVE E ©® jostens and the Customer will work together to establish alt yeatbook

City: WIGGINS specifications, completion deadlines, price, and delivery schedules for each year
during the Term and subject to the terms and condidons. Changes to the

State: MS Zip/Postal: 39577-2822 specifications may result in additional charges on the final invoice.

Customer Phone: (601)928-5492

® After this Agreement is signed, as the Customer’s exclusive yearbook provider
Jostens will invest in and allocate resources to provide training and assistance to
Contact Name: Greg Kohn the Customer to help with the creation, productionafid marketing of the

= Role: Yearbook Adviser Customer’s yearbook, including without limitatigfi the planning, content, theme,
ontact Role: layout, agft] merchandising.

Contact Fmail: Ekohn@stoneschools.org

(601) 928-5492 This agreemgnt |s subject to acceptance
Contact Phone: (601) terms and eqnditions found at:

% and to Jostens® standard printing

The Term of this Agreement is for the following years: S( 2 é
(Specifications subject to annual review) X = -
2021 through 2021 SIGNATURE OF CUSTOMER AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
PRINTED NAME DATE
Program:
JOURNEY X
SIGNATURE OF 2N CUSTOMER AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
(IF REQUIRED)
Creation Method: = KT
YTO / ;
_A./(—"-"-"_‘- Z2
SIGNA’I'URE OFJOS'I AUT ZED REPRESENTA' ll\?F
Ship Date: 5/1/2021 Trim Size: 81/2x11
p Date 'tim Size (2/,(,} e
Copies: 200 Pages: 200 PRINTED NAME DATE
Cover: ;
Custom Litho Job Status: R Rep # 5020

Paper Stock: GLOSS 80# 191

*Rep: If new, previous publisher:

Ship kit by: (Sept is defaul . L .
(AHo\?Zweeks fz,rpgoc‘?slitn:: . 31-MAY-20 Tﬂ)e Order: H|gh School

Proposed Budget: $ 20625.00 ﬁo

(Dollars only, not per book amount) School T)?e: Public

Yearbook included in Tuition: [_]

Additional Notes/Specifications (include Shipping Address if different than above address):

5. (R nire <o _JOSTENC. CCn

Version C.3 04-06-18 Confidential Page 1



N Sy Stane County School Distuict RoSNEY BisCE

Beat One
DIANE JOHNSON Inita Owen, Superintendent DORIS MATTHEWS
S 214 Critz Street « Wiggins, MS 39577 Beat Five
Jacos SMITH
Beat Three Telephone: 601-928-7247 ¢ Fax: 601-928-5122

CONTRACT/AGREEMENT INFORMATION

[ would like to recommend the following agreement/contract between F& wié S\A_'S'“l“(i]mS
(_'1*\:‘ MS " LL-C, (vendor name) and Stone Courity School District. This
agregment/contract fs for a ferm of \-\{ ™ . (length of agreement/contract) The purpose of
this agreement/contract is -Cr) c__onavnal @e-f\é cote J’ﬂ"l_f? :
ok oM\ H FEMA Auildin aS:
(05,55, SMs, SHS )

I have read and reviewed the following agreement/contract and agree to all of the terms and
conditions that are outli

A — ke

Person submitting agreement/contract Date

Reviewed By:

usiness Manager

Board Attorney Date



Power Systems of MS

14313 Stenum St,, Suite D
Biloxi, MS 39532
Phone: (228)-818-8315  Fax: (228)-818-8317
E-mail: mark@powersystemsofms.net

8-28-20

Stone County School District
214 Critz St, North
Wiggins, Ms. 39577

ATTN: Mike Parker

RE: One Year Maintenance Agreement

We are pleased to provide pricing for your standby generator.

School Storm Shelters - 4

Power Systems list below the Preventative Maintenance Contract

One year Preventative Maintenance Agreement

Basic PM Service includes but not limited to:

Change engine oll and filter

Change fuel filters

Change air filter (if necessary)

Check all fluid levels

Check hoses and belts for leaks and cracks

Test generator and transfer switch for proper operation



Your cost for this annual agreement is $2,000.00, and will be performed one time per year. Any
additional work would be done at a reduced rate of 10% (our current rate is $100.00 per hour),
plus parts and travel, however this would not be done without prior approval.

It is a factory recommendation that preventative maintenance be done on this equipment
annually, by an authorized generator company. Preventative maintenance can identify
problems and be corrected before they become a major failure, saving you costly downtime

and dollars.

We at Power Systems provide 24 hour service with qualified technicians seven days a week, and
our PM customers recelve priority service.

If this agreement is acceptable to you please sign and return.

Should you have any questions or concerns about this agreement please ot hesitate to call.

Accepted by

Mark Gotjen
Power Systems of MS



Stone County School Distric: |
Request for Disposal of Fixed A ssets |

NOTE: When equipment is no longer needed or useful for schoo. purposes it must be
declared surplus property by the school boatd. !

Date E} -3 ) pZIO !

Fixed Asset Number i Zg 2"/§
Locatlon C!Q’ | Building Number SEQCO Q00 Room :{umber ﬁ ZZ(

Itelﬂ.Dcscription Tw (L C{“mmﬁ,n (Veddatzd _ﬂ.&i _Q,L&L?Lr O'J
| (201

Type of Disposition: Sold (01) __ Scrapped (02) _)_(_ Trade-in ({3) '

Donated (04) __ Other (05) Description __ Non-Capital (06)

Damaged by Hirricatie (07) Lightning Damage (08) _ Retu.n to Vendor (0?) o

" Approval (Tech Director)
Tech Equlpment Only

|
Approval (Fedeml Nirentar) M W}_L‘_

If Applicable &A
Approval (Superintendent) é‘ N ) @U\A/ I

Date Board Approved . .

For County Office use only:

Fund Code o Federal Code 256 p— 222% :

Date Removed From Inventory

TO BE COMPLETED AT LOCATION SITE AND SUBMITTED TO THY CENTRAL OFEFICE
FOR APPROVAL ’




-

Stone County School Distric: ,
Request for Disposal of Fixed £ ssets |

NOTE: When equipment is no longer needed or useful for schoq: purposes it must be
declared surplus property by the school board. !

]jatc >S ’_.;Q.‘D—’ ,QO , .
Fixed Asset Numb‘e‘r ' ‘ ZQ%

Loca’cibn ( 2%_ Building Number “QE S [ Room sJumber Q 3
Item Description e La,("\mD ( duddak, L " e - (%Qc .QQL,
}m

Type of Disposition: Sold (01) ___ Scrappcd (02) _'K_ Trade-in (U3) __ '

Donated (04) _ Other (05) Description_ Non-Capital (06) __

Damaged by Hurricane (07) _ Lightning Damage (08) _ Return to Vendor 09

\
Teacfher/Staff Signauﬁ'e y/’\_@ ,-ﬂ/\ J . v Z}M !

Approval (Principal/Supervisor

“Approval (Tech Director) ‘ L&, \KKQ

Tech Equipmerit Only

v/ Approval (Federal Director) W J EgQP{JA_,

If Applicable
Approval (Superintendent) C;D U % () @ Na

Date Board Approved

For County Office use only:

Fund Code _ Federal Code Z5(p2~"2%25 .

Date Removed From Inventory

TO BE COMPLETED AT LOCATION SITE AND SUBMITTED TO THI CENTRAL OF&TICE
FOR APPROVAL

i




Stone County School Distric: |
Request for Disposal of Fixed 4 ssets :
i
|
NOTE: When equipment is no longer needed or useful for school purposes it must be
declared surplus property by the school board. '

Date__{f- //eozo_ . |

Fixed Asset Number ' &Lf Q: S |
Locat1on ( }8 | Building Number _SEQQO| Room {umber é

Ttem Dcscriptionmp \\ b"_;\ fnr‘)u-\-cr Omﬁgﬁi < Wi~ OO e.Ld‘Oof\pJ

Type of Disposfiﬁon: Sold (01) ____ Scrapped (02) i Trade-in {1.3) |

Donated (04) ___ Other (05) Description _ Non-Capital (06)

___Lightning Damage (08) Retu 1 1o Verdor (09)

Damaged by Hurricane (07)

Teacher/Staff Signature

Apptoval (Priricipal/Supervisot)y, /

Approval (Tech Director)
Tech Equlpment Only

"./ Approval (Federal Director) /
If Applicable

Approval (Supetintendent) QsJ fo O,Uw—r\/ . I

Date Board Approved

For County Office use only:

Fund Code _ _ Federal Code

Date Removed From Inventory

|
TO BE COMPLETED AT LOCATION SITE AND SUBMITTED TO THI CENTRAL OF_%FICE
FOR APPROVAL )




Stone County School Distric: |
Request for Disposal of Fixed A ssets ‘l

NOTE: When equipment is no longer needed or useful for school purposes it must be
declared surplus property by the school board. -

R225-AD

Fixed Asset Nmber ] QZIEQ 5 : :
Lloca”cién Ig el :: ~ Building Number SE 0O Room Jumber _5( >: 1)
(j){&(m.,i ;Dm_czpﬁ_.ﬁﬁ

Date

Tter Descnphonr-\lo W\ ( D00y e

@o\%)

Type of Disposition: Sold (01)

Donated (04) Other (05) Desctiption___

____Scrapped (02) _X: Trade-in {(t 3) ’

Non-Capital (06)

Damaged by Hurricane (07) ___Lightning Damage (08)

Teacher/Staff Signature ' [M/\b

Retu n to Vendor (09)

Apptoval (PriﬁéianSupervis&'g_

> :
L~ Approval (Tech Director) Q\{,\:\&L

Appfoval (Federal Director)

If Applicable

Tech Equipment Only
\
f ) o~

Approval (Superintendent) (1

Date Board Approved

For County Office use only:

Fund Code |12 0”1'7—'1‘5- Federal Code

Date Removed From Inventory

TO BE COMPLETED AT LOCATION SITE AND SUBMITTED TO THI CENTRAL OF!I."ICE
FOR APPROVAL




Stone County School Distric:
Request for Disposal of Fixed 4 ssets

NOTE: When equipment is no longer needed or useful for schoo: purposes it must be
declared surplus property by the school board. i

Date Q—/Z‘/’jﬁ : _

Fixed Asset Number i { (ﬁ Q[ |
Locatlon g % I_' Building Number S!g()gxg Room Jumber leg ,/1»

Tter Description_\ ¢ \\ EL“.,- R Crddade d P\DA_A%LS-@ qu ;EJ
! ) . o)

Type of Disposition: Sold (01) ____ Scrapped (02) _L Trade-in {{ 3) __

Donated (04) _ Other (05) Description  Non-Capital (06) __

Damaged by Hurricane (07) __ Lightning Damage (08) _ Retu n to Vendor (0?) L

)

Teacfher/Staff Signanﬁ'e !\(] {’){\(J (&‘%) Y

Apptoval (Principal/Superviso

Approval (Tech Director)
Tech Equipment Only

Approval (Federal Director)

N

If Applicable ")

Approval (Superintendent) 4 )\:&1} Q‘Ju
I

Date Board Approved

For County Office use only':

Fund Code _'D onated Federal Code |

Date Removed From Inventory

TO BE COMPLETED AT LOCATION SITE AND SUBMITTED TO THi CENTRAL OF_&“ICE
FOR APPROVAL y




Stone County School District i
Request for Disposal of Fixed /4 ssets |

|
NOTE: When equipment is no longer needed or useful for schoo} purposies it must be
declared surplus property by the school board.

Date q 72)7 ﬂU .

Fixed Asset Number' 9 / 78

Locatlon O % Bmldmg Number S - O0O[  Room Yumber %:

Item Description \)L\\ ( Nira {\HL.(J( &&LQZ& f. WO O i)ulbd;‘ 8//\0&
(8013

Type of Disﬁosfition: Sold (01) ___ Scrapped (02) 7& Trade-in (1 3)

Donated (04) _ Other (05) Description_ Non-Capital (06) ___

Damaoed by Hurricane (07) __ Lightning Damage (08) _ Retunto Vendor (0%9) L

Teacher/Staff Slgnatme z\(\j (D\) aég,? \% .

Apptoval (Principal/Supervisox) \

Approval (Tech Director)
Tech Equipmerit Only

Approval (Federal Director) /?a }Mﬁ ‘

If Applicable
Approval (Superintendent) ib\%

Date Board Approved .

For County Office use only:

Fund Code _ Federal Code 2 2 \-2>258

Date Removed From Inventory

TO BE COMPLETED AT LOCATION SITE AND SUBMITTED TO TH: CENTRAL OFEFICE
FOR APPROVAL '




Stone County School District
Request for Disposal of Fixed Assets

NOTE: When equipment is no longer needed or useful for school purposes it must be
declared surplus property by the school board.

Date QJILIL’QD

Fixed Asset Number Q1 i[& 23
Location N 21;!: Building Number l) —C0Z  Room Number 3&

Item Description |0 Yf24Wqu)C@k. - SamSun f\) (\2 015)

Type of Disposition: Sold (01) ___ Secrapped (02)\_{___ Trade-in (03)
Donated (04) ___ Other (05) Description__ Non-Capital (06)

Damaged by Hurricane (07) ___ Lightning Damage (08) _ Return to Vendor (09)

Teacher/Staff Signature F)U,gx\ %W’
Approval (Principal/Supervisor) W)J/\j’ I (I ( -\(_‘J\i.'.ti’r) /,LL/L

Approval (Tech Director) Q\l\.&!\&&i\_ \\./k Q_& Yosca

Tech Equipment Only

Approval (Federal Director) %&

If Applicable M
Approval (Superintendent) b K)

Date Board Approved

For County Office use only:
Fund Code Federal Code A | 1-22-5

Date Removed From Inventory

TO BE COMPLETED AT LOCATION SITE AND SUBMITTED TO THE CENTRAL OFFICE
FOR APPROVAL



Stone County School District
Request for Disposal of Fixed Assets

NOTE: When equipment is no longer needed or useful for school purposes it must be
declared surplus property by the school board.

Date Q/ 1—!/90

Fixed Asset Number [ lﬂ ,&
Location OH  Building Number iPE ool Room Number t’go

Item Description X LoNn fS@'LU‘fW ~ Dak{e ch (& 009)

Type of Disposition: Sold (01) __Scrapped (02) _?é_' Trade-in (03)
Donated (04) __ Other (05) Description___ Non-Capital (06)

Damaged by Hurricane (07) __Lightning Damage (08) ____ Return to Vendor (09)

Teacher/Staff Signature (f»’w i L*f/ xJ /‘L-"-"““"*""

Approval (Principal/Supervisor) /1 VLJM C D me L{ uﬁ

Approval (Tech Director) Q_‘\‘}L kk s,
Tech Equipment Only

Approval (Federal Director) /}m )L,&—tf(,x,/

If Applicable KD
Approval (Supetintendent) [&E O&

Date Board Approved

For County Office use only:

Fund Code Federal Code 22l 322K

Date Removed From Inventory

TO BE COMPLETED AT LOCATION SITE AND SUBMITTED TO THE CENTRAL OFFICE
FOR APPROVAL



Stone County School District
Request for Disposal of Fixed Assets

NOTE: When equipment is no longer needed or useful for school purposes it must be
declared surplus property by the school board.

pae_4-1420

Fixed Asset Number 7&/ R
Location O4  Building Number jP_E o1 Room Number t'g’C’
Item Description ]),E,M Sﬁu‘()ﬂ (_ JA 00’-])

Type of Disposition: Sold (01) ___ Scrapped (02))& Trade-in (03)
Donated (04) ___ Other (05) Description___ Non-Capital (06)

Damaged by Hurricane (07) ___ Lightning Damage (08) ___ Return to Vendor (09) ___

Teacher/Staff Signature Aﬂ,z u‘-/ /6/ ,L»m—#

Approval (Principal/Supervisor) _ \// \FuuL LL C \L{,“ Udf—

Approval (Tech Director) QM& “\.\ Qﬁg_/\.s\__

Tech Equipment Only

Approval (Federal Director)

N
If Applicable
Approval (Superintendent) s-q&/\k b\& .} O ,(_}O

Date Board Approved

For County Office use only:

Fund Code 1A= 0O Federal Code

Date Removed From Inventory

TO BE COMPLETED AT LOCATION SITE AND SUBMITTED TO THE CENTRAL OFFICE
FOR APPROVAL



Stone County School District
Request for Disposal of Fixed Assets

NOTE: When equipment is no longer needed or useful for school purposes it must be
declared surplus property by the school board.

Date Q'/I 1—’ -’(90

Fixed Asset Number (234 [l
Location O_/-l_ Building Numbeer_ Room Number _{QQE_
Item Description, 4 {aﬁlipu,k ch “'ﬂ’la’fi(? H'?’OI? 000 ( 200 d 3

Type of Disposition: Sold (01) ___Scrapped (02) _jé Trade-in (03)
Donated (04) ___ Other (05) Desctiption _ Non-Capital (06)

Damaged by Hurricane (07) ___ Lightning Damage (08) ____ Return to Vendor (09) _

Teacher/Staff Signature M )/ /{/L/‘M/

N ORTY PP i
Approval (Principal/Supervisor) \\fi" VIO ¢ .\f\ )l 'L/(JL

Approval (Tech Director) Q_\!uc\q&bb \}\ Q_tg_}..,__

Tech Equipment Only

Approval (Federal Director)

If Applicable M
Approval (Superintendent) b ()AN,—/
v

Date Board Approved

For County Office use only:

Fund Code \\9©- QoD Federal Code

Date Removed From Inventory

TO BE COMPLETED AT LOCATION SITE AND SUBMITTED TO THE CENTRAL OFFICE
FOR APPROVAL



Stone County School District
Request for Disposal of Fixed Assets

NOTE: When equipment is no longer needed or useful for school purposes it must be
declared surplus property by the school board.

Date Q’/J'/’o/?D

Fixed Asset Number Mj__

Location ,lei Building Number ]E (02 Room Number . 3;:)2
Item Description H(Lﬂd%jmwf; Yoddd HP- 2000 Q agoc-'j

Type of Disposition: Sold (01) ___ Serapped (02) Y Trade-in (03)
Donated (04) ___ Other (05) Description___ Non-Capital (06)

Damaged by Hurricane (07) ___Lightning Damage (08) ___ Return to Vendor (09)

A

Teacher/Staff Signature // Lnte )g ,v:{ A A

Jrudto Sedlilda

'S \J\Q—&_M_ |

Approval (Principal/Supervisor

Approval (Tech Director)
Tech Equipment Only

Approval (Federal Director)

A\
If Applicable
Approval (Supetintendent) M s QL[O /

Date Board Approved

For County Office use only:

Fund Code Il 20-2 6 20 Federal Code

Date Removed From Inventory

TO BE COMPLETED AT LOCATION SITE AND SUBMITTED TO THE CENTRAL OFFICE
FOR APPROVAL



Stone County School District
Request for Disposal of Fixed Assets

NOTE: When equipment is no longer needed or useful for school purposes it must be
declared surplus property by the school board.

Date Q"']J ""&?2@
Fixed Asset Number <{( C EH—'L ) 'LLQ. ./Cu_f

Pt ool '
Location O H Building Number P2 Room Number \/a ons

Item Description éa M plers (PEOD b__an d C() meva S

Type of Disposition: Sold (01) ___ Scrapped (O2}IX_ Trade-in (03)
Donated (04) ___ Other (05) Description __ Non-Capital (06)

Damaged by Hurricane (07) ___ Lightning Damage (08) __ Return to Vendor (09)

Teacher/Staff Signature M W

Approval (Principal/Supervisor) (-) ‘[ VA gt* “] L(l

t _
Approval (Tech Director) UN\“ c b\. M Q)K . . |

Tech Equipment Only

Approval (Federal Director) N
If Applicable

Approval (Superintendent)

Date Board Approved

For County Office use only:
Fund Code | 12:0=% \\5Y Federal Code  ~t<0 d Z430

Date Removed From Inventory

TO BE COMPLETED AT LOCATION SITE AND SUBMITTED TO THE CENTRAL OFFICE
FOR APPROVAL



Fubs

2440 -
J154°
1oy -
sy -
| 154 -
j15Y -
J15Y-
1Ay
15y -
120
V5 4-
jisy-
TN
LAY~

1120~
Q29 20~
2930~
2930~

2230 -~

Request for Disposal of Fixed Assets

9-14-20

FADS # Location Bldg. # Room # Description
5065 / 04 PEOO1 | VHS-C Camcorder
8255 ¢ &4 PE0O1 1 Kodak Easyshare Camera
8256 / ‘04 PE0O1 1 Kodak Playsport Camera
8252/ 104 PE001 7 Kodak Playsport Camera
8249/ 04 PE00! 12 Kodak Playsport Camera
8250/ 04 PE0O1 14 Kodak Playsport Camera
8257 ) 04 PE0O1 27 Kodak Playsport Camera
8253 ) 04 PE0O1 42 Kodak Playsport Camera
8254 ‘04 PE001 45 Kodak Playsport Camera
5294/ 04 PE0O1 60 Camcorder
8247/ 04 PEO0O1 60A Kodak Playsport Camera
8248 / 104 PE0O1 60A Kodak Playsport Camera
8246 / 04 PE001 60C Kodak Playsport Camera
8258 J/ 04 PE003 22 Kodak Playsport Camera
5461/ 04 PE003 32 VHS Camera
7229/ 04 PE006 51 Canon Digital Camera
7231/, 04 PEQ06 51 Canon Digital Camera
7232V 04 PE006 51 Canon Digital Video
/ Recorder
7233/ 04 PE006 51 Canon Digital Video
Recorder

\/ér‘
ar

2002

20 LR\

A

2003
Do\

\

A

A

Qo003
2008

A}

Lt



Stone County School District
Request for Disposal of Fixed Assets

NOTE: When equipment is no longer needed or useful for school purposes it must be
declared surplus property by the school board.

Date q!‘é!&-O

Fixed Asset Number S( W 2
Location ({ __ Building Number SMoae > Room Number aﬂ
Item Description 9]/\)} (ase *Steof R -03/(

M Vroector W|case & stand (199n)
Type of Disposition: Sold (01) ____ Scrapped (02) _l_/Trade-in ©3)

Donated (04) ___ Other (05) Description__ Non-Capital (06) ___

Damaged by Hurricane (07) ___Lightning Damage (08) ___ Return to Vendor (09) ___

Teacher/Staff Signature 'é o““-)/zéa«-u /96 /

Approval (Principal/Supervis

T
Approval (Tech Director) C_(M\_QL\_, N gjc:‘

Tech Equipment Only
Approval (Federal Director) .)N&C/L —

Approval (Superintendent)

Date Board Approved

For County Office use only:
Fund Code Federal Code |l ~ 3900

Date Removed From Inventory

TO BE COMPLETED AT LOCATION SITE AND SUBMITTED TO THE CENTRAL OFFICE
FOR APPROVAL



Stone County School District
Request for Disposal of Fixed Assets

NOTE: When equipment is no longer needed or useful for school purposes it must be
declared surplus property by the school board.

pue__ 44|20

Fixed Asset Number 25 (‘\Z E %

Location: / (P ~_ Building Number 860023 Room Number &2 24

Ttem Description \)Lﬂ,uj Sonic ’19/2 O(Jl..;lcﬁﬂ / F0\3- 3

Type of Disposition: Sold (01) ____ Scrapped (02) / Trade-in (03)

Donated (04) ___ Other (05) Description___ Non-Capital (06) ___

Damaged by Hurricane (07) ___Lightning Damage (08) ___ Return to Vendor (09) ___

Teacher/Staff Signature oﬁuéd) Ot é@? 7

Approval (Principal/Supervi

SoMey

Approval (Tech Director)
Tech Equipment Only

Approval (Federal Director)

M\
If Applicable
Approval (Superintendent) Wﬁ Q)L“—________

Date Board Approved

For County Office use only:

Fund Code 1230-h%0 Federal Code

Date Removed From Inventory

TO BE COMPLETED AT LOCATION SITE AND SUBMITTED TO THE CENTRAL OFFICE
FOR APPROVAL



Stone County School District
Request for Disposal of Fixed Assets

NOTE: When equipment is no longer needed or useful for school purposes it must be
declared surplus property by the school board.

Date 9 / 2/2}/ 20

Fixed Asset Number Q iS 1 9

Location Z (s Building Number IN000 2 Room Number <& &
Item Description #Wtﬂh ‘79 % 1((%’7 - E‘&;o n L&O 0 ’1_)

Type of Disposition: Sold (01) ____ Scrapped (02) |~ Trade-in (03)
Donated (04) ___ Other (05) Description___ Non-Capital (06) .

Damaged by Hurricane (07) ___Lightning Damage (08) ___ Return to Vendor 09

Teacher/Staff Signature /@ =< M/

Approval (Principal/Supervigor)

) W
Approval (Tech Director) C__\zusl\ \Lk M( >

Tech Equipment Only

) N —

Approval (Federal Director)

If Applicable Cm/
Approval (Superintendent) K [ OJLL

Date Board Approved

For County Office use only:

Fund Code 1100-2255 Federal Code

Date Removed From Inventory

TO BE COMPLETED AT LOCATION SITE AND SUBMITTED TO THE CENTRAL OFFICE
FOR APPROVAL



Stone County School District
Request for Disposal of Fixed Assets

NOTE: When equipment is no longer needed or useful for school purposes it must be
declared surplus property by the school board.

Date o’/‘//}()

Fixed Asset Number 5 2 / 7

Location __ ( & Building Numbef>M000 2 Room Number A0S
Item Description sz./h’lm .}H/MMK - ng o N (3 0 '3*3

Type of Disposition: Sold (01) ___ Scrapped (02) __k{l"rade-in (03)
Donated (04) ___ Other (05) Description___ Non-Capital (06) ___

Damaged by Hurricane (07) __Lightning Damage (08) ___ Return to Vendor (09) ___

Teacher/Staff Signature Vg, V’I/z@ /& > 7

Approval (Principal/Supe

Approval (Tech Director)
Tech Equipment Only

Approval (Federal Director) [\

If Applicable

Approval (Superintendent) = ) 2

Date Board Approved

For County Office use only:

FundCode )1Ha-113 0 Federal Code

Date Removed From Inventory

TO BE COMPLETED AT LOCATION SITE AND SUBMITTED TO THE CENTRAL OFFICE
FOR APPROVAL



Stone County School District
Request for Disposal of Fixed Assets *

Fixed Asset Number; all q q

Location __ } A~ Building NumberSH 0°0<0 Room Number: (ﬁog
Description of Item: a/\aVlD —’_\/ < \a g '4—\}

Type of Disposition: Sold (01):

Scrapped (02): >< Trade-In (03):

Non-Capitalized (06):

Donated (04): Other (5):
Damaged by Hurricane (07): Lightning Damaged (08):

Returned to Vendor (09):

Teacher \ Staff Signature: %W

~

e GE T

Approval Principal\Supervisor:

Approval Technology Director:
{Technology Equipment Only)

Approval Federal Program Directop: \ = - -
(Title, Sped or Child Nutrition Equip.) L@/
Approval (Superintendent): __ ~<JAA\, “Ek_) UL_

\J

Date Board Ap]iroved:

Date Removed from Inventory:

Note: When asset is no longer needed or useful for school purposes, it must be declared
surplus property by the school board.

| For County Office Use Only:
Fund Code: _[(20-114 0 Federal Code:

*To be completed on location and submitted to the Central Office for approval



STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERMISSION FORM FOR FUND RAISER

DATE: 4"//@ - 4D
SCHOOL: SHS SMS ("SES/ PES

NAME OF CLUB OR ORGANIZATION: SWQS lic %DU/Z ﬁéwu

NAME OF SPONSOR: ,(OM/MUL WLE&M
PURPOSE OF FUNDRAISER: ‘ﬁwb %ﬁl Mmﬂf A%/ﬁ/waa/

DESCRIPTION OF FUNDRAISER: Sdg;ﬁ@x__ég&//_ e - Online
g,
%O O\<§0ud' _ b

ACTUAL LENGTH OF FUNDRAISER (INCLUSIVE DATES) _/ 0/ 9‘7/90 — ] / é/ 20

HAVE YOU HAD A FUNDRAISER THIS SCHOOL YEAR? YES _NO (IF SO LIST DATES)
o s s o o o o o o o o 6 K e s o o ok ok ok s o o o ok ok % s s ok o o o o o kK S o o ok ook ok ke ok o o o ek o o ok o

APPROVED BY THE PRINCIPALN /)1 GUU - DATE: OQ!I {-OIIQD

DATE:
DATE: Ql}%{w

APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOARD: ' DATE:

DATES APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOOK

APPROVED BY SUPERINTENDENT:

**NOTE A PURCHASE ORDER IS REQUIRED FOR ANY PURCHASED ITEMS TO BE SOLD AS A
FUNDRAISER

*4k 7| | FUNDRAISERS THAT ARE NOT BOOSTERS, PTO OR CHARITY MUST HAVE A POST
ACTIVITY PROFIT RECONCILLATION FORM FILLED OUT WITHIN FIVE (5) DAYS AFTER THE
FUNDRAISER HAS BEEN COMPLETED.




STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Fundraiser Request Form

This form must be completed and have administrative and board approval before entering into any agreement with a
vendor, before any advertising and before any solicitation begins.

Fundraisers requested by clubs and activities that are part of the school’s student activity program will be prioritized over
fundraisers of external clubs and activities.

School Name:  Perkinston Elementary School

Is the requesting club or activity a [_] school student activity program/club or an [X] outside organization?
Will the resulting money be collected by [_] school employees or [X] members of an outside organization?

Name of Activity/Sport/Outside Organization Perkinston Elementary PTO

Full Name of Sponsor/Coach/Outside Officer Christin Spicer/Daniel Azzopardi

Dates of fundraising activity (Beginning and Ending) November 2, 2020 - November 13, 2020

Location of fundraising: [_] In school only [] In Community Only [X] In School and Community

Describe the fundraiser: PES PTO will sell cookie dough and holiday items through Southeastern Fundraising.

If a contract with an outside money vendor is required, please follow the contract/agreement procedures.

# of students Involved  Apx. 500 Anticipated Revenue Apx. $5000

Anticipated use of revenue: _PES PTO will utilize funds for future playground equipment K-5

** Fundraising Reconciliation Form is to be completed within 5 days of activity.

Clughn. Sowcon qbo\zo

Signature of Sponsm z’Outsnde Orghnwatmn Officer Date |
\@Approved [] Denied \%w{f( gﬁ/b LU-’L\ 9/ 3 o / 2 0
Signatfire bf Principal Date
Kpproved [ ] Denied J\ ) QN,.,_ {D, , [202@

Signdture of Superintendent Date

] Approved [] Denied Board of Education See Approval Stamp Above

NOTE: A Purchase Order is required for any item purchased to be sold as a fundraiser.



STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Fundraiser Request Form

This form must be completed and have administrative and board approval before entering into any agreement with a
vendor, before any advertising and before any solicitation begins.

Fundraisers requested by clubs and activities that are part of the school’s student activity program will be prioritized over
fundraisers of external clubs and activities.

School Name:  Perkinston Elementary School

Is the requesting club or activity a [_] school student activity program/club or an [X] outside organization?
Will the resulting money be collected by [ ] school employees or [X] members of an outside organization?

Name of Activity/Sport/Outside Organization Perkinston Elementary PTO

Full Name of Sponsor/Coach/Outside Officer Christin Spicer/Daniel Azzopardi

Dates of fundraising activity (Beginning and Ending) October 6, 2020 - October 16, 2020

Location of fundraising: [_]| In school only [ ] In Community Only [X] In School and Community

Describe the fundraiser: PES PTO will sell blue Water Tumblers through a pre-order fundraiser.

If a contract with an outside money vendor is required, please follow the contract/agreement procedures.

# of students Involved  Apx. 500 Anticipated Revenue Apx. $6/unit@200

Anticipated use of revenue:  PES PTO will utilize funds for future playground equipment K-5

** Fundraising Reconciliation Form is to be completed within 5 days of activity.

Clushn. Soon O|%0|20

Slgnature of Sponsor/Outside OrganiZation Of ﬁcer Date

w«pplovcd [] Denied \ /\ﬂ/l,%ra Sﬁ,b(/( (/L-\_, Sd//QO
Signatlire\of Principal Date
Z]@d [ ] Denied

[ ] Approved [ ] Denied Board of Education See Approval Stamp Above

Sign{lture of Superintendent Date o

NOTE: A Purchase Order is required for any item purchased to be sold as a fundraiser.



STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Fundraiser Request Form

This form must be completed and have administrative and board approval before entering into any agreement with a
vendor, before any advertising and before any solicitation begins.

Fundraisers requested by clubs and activities that are part of the school’s student activity program will be prioritized over
fundraisers of external clubs and activities.

School Name: _ Perkinston Elementary School

Is the requesting club or activity a [_] school student activity program/club or an [X] outside organization?
Will the resulting money be collected by [_] school employees or [X] members of an outside organization?

Name of Activity/Sport/Outside Organization Perkinston Elementary PTO

Full Name of Sponsor/Coach/Outside Officer Christin Spicer/Daniel Azzopardi

Dates of fundraising activity (Beginning and Ending) October 16, 2020 AND November 13, 2020

Location of fundraising: [<] In school only [ ] In Community Only [ ] In School and Community
Describe the fundraiser: PES PTO will conduct "sale" day with concessions for students in afternoon. \\' M
__.-"'-'-'--_'-____—_-_-_‘_‘___—l-\______

If a contract with an outside money vendor is required, please follow the contract/agreement proce w

# of students Involved ~ Apx. 500 Anticipated Revenue Apx. $300 1—6\

\\\

Anticipated use of revenue: _PES PTO will utilize funds for future playground equipment K-5

** Fundraising Reconciliation Form is to be completed within 5 days of activity.

MU SoIcoIC \60|zo

Signature of Sponsor/Outside Organization Officer Date

@)« ptovedl [] Denied \%W.EM éﬁbét%)\ Q/ ;5/ 20

ol

[ ] Approved [ ]| Denied

Signal}n‘e of Superintendent Date

[ ] Approved []Denied Board of Education See Approval Stamp Above

NOTE: A Purchase Order is required for any item purchased to be sold as a fundraiser.



STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Fundraiser Request Form

This form must be completed and have administrative and board approval before entering into any agreement with a
vendor, before any advertising and before any solicitation begins.

Fundraisers requested by clubs and activities that are part of the school’s student activity program will be prioritized over
fundraisers of external clubs and activities.

School Name: jj}oﬂ(/ mkl CJC\LQ &}’L\O]

Is the requesting club or activity a [_] school student activity program/club or an 1 Gutside organization?

Will the resulting money be collected by [4’school employees orE/members of an outside organization? w”@b@lg&( h(?]f
\
Name of Activity/Sport/Outside Organization mew ﬂ \}\) \~ \)h Uj (fC'\C]” ’Z.GJM
=y

Full Name of Sponsor/Coach/Outside Officer V)h ( M }’{Q hYYﬁi
Dates of fundraising activity (Beginning and Ending) (_())()’\Osz fQ Q (‘ AO(% D

Location of fundraising: 1; school only [ ] In Community Only [ ] In School and Community

Describe the fundralser m&&.r? ﬁ Wish \{,U }dﬁhm tf‘ Hu )[l\’ } o e f'b' k/ h\ﬂ@ (’d‘ﬂmumM
mﬂ“}}@f hn {é{mmm%ngm lsa(GU\ e\ f){l i,wl- O luiend 10 Cam .h,(

If a contract w1th an outside money required, please fo the contract/agreement procedures.

= qm\s"la hd(h""/
# of students Involved ~ “ \QOQ Anticipated Revenue &'\0 Q_{ 6{(}.; ( {c\mw@o Oy U”HI'L-T

Anticipated use of revenue: dﬁ“ﬁjﬂ&‘j\ 1’:5 /Q\/ 6 S{Gf ang k au f{)uf(l‘? i\ C\O '}
JH\,NL wisn O é‘bﬁvw_ CANML m‘nﬂ)

iation Form is to b completed withil ays of activity.

G~ 36 2020

fanfre of Sponsor/Out51de Organization Officer Date
3
m{'\pproved (] Deni Q*J[J *JZMQ
ign of Pr1n01pal Date
erd [] Denied 0\_) @A}J 4) 30 -'26.2'@
Signat|ire of Superintendent Date =

[ ] Approved []Denied Board of Education See Approval Stamp Above

NOTE: A Purchase Order is required for any item purchased to be sold as a fundraiser.

‘bl o nchion e Stuclod s NGme. will Y an Ml H Wion % 3/6 /
dﬁ%{)lc‘u\, 1\ N"" JCAE naut - d\)nc\hgq allpas :S{CM?) o~ - C



STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERMISSION FORM FOR FUND RAISER

DATE: 0@/1@]{/2!)

SCHOOL: SHS @ SES  PES
NAME OF CLUB OR ORGANIZATION: SIS (Choic BoaSter Clud

'NAME OF SPONSOR: 5 2 (ﬁ 14 SWH%
PURPOSE OF FUNDRAISER: S uﬁDfWuuL /J :S-fw(’} f uuacf <

' DESCRIPTION OF FUNDRAISER: |/ 0v [0S E’m&(’ Chocoled<

ACTUAL LENGTH OF FUNDRAISER (INCLUSIVE DATES) [ )(/01er |9- 20 20

HAVE YOU HAD A FUNDRAISER THIS SCHOOL YEAR? YES NO (IF SO LIST DATES)

sk ok sk 3k ok ok 3K ok ke ok 3k k3 3k ok ok ok o ke e ok ok ok e ok ok ok 3k ok _*#*******************************************

DATES APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOOK DATE: 6?/ / 7/2 9
APPROVED BY SUPERINTENDENT: DATE: 91 I&] YY),
APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOARD: DATE:

**NOTE A PURCHASE ORDER IS REQUIRED FOR ANY PURCHASED ITEMS TO BE SOLD AS A
FUNDRAISER

*++ALL FUNDRAISERS THAT ARE NOT BOOSTERS, PTO OR CHARITY MUST HAVE A POST
ACTIVITY PROFIT RECONCILLATION FORM FILLED OUT WITHIN FIVE (5) DAYS AFTER THE

FUNDRAISER HAS BEEN COMPLETED.




STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERMISSION FORM FOR FUND RAISER

DATE: _ (79 '/ 14 ( 20

SCHOOL: SHS @ SES  PES

NAME OF CLUB OR orGaNizaTion: OIS Chdic Bmd&f [ /u,é

NAME OF SPONSOR: j&nﬂt Smidh
PURPOSE OF FUNDRAISER: o) UPPIJMM (J/:'&wlh‘c‘wl WJS

DESCRIPTION OF FUNDRAISER: F&H {/Chn‘&#mas ‘WM,MM '/’5/41145

ACTUAL LENGTH OF FUNDRAISER (INCLUSIVE DATES) () tober 05-10 707

HAVE YOU HAD A FUNDRAISER THIS SCHOOL YEAR? YES NO (IF SO LIST DATES)
sk ok ok o oK o A ok o ok e ok 3k ok ok o oK ok o6 ¢ ok 3k ok o ok Ak Ok o o 2l ok 3k 3k 3k ok o 3K ok o 3K oK o ok ok ok 3l e e ok ok o ok ok ok ok 3 o ok ok 3k o o ok ok ok oK ke ok o R sk ke o
APPROVED BY THE PRINCIPm "‘%»‘—#% DATE: ‘7*/5 72,
DATES APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOO/KK ERER: W DATE: ({/ / 7/ 20
APPROVED BY SUPERINTENDENT: \® LAIL ' DATE: é”?i‘Z@
APPROVED BY SCH60L BOARD: DATE:

- **NOTE A PURCHASE ORDER IS REQUIRED FOR ANY PURCHASED ITEMS TO BE SOLD AS A

FUNDRAISER

. **¥*A| [ FUNDRAISERS THAT ARE NOT BOOSTERS, PTO OR CHARITY MUST HAVE A POST

ACTIVITY PROFIT RECONCILLATION FORM FILLED OUT WITHIN FIVE (5) DAYS AFTER THE
FUNDRAISER HAS BEEN COMPLETED.




STONE COUNTY SCHOOLS
PERMISSION FORM FOR FUNDRAISER

DATE O\\\F\\ gDaO
SCHOOL: @ @ SES PES

S—

NAME OF CLUB OR ORGANIZATION.SM& e 0O Nty 4
NAME OF SPONSORGE (7 AWM °I~ l\ LOUYAOY DM

PURPOSE FOR FUNDRAISER W R (L 0D s QNN
| U \

DESCRIPTION OF FUNDRAISER !!)2!!5! '( !:L { l! ! gl& é
ACTUAL LENGTH OF ACTIVITY (INCLUSIVE

DATES)_JO -

CANNOT BE MORE THAN TWO WEEKS

NUMBER OF STUDENTS INVOLVED \ 6 O

HAVE YOU HAD A FUNDRAISER THIS SCHOOL YEAR? _[¢$1F SO, LIST

THE DATE(S)

LEEE RS NSRS ERERRRRRRERRRRRRERRERERNURNRDN]
-

APPROVED BY PRINCIAL: DATE: Z// '1

QWMTES APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOO'

APPROVED BY SUPERINDENDENT

APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOARD DATE

NOTE: A PURCHASE ORDER IS REQUIRED FOR ANY
ITEM PURCHASED TO BE SOLD AS A FUNDRAISER.



~STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERMISSION FORM FOR FUND.RAISER

DATE: Q\t@ I 2020

SCIH‘OOL SHS SES - PES

NAME OF CLUB OR ORGANIZATION; _ (WD 900@&( T&?LVYI

NAME OF SPONSOR: Pam Kawle- Boderders lﬂmne/r T\)Mﬂ)\ﬂs/ O(MOI/I
PURPOSE OF FUNDRAISER: Kokt funds Lo war M’M%; DY&O\@WI&
meaks addifionad uwikerms

DESCRIPTION OF FUNDRAISER: __ 6.0/ B&w\ | CDD\W lZOLQ\c'l&

AEIU?EL‘ENGTH OF FUNDRAISER (INCLUSIVE bATEs-) _Q(/Jr - Qek. 20

/HAV_E YOU HAD A FUNDRAISER THIS SCHOOL YEAR? ves _X__NO (IF SO LIST DATES) |

| HhREEEE Rb Sl L2 S 2 il gl S A b L 2 2 T T L T R R AT SR A A S S OS AAY

AAPPROVED BY THE PRINCIPAL: 0p . | AL DATE: _J- Jlp~ 2020

:a-ué= AT C///7/20

Ul DATE: _51"* we

APPROVED BY SUPERINTENDENT: (1

APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOARD: | DATE:




STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERMISSION FORM FOR FUND RAISER

DATE: 7' /8- 2020

SCHOOL: sHs . SES - PES

NAME OF CLUB OR ORGANIZaTION: __S M.S ?TO _ _
NAME OF SPONSOR: __ 5/, /ev Perry, Chundm Kobock Mgﬁ Cain
PURPOSE OF FUNDRAISER: l @ ra;;&.ggﬁim&“ appeciotion gngl
DESCR‘IPTIO‘N OF FUNDRAISER: ,Scxlp, of S l&:lu‘ €5 ‘{‘D Sﬂ: dm ' ‘(:5 .

' 2091
ACTUAL LENGTH OF FUNDRAISER (INCLUSIVE DATES) // 5740 5 / 2 207 0—

‘

HAVE YOU HAD A FUNDRAISER THIS SCHOOL YEAR? — YES 2; NO (IF SO LIST DATES)

‘ *****************************************************************************

APPROVED BY THE PRINCIPA % DATE: / ! 8/2020
DATES APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOOKKEEPER: [\ n%’r DATE: Q/ / S| Ao
APPROVED BY SUPERINTENDENT: ./ /0o e pate: Y ‘ﬁh@
APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOARD: L DATE:

**NOTE A PURCHASE ORDER IS REQ UIRED FOR ANY PURCHASED ITEMS TO BE SOLD AS A
FUNDRAISER

*kEEALL FUNDRAISERS THAT ARE NOT BOOSTERS, PTO OR CHARITY MUST HAVE A POST
ACTIVITY PROFIT RECONCILLATION FORM FILLED OUT. WITHIN FIVE (5 ) DAYS AFTER THE

FUNDRAISER HAS BEEN COMPLETED.




STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERMISSION FORM FOR FUND RAISER

DATE: ‘1 2| / 2020

SCHOOL: sns@ SES - PES

NAME OF cLUB Ok OrRGaNizaTIon: _ (. [, O,

NAME OF SPONSOR: jU\e/Jq Cajn
PURPOSE OF FUNDRAISER: _[-AL/5C. Mo neyy b rewerd //1‘9,‘0 )((,,«[,PF_L'

c{wc\ S donts

DESCRIPTION OF FUNDRAISER: C hicken Dinner Sales

ACTUAL LENGTH OF FUNDRAISER (INCLUSIVE DATES) - Df’c; [— 4
HAVE YOU HAD A FUNDRAISER THIS SCHOOL YEAR? YES _X__NO (IF SO LIST DATES)

) ***********************‘****** e o o s e o ook s s s o o ok sl o o ke o o o e e o ol e o ol 2 ok ok ok e o ot o ol o ol ok ol o o8 e o o ok

APPROVED BY THE PRINCIPALY-~~_ {#/*C2/ DATE: ‘f,/ Z Z/;Zoza
I ﬂ DATE: |

Mjﬁ&/) U[bb/ DATE: OI75/ 7() |

APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOARD: . DATE:

DATES APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOOKKE

APPROVED BY SU-PERINTENDENT:

: UNDRAI§E

*EEALL FUNDRAJSERS THAT ARE NOT BOOSTERS, PTO OR CHARI_TY MUST HA. EA POST




STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERMISSION FORM FOR FUND RAISER

DATE: 1 / 21 {20?,0

SCHOOL: SHS @ SES - PES

NAME OF CLUB OR ORGANIZATION: F.TO.

Name oF sponsor: _Meq Cain, Frecsarer

PURPOSE OF FUNDRAISER: pagse money o reward Jeaclers oud
Students '

DESCRIPTION OF FUNDRAISER: __ | ¢ [n 4 Wers - b+bkA€ rd‘b / feackars
Qer\J\ r,bw(‘t’ mae% Mwe OL CQV\J1'€S_" pr Hveek qpqclz,s |

ACTUAL LENGTH OF FU’ND;RA'ISER? ncwusivepates) . Oct (2 -3 0,90720
HAVE YOU HAD A FUNDRAISER THIS SCHOOL YEAR? ____YES _X_NO (IF SO LIST DATES)

r

' ***'********************************-******************************************

APPROVED BY THE PRINCIPAL: G@fm‘w W)@Z&U DATE: 21{%/302,@

DATES APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOOKKEEPER: A DATE: _
APPROVED BY SUPERINTENDENT: - b DATE: q% I Z@
APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOARD: ___ DATE: |

ACTIV]TY PROFIT RECQNCILLATIGN FORM FILLED OUT WITH[N FiV _(_J DAYS AFI'ER THE

FUNDRAISER HAS EEN CE)MPLETED




STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERMISSION FORM FOR FUND RAISER

DATE: _G|3Yy ’&oao

SCHOOL: sHs (SMs SEs - PEs
NAME OF CLUB OR ORGANIZATION: _ST1S Year book Safy

NAME OF SPONSOR: _Debra Bre land

PURPOSE OF FUNDRAISER: e _of ue k.

DESCRIPTION OF FUNDRAISER: _5€(l  business ond personal  ads

ACTUAL LENGTH OF FUNDRAISER (INCLUSIVE DATES) - 10 [15] 2020 - |2 |15]a0a0
HAVE YOU HAD A FUNDRAISER THIS SCHOOL YEAR? YES X NO (IF SO LIST DATES)

4

. ****************************'************-****************************'******-***

%ﬁ%‘v DATE: _7/28 /=20

d- 286 -S020 _ pate (AT
MJJJ—\:_/ DATE: _ﬁLZﬂ./.M

APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOA'RD: : DATE:

APPROVED BY THE PRINCIPAL: -

DATES APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOOKKEE ER:

APPROVED BY SUPERINTENDENT:

**NOTE A PURCHASE ORDER IS.RE UIRED. FORANY. PURCHASED ITEMS TO. BE. SOLD AS A

FUNDRAISER

ACTIVITY PROFIT RECONCII.LATION FORM FILLED OUT. WITHIN FIVE (5! DAYS AFTER THE
FUNDRAISER HAS S BEEN. COMPLETED




STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERMISSION FORM FOR FUND RAISER

DATE: 67-' IS’ 2020

SCHOOL: SHS SES - PES | .
NAME OF CLUB OR ORGANIZATION: ___ S ﬁ,gd ent. oy nei |

NAME OF SPONSOR: Qm‘ Dﬁ\!:é * Pam /‘/o//ev

PURPOSE OF FUNDRAISER: _ 7 Su,ggf/ Shidbnl” Coure/ Aa;éy.. ﬁes

‘s D 7 )

DESCRIPTION OF FUNDRAISER: Sodc o@ Slushleb +o S-}Qm{s

alz#0 . (INCLUSIVE DATES) - /o /5 7‘0_ /2/ @_:[zgz.a
J SYNERGETICS ' / -

HIS SCHOOL YEAR? YES _X_NO (IF SO LIST DATES)
J!é@ %‘a J«w)

. %5, . DATE: %4;[:':;2&0
. OKKEEPER: _ (A DATE: _7//%/ 30
srocs.con : m% uuh e DATE: ‘?}77)/ i

APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOARD: ___ | DATE:

**NOTE A PURCHASE ORDER IS.REQUI RED FOR ANY PURCHASED ITEMS TO. BE SOLD AS A
FUNDRAISER

wE*ALL FUNDRAISERS THAT ARE NOT BOOSTERS, PTO OR CHARITY MUST HAVE A POST
ACTIVITY PROFIT REﬁONCILLATION FORM FILLED OUT WITHIN FIVE (5) DAYS AFTER THE

FUNDRAISER HAS BEEN CGMPLETED




STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Fundraiser Request Form

This form must be completed and have administrative and board approval before entering into any agreement with a
vendor, before any advertising and before any solicitation begins.

Fundraisers requested by clubs and activities that are part of the school’s student activity program will be prioritized over
fundraisers of external clubs and activities.

School Name: é’\'l}/\,( M\Aé \,( 6UL\OA

Is the requesting club or activity a M school student activity program/club or an [ ] outside organization?

Will the resulting money be collected by [_] school employees or [_] members of an outside organization?

Name of Activity/Sport/Outside Organization ﬁp_ﬂ ¢ l!l ) :J J [¢ 5{; 1,, w} ‘P)g slq; b( // xéw a4
Full Name of Sponsor/Coach/Outside Officer | e\r pnile LJ;H;;\ MmS, (s | WV« HeH»

Dates of fundraising activity (Beginning and Ending) (X L 9 - Ot 23

Location of fundraising: [ ] In school only [ ] In Community Only [T In School and Community

: ; . S:run».
Describe the fundraiser: (¢ Jc - \01) . Ches poil P wp Pre Pa\ck ln i
vl - S8 aund Delver, ﬁd‘fnﬁ% omLy a

If a contract with an outside money vendor is required, please follow the contract/agreement procedures.

# of students Involved Anticipated Revenue

Anticipated use of revenue: G\Q&k" U/vu\&) O, WD 0y ~Aps
i ! i

** Fundraising Reconciliation Form is to be completed within 5 days of activity.

Signature of Sponsor/Outside Organization Officer Date

/ /|
[[iApproved [] Denie WYL o %&@u G-Bp-2oHzo0

Signatufe §f Principal Date

moved [ ] Denied

L (DMW

Signat?re of Superintendent Date

[ ] Approved [ ] Denied Board of Education See Approval Stamp Above

NOTE: A Purchase Order is required for any item purchased to be sold as a fundraiser.



STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Fundraiser Request Form

This form must be completed and have administrative and board approval before entering into any agreement with a
vendor, before any advertising and before any solicitation begins.

Fundraisers requested by clubs and activities that are part of the school’s student activity program will be prioritized over
fundraisers of external clubs and activities.

School Name: é--‘jy\e, NLA(\J l ¢ Sc L\Qol

Is the requesting club or activity a {-] school student activity program/club or an [_] outside organization?

Will the resulting money be collected by [ ] school employees or [_] members of an outside organization?
Name of Activity/Sport/Qutside Organization ~ S\iye A J le ¢ L'\()o\ Eﬁﬁ kplr laal I ég}&i}oe_

Full Name of Sponsor/Coach/Outside Officer Lf,",’;)mu\, \J\.;';\La M 0 ) f"h.! [, 4E

B

Dates of fundraising activity (Beginning and Ending) (gff .39 J(Ln, [

Location of fundraising: [ ] In school only [] In Community Only [ ]In School and Community

Describe the fundraiser: 0[)!\ LS5 0N 5-}1».&(;1, Cpr@ﬂ e d&JCS >

If a contract with an outside money vendor is required, please follow the contract/agreement procedures.

# of students Involved Anticipated Revenue

Anticipated use of revenue: [ ;QQ ¢ l L&ﬂ!ﬁﬂﬂﬁ WY hywA - qu

** Fundraising Reconciliation Form is to be completed within 5 days of activity.

Signature of Sponsor/Outside Organization Officer Date

med DDeniedC ;Mf\(‘,@ %&QV\ b-20- 220
Signature ¢f Rrinci Date
%oved [] Denied

i 9 [ ’50}71%3

Signature ka Superintendent Date -

[] Approved [ ]Denied Board of Education See Approval Stamp Above

NOTE: A Purchase Order is required for any item purchased to be sold as a fundraiser.



STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Fundraiser Request Form

This form must be completed and have administrative and board approval before entering into any agreement with a
vendor, before any advertising and before any solicitation begins.

Fundraisers requested by clubs and activities that are part of the school’s student activity program will be prioritized over
fundraisers of external clubs and activities.

School Name: S%né, M»JJ\& SCL\OO\ \

Is the requesting club or activity a B/school student activity program/club or an [_] outside organization?

Will the resulting money be collected by [_] school employees or [_] members of an outside organization?

Name of Activity/Sport/Outside Organization 5-\1‘\(\_9_, W\, Acn{ \SC‘I\OD\ ’Y;A ‘3|(e -\ bﬂ, J { ﬁmﬁ%ﬂ-
Full Name of Sponsor/Coach/Outside Officer Lei f DN ICA [ /U:”lw 5, &4! Mﬁ/ .;#/

Dates of fundraising activity (Beginning and Ending) O(,-\r | D or OC,-\' ;l L’

Location of fundraising: [_] In school only  |ZTIn Community Only []In Sch#)ol and Community

I

Describe the fundraiser: Q dr Wash,

If a contract with an outside money vendor is required, please follow the contract/agreement procedures.

# of students Involved Anticipated Revenue

Anticipated use of revenue: C"cu.lr! U/W{_L(: s . W L —UP<

** Fundraising Reconciliation Form is to be completed within 5 days of activity.

Signature of Sponsor/Outside Organization Officer Date
BQOved ] Denied W @_’;).. 20 20
Signafufe‘of Principal Dafe

moved [ ] Denied

0 g ( %0!‘7,07,9

Signal‘én'e of Superintendent Date

[ 1 Approved [ ] Denied Board of Education See Approval Stamp Above

NOTE: A Purchase Order is required for any item purchased to be sold as a fundraiser.



STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Fundraiser Request Form

This form must be completed and have administrative and board approval before entering into any agreement with a
vendor, before any advertising and before any solicitation begins.
Fundraisers requested by clubs and activities that are part of the school’s student activity program will be prioritized over

fundraisers of external clubs and activities.

School Name:  Stone High School

Is the requesting club or activity a [X] school student activity program/club or an [ ] outside organization?
Will the resulting money be collected by [X] school employees or [ ] members of an outside organization?

Name of Activity/Sport/Outside Organization Stone High Basketball :/30051&/5

Full Name of Sponsor/Coach/Outside Officer Todd Miller/Sam Smith

Dates of fundraising activity (Beginning and Ending) 10/29-1/22

Location of fundraising: [X] In school only [] In Community Only [ ] In School and Community

Describe the fundraiser: Concession Stand

If a contract with an outside money vendor is required, please follow the contract/agreement procedures.

# of students Involved  2/3 Anticipated Revenue  $200 per game
estimated
Aanticipated use of revenue: lettermen jackets, banquet, warm-ups, awards, summer ball

** Fundraising Reconciliation Form is to be completed within 5 days of activity.

Todd Miller 9-28-20

Signature of Sponsor/Outside Organization Ofﬁ? N Date

[Z/Approved [] Denied /4/ WWM q/ 28{)‘0
ignaturef/of Rrincipal Date

%roved [] Denied L) QALA\_, q ! %D !mﬂ

Signaturztof Superintendent Date
Board of Education See Approval Stamp Above

[] Approved []Denied



STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Fundraiser Request Form

This form must be completed and have administrative and board approval before entering into any agreement with a
vendor, before any advertising and before any solicitation begins.
Fundraisers requested by clubs and activities that are part of the school’s student activity program will be prioritized over

fundraisers of external clubs and activities.

School Name:  Stone High School

Is the requesting club or activity a [X] school student activity program/club or an [] outside organization?
Will the resulting money be collected by [X] school employees or [X] members of an outside organization?

Name of Activity/Sport/Outside Organization Stone High Basketball BDO S’,’U S

Full Name of Sponsor/Coach/Outside Officer Todd Miller/Sam Smith

Dates of fundraising activity (Beginning and Ending) 10/ 61 1/1

Location of fundraising: [ ] In school only [X] In Community Only [] In School and Community

Describe the fundraiser: Signs for advertising

If a contract with an outside money vendor is required, please follow the contract/agreement procedures.

# of students Involved _none Anticipated Revenue _$1000
Anticipated use of revenue: Lettermen Jackets, banquet, awards. summer ball, gear for players

** Fundraising Reconciliation Form is to be completed within 5 days of activity.

Todd Miller 9-28-20
Signature of Sponsor/Outside Organization Officer Date
o | . )
E{pproved [] Denied _,____\/,{/ ﬂﬁ&w 4123, 20
Signature of Principal Date

[] Approved [] Denied

Signature of Superintendent Date
Board of Education See Approval Stamp Above
[J Approved []Denied

NOTE: A Purchase Order is required for any item purchased to be sold as a fundraiser.



STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERMISSION FORM FOR FUND RAISER

DATE: 4 \’?/ ' \\2 O

SCHOOL; @ SMS SES  PES
/' . 1 .k
NAME OF CLUB OR ORGANIZATION: \4 (4 a 7[{577 v I/

NAME OF SPONSOR: jo YA N \/\jE ST

PURPOSE OF FUNDRAISER: Re Q\(j nish getivites geconut,
Ghudats Wwil\Ye quen o Wighly Vowdted auwler frickets Fo

S2\\. | d%: W
DESCRIPTION OF FUNDRAISER: )w_ Sey 4"’\)% 0N OQ Com{) Fitiom

S\I\OJ\J C#‘LV\CJV 6(4\69 @ 1LS% C”T{;J:QCI‘;'-?’ (PP»(\.‘M;’(,@)
/.26 .30

-
ACTUAL%NGTH OF FUNDRAISER (INCLUSIVE DATES) _| O XL £l

HAVE YOU HAD A FUNDRAISER THIS SCHOOL YEAR? YES NO (IF SO LIST DATES)

*****************************************************************************

APPROVED BY THE PRINCIPAL:_L/ ‘ DATE: T2i—20
‘&W DATE: ?/2/ 20
el —

pate: _ A0

APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOARD: DATE:

DATES APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOOKKE

E
APPROVED BY SUPERINTENDENT: OXJ/

**NOTE A PURCHASE ORDER IS REQUIRED FOR ANY PURCHASED ITEMS TO BE SOLD AS A
FUNDRAISER

**xA| [ FUNDRAISERS THAT ARE NOT BOOSTERS, PTO OR CHARITY MUST HAVE A POST
ACTIVITY PROFIT RECONCILLATION FORM FILLED OUT WITHIN FIVE (5) DAYS AFTER THE

FUNDRAISER HAS BEEN COMPLETED.

N\M Lpe Qﬁ@kﬁt& deé Qxe Q»zr\&i\(wgb/ /




STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERMISSION FORM FOR FUND RAISER

DATE: m/zq/z::

scHooL: GHY  sms PES

NAME OF CLUB OR ORGANIZATIONS%}’)O! C 606&4"/ Ol b
NAME OF SPONSOR: 3?24461 SJ/VHLW]

PURPOSE OF FUNDRAISER: _&&,Qpl{ﬂiw" /J/;Lﬁwlrr‘c% fuﬂc{Q

DESCRIPTION OF FUNDRAISER: l/t/mf/fJ.'s Fr- nast Chacﬂ/m/{

ACTUAL LENGTH OF FUNDRAISER (INCLUSIVE DATES) W laber 19-50 2020

NO (IF SO LIST DATES)

HAVE YOU HAD A FUNDRAISER THIS SCHOOL YEAR? YES

******************************#**********************************************

APPROVED BY THE PRINCIPAL: 5 Tl DATE:
Fd f 4 f.'] 7% / .
DATES APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOOKKEEPER: B W;ﬂmﬁ) pate:__ T/{ 720

v e ~ DATE:

APPROVED BY SUPERINTENDENT:
DATE:

APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOARD:

+*NOTE A PURCHASE ORDER 1S REQUIRED FOR ANY PURCHASED ITEMS TO BE SOLD AS A

FUNDRAISER

STERS, PTO OR CHARITY MUST HAVE A POST
ILLED OUT WITHIN FIVE (5) DAYS AFTER THE

#+%ALL FUNDRAISERS THAT ARE NOT BOO
ACTIVITY PROFIT RECONCILLATION FORM F

FUNDRAISER HAS BEEN COMPLETED.




STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERMISSION FORM FOR FUND RAISER

DATE: 0 57/1 4/2’7

SCHOOL: @ SMS PES
NAME OF CLUB OR ORGANIZATION: %%GW[‘M [,‘/fm;/ Bﬂﬂ&/ﬁf /Vbté

NAME OF SPONSOR: U/cum g_/l/h‘M"!
PURPOSE OF FUNDRAISER: Su{)’p/,m/zmul /AS—H’:C?‘ MS-

DESCRIPTION OF FUNDRAISER: 7:0.!( /Chn‘&%maS Wﬂ/ #'E/zr'ﬁlé

ACTUAL LENGTH OF FUNDRAISER (INCLUSIVE DATES) _| Uf Lobor 05- 1, 2020

HAVE YOU HAD A FUNDRAISER THIS SCHOOL YEAR? YES NO (IF SO LIST DATES)

*****************************************************************************

APPROVED BY THE PRINCIPAL: /@W DATE:

DATES APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOOKKEEPER: [\ %(/Uﬁ\C M/W DATE: “7/ [ %/}U

APPROVED BY SUPERINTENDENT: N DATE: 72070

APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOARD: DATE:

+*NOTE A PURCHASE ORDER IS REQUIRED FOR ANY PURCHASED (TEMS TO BE SOLD AS A

FUNDRAISER

**x 7| | FUNDRAISERS THAT ARE NOT BOOSTERS, PTO OR CHARITY MUST HAVE A POST
ACTIVITY PROFIT RECONCILLATION FORM FILLED OUT WITHIN FIVE (5) DAYS AFTER THE

FUNDRAISER HAS BEEN COMPLETED.




STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERMISSION FORM FOR FUND RAISER

DATE: g9 /}?/}L

SCHOOL: (SHS ) SMS  SES  PES

NAME OF CLUB OR ORGANIZATION: _ . C;/?i/"tfilf B/)OS S

NaME oF sponsor: __ KClSeer O [iver

PURPOSE OF FUNDRAISER: { raise /14‘67?2&;1' for C:}/&’flf’ E’?ﬁ‘{ﬂfﬁﬁ#’{ /
Sugplies

DESCRIPTION OF FUNDRAISER: __ SWATSivt Salc

ACTUAL LENGTH OF FUNDRAISER (INCLUSIVE DATES) Oct |/ 4ﬁ7’~ &(37/“36)&
- 20

HAVE YOU HAD A FUNDRAISER THIS SCHOOL YEAR? YES NO (IF SO LIST DATES)

o sk ok 3K ok 3k ok ok ko ok o ok o ok ok ke ok ok ok o ok ok ok ke ok kK o ok ok A K o ok K ok 3k 3K ok ok ok ok * ok %k ******************

APPROVED BY THE PRINCIPAL:/L\C)_}"' ' ATE: _9-2220
. : =X

DATES APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOOKKEEPER: O/Wwﬁ? DATE: 47/32/20

APPROVED BY SUPERINTENDENT: | kjb—m—\/“ DATE: q\!zéﬁw

APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOARD: DATE:

**NOTE A PURCHASE ORDER IS REQUIRED FOR ANY PURCHASED ITEMS TO BE SOLD AS A
FUNDRAISER

***A| | FUNDRAISERS THAT ARE NOT BOOSTERS, PTO OR CHARITY MUST HAVE A POST
ACTIVITY PROFIT RECONCILLATION FORM FILLED OUT WITHIN FIVE (5) DAYS AFTER THE
FUNDRAISER HAS BEEN COMPLETED.




STONE COUNTY SCHOOLS
PERMISSION FORM FOR FUNDRAISER

) f&H SDED
SCHOOL: ( SHS) SMS SES \ PES ] g}ﬁ
NAME OF CLUB OR ORGANIZATION .- ZA D b‘dﬁﬁl“ 23S

NAME OF SPONSOR‘-_B( } ! FMLQT O}K D

PURPOSE FOR FUNDRAISER .

DESCRIPTION OF FUNDRAISER C\-:Fi yia o' \ FDQ/Y‘WJ

ACTUAL LENFTI—I OF AfTI%gINC USIVE
DATES) W

CANNOT BE MORE THAN TWO WEEKS

NUMBER OF STUDENTS INVOLVED {( > 5

HAVE YOU HAD A FUNDRAISER THIS SCHOOL YEAR? i IF SO, LIST

THE DATE(S) QI\) wh = )\CL‘%&J i

APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOARD DATE

NOTE: A PURCHASE ORDER IS REQUIRED FOR ANY
ITEM PURCHASED TO BE SOLD AS A FUNDRAISER.



STONE COUNTY SCHOOLS
PERMISSION FORM FOR FUNDRAISER

SCHOOL: (s{fs ) SMS

NAME OF CLUB OR ORGANIZATION S\L}SMS
NAME OF SPONSOR \CS 1\\ CM Q)Jk.

PURPOSE FOR FUNDRAISER

P ™ Py

e ‘
DESCRIPTION OF FUNDRAISER _ :;P( NC o i (&1 oou |
ACTUAL LENGTH OF ACT VITY (NCL
DATES) \'D o\ @,)W)
CANNOT BE MORE THAN TWO WEEKS

NUMBER OF STUDENTS INVOLVED _b——)

HAVE YOU HAD A FUNDRAISER THIS SCHOOL YEAR? * IF SO, LIST

20
APPROVED BY PRINCIAL:%_/ A DATE: ?/f’é <)
pate ‘{a/&

THE DATE(S)

DATES APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOO R
APPROVED BY SUPERINDENDENT [ h_/ DATE
APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOARD DATE

NOTE: A PURCHASE ORDER IS REQUIRED FOR ANY
ITEM PURCHASED TO BE SOLD AS A FUNDRAISER.



STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERMISSION FORM FOR FUND RAISER

oate: XPkANber 24 2070

SCHOOL: /S48 SMS SES  PES
NAME OF CLUB OR ORGANIZATION: SHS S0CLK \PnoStexs

NAME OF SPONSOR: izl & QAo HmnnSon
PURPOSE OF FUNDRAISER: QO\\%(’L \\(\Oh&bj i SN \p\m@ AN

DESCRIPTION OF FUNDRAISER: _100\\¢, SAlts (Toencat Hooﬂw\}

ACTUAL LENGTH OF FUNDRAISER (INCLUSIVE DATES) NONONex 72 - \U

HAVE YOU HAD A FUNDRAISER THIS SCHOOL YEAR? YES NO (IF SO LIST DATES)

*********************************ﬂ:********j‘***************************** ok sk e ok

P
APPROVED BY THE PRINCIPAL: g:/h\ @(W/ DATE:fZ‘{- Z0
DATES APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOOKKEEPER: , 4 _ DATE: ?/QL//Q@
APPROVED BY SUPERINTENDENT: UAT%L MJV—\ DATE: éi /35 /LZ@
APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOARD: , DATE:

**NOTE A PURCHASE ORDER IS REQUIRED FOR ANY PURCHASED ITEMS TO BE SOLD AS A
FUNDRAISER '

*+% | | FUNDRAISERS THAT ARE NOT BOOSTERS, PTO OR CHARITY MUST HAVE A POST
ACTIVITY PROFIT RECONCILLATION FORM FILLED OUT WITHIN FIVE (5) DAYS AFTER THE
FUNDRAISER HAS BEEN COMPLETED.




STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERMISSION FORM FOR FUND RAISER

DATE: __S@UM%V .é?d([ 2020

SCHOOL: @ SMS SES  PES Soccee.
‘ .
NAME OF CLUB OR ORGANIZATION: SHS Soccer Qooctess § SMS Booskrs

NAME OF SPONSOR: (it ¢ Padn . Hournson
PURPOSE OF FUNDRAISER: R0UCP, N0 Qe Soecer eams

DESCRIPTION OF FUNDRAISER: (Ui Dinnexs - Othvbex - 20 -
Dl W dad 1% 20% gt e the Ha00 — oo @ BlaYlock

ACTUAL LENGTH OF FUNDRAISER (INCLUSIVE DATES) OCTO\nCA~ lo — DCtober QOFL
2020

HAVE YOU HAD A FUNDRAISER THIS SCHOOL YEAR? X_YES NO (IF SO LIST DATES)

Ce e

********************************* ******j***********************************

APPROVED BY THE PRINCIPAL; / 7 %m/tw DATE: 7é¢' Af)
DATES APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOOKKEEPER: ((W DATE: @/;V/QO
| pate: Y ’Zﬁ{?ﬁz@

DATE:

APPROVED BY SUPERINTENDENT:

APPROVED BY SCHOOL BOARD:

**NOTE A PURCHASE ORDER IS REQUIRED FOR ANY PURCHASED ITEMS TO BE SOLD AS A
FUNDRAISER

#*%A| L FUNDRAISERS THAT ARE NOT BOOSTERS, PTO OR CHARITY MUST HAVE A POST
ACTIVITY PROFIT RECONCILLATION FORM FILLED OUT WITHIN FIVE (5) DAYS AFTER THE

FUNDRAISER HAS BEEN COMPLETED.




Stone County Schools
Permission for Travel Request

School/Location: ~ Stone High Group/Class:  Volleyball/ Athletics

Person Making Request:  Rachel Landrum Trip paid for by: Athletics

Person(s) Attending:  Volleyball Team

Function Attending: PRCC Volleyball Tournament

Address of Destination: ~ Poplarville (PRCC Gymnasium)

Mode of Transportation: School Bus  yes Number of Students: 25

School Van (School Personnel Only) Non-District Vehicle:

***If using district transportation, please verify with Transportation Department 48 hours before departure.

Overnight stay: Yes no No 9/19/20 7:45 9/19/20 3:00

Date and Time Leaving Date and Time Returning

Explain the educational value of this trip and how it relates:

OVERNIGHT OR STUDENT OUT OF DISTRICT TRAVEL MUST BE APPROVED BY THE SCHOOL
BOARD PRIOR TO THE TRAVEL; OTHER TRAVEL MUST BE APPROVED BY SUPERINTENDENT

PRIOR TO TRAVEL. \
Principal/Supervisor: Kevin Conard ié/ﬁm d—J s T m

Superintendent Approved: Yes: Q/No [] Date: 6”6 Wﬂ

Sighature
School Board: Approved: Yes:[ | No:[] Date:
Signature
A2
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT USE
Bus Number: Driver Assigned:
Charge Out: Miles X =

Driver Cost: =

Total Charge for Trip: =

Please turn in original copy to Rhonda Burton and a copy to Mike Parker.



STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BALANCES AS OF AUGUST 31, 2020

STONE COUNTY SCHOOLS

STONE HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITY

STONE HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITY, CULINARY ARTS CAFE
STONE MIDDLE SCHOOL ACTIVITY

STONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ACTIVITY
PERKINSTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ACTIVITY

ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT

STONE COUNTY SCHOOLS CHILD NUTRITION
STONE COUNTY SCHOOL 12/13 SHORTFALL
STONE COUNTY SCHOOL 13/14 SHORTFALL
STONE COUNTY SCHOOL 14/15 SHORTFALL
STONE COUNTY SCHOOL 15/16 SHORTFALL
STONE COUNTY SCHOOL 16/17 SHORTFALL
STONE COUNTY SCHOOL 17/18 SHORTFALL
STONE COUNTY SCHOOL 18/19 SHORTFALL
STONE COUNTY SCHOOL BOND DEBT SERVICE

STONECOUNTY SCHOOLS LIMITED TAX NOTE, SERIES 2015
STONE COUNTY SCHOOL PAYROLL

STONE HIGH SCHOOL AGENCY

STONE MIDDLE SCHOOL AGENCY

STONE COUNTY SCHOOLS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

The above list of bank accounts held at the The First have been reconciled
ugh the date at ghg top of thg report.

'(0,0/5/ yan

//ﬁ/z@ >0

$ 7,402,990.79
49,946.93
10.00
40,997.45
66,725.00
44.,704.49
29,625.64
72,848.86

48.31
917.03
23,990.37
2,804.19
39.86
35,396.70
795,176.11
45.94

6.90
32,732.79

‘Cassie Hardy

$ 8,599,007.36

#1,pgl



X
000 I o
pajioucoai | OYOLLTOVL | SOUBW | OO Tdd 3 ar
6L066'207'L : 8€/8T So€l or9LL'Zov'. 00SEYS | 29595989 9 LEEEvrlL | 0L'8ELL O/ EEL'L
a . i gz | 69'695'ZY | ] . ) ]
1 lozez 85'91S'5) LZ'ovs'L |
I | |so62 - I 1 I o
o 2062 00005 i |
| 'Lo6z szize'see ‘slgie't
loesz 82'988°L9 i
i loz8z LE'1LG'62
‘a1z oo
lz182 SE'6l -
i liez (sgosg’L) 96669 | no'ool’)
[ K2V r T . _ |
1z (pL'sep'al) | BTESE'Y  ggzogEl |
ozsz  (evice) . ‘zegoe |
T ol (Lo'@eLvs) — £a'608' LY =
[ DBSE (1g5eL'g) L55EL'E [
i |_ 19952 gov . ) ._-
_ L5z (s2's08) 00°€zZL'} 08¢ 0.°8¢
_ olvz | L80L8'LS oogells — T
_ L (eosizer) | zosLeel | oooolt
_ o o6z (lzeLe'sa) 1 000052 2126001 i T
- _ ) .QNN _.Amm mt_ﬂ _ Lrzel'y | 0/78¢
" Lze [(zg'ica've) 00000y LV ELE'vE
'£602 |{rzese'0z) . .
B Tov6l ' 80'862'Z8¢
GE6L VANT-TR-TH i
R i 0e61 wolizzl) CpoLEzEl
lovgl | 8L'gss 0L i
[epLL  i(gL19g’sl) 95'€52'82
oELL LLvSE'TL £9'$59'951
gciBZ  SOSl 0ZhL puny 60O'SER'ZES'Y | 00'SBY'S  G6'€SO'ZLS Gl ypi'eso’l ,
IvEMNVE  SMD S0 d3asio IvEANT SMONVIA LM WIVID TIO8AVd | ¥O3rS

d3a-3rS

S = |

Sy L0E'vL _ €8'EBL'OVE L | bYLLISELS - vioL
15728 I | 2L 1ev'ey “ONINd 103S HISL Llgs
98¢ loo0s6's | eewR0LL | $5300NS 3INOLS 0262
3 AaiS3¥ NI 401vONad3 5062
00 008 | NOILYODI4ILNV3d 2062
| oooozeE 1S ‘3LON XV.L Q3LIWIT LO6Z
v0'0Zk T v E6z'0d “ 0S3 AY1SIHOL 082
vZTiS . | SLEEFET dWOO dW3NN 0282
- “SLINS3SSV JLVIS 9182
B 66k ik ASNLNIO ISLZ 2182
e aoi) ) T ATLLLeE
T = | d38d HO3ILOOAVLIZ
lg'gse'/e LT4216'6E | TIvo0o1® 1S 00A LLLE
T X HOS 39d a3dS 0292
i |(vaeeset)  aldvdvaaioLse
= ~ ¥3SS30652
[e9v VYV - TOOHOSTINd 9952
[sz11e _ O UHOL it LLSZ
19001 1 0099.'9 |oze6L 821 | sng®9qaidd43aoive
D | R [ = IvaNY AL TTLIL LLEZ
Tlrvozs'at] 1S0O 3LVAITOSNOD 0622
{(zs as6%) “ (e)eool - 1 ITLIL €bTE
e ez [ERITERAY
bz eseon €LAd AS3 Q3ds €602
05ZrL 65 550282 SNWIXYIN 061l
ov'le Lbst'el S103r0Yd VID3dS S€e6lL
= 1'% 8 103S H19} 06l
| vegza'e | 080Z0'SL zoveise’l  IMILNINOILO3S HLSL 0¥8L
. (ze'lzezl  Gweae _ MSIY LY GPLL
L peovl | ZO'9ZE'SLL  prevSSiL 1 Y201 G3dS 0EL L
| 6599¢'6 €6 POEISL'L  LesluTS AINIVW LSIa 0zZ1L
INI SLdiZ03y Ive 93g INYN T # ONNA

15414 IHL

Z6d1#

NOILYITIONOD3Y MNYE 020¢ LSNONY




€6d'1#

98'8¥8'2L

(ooot)

X

X

16'900'961 "}

6L°2€L'2E
069

p6°GY
LEOLL'S6L
98'6€

0L'96€'SE

61408'C
LE'066'€C
€0'LL6

[Ro8°14

$8'€6S'SL
1£'985'2)
14°80L'¥¥
¥9'629'6Z
6V vOL'vY
00'62.'99
S¥'166'0%
£6'9Y6'6¥

e MNvE

18'095'82

81'981'p8L
Lo°LL
0002
08'200'}
00'9e
00°0¥

00'00S 00°L06

SM0 8/0 d3As/0

€€'9LL'V8E

6 LLLY
069
4814
£6'686'01
98'6€

0£°96€'SE

61'408'Z
1€'066'€C
Y0'vE6

LE'8Y

¥8'€5S'SL
1£°985°21
LL82L'vp
¥i'829'0€
6v'0vL'vy
00'622'99
St'LE0' LY
£6°LPE'0S

v8 AN3

SHONVYN XA NIVID

¥0°20Z'26¥ [AZVTAA (]

forA oA 74

09'6¥¥'0L
26'VoY'e9
L6°LEB'ES

¥5'600'22

89251
080926 v 0ze'v9
00°00§

0828

8€'9G6'/

00'6€L'S

8L°06€'Z1

TIOYAVYd

NOILYITIONOD3H MNVE 0Z0¢ 1SNONY

d0-3rs

06221 6€8€L"L
LLELS
200
600
18085
S00

0969

05’y

SS'Ly

vy

1871
M4 424
28'€S
6808
2 et
98’9
9v'88

da-3rs ANI

86'220'Z8}

S8 ¥e

G1'8GL'€6

6£°.68'65
€0'v8Y'C

26718

GE'0S2'C)
£€°786
PEYY8'T
LLole'e
1e 9T’}
00'8€0°'S

S1dI303d

25'60€'26L

12°959'¢
88’9
G8'SY
zi6ov'ol
96v

85 1eg'L8l

06°L6EEL
LL'EZ6'v8
62°250'vS

$£'950°22

26'902'G1
1£'986°Z1
¥L'6€2'501
62'260'0€
90'€06'tY
eV LYE'TL
82 '¢SY'sYy
G9'119'26

vda ©39

WLOL

Y10 AVd 100V 0052

ON3I9OV ITAAIN INOLS 2zeL
NOV HOIH INOLS 12€L

H10 10HAVd OLEL

1630 ANO4 Leor

-0Z S31¥3S ‘ILON WE LZov
J1ON JS 0202-610C 610%
310N 4S 6102-810C 810¥%
310N 45 8102-210T LI0¥
J10N 48 21029102 9L0¥
310N dJS 9102-G10Z SLov
310N 4§ G10Z-¥102 vi0v
JION 4S +¥102-€10Z €L0Y
310N d4S €L02-C10C ¢Lor

61 QINOD NDO 0ELZ

HINS ¥LN aIHD ieie
NOILIMLNN TIHO 0L 12
NIAWLHYH3A DILTFTHLY SGLE
W33 MH3d #6511

W3T3 INOLS €6t L

3170dIN 3NOLS 25HE

N3O HOIH 3NOLS 1GLL



DISTRICT NAME & NO.: Stone County, 6600

CASH FLOW REPORT - DISTRICT MAINTENANCE FUND

Cash Jul-20 Aug-20
1120 - cash on hand 3,919,076.27  5,271,196.71
Close out Prior Year

LCTUAL Revenue

MAEP 917,136.65 910,246.65
Ad Val Collections 155,025.24 215,922.08
Other Taxes 4,703.33 7,353.70
Homestead Exemption Reimburse

Contributions/Donations From Priv Sources

Indirect Cost Transfer In 3,898.01
Other: _Tuition/Rentals. 400.00 200.00
Other: Interest 9,873.55 9,366.55
Other: Miscellaneous 5,021.39 12,148.25
Other: Grants-In-Aid 13,228.50 7,504.19
Other: Special Tag 816.00 408.00
Other: National Forest 1,509.94 284.05
Other: Transfers In

Other: E-Rate

Other: SF Note Proceeds 225,084.00

Other: EQY Loan Reverse 235,493.94

Total Anticipated Revenue 1,568,292.54

1,167,331.48

~CTUAL Expenses

1120 - Payroll

1120 - Accts. Payable

1120 - Transfers OQut

Other: _Prior Period JE
Other: _EQY LOANS

Other: __JE's

Other: __Interfund Loan___
Other:

Other:

216,172.10

1,088,144.15
517,548.95

Total Antipated Expenditures 216,172.10

1,605,693.10

Ending Balance 5,271,196.71

4,832,835.09




SUMMARY

CASH FLOW REPORT - DISTRICT MAINTENANCE FUND

Note: MUST reconcile bank statements monthly

fxpected Revenue
MAEP

Ad Val Collections
Other Taxes

Homestead Exemption Reimbursement
Contributions/Donations From Priv Source

Indirect Cost Transfer In
Other: _Tuition/Rental__
Other: _Interest

Other: Miscellaneous___
Other: _Grants-In-Aid__
Other:Special Tags
Other: National Forest
Other: Transfers In
Other: E-Rate

Other: SF Notes Received
Other:

#4, pg 2

Total Ant. Rev

Anticipated Expenses
1120 - Payroll

1120 - Accts. Payable
1120 - Transfers Out
Other:

Other:

Other:

Other:

Other:

Other:

Total Antipated Exp.

Projected FY 20 Year To Date Remaining
Fund 1120 Fund 1120 Revenue/Expense
10,195,558.75 1,827,383.30 8,368,175.45

5,688,491.62 370,947.32 5,317,544.30
57,000.00 12,057.03 44,942.97
192,500.00 - 192,500.00
71,593.33 3,898.01 67,695.32
27,800.00 600.00 27,200.00
70,000.00 19,240.10 50,759.90
43,400.00 17,169.64 26,230.36
72,000.00 20,732.69 51,267.31
3,500.00 1,224.00 2,276.00
81,000.00 1,793.99 79,206.01
150,000.00 - 150,000.00
35,500.00 - 35,500.00

- 225,084.00 (225,084.00)

- 235,493.94 (235,493.94)
16,688,343.70 2,735,624.02 13,952,719.68
13,393,577.43 1,304,316.25 12,089,261.18
3,161,689.00 517,548.95 2,644,140.05
1,309,384.28 - 1,309,384.28
17,864,650.71 1,821,865.20 16,042,785.51




L/ 885'60Z'81
vE602'8TL LL
000
98'95/

9/ 52§
L7619
8E1/6'691
S6 ¥
L1Z9v' 152
Q00

8/ v9e'el
8 ¥¥6'¥8
6€ V6 vE
¥$ 60022
(BZ ze€'LL)
00 005
000

¥0 L2€'6
96 8¥8'6Z
G661

€8 9672
0062

g€ 6£EL9
Zy 094
9501718
000

234

T8 LEELL
1872915y
000

X2 A
(00 Zv6'801)
Zr Z€0'9C
L€ 985'ZL
05'920'v€Z
z550Z'LL
200

96 6£8'957
G 690'985
00'9€Z
SPOLZTLE'L
(08 zoo'tL)
(08 £8)

19 ¥9r'6L
000
00'0CE'S
000

99 16¥'L

80'€8Z'CZEE
asueleg
pun4 pasafoiy

99 682'952'61
LELLSLEL L
78088
66'672
00'08%
£0'268'C
¥5'989'691L
i a4

£V O
000
8L'8rE'y
P9'S¥L'ST
99'9LL't
4% 144
85915'6L
00'005
SZ'961'ZET
8Z 9¥9'8Y
lg116'6T
G661
(96'560'6)
0062

26 6EV'9Z
(9v 289°0L)
(€8 069'%S)
(96 28¢'s8)
£9v

(92 550'G1)
£80.8'15
(09'1€1'22)
(6€¥22'12)
(69622'6)
(51 syB'oLL)
LE'98S'ZL
LL'GBS'EL
€21L2T
200
60'86.'28¢
LL'LEL'98S
(vo's0L'2H)
2802£'€68' L
6E8L6'0C
vZ'98L'6€
6L Sb6'v8
£58/8'07
96 9¥8'SS
(8L L9g'6L)
S8 5P8'EL

62 869'795'Y
2ouereg
pung [enoy

9z L60'670'
000

000

069

6 ¥

000

000

000

000

000

000

000
(toz1)
0090
L2165t
000
00szl'9
00 0¥Z'E
000

[e[e]0]

96 S60'S
000
czizs'es
ZE £69°01
16 18E8Y
6E L5918
000

L0 0SL YL
000

85 9lE'8
€3819'74
Ll 128y
L9ssheLL
000
280/5'90L
00 889
00’0

000

000
oooel
000

sz .0.'8
Sv 998’y
8Y vl
6'851
16°00€
95'€52'8Z
€9'¥59'8S1
ST VIS vre' L

¥v'BBO'ELE' YT
16'198'8
00'0

(06°9)

(6 6¥)

00'0

00'0

00'0

LT EYETSL
80°L42'8L
00'0

(SZ €¥9)
(8€'24t'vE)
(6 600'22)
€TBYS LLL
000
ST'961'02C
00°09L'05
000

000

€8 99€'L6
000/8'94
€1'5LZ'600'L
vEvY6'0Y
L2'€05'799
¥0°/85'€89
000
S0€82'202
00'G6L'L8
zLTys'es
6L v67'09L
0Z600'SLE
82682'LS6
000
z5L8T0L L
(62'826'8)
000

00 000'05 1
000
96'859'¢E
0000095
61126t
S1'508'6€
75 08Y'59
€5'8/8'0v
96 9¥5'05
81'880'€8E
1Z957'918't
L19/£'862'SL

sainupuadx3 gL papuadxsun QLA

b3

#

19'860'9PY'E
(26198'8)
000

068

¥8'Sy

000

000

000
£2'€5T'9re
000

09 6¥7°0L
Z6'var'c9
06'0Z6'€S
¥5'600'2Z
Lz 1ss'L
000

S €08'6
000¥Z's
000

000

96 G60'S
000

¥E L¥L'S6
ZE €69°0L
£8°089'7S
96728E'SR
000
LOELB'SL
00G6l'L8
09 LEH'ZZ
6€¥2Z'/2
696LL'6
L9GSLLLL
000

61 265'LZL
62 826'8
000

000

000

¥0 LPE'TH
000

SZ 2026
STYSE'Y
98°002'6
26'268'S
Gl Les'zh
78 YOE v
£9$59'85 1+
¥§2L2'120T

sainypuadx3 QLA
€H#

L 28L'652'82
000

000

000

000

Q0

000

000

0G 966'86€
80 2/2'82
Q9 6¥%'0L
£9178'29
IS EVY'BL
000

pr 00L'ELL
000

00 000'0€Z
00 00F'€S
000

ooo

6. 297'96
00°048'9L
Ly Z96'VOL'L
99 L€9'LS
09 ¥6L'61L
00 0/6'892
000

90 959'€22
00 06€'Z9F
ZEVL9'SL
8selLL'i8l
68 88.'tZE
68 v¥6'890'
000
12688165 }
000

000
00000'05 1
000

00 000'SY
00 000'9S
PP 8ZL'LE
Ov 652’y
8E 189’V
Sy 9..'9¥

LL 8EY'E9
00 €6¢€'L2¢
8 ZLL'G/8'L
LL8ro'veR’LL
sainjipuadx3y
pajedidjuy

#

LroLL'L2S )L

000

LLELS

w0

600

18085

1628

06 vE

SE'BZB'E6

000

68'198'65

85 1ES'Z

§9'zos

1S5l

988/6'6

000

000

62'/89'1L

T LS

Q00

000

000

16°98€°LT

000

000

000

000

000

19'998'9

000

000

000

000

000

Lszogzt

000

000

05'Crs

ov'te

000

rL 6981

SL'9e0't

€2'626'C

G6 EEET

Li'veEe')L

oY’ 9ZL's

Z8 LZE'TE

9€'93Y'SLL

€9'GEE'LGLL

anuanay

Pa3133(100 QLW
#

6t L8€'99/'€Z
00’0
(z8 088}
(€00
(810
(z8'212'2)
¥8'2EE
(zp 68)
L0'655'G9€E
80'2/2'6L
09'9l0's
65'555'85
(59°669't)
(z)'822)
LE°00L'PEL
00'0
(00 000'2})
9/ 0p8'01
65'L€€
00'0
Z965L'€0L
00°0/8'91
L5 ¥11'050'L
7Z'T6L'LS
91'509'008
00°0/6'892
000
€9°9/1'9EZ
00'260'GL
ZEVLIGL
18'596'881
68'9¥8'G1T
$8'999'880°'L
000
L£'8ZL'089 L
000
000
18190y
(99'19)
00°'000'9%
£9'S68'0L
000
(68 89)
000
000
000
9E'6Y. 20
POVOL'YEL'L
96'096'065 ¥L
INU2AIY
pajaaoaun gL
CH#

yoday sniels j196png
1211813 TOOHDS ALNNOD 3INOILS

86'0/5'ZL0'C

000

z8 088

€00

8L0

28TLT'e

oL zZoL

Zr'ee

66'690'€01

000

00'€EY' L9

80'99¢'y

59'669°L

z182e

£96YS'LL

000

00'000'Z¢2

YZ'609'G

Wzl

000

000

000

06'L¥8'VS

100

000

000

000

€51

00 €0L'Z

000

000

000

208

000

69'LLY'TH

000

000

€L85Y L

9919

000

LEYOE'TL

£OBYL'E

GLBLL'E

£298L'y

LEEEY'T

2289872

79 E¥9'¥T

08'800°1€T

v Z8ELEL'T

anuanay

p2322/10D QLA
c#

/¥'856'844'9Z
000
000
000
000
000
00 00§
000
00'629'89¢
80 4.2'8L
09 6v+'0L
19+20'e9
000
000
00°0SZ'97L
000
00 000'0€2
00°0S+'9t
00°05%
000
79'652'€0L
00°0£8'91
IPTIBTOL'Y
€2T6L'LS
91 '509'008
00'0/6'89/2
000
9l BLL'VEZ
00661'28
ZEVL9'SL
18'596'88L
68'9¥8'S1LT
/87/9'880'1
000
00°002'€79'}
000
000
00°005'S
000
00 000'SY
00 00Z'6¥L
£06YL'E
92060’
€2 98L'Y
LEeEY'Z
22 898'%C
00 €6€'L2¥
reTLLSL6'Y
0/ £v€'889'G1
2nuU3aAY
pajedionuy
S#

SE /18'689'61
¥E'60L'8ZL 1L
000
98'95.
9/'62S
12618
8EV.LY B9}
S6 v
/962¥'18L
000

8L v9E'EL
8Y ¥vL've
16 /E6'ES
¥S 600'22
9 815’6
00 005
000

Y0 LL2'9Y
96'86€'6Z
G661

00

00'6L

9¢ 6EE'/9
S8 6

000

000

P4
2LG18
18296'SZL
000

o0 o

000

¥ ZOE'9
LE 985'CL
LzolL'zsl
25602 LL
200
96'BEE'LBE
G 690°985
00'9€C
SP'oL0'Les’t
19°9/6's2
YE 129 Y
Z8'656'68
Pl EPEPY
68698’
000

89 L6Y'L
6088586V ¥
t0z0ziLiL)
souejeg puny

G#

6-666-6666-666 UN0DY Buipu3

0-00-000-0000-000 }unoooYy utbag

S13SSV A3XI4 TIYHINIDO - 0008

ANN- ONI¥YITO F18YAYA SLNNODDY - 00GL
ANN- ADNIDVY ITAAIN INOLS - 22eL
ANN- AONIOV HOIH INOLS - b2es
LNNODOV ONIYYITO TIO¥AVd - OLEL

A4 TYAIONI¥d NOILO3S HLNIIALXIS - L1Z4
LNIWINHILIY INSSI ONOE 96-G6 - LEOY
§10Z S3143S 'ILON TN € - 120¥

JLON T4 LHOHS 02026102 - 610¥

3LON TV LHOHS 6L02-810Z - 8LOY

3LON TV LHYOHS 8L02-210Z - L0V

JLON TIVILUOHS £10Z-940T - S10¥
IDINYIS 1830 TIV4LYOHS 9L0Z-GL0Z - SL0Y
S$S300NS INOLS - 0262

SL03ro¥d NOILYDIHILNY3d - Z06Z

S10Z $3(¥3S "ILON XVL A3LINIM - LOBZ
MOYOST AYLSIHOS - 0£82
NOILYSNIJNOD LNIWAOTWINN - 0282
LINVHD ONINYYITAENLNIO LSIZ - 2182
AN TTLL-LL8T

AONNZ d38d HO3L A3 -D0A - ¥1LZ

w001 B 3LYLS - NAT TYNOILYOOA - L1LZ
JOOHOSIYd 03dS - 0292

8 L¥vd - YH3 J3 3dS - 0192

0ZAd ¥3ISS3 - 0852

TOOHOSIYJ-YYYY - 9952

ALNYND ¥HOL dWI V-1 3TLIL - 1162
$3sN8 % 90719 100HOS 433 - 042
IWOONI MOT ANY TvHNY A I1LIL - LIEZ
ANN4 LSOO NINAY A3LYANOSNOD - 0622
LNIWINOIJWI TOOHDS (B)E00L- ITLIL - €422
QISvg - v [ FLIL- 1122

9LAd ¥WS NOILIMLNN QUHO - 9212
NOILIMLAN QHO - 0412

AS3 a3 A3dS - €602

LLAd AS3 03 03dS - 1602

SNIYIO NIWAY d3SVE TOOHDS - 06+
S103r0¥d I034S - Se6l

INOHdWI B ©018 NOILO3S H18} - 0e61
SANNS LSIHILNI NOILOIS HI9) - 0¥8L
ANM4 DILIHLY - G511

ANN4 LOV IvHINID 13 MH3d - vSLE
ANNZ 1OV Tv¥3NID W33 3NOLS - €511
ANN4 1Y N3 HOS 31dCIN INOLS - 261 L
Q4 ALIAILDY TvH3INID HOIH INOLS - 1641
NMSIY LY - SrLL

NN NOILYONAI TvI034S - OELL

AGNN3 IONYNILNIVIA LOIMLSIA - 0ZLL

pung

0T02/1£/80/0¢02/10/80 20 ‘Polsd

0z0z/62/6 21eQ Hoday



STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BALANCES AS OF JUNE 30, 2020**Revised

STONE COUNTY SCHOOLS

STONE HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITY

STONE HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITY, CULINARY ARTS CAFE
STONE MIDDLE SCHOOL ACTIVITY

STONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ACTIVITY
PERKINSTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ACTIVITY
ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT

STONE COUNTY SCHOOLS CHILD NUTRITION
STONE COUNTY SCHOOL 12/13 SHORTFALL
STONE COUNTY SCHOOL 13/14 SHORTFALL
STONE COUNTY SCHOOL 14/15 SHORTFALL
STONE COUNTY SCHOOL 15/16 SHORTFALL
STONE COUNTY SCHOOL 16/17 SHORTFALL
STONE COUNTY SCHOOL 17/18 SHORTFALL
STONE COUNTY SCHOOL 18/19 SHORTFALL
STONE COUNTY SCHOOL BOND DEBT SERVICE
STONECOUNTY SCHOOLS LIMITED TAX NOTE, SERIES 2015
STONE COUNTY SCHOOL PAYROLL

STONE HIGH SCHOOL AGENCY

STONE MIDDLE SCHOOL AGENCY

STONE COUNTY SCHOOLS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

The above list of bank accounts held at the The First have been reconciled

through the date gt the top of the report.

10006 Nowd)

$ 6,743,042.61
73,489.79
10.00
44,426.13
70,925.15
44,261.63
37,277.08
147,470.19

21,829.73
53,155.29
82,989.21
11,820.79
0.44
330,576.44
1,063,783.21
45.76

6.87
29,791.91

? 2.7/ 262y

‘(_f;'issie Hardy

$ 8,754,902.23

#1,pgl



lezvoeRle
€S Loy |
918166

00 00§

v0'LLT'95
9686E6E
ET
B2
{00'va0'E)
(eez51gl)

(e s08't)
(L086.Z)
gov

(51 z28!
[8EBLBEL

[GHES)

(7 aor'L) _

|
(eg'o0v)
96 6€€'18€

s rzi'sl

{oowaz)
865ZP'08L 1

000

{ooger't]
18'899'T09E

zozv'ize
IVEMNYE |

oLziehiE | BEGLEL

Sy 6L’z
00 ¥B0'C
GE /Gi'Gl

| esso8'L -

108642

6129

Ly 90v'L

ecoor

009z

19626'L 00 P9

0OeEr |

e LIS
SMD S/0 51180430 SI0

Lies
74514

d3a s/io

€06
2062
L06Z
0g8e
0z8z
alez
2182
ez
(4
Lz
0292
019z
9957
Lige
oirz
LIEz
0622
€1zz
ez
0202
€602
ov6lL
se6l
0e6lL
o8l
SyiL
okt

SYD Ueiy T

1P LIEB0L L | €LBE'B0L'L | 92268 L | €CYLOWEYL | 95'9/G'€06L

ar 29y

Y8 SOLGEY | §a10 62719 _ §awo | ud _Ew‘ yd
Y850L'GL8°9 - [srososee | iwlaas 9FDLOLYLL | SDBEDSEY'L
,” mmhg_NW ¥ - — S—1 — | : — i
oLeigs | 7 EVEEt 8L Z0B'L
| 00’008 _ ) 4
[vosrz'es B T i _
o6 pecEZ “ —
L il | _
5661 " T | i
000 SPo6L'L 68 605'Z 9 €99 $9€99
Tlooo) I “Tooveoz _ zeZ90'e -
'foo o) | sesstst _ 090L¥'L peBzae SLBVS'L
000 | | es'com't ‘o088l 12€9E 8z E€9e
oo [ woeeLZ _ oe8s £0B09'SE | 64Z8CTY
T = | =
oot i 61296 _ 6196
| I8€6LELL o I_. |
R S —
[loool 1 _ i lee g0l
I - _ | 99608y
[ 000 | rsor'z 0000k 21 0ZV'EE vZ 8E8'6E
| | S L
“Sag _ €€ 00¥
[eeeeciee | _ ]
[evzial _ [ | [ T
- _ 00792
‘sligzERlt | [tg6z6’s | ! [
‘000 i r r Trzowg'el | veweRec
Tooo |00 9ev't | g6vaESL | zzeeLES)
ozkL o wvezeZzEE “Ticezaee | oaSHr6S "lGezeees | G5159°0L0'L
TvEANT SO NVW | _ QO OW LSL | ¥d ¥NS ATNT | TIOHAYd |

1XQa 10 08 _

do-3rs _

€058
1100 ._92 =
| | S .
[ Teszi | e
|~ | es'oez [ e'ss T
| |
vieze's | _ eselze
126998 B
‘zzo |66 165562 | ZZeLL0E
L6'EsE [ pLoseT o 1z 158
Clzszezk  elelges | zeerl Ly
Tlglewt | |
r [ £06€2 o099z
_ T _
EED " isvee
o S05'€T _ 0v'S0L%0L _ Z5'91E'05
|
LVEROE 6222281
T . Terver
e
Twewsyr |
|eziveyL |  |ezaee [sc o'z
| vo'9se lm.mmwmﬂ Tvcoez)
[reais eslze0sz || seesleel
| Zvvoe'evo’t _ 0L9v6ZE | BGEveE | BO'ESEEBLL |
§a-3rs | IN| S1dI303Y

Toszeeay

ONI¥d 103S H1SI L1Z.
TeevogeL | 5S300NS INOLS 0262
[ = 310N Xv1 Q3LIAIM £062
00005 |8 NOILYOIdILNY38 2062
= |"310N Xv.1 O3LINI 1062
18 L8 0S3 AMLSTHOH DEBZ
rer08Z | dNOO dW3INN 0Z8Z
| | SLWS3SSY 3LVIS 8l6E
| g6'6L ] faniusn 1512 ZLeZ
\(paeas) | AITLIL LIBE
lleegas’e) | d3¥dHO3LD0A pliE
\(zaozn'sal) IWI01 2 LS DOA L1
|{zv25e) | HOS 3¥d a3ds ozse
(£2288'L7) I 8 14vd ¥3dl 0L§E
Ceov 744V - TOOHOS3Nd 8852
Tsrey D YHOLJWILISZ
| vageLziL " sna®9oaia 433 0ire|
[ AN VAN 1A 31LIL LIEE
[(seBLE'9) 10D a31¥aNOSNOD DBEE
)

M.u.xuwﬂmacu“-_m_,_t:_ﬁ

l(s2'tsn'sw) A_ P3LL LT

. |1INDOO3M 100HDS 0202

(62 v6LWL) £1Ad AST A3dS £602
| €Z5.5'08¢E I SNNIXYN OV6)
1076091 B103rO¥d TWID3dS Se6l
(icesgrl)l | 1'38103S H19L 086L]
'8z 1ers6L'L HILNI NOILDIS Wl ovel
Tlz1ovez) [ MSIY LY il
Mg.m&_hm_ Y001 Q3dS gL L
Miesecoros | LNIVIN 1S3 0ZL L
vao3g | IWVN 2 # ONN4

a3SIN3Yd

z 6d

L#

NOILY1IONQO3H XNVE
020c 3INNr

0c0e/8e/6



79698 110¢ 0ZIGv DG L  £10l0Z 0689707 | 20DZZ Ll  Z9E08E5 | 210829 €906l ¢l | £LBeeBBL | SEMG0E | VB LLLEL SE0BLEEOD | TVLOL
{oo0) x| 1616462  S6€E81L09 _ SEOV0'CLS 8 lETOO0'L B [ | 6L98TT A4S lsazsl’e d70 Avd LOOV 0052
a x| 189 o _ 189 T - m - |_ . o | 989 wzmum_ 310AIN INOLS 2282
x| aLgr lelsy . _ i ——— ! 600 | L9°5p | NOV HOIH INOILS 1284
= x| 1Z'§8L'e80') | 2.'8/¥'T90°'L | 08TLG'SSL w6TLI8'98L I ._ﬂo._mm.m [zz'ligess | socyo'L  eoesL "~ W10 TIO¥AVd OLEL
i x| ¥ 0 | [vv0 eeu8e a — ‘w0 Tl L1°08¢ ~ 1930 aNOSg Leov
X yy9isoec | 05986'1SL | | v66.58LL ['05'966°L51 | go'ze 0/g8E'0l | 90'BCYElE  0Z STIMIS TLON TINE 120V
X 6L028'LL |'sLoze'hL 1 z98L | lzsze'e [ 06'9.1'8 LON TIV4LYOHS 6181 8L0¥
X 17'686'28 ~ |izesstes I | | arest s6'91L'z | 0LElL08  LON TIVALMOHS 8L-LL ZLO¥F
x| BZ'SSL'ES ) | 62°651'E5 ‘olzol CLLovo'L 20€l0'ZS  LON TTVALH0HS Zi-sl 9lov
x' €/'BZRIE eLBzZENE = Zi Ty L os68L C1E4BS'lz LON TIVHLMOHS 9L-GL §Lov
x - i = £L8ZL'L ergzs'l L.ON TIV4L40OHS SL-vL #L0F
¥ = E ‘g0 i 1 €00 IV4LHOHS ¥102-€1L0Z E10%
x - o - ¥0'0 1 00 LoNTIvdlHOHS €121 Zloy
X 25'90.'GL |_  [zgooL'sL o |_ - €L029 | 61'980°5L 61 AINOD ND OELT
6L 0L Lyl X 1e'98SEL N |_ T iegssEl T _ [ ie'ossz YWANS ¥LN ATIHD 1212
T X 9e//1'BLL | SS9EYY _ 0002 118091l lsseery | olesz | Z905eS | LZ'l08T | LLESy el _ 60°9Z9'%EZ NOILIHLAN QTIHO 0LLZ
X gOlIZ'lE | L¥'00ECL _ 4991692 | roogoL | pEZoo'L | [1TL \logee SOILTTHLY SSLL
X €9192'vy 8Y'255'2 _ [vL80L'LY | svzsse Azl i T '0/58 | 00'SZ | sEGeE v N ERERCECREIT
X §'6Z6'0L  000sy _ e looosy  LLovs'L Tegsel | s@ime "go0sgl. | W33 INOLS 5Ll
X gl'ezv'yy 66l 000 [vreresy | BBZZL TzezI0'9 1 lecog | 066 9y ZEE DS _ ~ 370QIN 3NOLS TSkt
- X 6LEEVEL 'o6'6EF'SE | 00°00S » 6869589 06626V ¥LLSL | oo'nsz ' 00005 [vevel | gESHOZ Yo1ze L i N3O HOIH 3NOLS LSLL
Tve YNve SYDSI0 | d3AS/IO | VEANT | SHONVA DIG100£9 | IMAWIVID | dd¥WS | TIOMAVd | MDIFS BOIS INI| sLld@03d Tvao3a |
a3sIngy

efBd 1

NOILYUIONOOZY ¥Nva

0202 aNNr

0zoz/gele




vr'6297Z6'E  TELSCOP0'9  06T060L6'S  CC8vL'ST9'S 88 TET'S68'S 9L OVI'TL8'E  EUV6I'900°€  08'LLV'(ST'E  [9WVT'TLS'E  SYPTISE'L6L'E  TW66V'ERL'E  S6'SSS'VIT'® 3sueleg suipul

YET06'6EE'S  66'S06°STT'T  SSEVEL6T'T  ¢2099'7CC'T  8SLIVLEV'T  vZ'800°69T'T  LLTOVOTET  €6'9I8W/ET  S60S8PZY'T  €5081'99C'T  S6'9v6'TL9T  88'98E°0TT sainiipuadx3 pajedijuy 2101

PETiTe]

HENTe]

+1°£00°T08 T ueoq punpawul Y0

90°/86'8 CE o]

Y6'E6V°SET SNYO1A03 P40

91'089'C 7 Polad Jolid  :3YI0

NQ sJajsuel) - 0ZTT

SSTYT'06€ 87 778'89 SEEST'9ET €7°6159ST 61°76508€ 0t'9£9°90T SO'STL'TTT 9/°786'V0€ L0845 T9€ ST'LET'T6T 96°522'965 ajqeAed s100Y - 0ZTT

SOT/T'WO6T  TSTSOZSO'T  €C°064'TSO'T  66'0v1°990°T  6L°VEQ9SOT  $8'TEEZO0T  TL'989'L80°T  LIVER'690'T  88ZLT'EI0'T  6T'EICOLOT  66°0TL°'SL0'T  88'98E'0CC |loJAed - 0ZTT

SaSu 1OV

LYELTTCT'T  OP'T9TS6T'T  9T'L60°0S9'T  95°9/7°9v6 0L'STY'TOV'E  [8VS6'€E0T  OT'SIT'6VO'T  90'0ST'OL0T  LI'wbO'66T'T  9SZEY'69C'T  TyO6800ET  0SCIT'SCH anuandy paiedpnuY |e10L

plilg]

88°795°L6T SPa330Jd 310N 4S J3Y10

08'80€'SE 21eY-3 B0

€690 9E' 7797 U] SJ9JSUBIL 13430

TT°€02°18 16'968 T0'91S £8'209 S0'8SL 8/°709 16°€59 0T'9€0°T 6L°L89 9679’ 153104 [EUGREN 18410

00°ZeY 00'8¢5 00'87S 00°09¢ 00'8¢S 00°09¢ 00°09€ 00°t8€ 00'95t 00°09€ 00°08% 00°009 Se) |epads a0

LTTTT'ET LTTCT'E LTIZT'E LTTCTE 00'960°L 00'960°L 00'960°L 009602 009602 00960~ 00'960°L 00'vCTL [SAVESTEIE T o)

LETRT6T 0€°LEO'VT 67668 7T 0T6LLLT SP'SHTST 0T ¥65'TT 6E'98T'LT 6E°9%0'6T 7E'679°91 18°TBE'ET 19°STS9T £6'859°€ SNOSUE[[ISIN 12410

66'€V6'6 TT'6L8°0T £5°876°0T 687¥E'0T 00'686'8 SSPYSL €£'€08'S 0L'6LY'S 85°€S0°L LS'TT0L 87°90L'8 99'€ST0T 1SS 1BYI0

00'0ST 00'7SS‘T2 00'05¢ 00°0S€E vr°2L0T (44 Ta a3 00°00€ 00°0SC 00'059 00700t 00091 0000£°T S[eIuSy/uoning 210

£€'8L8'TT 85°T¥99 65°G58'L £V TITL uj J3jsues ) 1s0) 141U

$324N0S Alld WOJ4 SUONeUOq/suonngliuo)

99°00€'68 00°0S8°€0T asJnquuisy uondwaxy Pealsswon

€TV VY 6'TLS0T LS'v86'S TT29v's T686'S TS°6TC0T S6T8T'S 86'8560T LE'£009 9%'€VL'9 S9'9T/4°9 SP'195'8 SaXeL Y10

8Y9SE6LT 65 LY. 9ET 0T'1590T9 TTITT'6EY'T  V6'STYTLOT  9T'C6I'T6 61°806°00T 050201 19'69L'LTE 10'£60CT SUOID3||0) BA PY

T6'8VSEE 00'67S€E 00'6vS'E€E 00°6VS'€E 0065 €E 00°6¥S €€ 00'6VS'€E 00'6¥S'EE 00'6VS EE 00°67S€E 00675 €E 00'6VS'EE astey Aed

9/°668°9L8 01°0£0°€88 €6'/86'6/8 09'TST'898 05°0€T6Y6 05°£866L8 05°/86'6L8 €8°€78'168 05'£86°6/8 05486648 05'SvL 018 05°072'7S8 d3v
BUUSAZIY TT

T9'€9L'5€S e\ J011d N0 3SO[)

TEL570v0'S 06 T06'0L6'S  ZZ8PL'RT19'S 88TET'S68'S 9L 0VT'TL8'E €I ¥6T'900'€  O8ZLVL9T'E  L9VPT'CLSE  SYTS6'L6L'€  TY'eby'eel’s  S6'SSS'WIT'Y  T/L'996'ECeT puey uo yses - 0ZTT

oz-unf 0z-Aein 0z-1dy 0z-1eN 02-924 0z-uer 61-23a 6T-AON 61-30 61-das 61-2ny 61-InT Gt

PasINDY,«

13d vy

ANN4 3IDNYNIINIVIA 1D1¥1SIQ - 140d3d MOTd HSVOD

0099 ‘A3uno) auois +ON 8 3NVN 1DIY1SI]



SUMMARY

CASH FLOW REPORT - DISTRICT MAINTENANCE FUND

Note: MUST reconcile bank statements monthly

i'xnected Revenue

MAEP

Pay Raise

Ad Val Collections

Other Taxes

Homestead Exemption Reimbursement
Contributions/Donations From Priv Source
Indirect Cost Transfer In

Other: _Tuition/Rental__

Other: _Interest

Other: _Miscellaneous__

Other: _Grants-In-Aid__

Other:Special Tags

Other: National Forest

Other: Transfers In

Other: E-Rate

Other: SF Notes Received

Other:

Total Ant. Rev

Anticipated Expenses
1120 - Payroll

1120 - Accts. Payable
1120 - Transfers OQut
Other: _Prior Period JE _
Other:

Other:

Other: _Interfund Loan__
Other:

Other:

#4,pg 2

Total Antipated Exp.

**Revised
Projected FY 20 Year To Date Remaining

Fund 1120 Fund 1120 Revenue/Expense
10,559,845.06 10,532,079.72 27,765.34
304,467.05 402,587.91 (98,120.86)
5,632,635.00 5,266,684.96 365,950.04
55,000.00 126,890.82 (71,890.82)
192,500.00 193,150.66 (650.66)
54,265.47 44,637.93 9,627.54
30,000.00 38,356.66 (8,356.66)
18,000.00 102,848.69 (84,848.69)
42,400.00 179,266.22 (136,866.22)
69,300.00 89,280.68 (19,980.68)
2,500.00 5,376.00 (2,876.00)
32,000.00 94,604.55 (62,604.55)
213,000.00 14,693.59 198,306.41
37,500.00 35,308.80 2,191.20
197,562.88 (197,562.88)
17,243,412.58 17,323,330.07 (79,917.49)
13,292,655.34 12,795,615.84 497,039.50
3,340,123.51 3,016,646.82 323,476.69
1,079,367.43 = 1,079,367.43
2,680.16 (2,680.16)
235,493.94 (235,493.94)
8,987.06 (8,987.06)
801,007.14 (801,007.14)
17,712,146.28 16,860,430.96 851,715.32




£4'10Z'042°8)
v€60L'8ZL°LL
000

98 95/

9. 625
17619

8 ¥/v'69)
S6'Y
19'62¥'L8)
000

8L y9L'El
8% v¥. '8
16'LE6'€S
560022
000

000

000
918156
000

00 005
000
¥0LL2'9¥
96 96€'67
G661

000

0062

9¢ 6EE'L9
(L0'805'¥2)
(06°¢88'62)
€97
(62899 €2)
18'296'52L
(ze 1¥2'az)
(eLZiE"L)
(68'9vR'SLZ)
(o€ vZ8'062)
Y8 ESS'SL
1e985°zL
LE29L'L9L
2550211
200

000

96 BEE'LBE
S 690985
00'9€2
SP9LO'L2Z8'L
199/6'82
vE 2oLy
2865668
PLEYE Y
68698'CY
000
89'16Y'L

8Y Z88'LEE'Y
saueleg
pung psiaaioly

S L1B'689'6)
$E'60L'82L 4L
000
98952
9L's28
1Z619

8¢ bLY'69L
S6'%
19627'L8)
000

8. ¥9E'EL
8¥ vvL'v8
16 LE6'ES
660022
000

000

000
918156
000
00005
000
¥0LLT'9P
96 86€'62
G661

000

005L

9¢ 6£€'L8
SBG

000

€94
ZLG18
187296'SZL
000

000

000

7 20€'9
¥8 €SG'GL
1£985'2L
2£291'29L
2550211
200

000

96 6E€'H8E
S 690'985
00 962
Srelo'lze'l
198/6'9Z
PEIZ'LY
78656'68
71 EPE'PY
68698'cy
000

89 L6¥'L

60885'86¢'Y
23ueleg
pungd [enjoy

(6v'6€€'66L)  (67'805'9LL)
(6t'281'662) (6v'9sE'ass)

000 000
000 000
000 000
000 Q00
000 000
000 000
00'0 000
00'0 000
00'0 000
00'0 000
00'0 000
000 000
000 000
00'0 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
00'0 000
000 000
000 000
oo'o 000
000 000
00'0 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
(0o 92) (00 94)
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 ooa
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 00 o
000 000
000 000
(00 92) (00 e2)

1snipy @l shlpy QLA

18828'652°¢
(0¥ €0L'266)
(00 +12)
000

000
17’619
000
€€'282
05966151
000

000

000

00'0

000
€18z}
£0'0

v00

1€ G08'E
000

000

000

000

000

000
¥L€25'8
00 +80'Z
0 §25'6SH
66 588'C
08 62€'/8
000
122102
000

000

9€E LLE'D)
99 608t
6€880'6L
89251
000
SSGeeLLL
£€ 007
000

000

000

000

00 ¥9Z

L¥ 180'6Z
L¥°00€°04
620¥9'C
00€LL'T
66 221

06 626'vE
88 70L'0S
¥7 980'LLE
19798'08}'E

sainyipuadx3 QL

€#

0L'6¥8'19L
000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

00'0

09 6bY'C
000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

9B ELS'YT
06 €8E'6L
000

1S P8y PL
000

[N A=
€LTIE Y
68'9¥8'SLZ
08 921'267
000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

05 Ly
000

000

000

66 Lt

papuadxaun Qi
x4

SELLTEZLET
(SLEEL'v9L'Y)
000

Pl E6S'E

€8 1€€/2
12619

000

€€ 182

05 966'161
000

000

000

TS EVY6L
29297'sy
£82L'}
£00

¥00
£o'gsy’Lol
0 896'69F
000

L€ €69'0Z
z1619'81
STHT

000

20 289'6.L
12699'8

8 G2L'¥00'L
¥6 692'8€
L4 22’929
000
S6'852'551
000
68'501'8Z
68'698'294
YT SES VS
59 861'¥S0'L
Z9EP0'9
000

89 £6€'L€E}
06 89081
000

00 Ve 061
000

000

6T Li8'YL
¥ 280'6Z
L¥'£59'86
S06EL'LT
01 685'9Z
Lt 85Z'2e
€5 119'2Z1L
62 Z6¢'60
TTEZY'SO8'k
69 062'065'9}

S 0TL'SBY' v
(GLect'val't)
000

vl €65'E

€8 1EE' LT
LZ6L9

000

£€ /82

05 966'L5 1
000

09 677’2
000

TS EVPEL
29292'sy
£282L')
€00

$00
£088%'19
0¥ 896'69%
000

L€ £69'0C
TL6L9'81
ST

000

20 289’61
12699'8
8/691'¥00'L
08 £8.'29
10 809'60L
000

oF E¥2'0€T
000

LT LhE'rS
29281'¥0Z
€1 ZE¥'042
S¥'629'LSE'|
z9'€v0'9
000

89 L6E'LEE'L
06 890'8L
000

00 ¥¥E'061L
000

000
6211871
¥ /80'GZ
1¥'£59'86
SO 6£L'1Z
0} 685'9Z
16 662'2€
€5 119'22L
67 Z6%'601
zTezy'ses't

89'86L'L65'9L
s3amIpuadxgy

sainypradx3 QLA PaIecouuy

c#

C#

pasiAay..poday smes 1e6png

00 #9L'0FL'E
000
(52 02'7)
STYEY'E
Y2966 L}
(oc8yL's)
¥6'LL8
el
1189264
000
88'281'S
8E LEO'Y
68426l
€9'1LY
000
000
000
606.8'L
000
000
000
£2°66€'L
6 GS€
Q0 0
LTLELLL
12699'8
6% 25T L¥E
9z LE¥'E
98 1€6'621
000
12 06L'T
€OvLLEL
000
9z 1669}
€€ 729'8
Ov SZ1'651
(96 2€9'01)
000
62'GvE
21280
000
000
€L 98L
96 195'€
62 L¥6'vL
¥6'6.2'92
11°2L
65 86
69'696
65 €04
62 08L'Z
0 218'S9Z
Y5 GLL'pRE
99 €LL 169}
snuanay
pe192(00 QLI
cit

(z6'99s'251)
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
09 6v%'Z
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00 0
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
05 1y
000
000
000
(z9/5Z'091)
INuRAY
PR193(|02UN QLA
e#

1OIMLSI3 TOOHIS ALNNOD ANOLS

12 £18'619'6Z
000
000
00 0S€'%
65 158'22
[a A
1Z189'L
oLzl
8€ 98.'€2€
000
BLYIE'EL
90519
9L 615'ES
62€50'61
JA3: 19N
100
100
£259Z'LEL
000
000
000
£8'680'S
79516
000
202896
146998
67'665'520"}
6.6.7'8E
L1422'929
000
19115'9GL
60v00'e8
68'501'82
68'698'291
$2 58St
0Z'¥2.'090'L
9v'165'1T
000
0L'652'%5Z'1
L} l£8'0C
000
00'pPE 06}
8E912'GE
€6°128'¢
62 L¥6'7L
BE'LE0'VZL
26 858'501
56201
97'66¢'2C
8Y SZI'VE
S8 6ES'6LL
66 v29'901
Tz 099'858'L
657961 '86E'L}
anuansy
pa123(10D OLA
£

69 050'29¥'SZ
000
000
00°0SE'?
65258'12
[ Al
17189t
aL'szL
8£'98.'62¢E
000
8E ¥18'GL
29 0¥$'L9
9l 615'eS
6L'€50'61
p8LL'L
100
100
£2'592'L€1
000
000
000
£8'680'S
29616
000
202896
126998
61 6656201
6161288
L ¥Ze'9es
000
19%25'95L
60 #00'¢8
68 60}'8Z
68'699'29L
¥TG85'¥S
0Z'%ZL'090't
ovL65'1Z
000
0L'65L'¥5Z'L
LL2£8'0Z
000
00 ¥¥€'06}
8E 9LL'GE
£6'148'E
BZLYE'FL
8E LEO'PTL
26'858'501
SL6TH'LT
9T B6€'LT
86'99}'vE
S8'6ES6LL
66'.9'90%
77 099'958't
16'886'L€T'LL
anusAdY
patedionuy
S#

86 6.2'696'8}
89 Z£6'0%2'01
000

000

000

000
V1182181
[AWE:])

6. BEI'SL
000

000

98 €0Z'LL
12298'6t
£812'8y
9z 01

200

£00
96°0vL'ee
0F 996'69%
00 00§
L€°E69'0Z
£6 908'65
65 ¥5L'8Z
s6 6l

000

006L

59 506'sY
000

000

€9 ¥

000

8. 856'Ch
000

000

000
68251
000

L€ 98S'TH
6 00B'EYT
ST 187’9
200

000

8 £29'6%E
75 161'285
00 001
8Y'2L0'7ZL'}
0L LLL'6
Y9 0£6'LY
99'671'68
L09LY'Ty
1S 196'9p
0£ L18'
89 ¥5Z'8
61'812169'¢

teLoziiL}
2ourleg pund

S#

6-666-6666-666 JUN0JdY Buipug

0-00-000-00C0-000 IUNo20Y uibag

S13SSY A3AXtd TvYINIO - 0008

ANN4 ONIYYIT0 318YAYd SINNODDY - 0062
AGNNd AONIOY 21AAIN INOLS -Z2EL
ONNd AONIOV HOIH INOILS - 1ZEL
LNNODDY ONIYVYITO TOHAYd - 0LEL

Q4 TYdIONI¥d NOILOIS HINIILXIS - 112
INIWIHILIY INSSI ANOA 96756 - LEOY
S107 S3143S 'ILON TN € - 120F

JLON TIV41HOHS 020Z-610Z - 610%

J1ON TVY4LHOHS 610Z-810C - 810%

JLON TIV4LHOHS 810Z-£102 - £10¥

JLON TIY4LHOHS £10Z-910Z - 910%
30INY3S 1930 TY4LHOHS 9102-510Z - 5H0¥
3OIAY3S 1830 1TY41HOHS §102-¥10T - LOY
IAY3S 1830 1VY4LH0HS ¥102-€10C - €L0Y
30IAY3S 1830 TTVALYOHS €4-C) - ZLoP
SS3DONS INOLS -026T

810Z ‘ILON XV.L G3LININ - €062

SL33roydd NOILYOIdILNY3E - Z062

S10Z S31d3S '3LON XV.L I LIWN - 1062
MOYOST AY1S3HOL - 0E8T
NOILYSNIdWOD INJFWAOTAWINN - 0282
LNYHO ONINYYIT AYNLNID LS1Z-Z182
AIZLIL- 1182

QNNd d3dd HO3L d3 - J0A-b1L2

IYO01 % 3LVLS - NA3 IVNOILYOOA - LLLT
TOOHOS3dd Q3dS - 028z

8 1¥Vd - vYH3 03 3dS-019¢
TOOHOSAAHd-vHYY - 8995¢

ALNYNO dHOL JWWI Y11 3TLIL - LLSZ
S3SNE ¥ 9018 TOOHDS 433 - 04¥Z
JWOONI MOT ANV TvdNH AFTLIL- LieT
AaNN< LSO3 NINGY d3.1vaIOSNOD - 0622
LNINWIAOWJWI TOOHOS (B)E004- ILIL - €122
Jlsva -V I 3LIL-LieZ
6LTINOD-NOLLIMLNN NHD - 0ELT

9LAd WS NOILIALNAN JHD - 921e
NOILIMLAN QTIHD -0LLT

AS3 03 d3ds - €602

LIAd AS3 03 03dS - 1602

WYHOOHd NOILINOOD3Y TOOHDS - 0202
SWIVTIO NINY g3$Svd TOOHOS - 061
$103rodd vI03ds - 56}

JAOH4NI ' ©A19 NOILDIS H19) - 0€6L
SANN4 LSFHILINI NOILDIS H181 - 0t81
ANNd DILITHLY -SS11

ANN4 LOV TWHINIO 373 M¥3d - 511
ANN4 LOV TvH3INIO W33 INOLS - €541
ANN4 LDV NID HOS 37aAIW INOLS - 264t
Q4 ALIAILDY TVY3N3IO HOIH INOLS - 161 L
ASIH LV -GpLL

ANNd NOILYONQ3 TvIJ3dS - 0¢L L

ANNZ 3ONYNILNIVIA LOIMLSIJ - 0ZLL

pung

0202/0€/90-0202/10/30 ZL ‘pouad

0202/62/6C ®eQq voday



STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BALANCES AS OF JULY 31, 2020**Revised

STONE COUNTY SCHOOLS

STONE HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITY

STONE HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITY, CULINARY ARTS CAFE
STONE MIDDLE SCHOOL ACTIVITY

STONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ACTIVITY
PERKINSTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ACTIVITY
ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT

STONE COUNTY SCHOOLS CHILD NUTRITION
STONE COUNTY SCHOOL 12/13 SHORTFALL
STONE COUNTY SCHOOL 13/14 SHORTFALL
STONE COUNTY SCHOOL 14/15 SHORTFALL
STONE COUNTY SCHOOL 15/16 SHORTFALL
STONE COUNTY SCHOOL 16/17 SHORTFALL
STONE COUNTY SCHOOL 17/18 SHORTFALL
STONE COUNTY SCHOOL 18/19 SHORTFALL
STONE COUNTY SCHOOL BOND DEBT SERVICE
STONECOUNTY SCHOOLS LIMITED TAX NOTE, SERIES 2015
STONE COUNTY SCHOOL PAYROLL

STONE HIGH SCHOOL AGENCY

STONE MIDDLE SCHOOL AGENCY

STONE COUNTY SCHOOLS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

The above list of bank accounts held at the The First have been reconciled

$ 8,135,434.76
58,101.65
10.00
45,412.28
72,347.43
41,903.06
29,089.49
133,511.97

22,056.34
54,052.29
84,923.71
13,391.90
4.96
187,821.58
333,872.26
45.85

6.88
30,388.24

through the date at the top of the report.
é%@ti 7%/(% 9/2;?/20 zo

Cassie Hardy U Lof ?&/‘SKJ

$ 9,242,374.65

#1,pg1l



_ D Ue | Ban | ad | ar ar Wi | ooy |
9L ¥EP'SEL'8  1£0.2 soel vr 221 'EELE - [zez8l122 [Escg'sez £5zZ0v'sEz  OvESE'PL | 2G5 1PZSLOT  YBSOL'SIE'D
| Llgs | eusrey . _ - | I T 656L T €5 L0V'Ty ONIMd L1038 H19 LEZL
1 " oz6z I €680’} _ _ ! Tuoz T00'0s5'L Torsls's | s5329nS ANOLS 0z6E
- so6z - _ _ - 310N XYL Q3LINIM €062
T - 2062  0000S B T | 00005 [ "NOILvDI3ILNV3d 2082
L06¢  000002PZ _ Tooo00ZFT | - I3LON XYL Q3LINT L0BE
[T 0£8z  6v86ca8 I S62ZLL os'EDE e V0 LiZ'SE 253 ANLSTHOA 088Z
I 0282  slsves T ihss | oe'eBeBE dINOD JW3ND 0282
I 98z - o m | SIWS3SSV 3LVLS 9Lz
Z18z | ssel I [ s661 [ AMNINIO 181z Z1EE
118z {eecai) T B "prezes seezve ALTILIL LL8E
A _ d3¥d HO3L D0A i1z
. T T VA2 - il " leszes | 88 vL Tzzagey T 001 ® LS 00N LiiZ
i a 029 | 98§ - _| 71088' 100 T66G88'C I [ HOS 38d a3dS 0292
0L9z  |lbEsEszL) | og689'9 [loLe'os 6L 1.98 | eldvdvadioisz
[ = T | - ¥3SS3 085z
] 996z  eIv 1 ] Teov sl - T00HOSTud 9957
h 16z | seus o ..Ww& h m..m...;u_.p Tzrozs ‘est eo9T - _| "D "HOL W LiST
oLz | szesi'ozt . _ 6€ 957 006929 /8661600 | SN@®oOA1E 433 0LT
T | LLEZ - T i ——— I , IHNY IATULI LLEZ
I T 06zz  (wozioL) 1 ~ ermvor | sszies = 55 03LYANOSNOD 0622
1T €12z (es8s6™) I “Torzery  Jeosess | 7 '99°608'F ~ Hos(Eleool TLILELZE
|12z 6818TY I | 61 028%al 208 'ooveg'gol | - [ 1 3LIL LizE
i T 60z wzese'oz) Iszovz's |ziser'st | sizene SIAd AS3 03dS €602
" Op6L 69 5508E i eosLs 96 6€€'18E SOWIXYW Ov6L
1= 1 GE6lL  LLwsiEmL i = Tozoe IS¥zh'gl  103rodd 1vID3dS Sesl
| 0£6L i I . i %8 103S HLot 06l
I | 08l  coElsElL | — Tezeove | 00810 5162861 1LNI NOILO3S H19l Ovel
I Gyl lbrezie) [oz 1s0'9L _ | | z8LeE'TL . T MSIM LY Shib
OSkL  prEpssil 1 zvolz  zoszESLL 1001 a3dS 0EtL
Cle0iz D 0ZLL puny L296L'LL2Z'S oLzl 1l ess'e Y6'EBY'SEZ  SSE/8'  G0GZE'TZEL  ¥¥6ZITIBE LNIVIN LSIa 02t L
ISHEHAHL  TvENvE , SMO S/O . S1IS0dIAS/O  d3A SO Y8 ANT SO NV LA WIY1D ! TI0sEAYS ¥0-3rS ¥a3rs T AN mr.\\w‘w\a‘_‘u\um‘_m " vaoazs IWVYN B # NN
pasinay

Z6d “1#

NOILVYITIONODO3H M¥NVE 0¢0¢ ANl




| 6B'6E6'G0L'L  00C¥BLSE €9'LIC’CtL 25°60E°L5L _ 00002 - _ J1L7I92CL  OBETLD9BL LOLSGEL 8L'L6V'C | 98'88€'0F 8/°/00'00S°L | Iv10L

| i | |

| |
- | x[vzeeeoe  zeizzez  |6Li6vT | 1T8seE 6L LBYE Lbioe XL | d10 Avd 10OV 008L
x| 889 |'se'9 - | o ) [ ] o | 189 |muzw9.|m4oo_§ 3NOLS zzeL
x| 58y CERTS | 600 loLsy _ NOY HOIH INOLS LZeL
- x| gz'zig'eee | gLwil'ZEE  v0'lS9's | ZL'BOFOL 08'z/5's8L  pOLSY'E 10268 lgeEgses | ¥10 TIOMAVd 0LeL
x g6'¥ T96Y 100 1Sy EZa0 m 1830 GNO8 Leok
X 851z’ /8L | Issizazgl | L6'L6E |eLeka's | ¥BELSRLL mam@mmw ‘10N TINE LZ0F
X 0616E'EL | 06 LBE'EL e 21z "e6E¥S’l  6.0Z8LL  LON TIV4LHOHS 6L-8L 8L0F
X 1L€26'%8 LL'E26'¥8 ” T €z'6LL | 1z'sss't lze86'28 |  JLON IS 8lL-LL ZLOb
X 6z250%5 | | 62230'%5 _ 8EvLL _ 29'z8. | 6ZSSL'ES 3LON 4S Z1L0Z-9L0Z SLoy
X ¥€950'22 pE9s0'Ee T "og o el 'el6z8'lz | 3LON 4S 91026102 51OV
== - i = JLON 48 §1L0Z-71L0Z ¥LOY
) - - = N i —t - | 3LONJS rL0z-€L0T £10Y
= = = - JLON 4S £L02-2L0Z 210V
16°L15'EEL | zg'902's1 m 12590251 1 25'902'G1 6L AIAOD ND 0£LZ
B _ 1£995°ZL 000z 1£'985'ZL 1£'985'2L SLAd YIS ULN QTIHD 1212
| vL'BEZ'S0L ylegE's0L | AR A 1 0005 |E87L0E | [9°€6ET 18°092 L1 NOILIMLNN QTIHD 0L 12
B X 6%680'62 | 08'Z00'L 62 Z600¢ 08Z00'L | 6086 | 6.%50'Z 19'9/6'9Z ~ SOILITHLV &SI
x 90°c08'LY SO'E06 LY zZ068 | 060l vL60L LY W373 MY3d 5Lt
X €Y LFETL T e IFE'ZL a Tezzsl | 00001  SLesy0Z | W13 ANOLS €St
X 8ZILr'GY ' 000¥ BzEsvsy 6666 SSELDL vLEpE vy 3700IW INOLS 25LL
X G9LLl'eS 00005 . 69°119'/5 00002 | 00'005 | SeZ0L  LEBE9'BL  68'695'BEC NZO HOIH 3NOLS L5LL

Ve YNvd SMD S/0 d3as/o IVEANT SO NV DIGWIVIO  TIOHAVYd ¥0-3ars © ¥a-ars INt  SidiF03y weo3g

pasinay

¢ Bd i

NOILYITIONOOD3Y MNVE 020C AN




#4,pg 1
DISTRICT NAME & NO.: Stone County, 6600

CASH FLOW REPORT - DISTRICT MAINTENANCE FUND

**Revised
ash Jul-20
1120 - cash on hand 3,919,076.27
Close out Prior Year
ACTUAL Revenue
MAEP 917,136.65
Ad Val Collections 155,025.24
Other Taxes 4,703.33

Homestead Exemption Reimburse
Contributions/Donations From Priv Sources
Indirect Cost Transfer In

Other: _Tuition/Rentals. 400.00
Other: Interest 9,873.55
Other: Miscellaneous 5,021.39
Other: Grants-In-Aid 13,228.50
Other: Special Tag 816.00
Other: National Forest 1,509.94

Other: Transfers In
Other: E-Rate

Other: SF Note Proceeds 225,084.00
Other: EQY Loan Reverse 235,493.94
Total Anticipated Revenue 1,568,292.54

At TUAL Expenses

1120 - Payroll 216,172.10
1120 - Accts. Payable

1120 - Transfers Out

Other: _Prior Period JE

Other: _EQY LOANS

Other: __JE's

Other: __Interfund Loan____

Other:

Other:

Total Antipated Expenditures 216,172.10

Ending Balance 5,271,196.71




SUMMARY

CASH FLOW REPORT - DISTRICT MAINTENANCE FUND

Note: MUST reconcile bank statements monthly

Fxpected Revenue
MAEP

Ad Val Collections
Other Taxes

Homestead Exemption Reimbursement
Contributions/Donations From Priv Source

Indirect Cost Transfer In
Other: Tuition/Rental__
Other: _Interest

Other: _Miscellaneous__
Other: _Grants-In-Aid__
Other:Special Tags
Other: National Forest
Other: Transfers In
Other: E-Rate

Other: SF Notes Received
Other:

#4,pg 2

Total Ant. Rev

Anticipated [xpenses
1120 - Payroll

1120 - Accts. Payable
1120 - Transfers Out
Other:

Other:

Other:

Other:

Other:

Other:

Total Antipated Exp.

**Revised
Projected FY 20 Year To Date Remaining

Fund 1120 Fund 1120 Revenue/Expense
10,195,558.75 917,136.65 9,278,422.10
5,688,491.62 155,025.24 5,533,466.38
57,000.00 4,703.33 52,296.67
192,500.00 - 192,500.00
71,593.33 - 71,593.33
27,800.00 400.00 27,400.00
70,000.00 9,873.55 60,126.45
43,400.00 5,021.39 38,378.61
72,000.00 13,228.50 58,771.50
3,500.00 816.00 2,684.00
81,000.00 1,509.94 79,490.06
150,000.00 - 150,000.00
35,500.00 - 35,500.00
225,084.00 (225,084.00)
- 235,493.94 (235,493.94)
16,688,343.70 1,568,292.54 15,120,051.16
13,393,577.43 216,172.10 13,177,405.33
3,161,689.00 - 3,161,689.00
1,309,384.28 - 1,309,384.28
17,864,650.71 216,172.10 17,648,478.61




ST L09'89Z'81
¥E6028CL 1L
000

98 9G.
9/'52§
1z619
8E¥/6'691
34

21 29v'ise
000
8LY9E'EL
8% ¥6'v8
6€ VBV 'VE
7560022
(8Z 2€€'21)
00 005
000
¥0'/ZE'6
96 8¥8'6C
5661
£6'96Z'L
0062

9L BEE'LY
Zr09L
950L¥'18
(00 000'0%)
€9y

L6 LLLL
189Sy
000
89ce8
00'0
TrZE0'9T
1€£'985'Z1
05'920'v€Z
Z5'502'LL
z00
96'6£8'95C
S¥'690'985
00'9£2
SY'9LZrLEL
(08'200't)
(08 £8)
L9v9r'8L
000
0000€'S
000
89'L6Y'L

80 €8Z'2ZE'E
3aue|eg
pung paloaloly

£50/9'222'61
LE'LLG 2EL L
LL29e
£8'954
$8'62ZS
ZZ'LIET
26'€55'694
¥'6

(z6 185 '6Y)
00'0
(L2EL5'G8)
07IZ'ET
00268
L9'9zz
£6'880'} )
00'005
sz'ize'gee
6v'862'05
£LYst'ez
S6 6t

000

0062
€9Y.5'L8
99's

(98 80€'9)
(£55¢2'¢)
€97

(5. '50€)
9Z ¥00'st
(zosis'el)
(9L'209'z1)
(25 856'%)
9r OLE'T
L€'985'C)
£0'798'291
£2'596'Z
z0'0
65'G50'Z8E
12 660'98G
(PO GL6°L1)
89 1/9'vL8'L
6t'685'62
orIZL LY
Z/'558'e8
gzelL'ee
Ly 120'LS
(vr62L'€)
ZLPEQ'LLL

16 926'LGL'y
saupleg
pund [emoy

6€'/00'26€ '+
(£6'198'8)
00'0

00'0

00'0

000

00'0

000
£T'EST OV
000
09'6¥1'0L
26 v9r'€9
16'LEB'ES
$5'600'22
000

00'0
$2'8/9'€
000

000

000

000

000
ZLozzEel
000

98 80E'9
1G°seL'E
coo

00 €ZL°L
00GBL'LE
ZOSLB'EL
92'209'CL
75'856'%
00000
00'0
Ze'120's1L
sz'ove's
000

000

000

$0 11221
Q00
00°00S
08'/8
8€'956'/
00'6€L'G
81 065'Z1
9z LS0'9L
000
62802'922

90'202'262'92
16'198'8
000

000

000

000

000

000
LTEPE'TSL
80°L/T8L
000
(5z°ev9)
(6£°¥6Y'¥E)
(¥5'600'22)
vYO0L'ELL
000
ST1ZE'92Z
0000¥'€S
000

000
6/°29%'96
00 0/8°0L
GE'9EL'L60')
99'/€9'1§
¥.688'2LL
A CTA
000
16'Z60'26T
00'G6L'L8
0£658'L9
LEVIV'SIL
1£'888'042
68'F¥6'¥90"L
000
6€'898'945'L
(6Z 0vz'8)
000
00°000°'05
00'0
96'882'€E
00°000'95
6226562
9S8y
SO'L6E'¥
ETLEY LY
Ly LeL'sy
PLLYE LLY
v8ZLL'GI6'L
TrOvE'IEL LL

satnypuadx3 aiw pepuadxain QLA

<.

o3

B€ 20026}
(26'198'8)
000

000

000

000

000

[eleX¢]

€2 £GT'9¥C
000
09'6v¥'0L
26 vor'e9
16 LE6'ES
¥S'600'2Z
000

000

Sl 8.9
000

000

000

000

000
zLozT'el
000
98'80€'9
/58¢eL'e
000
0o€zL'L
00561°1L8
Z0GI8°EL
9/209C1
25856't
00000t
000

ZE LZ0'SH
6z 0vZ'e
000

000

000

YO LLZ'TH
000

00 00§
08 .8

9€ 9562
006EL'S
81 065CH
9T 1S0'9L
000
62'804'92/

saimyipuadx3g QLA
c#

Sv 602’6882
000

000

000

000

[y

000

000

05 965'86€
90 £22'9.
09 6r¥'0L
19128'C9
IS EVY'6L
000

¥ 00L'ELL
000

00 000'0£Z
00 00¥'€S
000

000

6. 297'96
00048'SL
JAZA R
99 /£9'LS
09 v6L'6LL
00°0.6'608
000

16 51Z'eET
00 06€'29L
ZE ¥L9'SL
€1 z8o'g8l
689v8's1T
68 ¥¥6'890"
000

L/ 688'L6S'L
000

000

00 000’05
000

00 000'9F
00 000'9S
62 260°0E
90 £06' ¥
Y LVE'TL
£ 0LL'LY
S9 LIE'8S
00 £6€'22¥
¥8ZLL'SL6'L
L2 eve'v9g'LL
sainjipuadxg
pajedidnuy

e#

15'098'v8¥'L

000

LI /9E

100

600

10269t

6564

[4°R 4

9 112’6

000

LLITLLSTL

05 vE6'L

00°/68

19'9ze

L1L048'}

000

00000°Z¥2

Sy Leo'y

£1°6S

oo

000

000

6E LO¥'LT

100

000

000

000

€6}

6€°9eT

000

000

000

co'e

000

81631

000

000

€961

9z'0e

00°0

€2'659'€S

88'ziil'e

6'e61

9z'zs8't

vL'60L'L

9L'LVL'6L

z8'lZETL

by ZPS'SLL

L1 Lp0'986

anuaaay

paidaled AL
oH

8/'8EL'E8T'ST
00'0
(L1 29€)
(Lo0)
(60 0)
(Lo'z69'L)
[Brad
(Zs54)
9€ /8E'65Y
80222'8L
67'8/8'89
2128049
(00 268)
(L9 922)
€26.9't¥1
000
(oo co0'zh)
G5'8ZY'CL
£8v6¢
000
29'662'€0L
000/8'9L
80 105'2L0'L
zTT8LLS
9L S09'008
00'0/6'892
000
£99/1'¥ET
19856'L8
ZEYLI9'S.
18 696'881
68°9¥8'51Z
58999'880'L
000
Z8 0E0'EVT'L
000
000
LEVBL'Y
(9z'0g)
00 000'SP
LLv98'S6
000
000
000
56 1L
000
8L'120GLY
0F 0/5'658'L
65 962'20L'GL
INUAIY
Pa123(102un LA
c#

pasinay, Hoday snieis 19bpng
12141810 TOOHIS ALNNOD 3INOLS

15098987 |

000

[§i:

100

600

L0Z89'}

6562

454

v9 LvT's

000

LLLIS'L

05 vE6'L

00 68

L9'9zz

12045}

000

00000'Z¢

S¥LZ0'Y

2188

000

000

000

8ELOV /2

100

000

000

000

€51

6£°9€T

000

000

000

z0'8

000

81691

000

000

€962

9T 0E

000

£2'559'€S

8ZLL'Z

Z6'E6L

82258'L

71’6011

9L Lyl'6lL

z8 1zETt

YrZYS'SLL

Ll 2b0'986

snuanay

P3323]10D QLA
£#

GE 666'29.'9Z
000

000

000

000

000

00 005

000
00'629'89V
80 2/2'8L
09'6¥Y'0L
£9120'e9
000

000

00 05Z'9v}
000

00 000'0£Z
00°0St'9L
00'05%

000

29 6G2'€0L
00°028'9L
Ly 296'501'L
€2Z6L'LS
91 '609'008
00°06'89.
000
SL'8LL'PEZ
0066128
43 7137
18'596'881
68 9v8'S1Z
18'7/9'880'L
000

00 00Z'€r9'L
000

000
00°005'S
000
00'000'9%
0000Z'67 L
887CTLL'T
z6'e6t
8Z'TS8'L
60/28'C

9L LYLBL
00'€6€°L2Y
veZLL'SLE'L

0L €vE'889'9}
anuaasy
pajedionuy

S#

GEL1B'689'6
€60 8ZL'LL
000

98 95/
92628

LZ 619
BEVLP'B9L
S6 ¥
19621181
000
8LYIEEL
8y vvL'v8
16 LE6'ES
¥5 60022
918156
00005
000
v0'LLT'9Y
96 86€'62
G661

000

006

9E 6€€'£9
G686

000

000

€9 ¥
TLSL8
18296'SCH
000

000

000

P Z0E'9
1£°985'C)
Lz'oLL'zel
75502
200

96 6EE'18E
St 690'985
00 9€Z

Sy oLo'Lze't
19'9/6'92
PE129'LY
78'656'68
yLEVE' DY
68'698'CY
000
8916t
60 88586V ¥
(0z0z11iL)
@suUplRg pPUN4

S#

6-666-6666-666 IUN020Y Buipugy

0-00-000-0000-000 :JUNOJdY uibeg

SL13SSY A3X14 TYH3INID - 0008

QNN DONIYYIID ITEYAVL SINNOIDY = 0052
ANN4 AONIOV 31aAIN INOLS - ZZEL
ANN4 AONIOV HOIH 3NOLS - LZEL
LNNODIV ONINYITO TIOHAYd * 0LEL

Q4 TYdIONIEd NOILD3S HINIILXIS = L 122
LNIW3NILIY INSSI ANOS 96756 - LEOY
S10T S3IYIS "ILON TN € - LZ0V

JLON 1V4LYOHS 0202-610Z * 6L0%

JLON 1V4LYOHS 6102-840Z - 810%

2LON TIV3LYOHS 8L02-210Z * LLOV

3JLON TIV41HOHS £102-9L0Z - 910%
IDIAY3S 1830 TIV4LHOHS 9102-610Z * §10p
SS300NS INOLS * 0262

S103r0¥d NOILYDIILNY3E - 2062

S10Z S31H3IS 'FLON XvL AALINM - L06Z
MOYDST AYLSIHOS =082
NOILYSNIdWOD LINIWAOTJWINN =028
LNVHD ONINYYITAYNLNIO 1SLZ- 2182
AITTLIL= 4182

ANN4H d38d HO3L 03 - D0A=¥LLT

Y001 B 3LVLS - NAT WNOILYOOA * LLLZ
TO0HISIHd 03dS - 0292

€ 149vd - YH3 3 3dS-0192

0ZAd ¥3SS3-065¢C

TOOHISI Y- YV = 9952

ALIYND HHOL dWI V-1 3TLIL = H1SZ
$3SN4 ¥ 90718 TO0HOIS 433~ 0Lve
INOONI MO ANY TvdNY A 3TLIL - LLEZ
ANN4 LSOO NIWAY A3LYCITOSNOD * 0622
LNIWIAOHHWI TOOHDS (e)E00L-1 ITLIL - ELLE
QISvg -V IFLL" 2z

9LAd HINS NOILIMLNN QUHD = 9212
NOILIMLON ANHO = 0L 12

AS3 a3 A3dS - €602

LLAd AS3 A3 03dS - 1602

SWIVID NINQY G3SvE TOOHDS ~ 0r6L
S103royd TvI03dS - SE6L

INOYINI 8 OATd NOILOIS HLSL “ 0£6L
SANNS LSIHILNI NOILO3S HLSL - 0vet
ANN4 OILFTHLY ~ S5 1k

ANNA LOV TvHINID F13 MY3d ~ vShHL
ANN4 1OV T¥EINTO 313 INOLS “ €541
aNN4 LV N3O HOS 31aAIN INOLS - 254t
Q4 ALIAILOY Tvd3NIO HOIH SNOLS = 1G4
MSIY LV~ StiL

ANN4 NOILYONA3 TWIO3dS ~ 0ELE

ANN4 IONYNILNIVIN LOIMLSIA - 0ZL L

pung

020¢/L€/20-0202/L0/L0 LO ‘POUSH

020z/62/6 2keq voday



MEMO

TO: Ms. Owen and School Board Members
FROM: Cassie Hardy
SUBJECT: 2019-2020 Amended Budget

DATE: September 29, 2020

Please approve the Amended Budget for the 2019-2020 year. Total
Revenues equal $24,366,723.23, total Expenditures equal $24,368,500.32,
and total Fund Balance is $7,806,437. This ends the year with a total
Deficiency of Revenues Over Expenditures of $1,777.09.

All funds were adjusted from budget figures to actual expenditures/revenues
with the exception of some federally funded funds. These federally funded
funds remain as set with the original budget; however, revenues equal
expenditures for all federal funds.

The attached shows budget to actual for district funded funds. These include
District Maintenance, Special Education (district), At-Risk, Stone Success,
and Vocational Funds. These yielded a total savings of $1,296,480 from
what was originally budgeted in these funds.

The attached also shows the calculation of fund balance. The fund balance
of the General Fund as of June 30, 2020, is $7,523,430.76. The calculation
of seven percent of current District Maintenance revenue equals
$1,213,374.06. This balance meets the 7% fund balance requirement as
stated in our district board policy DGA.



STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
FY 2019-2020

EXPENDITURES IN DISTRICT MAINTENANCE, SPECIAL EDUCATION (District Paid), AT-RISK,

VOCATIONAL, & STONE SUCCESS

Original
Budget

Revenues

19,605,284.12

Amended
Budget

19,962,486.72

Difference

(357,202.60)

Salaries & Benefits

Expenditures

16,823,962.01

3,546,782.90

Total Expentitures

20,370,744.91

16,147,754.72

2,926,510.03

19,074,264.75

676,207.29

620,272.87

1,296,480.16

FUND BALANCE

Total Revenue in District Maintenance

District Maintenance

7% Fund Balance for 2019-2020 per

Boad Policy DGA

General Fund, Fund Balance
as of 06/30/2020 Amended Budget

17,333,915.19

1,213,374.06

7,523,430.76



WV 8L:21:LL 020Z/62/6 :pajulld € jo | abed (AQYVHD) 0202 Ad fjuno) suoig - ¥ Aq pasemod uoyieley
wm._:“_ncoa@
(60°222°)) 00'0 000 16°982 0/'G62'601 00°0 (21°265°1S1'L) TV LE2'65E") JoAQ sanusAsy jo (Aousiolag)sseox3
_
2£005°'89¢'vC 000 000 000 ¥9°202'91¢ 00'0 28'708'2£6'S 98'266'812'8L sainypuadx3 |ejo)
|000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SE[NTe]
¥1°1£6'G8 000 000 000 18'€9Z'vC 00°0 000 £6°/99'19 Isesey|
68'9zZ)°/€€ 000 00'0 000 £8°8E1'261 000 000 20°889'v 1L [ediound
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 80IM8S 1980
1£°€69'02 000 000 000 000 000 1£°€69'02 1000 uonoNASUOY pue uopisinboy sepiioe
£5'6%6'92 000 000 000 000 000 z.619'8L 18626, uoRoeg YIUSsIXIg
65°G20'981°}L 000 000 000 000 000 65°620'981'L 000 S8OIAISS [EUOHONLSUILON
|99°2£0'€+0°'6 000 00'0 000 000 000 98'99L'vEL'C 08°0/8°806°9 seo|nag poddng
859°680'699°¢l 000 000 000 000 000 82'6¥2'€L5'C 0£°9£8'660°1 | uoponsu|
sainypuadx] _
_
€2°€22'99¢E'vT 000 000 167982 ¥£'866'52E 000 02°20Z'18V'Y 82°0£.'855'61 senuaAsy [ejo ) m
69'$8G5'cZL 000 000 16982 000 000 88'62/'C 98°210'6L 1 $90IN0S UOOSS LuaaIxIg
l86'e9v'/12'e 000 000 000 000 000 ££7£2'590'S S9'LET'CS) $80IN0G [eJapa-
90°€99'L 10'Y1 000 000 000 000 00'0 €L°€SY'€96 £€'602'8¥0°Cl SeINog sleIs
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 $80IN0S Sjelpaulisuy|
¥SLLO'PLO'L 000 000 000 $£'866'62¢ 000 9L \¥L'8hY ¥ 122'652'9 $90IN0G |2907]
SONuUBADY
__Eo 1 QOINIRG |BUIBIY) asudisjug ISni] Jusuewd | 921A98S 198Q sjo9foid |enden anuUaAsy |e1oads  ||elauan)
_ sadA] pund Aejeudoid sadA] pun |BJUSWIUIOADD)

020¢/s0/0l

‘ponolddy sl X peopuswy

:paroiddy aieq

Jeulbuo

0Z0Z ‘o€ aunr Buipus Jeak sy} Jo4
poday 31abpng pauiqwog juaiing jeba yas
1O1R41SId TOOHIS ALNNOD INOLS



WV 8L:L1L L1l 0202/62/6 :pajuld ¢ jo Z ebed (AQYVYHD) 0202 Ad Ayuno) auols - v9 Aq pasomod uoyjerely
(oe'8pL'12) 00'0 000 1T189°L 19°'68€'09¢ 000 (£8°106'122'L) $9'9/0'8€6 saoueeqg pung ul abuey) JoN
|
(Lz'16'6l) 000 000 9¢°006 16°€60°LSL 000 62'6569'62¢ (£2°099°L0%) (sesn) saainog Buoueur JaYIO [BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 80UENSS| }Jg9Q U0 WNIWald
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sesf) Bupueul J8YIQ SNOBUE|SISIA

weaby molosy

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 199Q Awepedy suoZ peyllend o} Juswied
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 jusby moios3 puog papunjey o} Juswihed
2T 1SE'061°) 000 000 000 €L'9L0'C 000 95'856'761 £G°285'c66 INO stjsuRL] JBYI0
8Z'6¥9'CY 000 000 000 000 000 8T'6v9'Ch 000 INQ sIefsuel] SIS0Q JoaIlpul
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 seoInog Buioueul JaYjO snoaueldosIyy
[o00 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 00'0 Jusby Mmo10s3 0} sjuswAed
8/'626'8¥)’L 000 000 9€°006 ¥0'0LL'ESL 000 €1°€0€' 197 §2'919'22S U sigysuel] J8Yi0
VWSVIT Y 000 000 000 000 000 000 LSVIT LY SIS0D 10311pU|
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Apadoud Jayj0 Jo sjes
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 juswdinb3 uopenodsuel | jo sjes
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SalI8A009Y $S07 doUEINSU|
00°1€8'22 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°1L€8°C¢ (s)esea |epdeq jo uopdaou)
|00’ 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (s)ueo jo spasaold
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 spuog Buipunysy Jo spaadoid
loo0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 spuog uonebiiqo |eisudD Jo SPRO0Id
_ (sasn) seoinog Bupueul4 1BYIO
‘1ejop 90IAI8S |BUIBIU| asudiajug 1Snu| jusueuwad | 991M9g 199 sjoafold |enden anusAdy lepedg | [essuss

sadA] pung Aejsudold

sadA] pun [BJUSWIUISAOS)

0¢0¢/so/01

‘parolddy sjeq

‘poroiddy sleq X Ppopuswy

feulbLQ

0Z0Z ‘0g @unpr Buipua Jeak ay} Jo4

uoday 196png pauiquio juaiing jeba vas

10141813 TOOHOS ALNNOD INOLS



WY 8L:LL:L1 0202/62/6 :Paiulid

:e1e(]

:a1eq

¢ jo ¢ abed

(sweu pajuud)

(a1njeubis)

(sweu pajuud)

(e1nyeubis)

(AQUVH?) 0Z0Z Ad Auno) auolg - ¥9 Aq pasamod uoyesen

:Auejal09g pleog

:uopisald pleog

pajep sejnuiw pieoq INo Ul pajou Sse pieoq jooyds auy) Aq panoidde usaq sey poday 196png pauiquio) pspuswy eAoge oy |

00°2E¥'908'L |00°0 (000 |8 71691 €¢°161'19¢ 00°0 (11'656'L¥2) 9/°0€+'€2s"L 0Z0Z ‘0¢ aunf

000 |oo0 {000 1000 000 000 000 000 (no)uy Jejsuel Ainbae [enpisey
Aojyusau|

000 00'0 000 000 000 000 1000 000 Joj anesay ul (eseslda()esealou]

0€'681'828', 000 000 11282191 ZL’101'10L 000 9e'Cy6'cl6 L1 ¥GE'S85°9 palelsal se L0z ‘L AInp

(00°299) 000 000 000 000 000 89'9€5'9 (89861°2) sjusuisnlpy polad Jold

|og 2v8'828°L 000 000 bL'282'291 Z.'10L° 1oL 00'0 89°G0¥'296 |627255'265'9 6L0Z ‘L Anp

| _ _ sbBujuseg paulejay / seouefeg pund |

| |

|ejo} 90IAI8S |ewalu| asudisjug ISNI| jusuewidd |9o1M9S 1990 sjoafoid |enden anusAay |eloads | |elauan)

sadA] pung Alejoudolg sadA] pun4 |BJUSWIUISAOLD)

020¢/S0/0L

‘ponciddy sleq X popuswy

:panoiddy sjeq

leuibuQ

0Z0Z ‘0¢ aunr Buipusa Jeak ay) Jo4
yoday jabpng pauiquos Jusiin jebe vas
13141S1d TO0HIS ALNNOD ANOLS



WV €£:¥6°1 1 0202/62/6 :pajuld 6Z Jo | abed (AQYVHD) 020Z Ad Zuno) suolg - vd Aq pasemod uoyjelep
sainyipuadxg
SOEV9’l ¥57152'S (e6°L¥1'S52) (65°¥89'£52) 6.°6.8'969'L JaAQ SanuaAay jo (Aoualoys(q)ssadxy
1S'608°LE 81°S6E'901 62°911'601 TTeTY'S98'L 0t'6€0'269'GL sainjipuadxy |ejol
000 000 000 000 000 Jauyio
000 000 000 000 £6'299°19 18819
000 00°0 000 000 Z0°'889'virL [ediound
000 000 000 000 000 808G 190
000 000 000 000 000 uoponJsuoY pue uonisinboy senioe
000 000 000 000 000 uoPoss ylussIg
000 000 000 000 000 S8OIAISS [BUOIONISUILON
000 000 9EV16°9L2 9/7261'6/1 6£'26¢€'161'9 seoineg poddng
1G'608°LE 8/°66£°901 £6°102°261 o9¥'0£9'G89°L 90°/2¢£'c£6'8 uononusy|
salnypuadxy
9L'esh'ee CLPOLLL 9£'899'¢G1 £9°8¢1'/09'L 61°GL6'CES L SanuaAsy |BJo]
000 000 000 000 000 $80UN0G UOROG YIUSdXIS
000 000 000 000 ££'8€'vCl $80IN0g |elapad
000 00°0 9€'899'¢S1 62°£98'G09°} 89°1/9'882°L1 $80IN0G 8JBIS
1000 000 000 000 000 $80.N0S SJEIPBULISIY|
'91°EGH'eE TCLIYILLL 000 veGi8') 81°668'076'S $82IN0g |E207]
SONUBADY
anNnd a4 ALIAILDY
10V NIO HOS 31aAIN INOLS-ZSL L AVE3NIDO HOIH INOLS-LSLY MSIY LV-SPLE AONN4 NOILYONA3 VIO3dS-0EL ANN4 IONYNILNIVIN 1OTH1SIG-021H1

| abed

adA] pung |eiauag

0202/S0/01

:ponciddy ajeq X pepuswy

‘panoiddy ayeq leuibuo

0202 ‘0 aune Buipua Jeak ay) 104

Hoday 1abpng Buluiquo Juauing jeba vas

1J1¥1SId TOOHOS ALNNOD INOLS




WV €£:¥S:LL 020Z/62/6 :Peiulid 62 Jo Z abed (AQYVHI) 0Z0Z Ad fjuno) auoig - vo Aq pasramod uoyjerey
L EPE Y - 698°698'ct 000 89°'L61'L Zv'905'98t'y 020z ‘0g aung
000 000 000 000 000 (InO)u| 184suely Aynbe |enpisey
000 000 000 000 000 \CO«C®>C_ 10} 9Atesal Ul Ammmw._owﬁ_vmmmo._oc_
L09Lv'CY 1S L¥6'9F 0€°218°C 89'¥5T'8 15°625'¥89'C pajeisal se 61.0¢ ‘L AInr

000 000 000 000 (89'889'0) ssunsnlpe poued uoud |

209.Y'2Y 15 L¥6'9Y 02182 89'¥52'8 61°812'169'¢ gLoc 'L Anp |

wmc_c._mm poauleloy / seduejeg pun4

_
10298} (89°120'¢) (02182 (00°€92'9) 16°926°1L08 seouejeg pung ul abuey) joN
r'eee (zz'eze's) €9'0£9'252 65°126'05¢2 (88'206'768) (sesn)seainog Buioueurd JayiQ (B3O L
000 000 000 000 000 8ouenss| 1gag uo wnjwald
1000 000 000 000 00°0 sas Buoueurd JayiO snosuel@os|y
_ ueby moIosg
000 000 000 000 000 19eQ Awspeosy auoz payieny o} juswied
000 000 000 000 |000 aby morsg puog pepunjay o} Juswied
|06°8YY S/'G1Z'9L 00°9/¢ 000 82781656 QO susysuel] YO
000 000 000 000 000 INO su1sysuel| SIS0 Joa1pU|
1000 000 000 000 000 $90.n0g Bujoueul JaYlO Snoaue|RosIy
000 000 000 000 000 jusby moios3 0} sjuswhed
_ zeTLe £5°768°2 £9°900°€52 65126052 638G/ uj s1sysuel] 120
moo.o 000 000 000 (Ken TRy S1S0Q JoalIpy|
1000 00°0 000 000 000 Apadoid 19y10 o oles
000 000 000 000 000 juswdinb3 uolepodsuel] jo sjeg
000 000 000 000 000 S3USA0D3Y $S07 aduelnsuy|
|000 000 000 000 00°1€8°CC (s)esea |ende) Jo uondeou)
000 000 000 000 000 (s)ueoT jo spasoold
000 000 000 000 000 spuog Buipunjoy Jo spasooid
000 000 000 000 000 spuog uonebiiqo [essuag Jo spasdold

anNnd ad ALIALLOY
1OV N39O HOS 31QGIW 3NOLS-ZSLL | TvHINTO HOIH INOLS-IGLL MSIY LY-SvLL QNN NOLLYONGI VIOAdS-0E} b QNN IONYNILNIYIN LOIY1SIT-0Z 11 (sesn)ssoinog Buioueuly Jayio

¢ 9bey

adA] puny |eJauag

0Z02/S0/0L  :paroiddy @jeq X papuswy

:panoiddy sjeq leuibuo

02Z0Z ‘0¢ aunp Buipua Jeak ayy 104

Hoday jebpng Buluiquo) jus.uny [eba1 vas

L1IJI1LSId TOOHOS ALNNOD IANOLS



WY ££:¥5:L1 0202/62/6 P3julld 62 Jo ¢ abed (AQYVH)) 020Z A4 Aunog auolg - ¥ Aq pasamod uoljerep
sainypuadxgy
(627 118'%1) 15101911 VSGLLL (0g'60¢) 91018 19AQ SONUDARY Jo (Adualdyeq)ssaoxy
621187l 18°626'L LrErL‘86 506212 0168592 sainypuadx3 [ej0)L
000 000 000 000 000 By10 |
000 000 000 000 000 1ses8jy|
000 000 000 000 000 [ediound
000 000 000 000 000 8o1M8g 1990
000 000 000 000 000 uopoNISUC) pue uolisiNboy saljioe-
000 186262 000 000 000 UonoeS YUseXIs
000 000 000 000 000 $90|AI8S [BUORONISUIUON
6211871 000 000 000 000 seoneg poddng
000 000 Lrevl 86 50'6£.°12 0168502 uononysuj
saln)ipuadxy
|
|000 8¢°LE€0'YTl 76'9G8'S01 G162v'LZ 92°66¢£'1T SONUaAaY [ej0L
000 98'/10'641 000 000 000 $82.N0S UOID3S LUSAXIS
000 000 000 000 000 $92IN0G |e19pa-
000 000 000 000 000 $00IN0g 9Bl
000 000 000 000 000 $92IN0g 8jeIpauULBIU|
000 Z5°€10's 76°958'S0L Ggl62rLe 92'66£°'22 $90IN0S |BOOT
SanuaAay
JA0OHdWI SANNd aNNd
_ '? ©079 NOILOIS H194-0¢61 1SIUILNI NOILD3S H19L-0¥8L ANN- DIL3THLY-GSL L ANN4 LDV TVHINID T AHII-SL L 10V TVH3INIO N33 ANOLS-ESLE

_m abeyq

adA] pund [eJausn

020¢/s0/01

‘porciddy ajeq X popuswy

:panciddy eyeq jeubuQ

0202 ‘0¢ aunp Buipus Jesk ayj Jo4
uoday jebpng Buluiquios Juaung jebas] vas
10141SId TOOHJS ALNNOD 3INOLS



WV €€:¥S L) 0202/62/6 :patuld 62 Jo v abed (AQHVYH)) 020Z Ad fluno) auols - v9 Aq pasamod uoyjelep
00'9€2 S'910'128°} 19°9/6'92 Y129 LY 7865668 0Z0Z ‘o€ dunf
000 000 000 000 000 (inO)uj Jaysuey Aynbs [enpisay
000 000 000 000 000 \Coucw>c_ 10} BAdasal Ul Amwmm._own_vwwmmtoc_
00°00L 817'2L0'2TL’) 0L L9Z'6L $9°0£6°L¥ 99°'6¥1°68 pajeisal se 6L0Z ‘L AInr
000 000 (00°019) 000 000 slusuysnipe pouad Joud
00°001 8¥'2.0'22L’L oviiL'el ¥9°0€6° LY 99'6¥1'68 6102 ‘L Ainp

wmc_c._wm_ poulielay / sedueleg pund
00°9€l 16°$16'86 1§°GLL' (0g°60€) 91018 saouejeg pun4 uj abueyd jaN
62 L¥6' YL (09261'21) 000 000 000 (sesn)seaunog Buioueuly Jayy [er0L
00°0 000 000 000 000 80UBNSS| 198 U0 Wnjwald
000 000 000 000 000 sas( Buoueul 1oyiO snosue|aosIy
_ eby moios3
000 000 000 000 000 1980 Awapesy auoZz payllenp o} juswied
1000 000 000 000 000 jueby moI0s3 puog papunjay 0} juswAed
00°0 09° /G121 000 000 000 QO s19fsuel] JBYIO
000 000 000 000 000 INQ sI8jsuel} s}jsoD Joallpu|
000 000 000 000 000 $20.n0g Buioueuly Jay}O snosueaosiiy
1000 000 000 000 000 eby mo1083 0} sjuawAed
67 LV6'FL 000 000 000 000 Ul s1spsuel] Jauio
_oo.o 000 000 000 000 150D J0311py|
000 000 000 000 000 Auedold 18410 Jo sjes
000 000 000 000 000 jusdinb3 uonepodsuel] Jo ajeg
000 000 000 000 00°0 S9II9A003Y S$SO7} aduelnsu|
000 00'0 000 000 000 (s)eseo |ende) jo uondaou
000 000 000 000 000 (s)ueon jo speeooid
000 00'0 000 000 000 spuog Buipunjay jo spssoold
000 00'0 000 000 000 spuog uonheblqQ [e1suss) Jo speaoid

_m._m>%w__m_m_.>_ __,_o_.romw HL91-0E6L Mwmm“m__hz_ NOILOTS H191-0v8) aNNa OILITHLVSSLL GNN4 10V TYH3INID 313 W3d-+SLE n._rvn_u@“_._ém_zmw W313 INOLS-€S1L (sasn)seoinog Buoueul JaYyi0

|y abed adA} pund |eJaudn)

020¢2/s0/0L

‘panoiddy aleq X pspuswy

:panciddy a1eq

[eubio

020z ‘0g a2unp Buipus 1eak ay) 104

uoday j9bpng Buiuiquios) juaiinyg [eba yas

1OM1SId TOOHOS ALNNOD IANOLS




WV €245 L L 0202/62/6 -paNuLld 6Z Jo g abed (AQYVH) 0202 Ad Munog suoss - v Aq patemod uoyjelely

sainjipuadx3
Tr'1e1'688L 8€912'GE £6'128'E 19AQ S3aNUBASY Jo (Kouaroyaq)ssaoxy
987668128l 000 000 sainjipuadx3 |ejoL
000 000 000 BYy10
. £6°/99°19 000 000 1saI18)U]|
_ z20'889'v¥ L 000 000 |lediduugd
000 000 000 20IAI8S 1990
000 000 000 . uo[jonJsuoy) pue uolsinboy salyjioe
18°626'L 000 000 uopoeg yjusaxig
000 000 000 S90IAI9S |BUONONIISUIUON
080/8006'9 000 000 seoineg Hoddng
0£°9€8'G60'L | 000 000 | uoponxsy|
u sainypuadx3y
|
8C'0£.'855'61 8€'9lL/2'Ge €6°118°¢ | SONUaAdY |BjoL
98°/10'6L1L 000 000 $92IN0S UO0|J09S YJuaalXIS
GO'LET'TSL 2€°€68'42 000 $90JN0S [BISpad
_ £€°60Z'870'CL 000 000 $80.n0g 9)e1S
_ 000 000 000 $821N0G dlelpawLaiu)|
Y¥'112'6£2'9 90¢€e8’'.L €6°L/8'¢ $99IN0S [8007]
SONUAASY
_ sjejo] Buiquion SWIVIO NINGY 03SVE TOOHOS-0¥64 | S1O3r0dd TvIO3dS-5e61
|§ abed adf] pung |esauan
0202/S0/01  ‘peAciddy ejle@ X pspuswy 020Z ‘0 aunp Buipus Jeak ayy 104
:panorddy syeg  ~  [eulbuQ yoday jabpng Buiuiquio) yuaun) |ebe yas

L1O1¥1SId TOOHIS ALNNOD INOLS



WY €€:¥G 11 0202/62/6 -Paiulld 62 Jo 9 sbed (AQNVHD) 020Z Ad Auno) suoyg - ¥ Aq patamod uoyjeiep
-~ lorosv'ezss 0 |eeeeetise ~ |st'690'98g ~ 0zoz'ogsunp
000 000 000 (InQO)uy taysuelny Aunba fenpisay
000 000 000 A1ojusAul Jo) BAISSBI Ul (9SBBID9(])9SEAIOU|
L1'$GE'685'9 8G°€29'GYE 25°161'285 paieysal se 6L0Z ‘L AInr
(89'861'2) 000 000 syuawisnipe pouad Joud
6.'255'265°9 85°€C9'GYE 267261285 6102 ‘L Ainp
sBuiuie pauiejey / seouejeg pund
G9'9/0°8€6 8€'9l2'6e £6'1/8'¢ saouejeg pund uj abueyn joN
(22°099'L0%) 000 000 (sasn)saainog Buioueulq Jayjp |ejoL
000 000 000 _ aouenss| }ga uo wnjwald
000 000 000 sasn Buioueul4 JayiO snoauejaosIy
Juaby molios]
000 000 000 198 Awapesy suoz paylenp o) Juswied
000 000 000 _ jusby moIos3 puog papunioy o) JuswAied
£6°29£'¢66 000 |ooo I INO SJajsUBL] 18I0
000 000 000 | INO SI8JSuUBI] S]SOD 1981Ipy]
000 000 000 _ s821n0g Buloueul4 JaY1O snosue||8asIy _
000 000 000 __ Wwoby moJos3 o] sjuswihed |
6Z'919'/2S 000 000 U] sleysuely BUYIO
(Kol T A 87 000 000 sJsoQ joellpyl |
000 000 000 Auedoid JayiO Jo s|eS
000 000 000 juswdinb3 uonepodsuel] jo sjeg
000 000 000 SBILIBA003Y S$SOT adueInsuy|
00°1€8°2C 000 000 (s)asean |ende) jo uondaouy|
00°0 000 000 (s)ueo Jo spasooid
000 000 000 spuog Buipunjay Jo speadold
00°0 000 000 spuog uoiebliqQ |e1ouax) Jo Spaad0ld
sejoL Buquon SWIV1O NINQY A3SvE TOOHIS-0v6L | SLO3rOYd TIO3dS-SE6L (sesn)ssounog Buioueuld JauiQ |

g abeyq

ad£] pund |e1auag |

0202/S0/0L  :peroiddy @je@ X papuswy
:paaoiddy eyeq  ~—  [euiBup

0202 ‘0¢ aune Buipua Jeak ay} Jo4

Hoday jobpng Buluiquo juaiing jeba] yas

LIIY1SId TO0HIS ALNNOID INOLS



WV £€:¥S 11 0202/62/6 :Pajuld 6Z 4o 2 abey (AQHVHO) 020Z Ad funog suos - o Aq pasamod uouyjesely
sainypuadx3y .
000 (¥6'569'CS) 12°89.°C 000 000 J3AQ SaNudA3Y jo (Aouardyaq)ssaoxy
000 ¥0°GS¥80€"1L 06'890°8L 000 00°¥PE'061 sain)puadx3 [ejoL
000 000 000 000 000 8410
000 000 000 000 000 jsals|
000 00°0 000 000 000 [ediound
000 000 000 000 000 90IMSS 199Q
000 000 000 000 000 UoONISUCY pue UoHISINboY sanjoe
000 000 000 000 000 UoN99S YJUasIXIS
000 1886291} 000 000 000 SBDIAISG |BUOHONIISUIUON
000 £2°9/8'Sv1 508108 000 000 seoineg poddng
000 000 §8'050'0l 000 00°¥¥€'061 uononasuj _
saJnypuadx3|
_ %
000 0L°65L'¥S2')L L1°1€8°0¢ 000 00'vrE'061 SONUIAIY |ejol _
|
000 000 000 000 000 $92.N0S UOII0SS YIUSaIXIS
000 8€°010°¢S6 000 000 000 so0Inog |esopey |
000 88°008°cl 21°7€8°0¢ 000 00'v¥€'06L $804N0S 9elS
000 000 000 000 000 $30.N0S jeIPaULIBU|
1000 ¥8°.¥6'88¢2 000 000 000 $92IN0S |B207
SanuaAsy
WYHOOUd

_wr>n_ NS NOLLIMLINN aIHO-921e

NOILIYLINN aTIHO-0L1C

AS3 03 a2dS-€60C

LLAd AS3 Q3 03dS-1602

NOILINDOI3d TOOHOS-0202

_ / obed

adA] pung anuaaay |eloadg

0¢0¢/s0/01

‘parciddy areg

:peroiddy sjeg X pepuswy

euibuo

020Z ‘0g aunp Buipua Jeak ayj} Jo4
yoday j8bpng Buluiqwo) Juaung jeba] yas
1O1M1S1d TOOHOS ALNNOJ INOLS



WV €€:¥5° L1 0202/62/6 -Pajulid 6¢ Jo g abed (AQYVH9) 0Z0Z Ad Ajuno) auols - v9 Aq pasamod uoyjelely
1£°985°CL L£7Z91°191 28's0z'LL z00 000 020z ‘og aunr
000 000 000 000 000 (inQ)u| Jaysuely Alnba [enpisay
000 000 000 000 000 AlOJuaAUj JO} 9AIBSSI Ul (9SBRI09(])aSESIOU|
1€'985°Z1 G6'008°cie ST eV’ 200 000 pejelsal se 6L.0Z ‘L Anr
000 000 000 000 000 sjusuisnipe pouad Jold
L€98G°C1 G6°008'€C GCIEV'8 200 000 6102 'L AInp

sbujuie psuiejay / seoueeg pund
000 (85°8£9'9/) L12'891°C 000 1000 sasuejeg pung u1 abueyg jeN

_
000 (y9zv6'22) 000 000 000 (sesn)seainog Buioueuld Jay3Q [eYIOL
1000 000 000 000 000 8Juenss| g8 uo wniwald
|00°0 000 000 000 000 sas Butoueul JayyO snoaue(@osiy
sby molios3

000 000 000 000 000 | 199Q Awspeoy suoz payienp o) juswied |

000 000 000 000 000 By MoIosT puog popunjey o} Juswhed |
000 ¥1'669'y 000 000 000 InQ sisjsuel] JBYl0
000 0s'cre'sl 000 000 000 INQ sigjsuel] §180Q 103JIpuj
000 000 000 000 000 $921nog Buidueul JBYIO SNoaue||9dsIpy
1000 000 000 000 000 wsby moios3 0} sjusihed
000 000 000 000 000 U sigysuel] JBYIo
1000 000 000 000 000 §180Q 108.Ipy|
000 000 000 000 000 Auedold 19O Jo BfeS
000 000 000 000 000 Juswdinb3 uonepodsuel] jo ses
000 000 000 000 000 SBII9A008Y SSOT doUeINsSU|
000 00'0 000 000 000 (s)esea ende) jo uondaou
000 000 000 000 000 (s)ueo Jo spesooid
000 000 000 000 000 spuog Buipunysy Jo spaaoold
000 000 000 000 000 spuog uonebiqQ [eious9) Jo spaa0Id

9LAd HWS NOLLINLNN QTIHO-92Z12 NOILIYLNN GTIHD-0LLZ AS3 Q3 Q3dS$-€602 LLAd AS3 G3 D3dS-1602 ﬁ%_._wmwmom_z TOOHOS-0Z02 (sasn)saainog Bujoueuly YO

g abey

adA] pung anuaAay |ejoadg

0coc/so/oL

‘paroiddy @) X pspuswy

‘panoiddy e1eq Jeuibup

0202 ‘0€ aunp Buipus Jeak ayj Jo4
Hoday jabpng Buluiquiog jJuaung jeba yas
12141SId TOOHOS ALNNOJ INOLS



WV €€:¥5:L1 0202/62/6 -P3luld 62 Jo 6 abed (AQUVHD) 020Z Ad fiunod auolg - v Aq pasamod uoyjelely
_
sainyipuadxgy
(ze1vL'se) (z9281'402) (68°9¥8'S12) (£8'89'62) 6€°200°L1 JOAQ SaNUBASY jo (Aousrolaqg)ssadx]
L2 L¥8'ES 29'281v0T €l'eer'ole S9'6£0'07L°L ¥6°068'S seanypuadx3 |ej0L
_
000 000 00’0 000 000 Byio
000 000 000 000 000 1salau|
Moo.o 000 000 000 000 [ediound
10070 000 000 000 H.oo.o soinesIged |
000 000 000 000 000 UoONASUOD PUE UOHISINDOY s3l
000 000 000 000 000 uonosg Yjuasxis
|00'6.5"€ 000 000 Y2 656°cl ¥6°068°S S8OIAISS |EUOHONIISUILON
L7'605'9r 29'281'¥0T 000 06'¥8Y'eSy 000 seoInIeg poddng
08'85.'¢c 000 €1°2ev0.L2 15°G65°€L9 000 uoponysul |
seinypuadx3
_
68'501'82 000 ¥2'G85vS 8/°€G€'090'L ££'868°9L sanuanay _Eo._L
|
000 000 00’0 000 000 $30IN0S UOIOSS YJUSAXIS |
68'501°8¢ 000 AL 8/°€G€'090°L ££'8689 $82IN0g |eJapaq
000 000 000 000 000 $90.1N0g 3je1S
000 000 000 000 000 $90.N0S SjeIpauIsi|
000 000 000 000 000 $90JN0g (8207 |
SONUAADY |
3INODNI ann4 LNIWIAOHLNI |
| MO ONY V0™ A 2LIL-LLEZ 15092 NINGY G3LYAITOSNOD-062Z | TOOHDS (B)E004- I1LIL-E12Z oISYa -V | 31LIL-L1ZE 61AINOD-NOLLIMLAN TTHD-081Z
'6 abed adA] pung anuaaay [e1sadsg |

020¢/S0/0L

iparoiddy sjeq X pepuswy

:penciddy ajeq leuibuQ

020Z ‘0€ aung Buipus Jeak ayj} 104
uoday jabpng Buluiquos Juaun) jeba yas
1J14.1S1d TOOHOS ALNNOD INOLS



WV €€:95-L1 0202/62/6 :Pajulid

62 40 01 abed

(AQUVHD) 020Z Ad funo) auolg - ¥ Aq paramod uoyjere

0202 ‘o€ aunr

(ze 1v2Z'92) (€221€ 1Y) (68'978'512) (9€°28'6.2) ¥8°€55'GlL

00'0 000 0070 000 000 (InO)u Jeysueyy Aynba [enpisey
000 000 000 00'0 000 AlojusAul Joj aAI8sal Ul (8sBaloag)asealou|
000 89°219'0 000 68'9. 000 pajejsal se 6102 ‘| AIne
000 892199 000 (0092) 000 sjuswisnipe pouad Joud
00'0 000 000 68251 000 6102 ‘L AInp
| sBujure] pauiejay / seouejeg pun4
(ee"1¥2'92) (1v'526'LY) (689v8's12) (sz'106's.2) | ¥8'€55'GL seouejeg pung ui abuey) 13N

|
|

[(00°008) 12252951 000 (8e'512'961) SY'ovs'y (sasn)saaunog Buroueul] 19y3Q je3oL
lo00 000 000 000 000 90UENSS| 1q9(] UO Wnjwald
|00°0 000 000 000 000 sasn Budueul JOYIO SNosuelSsIy
[ aby moiosy
00°0 000 000 000 000 192 Awapeoy auoz payl(en o} JudAed
00'0 000 000 000 000 1usby moios3 puog papunjay o} juswAhed
100°00G 000 000 06'92.°28I 000 IO slejsuel] YO
|oo0 000 000 06°858'€l 89°Z51 INQ s1gjsuel | s}s09 J0811pY|
_oo.o 000 000 000 000 $801n0g Buroueul] JayiO snosue|jaosIy
000 000 000 000 000 uaby moios3 0} sjuswifed
000 V2 1ST'95 1 000 ro.lg €1°669't U sisjsuel] 1BYI0
000 000 000 000 000 818090 10841pU|
000 000 000 000 000 Ayedoid 1840 Jo sles
000 000 000 000 000 swdinbg uonepodsuel| Jo seg
000 000 000 000 000 SOLBA0D8Y SS07 adueInsu|
000 000 000 000 000 (s)esea |epde) Jo uondaouy
000 000 000 000 000 (s)ueo jo spesdold
000 000 000 000 000 spuog Bulpunyay Jo spasdold
000 000 000 000 000 spuog uoneblqQ |eseuds Jo speadold
m\_,”‘%Jon__,___,z TVENY AFLILLLEE mmww NINQV Q3LVAIOSNOD-062Z m_ﬂwﬁw\%wwmﬂri FLIL-€I2Z 2lsve - Vi I 1Li-112Z 61AINOD-NOILRILNN QNHO-081Z (sesn)seainog Buueuld Y0

|01 obed

ad/A] pung anuaaay |eadg

020Z/S0/0L  ‘peaociddy @leq X pepuswy

;panoiddy ayeq

feubuo

0202 ‘o€ aunp Buipua Jeak ay} 404

Hoday 3ebpng Buluiquoq juaiing jeba| yas

1J[RM1LSIA TOOHOS ALNNOD IANOILS




WV €€:¥S: 1| 0202/62/6 -paiulld

62 jo || abed

(AQUVHD) 0Z0Z Ad fiuno) auolg - yo Aq pasamod uoypesely

_ . sainjipuadx3y
I(z671€6°€2) (oc'e5e29) 000 (9z°926°12) 60'700'€8 1aAQ SanudAaY jo (AoualoyaQg)ssaoxy
12°/02'29 L' 215'889 000 £6°005'8¢2 000 sainjipuadx3 |ejo L
000 000 000 000 000 Y0

000 000 000 000 000 SEET T

000 000 000 000 000 [edound

000 000 000 000 000 _ oS Igeq |
'000 000 000 000 000 [ uonoNJISUOY pue uolisinboy saioey |
000 000 000 000 000 . uoRoes Yjueaxig _
000 000 000 000 000 S9IAI9G [BUONOMIISUILON |
[¥1°002'02 €€'¥60°€eT 000 S¥'v0.'€ce 000 seojueg poddng |
__B.Bm, W 80°€8Y'SSY 000 8¥'96.'t 000 uogonysul |
| saunypuadx3|
6.°G/2'8¢ LL¥22 929 000 19715961 60'700'c8 sanuaAsy [ejoL
000 000 000 000 000 $80IN0G UOI9S YIUSSIXIS
¥6°692'8¢ LL'¥2Z'929 000 26'€15'9G1 000 $80IN0G [elopa ]
000 000 000 000 00'661°18 $92IN0S 9)e)S
|00°0 000 000 000 000 $80.N0S djeIpaWIBY|
G8'S 000 000 S0 60°608'L $90IN0G €007 |

senuaAay |

TO0OHOS3ud A3dS-0292 8 1¥vd - YH3 3 3dS-0192 AOOCHOSIUd-VYIHY-9952 ALIVNO YHOL W1 V-1 3TUL-LIST S3SNG B ©079 TO0HIS 433-01vC

|1} ofed

adA] punq anuaaAay |e1oodg

0c0¢/S0/0L

‘paroiddy ajeq X pepuswy

:parciddy sjeq leutbuo

0202 ‘0¢ aunf Buipus Jeak ayj Jo4
woday j8bpng Buiuiquos Juauno jebs] vas
101¥1S1d TOOHIS ALNNOD IANOLS



WV €€:¥S:11 0202/62/6 -pajulid

6Z Jo Z| abed

(AQ¥VH9) 020Z Ad Ajunog auols - v Aq paiamod uoyjesep

(10805 +2) (06'€8£°S/) £9% (6zovv'v)  |igzeeszk 0202 ‘0€ dunp
000 000 000 000 000 (InQO)u| Jejsuen Alinbae [enpisay
000 000 000 000 000 AojuBAUL 10} BAI9SAI Ul (9SBB109(])9SEaIoU]
000 000 €'Yy 000 8/°856CY pajeisal se Loz ‘1 AInp
000 000 000 000 000 syusunsnipe pouad Jold
000 000 £9¥ 000 81'856'Ch 6102 '} AInp

sBujuie pauie)sy / ssouejeg pung

{(L0'805'v2) (06°€8¢€'52) 000 (6z°9vv'vl) 60'¥00'€8 sasuejeg pund ul sbueyg joN

_ |

_

(60'9.9) (09:0£0'¢l) 000 (£0°025'2) 000 (sasn)saoinog Buioueuld J1ayjo |e30L

000 000 000 000 000 20UeNss| }geQ Uo Wnjwaid
000 000 000 000 000 sesn Buioueuly JeylQ snosue||sosIy

Juaby mosos3

000 000 00°0 000 000 198 Awepeoy suoz pajyent o} juswAied
000 000 000 000 000 by mo1os3 puog papunjey o} JuswiAed

1000 ev'zie'e 000 €0°025'C 000 INQO sisjsuel] Byl
60925 11’8186 000 000 000 INQ sigysued] SIS0 Joalipul
000 000 000 000 000 seaInog Buueuly JeylO snosue(easIN

moo.o 000 000 000 000 Wby moios3 0} sjuswAed

Poo.o 000 000 000 000 u| siajsuel] »eyo

(000 000 000 000 000 $1S0Q 103lipu|
000 000 000 000 000 Apadold Jay)Q Jo sjeg
000 000 000 000 000 jswdinb3 uopeyodsuel | jo sjeg

000 000 000 000 000 $B119A009Y $S07 aoueInsuy|

loo0 000 000 000 000 (s)esea [endeD jo uondaouy

000 000 000 000 000 (s)ueoT Jo spesdoid
000 000 000 000 000 spuog Buipunjey jo spesoold
000 000 000 000 000 spuog uonebiigo [el1eusy Jo spesao.d

| IOOHDSTYd a3dS-0292 9 18Vd - VH3 03 3dS-019¢ TOOHOSTAd-VHMV-995Z ALITVOD YHOL AN v+ 31U1-LISZ | $3SNE ' 9078 TOOHIS 4330142 (sesn)saoinog Bupueuly JoUO

.NF abed

adA] punq anuaaay |eadg

020¢/S0/01

‘perciddy e)eq X pepuswly

:panoiddy ayeq

[eubuo

0202 ‘0¢ sunp Buipus Jeak ayy Jo4

Hoday jebpng Buluiquog yuanng jeba yvas

1O141SId TOOHIS ALNNOD INOLS



WV €€:¥5:11 0202/62/6 :pajulid

62 Jo ¢| abed

(AQUVHD) 020Z Ad fyuno) suolg - vD Aq pasemod uoyjerep

sainjipuadx3y

10070 000 00°00€'} (1£699'8) (26'261'v22) JaAQ SaNUAARY jo (Aousrolaq)ssaoxy
_
000 00°0 z0'z8e'8L 12°699'S 84°691'v00'L sainypuadxy |ejo)
00°0 000 000 000 00'0 _ leyio _
000 000 000 000 000 | 188U _
000 000 000 000 000 lediouud
000 000 000 000 00'0 80IMI8S 10Q
000 000 000 000 000 uonoNISUOY puUe uolsINboy senive
000 000 000 000 000 UONO9S YJUasIXIS
000 000 09°19 000 000 S8OIAIG [BUOHONJISUIUON
000 000 96°086'7S 000 60'888'CL) seo|neg Hoddng
000 000 or'eee'se 12°699'8 6922168 uoponnsuy|
salnjipuadx3
000 000 20'289'6. 000 18'2/6'62. sanuansy |ejo L
1
000 000 000 000 000 $82.N0G UOIIDS YIUdBXIS
000 000 20'¢89'6. 000 (AR TARAS $82IN0g [eJapa4
000 000 000 000 89'9.2'269 $82I1n0g Bjelg
000 000 000 000 000 $20IN0g SjeIpauLIB)U|
000 000 000 000 LP'291'02 $92IN0G B0
SONUIASY
AINVYD y001 ”
SININSSISSY I ULVLIS-918C ONINYVYIT AINLNID 1S12-C182 Al 3L e ANNd d38d HO3A1L a3 - O0A-vLLC ? 31VYLiS - NA3 TYNOILYOOA-LLLT

¢| abedq

adA pung anuaaay |e1oadg|

0Z02Z/S0/0L  :paroiddy aled X pspuswy

:panoiddy ayeq

|euibuQ

0Z0Z ‘o€ a2unp Buipus Jeak ay) Jo
poday jebpng Bujuiquios jJuainy ebe vas
1OM41SId TOOHJS ALNNOD INOLS




WV €€:¥5: L1 0202/62/6 :pajulid

62 Jo | obed

(AQAUVH9) 020Z A4 Quno) auoig - vD Aq pasemod uoyjerep

000 S6'61 000 0062 9€'6€€°29 0¢0z ‘o€ sunp
000 000 000 000 000 (InO)u| J9jsuey Aunba |enpisay
000 000 000 000 000 Alojuauy 10} BAIasal U) (9SB2109(Q)aSESIOU|
000 S6°61 000 00'62 §9'S06'GY pojelsal se 6,0z ‘L AInr
000 000 000 000 000 sewjsn(pe pouad Joud
000 G6'61 000 0062 G9'G06'GY 6L0Z '} Ainp

sBujuieq paulejay / seouejeg pund
000 000 000 000 Lresv'ie seouejeg pung ul abueyd 1aN
1000 000 (00°00€'1) 12°699'8 89°929'562 (sesn)ssdinog Buoueuld Jayi0 |e30L
000 000 000 000 000 aouenssi jqeQ uo wniwalg
000 000 000 000 000 sas Buoueul JoyyQ snosueleosiy
Jusby moiosg
000 000 000 000 000 1990 Awapedy suoz paylieny o} Juswied
000 000 000 000 000 Jusby moIos3 puog papurnyay o} Juswied
000 000 00°00¢'} 000 000 INQ s18ysuel] JBYio
000 000 000 000 000 INO sigysuel] S1S0] Joallpu|
000 000 000 000 000 seounog Buioueul 1ayjO snosue|aosipy
000 000 000 000 000 Jusby mouos3 0} spuslAed
000 000 000 116998 89'929'66¢2 U] sisfsuel] Jsyo
000 000 000 000 000 S1S0Q 1081IpY|
000 000 000 000 000 Apadold Jay0 Jo sjes
000 000 000 000 000 wswdinb3 uonepodsuel] jo aeg
000 000 000 000 000 S9LIBA00DY SSOT 8dueInsU|
000 000 000 000 000 (s)esee [ended jo uondasou
000 000 000 000 000 {s)ueon jo spessoid
000 000 000 000 000 spuog buipunjay Jo spasooid
000 000 000 000 000 spuog uonebi|qO [essusn Jo spasaoid

INVYO w201
| SLNINSSISSY 3LViS-9182 ONINYYIT AYNLNID LSIT-2L8Z A 314182 QONNJ d3¥d HOAL a3 - QOA-VLLT 2 31YLS - NA3 TYNOLLYDOA-L1iC (sesn)seoinog Buoueuly 1y10

|1 abed

adA] pung anuaAay |eioadg

020¢/so/0l

‘perolddy sleg X pepuswy

‘parolddy aieq feubuQ

0Z0Z ‘0g aunp Buipus Jeak ay) Jo4
Hoday jebpng Buluiquos) Jualsing jeba yas
1J14.LS1d TOOHJS ALNNOD ANOLS




WY €€:¥G L1 0202/62/6 :pajulld

62 Jo | abed

(AQHVHI) 020Z Ad Auno) suoys - ¥ Aq pasamod uoyjelely

_
sainypuadxgy
(0v"896'69%) 000 (££'€69°02) (y8°628%1) ¥8'21¥E J2AQ soNUaAdY Jo (Aauaidyaq)ssaoxy
01'896'69Y 000 1£'€69'02 zL619'8L ST'LiT sainjipuadxy |eyo|
000 000 000 000 000 Bsyo
000 000 000 000 000 s8]
000 000 000 000 000 [ediouud
000 000 000 000 000 #oIes 199
1000 000 1£7€69'02 000 000 uonRONISUOY pue uonisinboy save
00°0 000 000 z.1619'81 000 UoROBS YUasIXIS
000 000 000 000 000 S$8OIAIBS [RUOHONJISUIUON
01'896'69% 000 000 000 STHT s8olAleg oddng
000 000 000 000 000 uonansu|
salnjipuadxg
000 000 000 88'6..°S 60°619 sanuaAay [ejoL
000 00'0 000 88°6/2'¢ 00°0 $80IN0S U008 YjuaaXis
000 000 000 000 000 $82IN0S [e1apa4
000 000 000 000 000 $80IN0g djelS
000 000 000 000 000 $90.N0G SjeIpallisiy|
1000 000 00’0 000 60619 $821N0§ [2207]
SONUIADY
NOILVYSNIdNOD
810Z '3LON XVL a3 LINIT-£06¢ S103rodd NOLLYDIJILNYIF-2062 S10Z SA1YAS 'F10ON XVL GILINITLO6Z | MOUISI AULSIH04-0882 ININAOTIWINN-0Z8Z

G| abeyg

adf] pund anuaaay |eloadg

020¢/so/0L

panoiddy sleq X pepuswy

‘paroiddy ejeq leuibuo

020Z ‘0 aunp Buipua 1eak ay) 104
uoday j@6png Buluiquios juaiing jeba yas
1OI41SId TOOHIOS ALNNOD 3ANOLS




WY £€:95: L1 0202/62/6 -P21ulid

62 Jo 91 abeyd

(AQYVHD) 0202 Ad Ziunog auolg - VO Aq pasamod uoyjesepy

000 00°00S 00°0 v0'2.2°9 96'86€'6¢2 020z ‘0g 8unp _
000 000 000 000 000 (InO)u| 18jsuel; Ayunba [enpisay _
000 000 000 000 000 Alojuanul Joy anesal Ul (9searoa)eseasou] |
07'896'69% 00°00S 1£°€69°0¢ £6'908°65 65'¥5.'8¢e pejelsal se 610z ‘L Aine
000 000 000 000 000 siusuwnsnipe pouad Joud
|0%'896°69F 00°00G 1£°€69'02 £6'908°65 65'1G.'82 6.0z ‘L Ainp
_ sBujuie psuleley / seouejeg pund
|(01"896'691) 000 (££'€69'02) (68°625°Ct) L8479 sadue|jeg pund ui abuey) 1aN
000 000 000 G6'60E'L £6°96¢C (sesn)saainog Buroueuly 18u)Q [B30L
000 000 000 000 000 “ 80UBNSs| }ga(] Uo wniwaly
000 000 000 000 000 _ sasn Buipueul4 1eyjO snoaue| @Sy
| ueby Mmo1osg
000 ~|00'0 000 000 000 198Q AWwapeody suoz pay|ienp 0} JuswAhed
000 | 000 000 000 000 Jusby MmouosT puog papunjay 0] JuswAied _
1000 000 000 000 000 INQ sJgjsuelL BYO |
000 000 000 000 000 INQ siajsuel] s1s0) Joallpy| _
000 000 000 000 000 saounog Bupueuly 1oy snosue|sosiy _
1000 000 000 000 000 by mouos3 o} sjuswhed
|00°0 000 000 G6°60€'}L £6°96¢C | sigysuell Joyio
10070 000 000 000 000 §1s0Q jo8.1pu|
__oo.o 000 000 000 000 Kysdoud 1ey)0 Jo BeS
noo.o 1000 000 000 000 juswdinb3y uoneyodsues Jo sjeg |
000 10070 000 000 000 S8LIOA008Y SS07 soueinsu|] |
000 000 000 000 000 (s)eses |endeD jo uondsou|
000 000 000 000 000 (s)ueo Jo spasoold
000 000 000 000 000 spuog Bujpunyay Jo spassold
000 000 000 000 000 spuog uonebligo [e1ous9) Jo Spaavold
NOILVSNIdWOD
810Z 'ILON XV1 G3LINIT-E06Z S193r0¥d NOILYOIHILNY3E-2062 S10Z SIS ‘JLON XVL Q3LINITL06Z | MOYIST AYL1STHOL-0£82 INIWAOTJININN-028Z (sasn)seoinog Bupueulq Jayi0
9} obed adA] pung anuaaay [e1oadg

020¢2/50/01

‘porciddy sjleq X papuswy

:panciddy sjeq |euibuo

020z ‘0g aunp Buipus Jeak ayj Jo4
Hodey jabpng buiuiquo) yuaiing eba] yas
19041S1d TO0HJS ALNNOD INOLS



WV €€:¥S: 11 0202/62/6 :P3juld

62 Jo 2| abed

(AQYVHD) 0202 Ad Auno) auolg - yo Aq paramod uoyjelep

|| _ |
mo._su_ucon_xm__
(V265 1S1°L) (0c"962'72) 000 13AQ SINUAA3Y jo (Adualdyaqg)ssaoxy
z8'108'2€6'S €0'88t'191 000 sainjpuadx3 [ejo|
000 000 000 1BYI0
000 000 000 1sas0u]
000 000 000 jediound
000 000 000 8dlneS 198
1£'€69'02 000 000 uononJISuUoOY pue uonisinboy sal
2.'619'8l 000 000 uonoeg Ylueexis
65°620981°L 000 000 S0IAISS |BUONONASUIUON
98'991'7€1'2 €0'88%'1L91 000 soopueg poddng
8T'6v2'€lS'e 000 000 uononysuy|
sainyipuadxg
0.,02'18V'Y eL'16L'LEL 000 SONUAA’Y |0l
88'6..'€ 000 000 $82IN0S UONY9S YIUasIXIS
€£'2€2'690'¢c 000 000 $821N0G [e19pa-
€L°¢51'€96 000 000 $992JN0S 3RS
000 000 000 $90IN0gG sjelpauusiu] |
9L’ Ly 8y L6l el 000 $89IN0S [8907]
sanuaAay
_ sjejo) Buiquo) $5300NS INOLS-0262 3ION3AISTH NI YOLYOINAI-5062

11 sbeg

ad/A] pung anuaaay [eloadg

0202/S0/01L  ‘peAciddy ®jeq X psepuswy
panroiddy syleq  ~—  jeubuQ

0202 ‘o< @2unp Bujpua Jeak ayj 104
poday 3a6png Buluiquos yuauna jeba vas
131{1S1d TOOHIS ALNNOJ INOLS



WV €€:¥S: L1 0202¢/62/6 :P3julld

62 Jo g| abed

(AQYVHI) 0202 Ad fiuno) suois - o Aq pasomod uoyjelep

(L¥°66'L12) 918156 000 020z ‘0€ dunp
000 000 000 (InO)u| Jaysuen Aynbs jenpisay
000 000 000 AIojusAul Joj aA1asal Ul (asealds(])asesiol]
9€'C6'cL6 96'0v.'ee 000 pejeisas se 610 ‘L AInp
899€5'0 000 000 sjuswisn(pe pouad Jold
89°G0V'L96 96'0v.'€E 000 6L0Z ‘L AInr
sBuiule3 psaulejay / saouejeq pun

(eg106'122'1L) (0g'Zze've) 000 seouejeg pund ul abuey) jeN
62'569°62C 0s'el 000 (sesn)sasinog Buioueulq JayjQ (B30
000 000 000 92UBNSS| }ga U0 wniwald
000 000 000 sas Buioueul4 JBYIO SNOSUE|8asIN

Jusby mo1os3
000 000 000 JgeQ Awapedy auoz paylenp) 0} jJuswAhed
000 000 000 juaby moi0s3 puog papunjay o} JuswAed
95'856'v61 000 000 1NO s19jsuel] 18UI0
ge6v9'eh 000 000 INQ S19jsuel] $1S0Q J08lIpuy|
1000 000 000 s901nog Buoueuly JayyO snosue||@asiy
000 000 000 Juaby moIos3 0) sjusuiAed
€1°¢0€°/9% 06'¢L [oo0 uj s19jsuel) Jayio
000 000 000 S1S07) 10alIpy|
000 000 000 Auadold 19410 40 BjBS
000 000 000 juswdinb3 uoneyodsuel} jo sjeg
000 000 000 SOLISA029Y $SOT 9oURINSU|
000 000 000 (s)asean |eudes Jo uopdaou|
000 000 000 (s)ueon jo spaaooid
000 000 000 spuog Buipunjay Jo spaadold
000 000 000 spuog uonebigQ |elsusac) Jo spasdold

sjejo] Buuiquon)

$8300NS 3INO1S-0262

JONAJISTY NI HOLVYONA3-5062

(sasn)seoinog Bupueu4 1sy0 |

|81 obed

adA) pung anusasy |epadsg|

0202/50/01L  :peroiddy el X pepuswy
‘penroiddy sle@ ~  jeuibuo

0202 ‘0¢ 2une Buipus Jeak ay) Jo4
woday jabpng Buluiquos) jusiing [eba yas
1001:1S1d TOOHDS ALNNOD INOLS




WY €€:95- 11 0202/62/6 -pajulld

62 Jo 61 obed

(AQYVHD) 0202 Al f1unog auog - y9 Aq palzamod uoyjelep

sainjipuadxy
(LE1L8'VY) 9z°62 100 100 000 JaAQ SaNUBASY Jo (Aousalolyaq)ssaoxy
29'z9z'st 000 000 000 000 sainyipuadx3 |ejoL
moo.o 000 000 000 000 »yI0
¥9°9¥0°1L 000 000 000 000 isala|
86°Gle v 000 000 000 000 Jediound
00’0 000 000 000 000 90IAIDG 1990
000 000 000 000 000 UoRONYSUOD pue uosINboy saly|ioe
000 000 000 000 000 uonRoeg Yjussxis
000 000 000 000 000 S80IAleg |eUOlONNSUILON
000 000 000 000 000 saoialeg poddng
000 000 000 000 000 uononusu|
salnjipuadx3y
“ LE16E 9z'6¢c l0°0 100 000 SINUAASY |ejol
000 000 000 000 000 $80IN0S UOKO3S YUsaXIS
000 000 000 000 000 $801N0g |eleps
000 000 000 000 000 $82.N0S 9jelS
000 000 000 000 000 $82INn0g ejelpauLLU|
Leriee 9c6c 10°0 100 000 $90IN0S [BI07
Sanuanay
30IAY3S 30IAN3S TRSEL 30IAN3S 30IAN3S

16830 TV HOHS 9102-510¢-510%

1930 TV2LYIOHS S102-710¢-+10¥

1930 TIV41-40OHS ¥102-€10C-€L0Y

1930 TIV41HO0HS €1-2}-210%

1930 MVALHOHS CL-L -4 107

|61 abed

adA] pund a9iAl198 8@

0202/50/0L  :peaciddy @jleq X Ppepuswy

:panciddy sjeqg

leuibuQO

0Z02Z ‘0 2unp Buipus jeak ayj Jo

Hoday 1e6png Buluiquio) Juaung jeba] yas

1IRMLSIQ TOOHOS ALNNOD IANOLS




WV €€:¥S: 1L 0202/62/6 :pajuld 62 Jo 0Z abed (AQYVHI) 020Z Ad fZ1uno) auolg - y9 Aq pasamod uoljjesely
¥5'600'2Z o 000 000 000 000 " 0zoz ‘og eunr |
000 000 000 000 000 (Ino)ui Jsysuen; Aunba |enpisey
000 000 000 000 000 >._0E®>c_ 10} aAtesal Ul Amwmm._omn_vmwmo.hoc_
1£81Z'8Y 9z'0l 200 €00 000 pajersal se 61.0¢ ‘L AIne
000 000 000 000 000 siuswisnipe powad Joud
1£81Z'8Y 9z'0} z0°0 €00 000 6Loz ‘L Ainp

wmc_c._mm_ poulelay / saduejeg pund

(£8'802'92) (9z'01) (z00) (00 000 seoue[eg pung ul ebuey) jaN
|81'299'81 (zs6¢) (c0'0) (00 000 (sesn)saainog Buloureuld 19430 [ejo L
000 000 000 000 000 8ouenss| 1gaQ uo wniwald
1000 000 000 000 _oo.o sasn Bupueul4 1BYIO SNOSUBIBISIN

Jusby moaos3
000 000 000 000 |00'0 198Q Awepesy auoz paieny o} Jusliied
000 000 000 000 000 Jueby mous3 puog papunjay o} Juswhed
|000 €L82L') €00 ¥0°0 000 INQO sJsysuel] BUYIO
000 000 000 000 000 INO s1eysuUBI] SIS0J J08lIpU)
000 000 000 000 000 $20n0g Buioueul 18Yj0 snNodue||SosIy
000 000 000 000 00°0 jusby moios3 0} sjuswied
8¥'299'81L 12'689'L 000 000 000 uj slejsuel] Jaylo
000 00'0 000 000 000 sis0Q Joa1Ipy|
000 000 000 000 00°0 Ayedold JoWi0 Jo sjeg
000 000 000 000 000 juswdinb3y uopepodsuel] Jo sjeg
000 000 000 000 000 SBIIBA003Y SSO7 aduelnsu)
000 000 000 000 000 (s)eseo [eyde) jo uondaou)
000 000 000 000 000 (s)ueo jo spsaoold
1000 000 000 000 000 spuog Buipunjey jo spaadoid
000 000 000 000 000 spuog uoneblqo [eseus9) Jo spaadold
ww_m,m m.__m_<“_._.mo:w 9102-G102-510% m.__.m__m_/m mqmﬁ_._.mo:w SL0Z-vL0Z-VLOV _»M__m_m_n_m TIV4LHOHS $10Z-€10Z-€L0t m._m__m_,w m.__mﬁ:.xo_._w €L-Z1-ZL0F ww_m,om m.__m_<“_Eo:m ZL-L - Lor (sesn)ssainog Buoueul4 1sYi0

0z @bed

adA] pund ad1AJa9g 1g9Q

0202/s0/01

parciddy sl X papuswy

:panoiddy eyeq leuibuo

0202 ‘0¢ sunp Buipus 1eak ay} Jo4
Hoday jobpng Guiuiqwo) jusuuny jeba] yas
12141SId TOOHDS ALNNOD 3INOLS




NV €€:¥S:11 0202/62/6 :Pajulld

62 jo 1.Z obed

(AQUVYHD) 020Z Ad fiuno) suolg - vD Aq paiamod uoyielepy

sainypuadxy
000 88°682'L11 9L/ Py Te0’t (L1°188'81) JaAQ sanudAay jo (AaualolaQ)ssaoxy
000 05°966'LG1 000 000 S ery6lL sainyipuadxy [e30)
_
1000 000 000 000 000 8410
000 05°966'1.Z 000 000 19°02Z°L 152503U)
000 00°000°0€ L 000 000 68°222'8) [eduud
000 000 000 000 000 80IM9G 1G9(
000 000 000 000 000 uopoNsUOY pue uolsinboy saljjioe ]
000 000 000 000 000 uooss Yjueaxis
000 000 000 000 000 S90S [eUOONNSUIUON
000 000 000 000 000 $90|A9g Hoddng
000 000 000 000 000 uogonusuy|
saJnjipuadxg
000 8£'982'¢2e 9g'LL ¥7'2€0°) L¥'29S senuaAay |B3oL
000 000 000 000 000 $90IN0OG UOIJOSS YJUsaXIS
000 000 000 000 000 $92In0g |EJopad
1000 000 000 000 000 $80.n0g d)eIg
000 000 000 000 000 $82.IN0S sjeIpauLISY|
1000 8£'982'¢cze g1l ¥¥'Ze0'L L¥'Z9s $82IN0g |ES07]
SONUDASY
8102 SIS 'TLON N £-2207 S1.0Z SIIY3S ‘ILON TN €-120% 310N TIV41HOHS 610¢-81L02-810V JLON TIVILHOHS 8102-2102-LL0V J1ON TIV4LHOHS 2102-9102-910F

12 obed

adA] pung asineg 3qaqg

0¢02/50/01L

‘paroiddy ajleq X pepuswy

‘paroiddy sjeq leuibuQ

0Z0Z ‘0g @2unr Bulpus Jeak ay) Jo4
Hoday jebpng Buluiquo) Juauny [eba] yvags
1214.1S1d TOOHOS ALNNOD ANOLS




WV €€:95:L1 0202/62/6 -Pajulld

6Z Jo Zz abed

(AQYVYHD) 020Z Ad Qunog auoys - vo Aq pasamod uoijesep

000 R L9627 281 R 8V P2 p8 16'L€6'ES 0202 ‘0€ aunp
000 000 000 000 000 (3nQO)u| Jojsuen; Aunba |enpisay
000 000 000 000 000 AlojusAul o) aA13s3l Ul (9SBOIOS(])9sE8IOU|
000 6.6£9'GlL 000 98°€02'LL 12°298'61 pejelsel se 610z ‘L AInp
00’0 000 000 00°0 000 sjusunsnipe pouiad Jold
1000 6.°6£9'Gl 000 98'€02° Ll 1229861 6102 ‘L Ainp
| sBujuieg pauiejay / seouejeq pund
I
_oo.o _ww.mwm.rt 8. ¥9g°El Z290¥5°'29 ¥9'520've soouejeq pund uj abuey) jeN
000 000 reeeel 81'805'09 G/'966'CS {sesn)saainog Buroueuld 13430 [e10L
| _
000 “oo.o 000 000 000 |_ 9oUBNss| 1991 uo wnjwaid
000 1000 000 000 000 H sesn Buioueuld JayiQ snosue|@osIN
” . Jusby molos3
000 000 000 000 000 1g9Q Awapedy suoz palenp o} JuswAied
000 000 000 000 000 by Moios3 puog papuniay o} Juawded
000 000 000 000 000 INQ slojsuel] Jsyo
000 000 000 000 000 INQO sJ8isuel] SIS0 JoaJipy|
000 000 000 000 000 seoinog Buueur JeyiO snosuejjeosIn
000 000 000 000 1000 by mo1os3 0} sjuswihed
1000 000 Zy'e6e'el 21'80G'99 _ G/'9G6'CS U sisjsuel] 1Byo
000 000 000 000 _oo.o SIS0 108JIpyj
000 000 000 000 ﬂoo.o Auedoid 12y10 Jo sles
000 000 000 000 000 juswdinb3 uoneuodsues] Jo sjes
000 000 000 000 000 SOII8A008Y SSOT] 9oueINsSy|
000 000 000 000 000 (s)asea [epde jo uopdaoy
000 000 000 000 000 (s)ueo jo speadold
000 000 000 000 000 spuog Buipunjay Jo spasoold
000 000 000 000 000 spuog uonebyqQ |eleuss) Jo speasdold
810 S3IYIS 'TLON TN £-220% S10Z STIYIS ‘TLON THN £-120% 310N TIV41¥OHS 6102-810Z-81.0F 210N TIVH1HOHS B10Z-210Z-LL0% 310N TIVH1MOHS £10Z-9102-910¢ (sesn)seoinog Buoueuty 1auo
g abed adA) pung asintag 19°Q

020¢/s0/01

:penciddy sleq X pepuswy

:panoiddy ajeq leutblio

0202 ‘0< aunp Buipua Jeak ay} Jo4
Hoday 19b6png Buluiquos yuaiing jebe yas
131¥41S1d TOOHOS ALNNOJ IANOLS




WV €€:¥S: L1 0202/62/6 -Paluld 62 Jo £z abed (AQYVHD) 020Z A4 A3uno) auolg - yo Aq paiamod uoyjesey
sainjipuadx3y
0/°662°601 91°6Z1 J3AQ SaNUBA3Y jo (Aousioyaq)ssaoxy
¥9°20.'9L2 000 sain)puadx3 |ejo]
000 000 BY10
18°€92'vC 000 159191U]
£€8'8€¥'Z61 000 redipud
000 000 991M8S 192(
000 000 uoIONIJSUCY) puUB UoNISINDOY Saljjloey 4
000 000 uol0es Yusaxis
000 000 S9OIAI8S [BUOIONIISUIUON
000 000 s90In8g Hoddng
000 000 uofanysu|
sainypuadxy
¥£'866'G2E 9l°Gcl SONUAASY [BIOL
000 00°0 $92IN0S UOI}08S YjuaaiXis
000 000 $90In0g [elopa-
000 000 $92.n0g ale)g
000 000 S82.IN0G djeIpawlIalu|
¥£°866'G2E 9l°szl $99IN0S |2207]
SaNUaASy
siejo) Buiuiguod ININTYILTY INSS| ANOF 96-G6-4+€0%

€g 9begd

adA) pung asinleg 1q93Q

0202/S0/0lL  ‘peaciddy sjeq X papuswy
‘pencuddy aleg  ~  |eulbuQ

020Z ‘0 2une Buipus Jeak sy} Jo4

podey 196png Buluiquon Juaung eba yas

1O141SId TOOHIS ALNNOD ANOLS




WV €€:9S: L1 0202/62/6 :Pajulld 62 Jo 1Z abed (AQUVH9) 020Z Ad Muno auoig - v Aq patomod uoyjesely

B £€'16V'19€ S6°v T 020z ‘0€ ounf
000 000 (anQ)u) Iajsuen Ayinba [enpisay
000 000 Aiojuanul 10) OA19S8 Ul (9SBOI09()asesldu]
2L LoL'Lol cl’ 19l pajelsal se g0z ‘L AIne
000 000 sjusunsnipe pouad Jold
zL1oL1ol uwr.no_‘ 6102 'L AInp
[ sbujule] pauje)ay / seouejeg pund
19'68£°092 (Z1z91) sasuejeg pun4 Ul abueys joN
L 16°€60'LG1 (€°282) (sasn)seainog Buidueuly JayiQ [BI0L
000 00°0 95UeNss| 199 UO wnjwald
000 000 s9sn Buldueulq 1oy} SNOBUE|SISIN
usby molos]
000 000 1990 Awapeoy auoz payienp o} JuswAed
000 000 jueby molos3 puog papuniay 0} JuswAed
€1°9L0C €€°/8¢ NQ Slgisuel] ey
000 000 INQ Slojsuel] S}soD JoalIpu|
000 000 $30I1n0g BujoueUIY JAYIO SNOBUE||9ISIA
000 000 Juaby m010s3 0) sjusAed
_ 0'0LL'eSL 000 u| sJajsuel] JOYIO
000 000 s}s07) Joallpuy|
000 000 Ausdold 1810 jo ojeS
000 000 juswdinb3 uoneuodsuer] jo sjeg
000 000 SOLIBA029Y SSO7 9IuUeINsU|
000 000 (s)esea |ende) jo uopdaoy|
000 000 (s)ueo Jo spaadoid
_ 000 000 spuog Buipunjay jo spassold
000 000 spuog uoneb||q [eJeusw) Jo Spesdold
sjejo) Buiquiod LNIWINILIY 3NSSI ANOS 96-56-1E0F (sesn)seoinog Bupueulg 1Y10
¥z 9bed ad£ ] pung a91A13g 199(
0Z0Z/50/01  :panoiddy sled X Ppspuswy 0Z0Z ‘0¢ aunp Buipus Jeak ay) Jo4
penciddy sleg ~  euibuQ Hoday jobpng Buluiquog juaung jeba] yas

1ORILSIA TOOHIS ALNNOD IANOLS




WV €€:9S:1L 1 0202/62/6 ‘Pajuld

62 Jo 6z ebed

(AQHVHD) 020Z Ad f1uno) suolg - v9 Aq pasamod uoyielepy

sainppuadxy _
16°98L 16982 JaAQ SONUIARY jO A>o:o_u_uoovmwmoxm_
000 000 salnjipuadx3 |ejolL
000 000 18410
000 000 Jsa.au;
“1 000 000 lediouny
_ 000 1000 22198 1990
| 000 000 UONIONIISUOD pUE UoMSINboY salioe
_ 000 000 UoI19aS YIuaaXIs
000 000 S8OIAIDS [BUONINIISUIUON
000 000 seoIneg poddng
000 000 uononysuy|
mm._E_ucmaxm_..
16982 16'98/ sonuaAay |ejoL
16982 167981 S$90IN0G UONOaS YUdsXIs |
000 000 $92IN0S [elopa
000 000 $921n0g 9Jel1S
000 000 $92IN0S djelpaulsly|
000 000 $89.n0g 820
SanuUanay
siejo) Buiguiod Am_“,vn__oz_w_n_ NOLLO3S HINIALXIS+ 12,

Gg ebed

adA] pund jusuewad

parorddy eleq X pepuswy

penoiddy ajeq leuibuo

0202 ‘o€ aunp Buipua Jeah ayj Jo4

yodey 1e6png Buluiquo) Juaiiny [eba vas

12141810 TOOHIS ALNNOD INOLS



WV €€:¥5: L1 0202/62/6 :Pajuld 62 Jo 92 abed (AQYVYHD) 0202 A4 Muno) suols - ¥o Aq pasemod uoyrerey
8EV/V'691 8€V.1'691 020z ‘og sunr
000 000 (InO)u| Jaysuey; Aunba jenpisay
000 000 A1ojuaAu] Joj snuasal Ul (9seaIda(])asealou)
bL'282°291 L1°282°19) pajelsal se 6,0¢ ‘L AInr
000 000 sjuswisnipe pouad Joud
L1L°282'29) LL7282°191 6L0Z 'L Ainp
sbujule3 psulejay / seouejeg pun4
12°189°L 12°189°L saauejeg pund ut abueyd 1aN
9€°006 9£°006 (sesn)so21nog Bupueulq 18Yy3o |e3OL
000 000 92UBNSS| 199(] UO WniWwald
000 000 sasn Bupueulq YO SNoaue|jaISsIN
aby moiosg
000 000 198 Aulapedy auoz payiieny) o} Juswied
_ 000 000 Jusby mo10s puog papuniay o} Juswied
000 000 INO SIgjsuel] JBY10
_ 000 000 INO siajsuel] SIS0 19a.1pu]
_ 000 000 $924nog Buoueuly JaY)O SNOBUEB|[SISI
000 000 Jueby mosos3 o} sjuswiied
L 9€°006 9¢£'006 uj sisjsuel} 1BUYIO
000 000 $1800) 108lIpUY
000 000 Apadold JayiQ Jo sjes
000 000 jawdinbg uojepodsuel] jo sjes
000 000 SOIJ9A028}] SSOT aouelnsu|
000 000 (s)esean |ende) jo uondasy|
000 000 (s)ueo] jo spessoid
000 000 spuog Buipunoy 10 spas0oid
000 000 spuog uonebiqo |eieuas) Jo Spe3void
_ siejo1 Buuiquion Am_"/_\n__oz_w_n_ NOILO3S HANIALXIS 1122 (sesn)se0unog Buloueuld Jayio

gz abed

adA) pund jusuewiod

0202/S0/0L  ‘perociddy sjleq X papuswy
‘poncuddy sleq  ~—  eubuQ

020Z ‘o< a2unp Buipus Jeak ay) Jo4

poday 396png Buluiquo) juanng jeba] yas

LORILSIA TOOHIS ALNNOD ANOLS




WV €€:¥5:11 0202/62/6 :paluLd 62 40 /Z abed {AQUVYHD) 0202 A4 Ayuno) auolg - vo Aq patamod uoyjerepy
|
sainjipuadxgy
(8069012 000 (96°¢16'2) (yg-e6e'6l) [A 4 49AQ sanudAdY J0 (Aoualayeq)ssaoxy
z109¢g'2e 000 28'026°C 0£'6E1'61 000 sainjipuadx3 jejol
000 000 000 000 000 IENe)
000 000 00°0 000 000 Jsesau|
000 000 000 000 000 tedioutid
000 000 000 000 000 801098 190
000 000 00'0 000 000 uoRoNSUCD pue uolisinboy senyioe4
000 000 000 000 000 UoRoSS WUSAXIS
000 000 000 000 000 S8OIAI8S [BUORONIISUIUON
1000 000 000 000 000 seoInleg poddng
_mr.owm.ww 000 28'026'C 0€'6EH'61 000 uononnsut
_ salnyipuadx3y
|
[70'L62'L 000 98'9 9/'Gy 28Tl S9NUAAdY [el0L
|
000 000 000 000 00'0 S80IN0S UOHI9G YIUSIXIS
00'0 000 000 000 |000 $90IN0g jelopad
1000 000 000 000 000 $80IN0G BEIS
000 000 000 000 000 $90IN0S djelpauLBIy|
1A 000 98’9 9.'Sy er'eeT’l $80IN0S |2907]
| SONUaADY
sieo) Buynquiod Wﬂdﬂ(m_._o AM1GVAYd SINNOIDV-00S2 | ANNS ADNIDY ITAAIN INOLS-ZZEL | ANNZ ADNIOV HOIH ANOLS-1ZEL LINNOJDV ONIFVITIO TIOHAVI-0LEL
12 abeg adA] pung Aieionpi4

0202/s0/01

:panolddy sjeq

‘parciddy s)eq X popuswy

leulbuQ

020z ‘0< aunp Buipus Jeak ayj Jo4
Hoday 1ebpng Buluiquo) Juaung [eba] yvas
12041S1d TOOHOS ALNNOD 3NOLS




WV ££:¥S: 11 0202/62/6 :Peiuld 62 Jo gz abed (AQYVHD) 020Z Ad fjuno) auojg - y) Aq pasamod uojesep
£8'106') 000 9895/ 9/°62S 12619 0z0z '0¢ aunp
000 000 000 000 000 (ino)uj 194suey Aynba [enpisay
000 000 000 000 000 Alojusaul 1o} aA19s31 Ul (9SB8I08(Q)aseadu|
7557 000 YT v68'c 80°965'L L (1z'619) pajejsal se 6102 ‘| AInp
ANVi:37) 000 YT 168'c 80°965°LL (Lz'619) sjuswisnipe polied Joud
000 00'0 000 000 000 6L0g ‘L Ainp

| sbujuie3 paulejey / seouejeg pund |

| |

(82'696'C1) 000 (8e°2€1'€) (ze7020°L1) raa Al sasuejeg pund ut abueyd jaN
08'660'8 000 (zv'eze) AR TAR'] 000 {sosn)saaunog Buioueuly J18u)Q eI0L
000 000 000 000 000 aouenss| jgaq uo wnjwaid
000 000 000 000 000 sas() Buioueul JayiO snosuelRIsIN
| usby moiosg
000 000 000 000 000 192 Awapeoy auoz payleny o} juswied
000 000 000 000 000 jueby mo10s3 puog papunjey o} JuswAed
S8'%95°8 000 FANAL) £6768°2 000 INQ sueysuel] JBLHO
000 000 000 000 000 INO sisysuel] 1509 J03.Ipy|
000 000 000 000 000 $801n0g Butoueuly 1oYlO SnosuE||aosIy
000 000 000 000 000 Jusby moi0s3 0} sjuswAed
S9'¥99'91 000 06'8¥¥ GI'Glz'9l 000 uj sisfsuel] YO
000 000 000 000 00'0 $1809 108J1pU|
000 000 000 000 000 Auadold JayiQ Jo ajes
000 000 000 000 000 juswdnb3 uonepodsuel | jo ajeg
000 000 000 000 000 SOIBA0IDY SSOT aduelnNsU|
000 000 000 000 000 (s)eses |exde) jo uondsou
000 000 000 000 000 (s)ueon jo spesooid
|000 000 000 000 000 spuog Buipunjoy Jo spasoold
__oo.o 000 000 000 000 spuog uonebi|qo [essuss) Jo spasvold

_m_m.o.r Bujuquion Mzzamﬁd IIEYAVD SINNODDOV-00S/ | NN ADNIDY I1AQIW INOLS-ZZEL | ONND AONIOV HOIH INOLS-128L | LNNODOV ONRIVITO TIOHAVA-0IEL (sesn)seoinog buiueul4 sBUIO

gz abed

adA] pund4 Azednpiq

0Z02/50/01  :peAoiddy eleq X popuswy

‘porolddy areq

[eulbuo

0202 ‘0t aunp Buipus Jeak ay) 104

yoday }ebpng buiuiquos jyuaiin [eba yas

1OM1SId TOOHJS ALNNOD IANOLS




WY £E:¥S L1 0202/62/6 “PajuLd 62 Jo 67 abed (AQYVHD) funo9 auois - v9 Aq pasamod uoyjelepy

(sweu pajuud)

;o1 (e1njeubis) :AejeI0ag pleog

(aweu pajuud)

eleq (eunjeubis) ‘Juspisald pieog

pajep sajnuiw p1eoq Ino ul pajou se pieoq |ooyos ay) Aq pasordde usaq sey podey 196png Buiuiquio) pspuswy aaoqe ay |

0Z0Z/S0/0L  :peAciddy @jed X pepuswy 0202 “‘0€ aunp Buipua Jeak sy} 104

paroiddy ejeg jeubuQ podey 1abpng Guluiquio) Juaing ebe ygs

JOI{1SId TOOHOS ALNNOD INOLS



2" Reading of New Policies for
Adoption



District: Stone County School District

Section: I - Instructional Program
Policy Code: TAAA - Distance/Online Learning

Distance/Online Learning

During times of emergency closures, the teachers and staff of the Stone County School District may be
required to deliver educational services through distance learning. Distance Learning, also called distance
education and online learning, is a method of instruction and study in which lectures are broadcast or classes
are conducted by correspondence or over the Internet, without students needing to attend a school. Distance
learning techniques may include, but are not limited to;

a.) Hard copy materials (paper packets) or electronic files pre-loaded onto usb thumb drives. These may
be delivered to the students residence by the district, mailed to the student and/or picked up on campus by the
parent\guardian or the student,

b.) Live web-based instruction via the district's learning management system (LMS) or other means,

c.) Pre-recorded instruction made available online via the district's LMS or via teacher\student email
accounts,

d.) By other means as district administration deems necessary.

District employees will be trained in using technology to deliver academic content in order to continue to
support high quality student learning,

The district recognizes that the health, safety, and well-being of students and staff is the primary concern
during times of emergency. Educators, administrators, and parents\guardians will have to collaborate
creatively to ensure students continue to have access to appropriate educational materials and continue to
receive daily interaction with teachers. Teacher and student responsibilities and expectations will change
during any distance learning instruction.

Teacher's responsibilities are as follows:

1) Teachers will have all required technology such as laptops or tablets with them to provide remote
instruction;

2) Teachers will provide guidance and feedback on class work through email, the school website, the
district's online learning management system (LMS) or other approved means of communication;

3) Teachers will be available for communication during normal work hours;

4) If a teacher is not available for distance learning due to illness or a personal day, the teacher will
communicate with the students/parents within 24 hours of their return to work;

5) Teachers will provide instruction to all students, by whatever means available, along with
appropriate and reasonable accommodations to those who are on a 504 plan or an IEP;

6) Any other responsibilities approved by the Board or the Superintendent.

Student’s responsibilities are as follows:

1) Students will be available for their courses during instructional periods and will complete
assignments given by their teachers;

2) Students will continue to follow the expectations set by their individual classroom teachers;

3) Students who do not have electronic access or are not provided a school district device, will
complete educational activities through paper/written format;

4) Students will bring any questions or concerns to their individual teachers;

5) Any other responsibilities approved by the Board or the Superintendent.

112



Students with Disabilities

During times of emergency, individual education must take place for all students, including
students with disabilities. District employees will make decisions regarding distance learning based
upon what is best for each individual student, The district will continue to comply with all
applicable state and federal laws including the Individuals with Disabilities Act (IDEA), Section
504 of the Rehabilitation Act, and the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Students with
disabilities will continue to receive a fiee and appropriate public education (FAPE), however,
special education and related services may be provided virtually, online, and/or telephonically in
order to maintain the health and safety ofboth the students and teachers.

If, during an emergency closure, it becomes unfeasible or unsafe to provide certain IEP services
such as hands-on physical therapy or occupational therapy, these services will be provided online.
This includes, but is not limited to, extensions oftime for assigninents, videos with accurate

captioning or embedded sign language, accessible online reading materials, and other services
through video conferencing.

Where technology itself imposes a barrier to access or where educational materials simply are not
available in an accessible format, children with disabilities will be provided with equally effective
alternate access to the curriculum or services provided to other students. This includes, but is not

limited to, distributing print material, reading educational material over the phone, and/or audio
recordings.

Adopted Date:
Approved/Revised Date:

212



District: Stone County School District
Section: [ - Instructional Program
Policy Code: IAAB - Staff Conduct on Virtual Meetings

Staff Conduct on Virtual Meetings

The Stone County School District recognizes that distance learning methods may have to be
istituted or other virtual meetings may have to take place at different times during the school year.
During these periods of virtual interaction, the staff shall abide by the guidelines set forth in this
and other relevant board policy. Access to virtual meetings must be used in a responsible, safe,
ethical, and legal manner. Failure to adhere to board policy shall result in disciplinary action up to
and including termination.

Virtual Platform Usage

Staff members shall only use methods of conducting virtual meetings which are approved by the
Superintendent and by the Special Services Director when special needs students are involved.
Available platforms must be screened for security by the technology department and approved
ahead of time before any staff member may use a platform to conduct virtual meetings involving
school related business. A staff member shall consult with his/her building administrator before
using any method of virtual meeting that has not been previously approved. The building
administrator will seek approval from the Superintendent, and when necessary, the Special Services
Director, prior to authorizing the use of any new virtual meeting platform. The technology
department must complete a vetting process to ensure the new application is safe to use.

Virtual meetings shall only be used when necessary, when meeting in person is not possible, and/
or when conducting physical meetings is not possible due to safety or security concerns. Staff
members shall always conduct themselves in a professional manner while participating in virtual
meetings with students, parents, other staff members, or district administration. All applicable
board policies and procedures shall be followed at all times.

As expected of any class interaction, participants are expected to treat each other with courtesy and
respect. Abuse in the form of intimidation, harassment, or threatening behavior directed towards
any staff member, student, or administrative staff will not be tolerated.

No person shall enter, or attempt to enter, a virtual session fraudulently using the name or likeness
of another student, faculty, or staff member.

Student Communication

All communications with students over virtual meetings shall remain professional and shall be for
educational purposes only. Any inappropriate material used during a virtual meeting including, but
not limited to, sexual material, derogatory material, and/or items exhibiting drugs and/or alcohol is
strictly prohibited. Social media shall never be used or approved as a communication method.

112



Teachers may conduct a virtual meeting with a single student as long as they have documented
verbal or written permission from the parent\guardian to do so.

If individual instruction is required due to individualized education plans or 504 plans parental
presence is required throughout the duration of the instruction,

Disclosure of Information

Staff shall be aware of the information that is being disclosed over virtual meetings to students,
parents, or other staff members, Information shall only be shared which is velevant to instruction
and no information shall be shared that violates state or federal law including the Family
Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA).

FERPA protects personally identifiable information (PII) from students’ education records from

unauthorized disclosure. FERPA defines education records as “records that are: (1) directly related
to a student; and (2) maintained by an educational agency or institution or by a party acting for the
agency or institution.” Staff shall be aware of what constitutes personally identifiable information

and shall only share information in accordance with the Family Educational Rights and Privacy
Act.

Staff shall take care when sharing protected information and shall only disclose information over

a virtual meeting when absolutely necessary or when other methods, such as in person or
in writing, is not feasible.

Professional Educator Code of Conduct

During all interactions over virtual platforms, staff shall be aware of and adhere to the Mississippi
Educator Code of Ethics and Standards of Conduct. All behavior and material shared shall be in
compliance with the code of conduct at all times.

LEGAL REF: Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 20 U.S.C. § 1232g and 34 CFR Part 99

CROSS REF: GAA - Professional Educator Code of Conduct
GABB - Staff/Student Non-Fraternization
GABBA - Social Media Websites
JRAB ~ Compliance with FERPA
IDDF — Special Education Programs

Adopted Date:
Approved/Revised Date:

212



Policies with Revisions 2" Reading



9/1/2020

Print Policy Forms Documents

District: Stone County School District
Section: J - Students
Policy Code: JGA - Pandemic / Epidemic Emergencies

PANDEMIC / EPIDEMIC EMERGENCIES

The Board recognizes that a pandemic/epidemic outbreak is a serious threat that stands to affect
students, staff, and the community as a whole. With this consideration in mind, the Board
establishes this policy in the event the town/municipality and/or school district is affected by a
pandemic/epidemic outbreak. At all times the health, safety and welfare of the students shall be the
first priority.

PLANNING AND COORDINATION

The Superintendent shall designate one or more employees to serve as a liaison between the school
district and local and state health officials. This designee is responsible for connecting with health
officials to identify local hazards, determine what crisis plans exist in the school district and
community, and to establish procedures to account for student well-being and safety during such a
crisis. The designee shall work with local health officials to coordinate their pandemic/epidemic
plans with that of the school district.

The principal and/or school nurse or other designee shall develop a curriculum component to health
classes that is designed to teach students about preventing or limiting the spread of communicable
diseases.

With fiscal concerns in mind, the district shall purchase and store supplies necessary for an
epidemic/pandemic outbreak, including but not limited to disinfectant products, face masks, water,
examination gloves, and other supplies as recommended by the school nurse.

The Superintendent shall develop procedures and plans for the transportation of students in the
event of an evacuation. Such procedures shall include provisions for students who cannot be
transported to home at the time of the evacuation.

RESPONSE

In the event anyone within the school is discovered or suspected to have a communicable discase
that may result in an epidemic/pandemic, that person shall be immediately quarantined pending
further medical examination. Local and state health officials shall be notified immediately.

In conjunction with local and state health officials, the Superintendent shall ascertain whether an
evacuation, lockdown, or shelter-in-place needs to be established. As soon as such a decision has
been made, the school district shall attempt to notify the parents of all students.

In the event of an evacuation, the Superintendent is charged with determining when the school shall
re-open. In the event of a lockdown or shelter-in-place, the Superintendent shall notify all proper
authorities and relief agencies seek their assistance for the duration of the lockdown or shelter-in-
place.

INFECTION CONTROL

Any student or staff member found to be infected with a communicable disease that bears risk of
pandemic/epidemic will not be allowed to attend school until approved by school personnel.

https://stone.mshapolicy.org/DesktopModules/PolicyForms/PrintDocuments.aspx?doclds=8zkS3ej-0Bw%253d

12



9/1/2020

Print Policy Forms Documents

Students with excessive absences due to a communicable disease shall be given a reprieve from
other Board policies relative to excessive student absences. Efforts will be made by the staff to
determine what, if any, school work the student can complete while absent.

Staff members who are forced to miss excessive days of work shall first use any leave entitled to
them through the Family and Medical Leave Act and/or accrued sick leave. If a staff member has
still not received medical clearance to resume his/her work duties, absences in excess of a staff
membet's allotted leave will not affect the employees right to continued employment.

CONTINUANCE OF EDUCATION

The Superintendent shall develop a plan of alternate means of educating students in the event of
prolonged school closings and/or extended absences. Such a plan may include providing students
with assignments via mail, local access cable television, or the school district's website.

The Superintendent is authorized to amend the traditional class schedule and schedule of days.
Such a plan may include extending the school day, having school days held on Saturdays, the use
of previously scheduled vacation days, and/or extend the school year beyond the previously
established end of school year.

CROSS REF.: Policy JGCCB Communicable Diseases

Last Review Date:
Review History:[1/1/1900][1/1/1901]

Adopted Date:
Approved/Revised Date:

https:/stone.msbapolicy.org/DesktopModules/PolicyForms/PrintDocuments.aspx?doclds=8zkS3ej-0Bw%253d

2/2



9/1/2020 Print Policy Forms Documents

District: Stone County School District
Section: J - Students
Policy Code: JRAB - Compliance with FERPA

COMPLIANCE WITH FAMILY EDUCATION RIGHTS AND PRIVACY ACT OF 1974 (FERPA)

In accordance with the policy of the Stone County Board of Education, the following regulation shall
govern the release of student records to students and members of the student's family, legal
custodian, or legal guardian.

DEFINITIONS

For the purpose of this regulation, the school district has used the following definitions of terms:

Student: Any person who attends or has attended a program of instruction sponsored by the board of
education of this school district.

Eligible Student: A student or former student who has reached age 18 or is attending a post-
secondary school, and who is no longer a dependent of the parent for federal tax purposes.

Parent: Either natural parent of a student unless his or her rights under the Family Education Rights
and Privacy Act (FERPA) have been removed by a court order; an adopted parent; a guardian; or an
individual acting as a parent or guardian in the absence of the student's parent or guardian.

Education Records: Any item of information or record (in handwriting, print, computer media,
video or audio tapes, film, microfilm, microfiche, or other medium) maintained by the school
district, an employee of the district, or an agent of the district which is directly related to an
identifiable student except:

ls A personal record, including informal notes, kept by a school staff member, which
meets the following tests:

A. It was made as a personal memory aid,;

B. It is in the sole possession of the individual who made it; or

https://stone.msbapolicy.org/DesktopModules/PolicyForms/PrintDocuments.aspx?doclds=0UC 1z20EZp0%253d 116



9/1/2020 Print Policy Forms Documents

C. Information contained in it has never been revealed or made available to any
other person except the maker's temporary substitute;

2. An employment record which is used only in relation to a student's employment by
the school district (employment for this purpose does not include activities for which
a student receives a grade or credit in a course); or

3. Alumni records that relate to the student after the student no longer attends classes
provided by the school district and the records do not relate to the person as a student.

Personal Identifier: Any data or information that makes the subject of a record known. This
includes the student's name, the student's parents or other family member's name, the student's
address, the student's social security number, a student number, a list of personal characteristics, or
any other information that would make the student's identity known.

ANNUAL NOTIFICATION

Within the first month of each school year, the school district will publish a notice to parents and
cligible students of their rights under the FERPA and this policy. The district will also send home
with each student a bulletin listing these rights and the bulletin will be included with a packet of
material provided parents or an eligible student when the student enrolls during the school year.

The notice will include the following:

Iy The right of a student's parent or eligible student to inspect and review the student's education
records;
2; The intent of the school district is to limit the disclosure of information contained in a

student's education records except: (1) by the prior written consent of the student's parent or
the eligible student, (2) as directory information, or, (3) under certain limited circumstances,
as permitted by the FERPA;

3. The right of a student's parent or an eligible student to seek to correct parts of the student's
education records which he or she believes to be inaccurate, misleading, or in violation of
student rights (this right includes the right to a hearing to present evidence that the record
should be changed if the district decides not to alter it according to the parent's or eligible

https://stone.msbapolicy.org/DesktopModules/PolicyForms/PrintDocuments.aspx?doclds=0UC1220EZp0%253d 2/15



9/1/2020 Print Policy Forms Documents

student's request and the right to insert in the student's permanent records an explanatory
statement giving reasons for disagreeing with the decision);

4, The right of any person to file a complaint with the Department of Education if the school
district violates the FERPA; and

5. The procedure that a student's parent or an eligible student should follow to obtain copies of
this policy and the locations where copies may be obtained.

The district will arrange to provide translations of this notice to non-English speaking parents in their
native language.

STATEMENT OF RIGHTS

Parents and eligible students have the following rights under the Family Education Rights and
Privacy Act and this policy:

L. The right to inspect and review the student's education record;

2. The right to exercise a limited control over other people's access to the student's education
record;

3. The right to seek to correct the student's education record, in a hearing, if necessary;

4. The right to report violations of the FERPA to the Department of Education; and

5. The right to be informed about FERPA rights.

All rights and protections given parents under the FERPA and this policy transfer to the student
when the student reaches 18 or enrolls in a post-secondary school.

LOCATIONS OF EDUCATION RECORDS

TYPES LOCATION
CUSTODIAN

Cumulative School Records
https://stone.msbapolicy.org/DesktopModules/PolicyForms/PrintDocuments.aspx?doclds=0UC 1z20EZp0%253d 3/15



9/1/2020 Print Policy Forms Documents

Cumulative School Records

(Former Students)

Health Records

School Transportation Records

Speech Therapy Records

Psychological Records

PROCEDURE TO INSPECT EDUCATION RECORDS

The parent of a student or an eligible student may inspect the student's education records upon
request. In some circumstances, it may be mutually more convenient for the record custodian to
provide copies of records. See the schedule of fees for copies below.

Since a student's records may be maintained in several locations, the school principals will offer to
collect copies of records or the records themselves from locations other than a student's school, so
they may be inspected at one site. However, if a parent or eligible student wishes to inspect records
where they are maintained, school principals will make every effort to accommodate the wishes.

The parent or eligible student should submit to the student's school principal a written request that
identifies, as precisely as possible, the record or records he or she wishes to inspect.

The principal (or other record custodian) will contact the parent of the student or the eligible student
to discuss how access will be best arranged (copies, at the exact location, or records brought to a
single site).

The principal (or other record custodian) will make the needed arrangements as promptly as possible
and notify the parent or eligible student of the time and place where the records may be inspected.
This procedure must be completed in 45 days or less from the receipt of the request for access.

https://stone.msbapolicy.org/DesktopModules/PolicyForms/PriniDocuments.aspx?doclds=0UC1z20EZp0%253d 4115



9/1/2020

Print Policy Forms Documents

If for any valid reason, such as working hours, distance between record location sites, or health, a
parent or eligible student cannot personally inspect and review a student's education record, the
school district will arrange for the parent or eligible student to obtain copies of the record. See
below for information regarding fees for copies of records.

When a record contains information about students other than a parent's child or the eligible student
the parent or eligible student may not inspect and review the records of the other students.

3

FEES FOR COPIES OF RECORDS

The school district will not deny parents or eligible students any rights to copies of records because
of the following published fees. Where the fee represents an unusual hardship, it may be waived in
part, or in whole, by the record custodian. However, the district reserves the right to charge for
copies, such as transcripts, it forwards to potential employers or to colleges and universities for
employment or admission purposes. The school district may deny copies of records (except for
those required by the FERPA) in the following situations:

Ls The student has an unpaid financial obligation to the school.
2, There is an unresolved disciplinary action against the student that warrants the denial of
copies.

FERPA requires the school district to provide copies of records:

1. When the refusal to provide copies effectively denies access to the records by a parent or
eligible student;

2, At the request of the parent or eligible students when the school district has provided the
records to third parties by the prior consent of the parent or eligible student; or

3. At the request of the parent or eligible student when the school district has forwarded the
records to another school where the student seeks or intends to enroll.

The fee for copies provided under the FERPA may not include the costs for search and retrieval. The
fee will be from no cost to ten cents per page. (Actual copying cost, less hardship factor.)

The fee for all other copies, such as copies of records forwarded to third parties with prior consent or
those provided to parents as a convenience, will be from ten cents to thirty-five cents per page

https://stone.msbapolicy.org/DesktopModules/PolicyForms/PrintDocuments.aspx?doclds=0UC1220EZp0%253d

5/15



9/1/2020

Print Policy Forms Documents

(actual search, retrieval, and copying cost) plus postage, if incurred.

DIRECTORY INFORMATION

The school district proposes to designate the following personally identifiable information contained
in a student's education record as "directory information." (NOTE: A district may designate all,
some, or none of this information as directory information.)

1. The student's name, address, and telephone number;

o The names of the student's parents;

3. The student's date and place of birth;

4. The student's major field of study and class designation (i.e., first grade, tenth grade, etc.);
St The student's extracurricular participation;

6. The student's achievement awards or honors;

7. The student's weight and height if a member of an athletic team;

8. The student's photograph;
9. The student's electronic mail address;
10. The students dates of attendance; and

1. The most recent educational institution the student attended prior to the student enrolling in
this school district.

Within the first month of each school year, the school district will publish the above list, or a revised
list, of items of directory information it proposes to designate as directory information. For students
enrolling after the notice is published, the list will be given to the student's parent or the eligible
student at the time and place of enrollment.

After the parent or eligible student has been notified, he or she will have two weeks to advise the
school district in writing (a letter to the school superintendent's office) of any or all of the items they
refuse to permit the district to designate as directory information about the student.

At the end of the two-week period, each student's record will be appropriately marked by the record
custodian to indicate the items the district will designate as directory information about the student.
This designation will remain in effect until it is modified by the written direction of the student's
parent or the eligible student.

hitps://stone.msbapolicy.org/DesktopModules/PolicyForms/PrintDocuments.aspx?doclds=0UC 1z20EZp0%253d

6/15



9/1/2020 Print Policy Forms Documents

USE OF STUDENT EDUCATION RECORDS

To carry out their responsibilities, school officials will have access to student education records for
legitimate educational purposes. The school district will use the following criteria to determine who
school officials are. An official is:

1. A person duly elected to the school board;

p A person certified by the state and appointed by the school board to an administrative or
supervisory position;

3. A person certified by the state and under contract to the school board as an instructor;

4, A person employed by the school board as a temporary substitute for administrative,
supervisory, or instructional personnel for the period of his or her performance as a substitute;
or

o A person employed by, or under contract to, the school board to perform a special task such

as a secretary, a clerk, the school board attorney or auditor, for the period of his or her
performance as an employee or contractor.

School officials who meet the criteria listed above will have access to a student's records if they have

a legitimate educational interest in doing so. A "legitimate educational interest" is the person's need
to know in order to:

I; Perform an administrative task required in the school employee's position description
approved by the school board;

2, Perform a supervisory or instructional task directly related to the student's education; or

3. Perform a service or benefit for the student or the student's family such as health care,
counseling, student job placement, or student financial aid.

The school district will only release information from, or permit access to, a student's education
record with a parent's or eligible student's prior written consent except that the school superintendent,
or a person designated in writing by the superintendent, may permit disclosure:

https://stone.msbapolicy.org/DesktopModules/PolicyForms/PrintDocuments.aspx?doclds=0UC1z20EZp0%253d

715



9/1/2020

Print Policy Forms Documents

When a student seeks or intends to enroll in another school district or a post-secondary
school (the district will not further notify the parent or eligible student prior to such a transfer

of records; the parent or eligible student has a right to obtain copies of records transferred
under this provision);

When certain federal and state officials need information in order to audit or enforce legal
conditions related to federally supported education programs in the district;

The parties who provide or may provide financial aid to a student to:
A. Establish the student's eligibility for the aid,
Determine the amount of financial aid,

B
(@F Establish the conditions for the receipt of the financial aid, or
D

Enforce the agreement between the provider and the receiver of financial aid;

When the school district has entered into a written agreement or contract for an organization
to conduct studies on the school district's behalf to develop tests, administer student aid, or
improve instruction;

To accrediting organizations to carry out their accrediting functions;

To comply with a judicial order or lawfully issued subpoena (the district will make a
reasonable effort to notify the student's parent or the eligible student before making a
disclosure under this provision); or

If the disclosure is an item of directory information, and the student's parent or eligible
student has not refused to allow the district to designate that item as directory information for
the student; or

In response to an ex parte order of the Attorney General of the United States or his/her
designee in connection with the investigation or prosecution of terrorism crimes.

The school district will permit any of its officials to make the needed disclosure from student
education records in a health or safety emergency if:

https://stone.msbapalicy.org/DesktopModules/PolicyForms/PrintDocuments.aspx?doclds=0UC1z20EZp0%253d 8/15



9/1/2020 Print Policy Forms Documents

1 He or she deems it is warranted by the seriousness of the threat to the health or safety of the
student or other persons;

2. The information is necessary and needed to meet the emergency;

3. The persons to whom the information is to be disclosed are qualified and in a position to deal
with the emergency; or

4. Time is an important and limiting factor in dealing with the emergency.

The school district officials may release information from a student's education record if the student's
parent or the eligible student gives prior written consent for disclosure. The written consent must
include at least:

L. A specification of the records to be released,;

2. The reasons for the disclosure;

3, The person, organization, or the class or organizations to whom the disclosure is to be made;
4. The parent's or eligible student's signature; and

5. The date of the consent and, if appropriate, a date when the consent is to be terminated.

The student's parent or the eligible student may obtain a copy of any records disclosed under this
provision.

The school district will not release information contained in a student's education records, except
directory information, to any third parties except its own officials, unless those parties agree that the
information will not be re-disclosed without the parent's or eligible student's prior written consent.

https://stone.msbapolicy.org/DesktopModules/PolicyForms/PrintDocuments.aspx?doclds=0UC1220EZp0%253d 9/15



9/1/2020 Print Policy Forms Documents

RECORDS OF REQUESTS FOR ACCESS AND DISCLOSURES MADE FROM EDUCATION
RECORDS

The school district will maintain an accurate record of all requests for it to disclose information
from, or to permit access to, a student's education records and of information it discloses and access
it permits with some exceptions listed below. This record will be kept with, but will not be a part of,
the student's cumulative school records. It will be available only to the record custodian, the eligible
student, the parent of the student, or to federal, state, and local officials for the purpose of auditing or
enforcing federally supported educational programs.

The record will include at least:

L. The name of the person or agency that made the request;

2, The interest the person or agency had in the information;

3 The date the person or agency made the request; and

4. Whether the request was granted and, if it was, the date access was permitted or the

disclosure was made.

The district will maintain this record as long as it maintains the student's education record.

The record will not include:

le Requests for access or access granted to the parent of the student or to an eligible student;

2 Request for access granted to officials of the school district who have a legitimate
educational interest in the student;

3 Requests for, or disclosures of, information contained in the student's education record if the
request is accompanied by the prior written consent of a parent of the student or the eligible
student or if the disclosure is authorized by such prior consent;

4. Requests for, or disclosure of, directory information designated for that student; or for

https://stone.msbapolicy.org/DesktopModules/PolicyForms/PrintDocuments.aspx?doclds=0UC1z20EZp0%253d 10/15



9/1/2020

Print Policy Forms Documents

B Requests for, or disclosure of, information contained in the student's education record if the
request is in response to an ex parte order of the Attorney General of the United States or
his/her designee in connection with the investigation or prosecution of terrorism crimes.

PROCEDURES TO SEEK TO CORRECT EDUCATION RECORDS

The parent of a student or an eligible student has a right to seck to change any part of the student's
record believed to be inaccurate, misleading, or in violation of student rights. (NOTE: under
FERPA, the district may decline to consider a request to change the grade a teacher assigns for a
course.)

For the purpose of outlining the procedure to seek to correct education records, the term "incorrect"
will be used to describe a record that is inaccurate, misleading, or in violation of student rights. The
term "correct” will be used to describe a record that is accurate, not misleading, and not in violation
of student rights. Also, in this section, the term "requester” will be used to describe the parent of a
student or the eligible student who is asking the school district to correct a record.

To establish an orderly process to review and correct an education record for a requester, the district
may make a decision to comply with the request for change at several levels in the procedure.

First Level Decision

When a parent of a student or an eligible student finds an item in the student's education record that
he or she believes is inaccurate, misleading, or in violation of student rights, he or she should
immediately ask the record custodian to correct it. If the record is incorrect because of an obvious
error and it is a simple matter to make the record change at this level, the record custodian will make
the correction. However, if the record is changed at this level, the method and result must satisfy the
requester.

If the record custodian cannot change the record to the requester's satisfaction, or if the record does
not appear to be obviously incorrect, the record custodian will:

L. Provide the requester a copy of the questioned record at no cost;
2. Ask the requester to initiate a written request for the change; and
3 Follow the procedure for a second level decision.

https://stone.msbapolicy.org/DesktopModules/PolicyFarms/PrintDocuments.aspx?doclds=0UC1z20EZp0%253d

11115



9/1/2020

Print Policy Forms Documents

Second Level Decision

The written request to correct a student's education record through the procedure at this level should
specify the correction the requester wishes the district to make. It should at least identify the item
the requester believes is incorrect and state whether he or she believes the item:

1. Is inaccurate and why;
2, Is misleading and why; and/or
3. Violates student rights and why.

The request will be dated and signed by the requester.

Within two weeks after the record custodian receives a written request, he or she will study the
request, discuss it with other school officials (the person who made the record or those who may
have a professional concern about the district's response to the request), make a decision to comply
or decline to comply with the request, and complete the appropriate steps to notify the requester or
move the request to the next level for a decision.

If, as a result of this review and discussion, the record custodian decides the record should be
cotrected, he or she will effect the change and notify the requester in writing that the change has
been made. Each such notice will include an invitation for the requester to inspect and review the
student's education record to make certain the record is in order and the correction is satisfactory.

If the record custodian decides the record is correct, he or she will make a written summary of any
discussions with other officials and of the findings in the matter. The record custodian will transmit
this summary and a copy of the written request to the school superintendent.

Third Level Decision

The school superintendent will review the material provided by the record custodian and, if
necessary, discuss the matter with other officials such as the school attorney, or the school board (in
executive session). The superintendent will then make a decision concerning the request and
complete the steps at this decision level. Ordinarily, this level of the procedure should be completed
within two weeks. If it takes longer, the superintendent will notify the requester, in writing, of the
reasons for the delay and a date when the decision will be made.

https://stone.msbapolicy.org/DesktopModules/PolicyForms/PrintDocuments.aspx?doclds=0UC1z20EZp0%253d

12115



9/1/2020

Print Policy Forms Documents

If the superintendent decides the record is incorrect and should be changed, he or she will advise the

record custodian to make the changes. The record custodian will advise the requester of the change
as at the second level.

[f the superintendent decides the record is correct, he or she will prepare a letter to the requester,
which will include:

1. The school district's decision that the record is correct and the basis for the decision;

2 A notice to the requester that he or she has a right to ask for a hearing to present evidence that
the record is incorrect and that the district will grant such a hearing;

3. Instructions for the requester to contact the superintendent, or an official he or she designates,
to discuss acceptable hearing officers, convenient times, and a satisfactory site for the hearing
(the district will not be bound by the requester's positions on these items, but will, so far as
possible, arrange the hearing as the requester wishes); and

4, Advise that the request may be represented or assisted in the hearing by other parties,
including an attorney at the requester's expense.

Fourth Level Decision

After the requester has submitted (orally, or in writing) his or her wishes concerning the hearing
officer and the time and place for the hearing, the superintendent will, within a week, notify the
requester when and where the district will hold the hearing and who it has designated as the hearing
officer.

At the hearing, the hearing officer will provide the requester a full and reasonable opportunity to
present material evidence and testimony to demonstrate that the questioned part of the student's
education record is incorrect as shown in the requester's written request for a change in the record
(second level).

Within a week after the hearing, the hearing officer will submit to the school superintendent a written
summary of the evidence submitted at the hearing. Along with the summary, the hearing officer will
submit his or her recommendation, based solely on the evidence presented at the hearing, that the
record should be changed or remain unchanged.

https://stone.msbapolicy.org/DesktopModules/PolicyForms/PrintDocuments.aspx?doclds=0UC1z20EZp0%253d

13115



9/1/2020 Print Policy Forms Documents

The school superintendent will prepare the district's decision within two weeks of the hearing. The
decision will be based on the summary of the evidence presented at the hearing and the hearing
officer's recommendation. However, the district's decision will be based solely on the evidence
presented at the hearing. Therefore, the superintendent may overrule the hearing officer if the
superintendent believes the hearing officer's recommendation is not consistent with the evidence

presented. As a result of the district's decision, the superintendent will take one of the following
actions:

L. If the decision is that the district will change the record, the superintendent will instruct the
record custodian to correct the record. The record custodian will correct the record and
notify the requester as at the second level decision.

2. If the decision is that the district will not change the record, the superintendent will prepare a
written notice to the requester that will include:

A. The school district's decision that the record is correct and will not be changed;

B. A copy of a summary of the evidence presented at the hearing and a written statement
of the reasons for the district's decision; and

C. Advice to the requester that he or she may place in the student's education record an
explanatory statement which gives the reasons he or she disagrees with the school
district's decision and/or the reasons he or she believes the record is incorrect.

DISTANCE LEARNING

Online Educational Services are services involving computer software, mobile applications (apps),
and web-based tools provided by a third-party to a school district that students and/or parents access
via the internet and use as part of a school activity.

All methods of distance learning involving online educational services shall be evaluated and
approved by the Superintendent or his/her designee prior to use to ensure the platform’s security and
to ensure that there is no risk of disclosure of student protected personally identifiable information.
When using an online educational service, the district shall have a written contract in place prior to
use which dictates the necessity of security and data protection. If a contract with a provider is not
possible, such as with free-to-use applications, the district must use the utmost caution and validate
the security of the application before use. The Superintendent shall consult legal and information
technology staff during this process.

Personally identifiable information must be protected at all times in accordance with FERPA. The
district shall inform parents of any third-party provider used during distance learning. Non-students
shall be discouraged from participating in any district sponsored distance learning.

https://stone.msbapolicy.org/DesktopMadules/PolicyForms/PrintDocuments.aspx?doclds=0UC1z20EZp0%253d 14/15



9/1/2020 Print Policy Forms Documents

The Mississippi Public School Accountability Standard for this policy is standard 8.
LEGAL REF.: Family Education Rights and Privacy Act of 1974, as amended
Mississippi Public School Accountability Standards
CROSS REF.: Policies CN Administrative Records
JR Student Records
JRA Student Directory Information

JRAA Student Recruitment and Directory Information

Date Last Reviewed  4/8/2019

Adopted Date: 6/8/2017
Approved/Revised Date:

https://stone.msbapolicy.org/DesktopModules/PolicyForms/PrintDocuments.aspx?doclds=0UC1z20EZp0%253d 15/15



8/31/2020

Print Policy Forms Documents

District: Stone County School District
Section: J - Students
Policy Code: JBD - Attendance, Tardiness and Excuses

Section: ] Students
Policy Code: JBD Attendance, Tardiness, and Excuses

Policy:

STUDENT ATTENDANCE, REPORTING OF STUDENT

ATTENDANCE, TARDINESS, AND EXCUSES

The school board believes that good attendance, with a minimum of tardiness and absenteeism, is
essential if students are to gain maximum benefit from the school district’s instructional program.
The school board thusly directs the superintendent to develop administrative regulations governing
tardiness and absences (excused and non-excused).

The administrative regulations shall be based on all applicable state laws governing absenteeism
and tardiness and shall include (but not limited to) the counting and reporting of students to the
Mississippi Department of Education for attendance purposes, expectations for good student
attendance, parent responsibility, excused and unexcused absences, and tardiness. Initial
administration regulations and any future changes to such administrative regulations shall be
reviewed by the school board before implementation.

Make-up Assignments: The administrative regulations shall specify that no absence will be excused
when it is due to suspension, expulsion, or other disciplinary action. However, to avoid adopting a
policy or administrative rule that would ensure a student’s failure, the district may adopt a
provision that permits or requires suspended students who are not immediately placed in an
alternative school program to make up work within specified deadlines.

Attendance Reporting: In order for a student to be considered as having attended school for a full
day, the school board specifies that each student must be present for 63% of his or her individual
Instructional day as fixed by the local school board for each individual school. For purposes of
reporting absenteeism, a student who has an absence that is more than thirty-seven percent (37%)
of the student’s instructional day, as fixed by the school board for the school at which the student is
enrolled, shall be considered absent the entire school day.

The superintendent shall develop and submit for board adoption a policy which includes:

https://stone.msbapolicy.org/DesktopModules/PolicyForms/PrintDocuments.aspx?doclds=Y4EByluEIMs%253d 1/4



8/31/2020 Print Policy Forms Documents

1. adefinition of the instructional day for each individual school so that the 63% of the
instructional day can be computed for each student within the school district’s
individual schools, and

2. aprocess for computing 63% of the instructional day for each student within the school
district’s individual schools.

Existing regulations governing the collection of attendance assume physical presence. Beginning
with the 2020 — 2021 school year, attendance shall be collected as follows:
* Schools shall report daily attendance using the following types: traditional (in-person)
and virtual (i.e., online/distance learning).
« For in-person attendance, consistent with existing regulations, a student will be marked
present or absent.
* For virtual (online/distance learning) attendance, the student shall be marked present or
absent based on the following:
* For a student to be marked present when attending school through virtual learning, the

LEA shall meet one (1) of the following conditions:

o Ifthe LEA uses a learning management system (LMS),3 the student shall be
authenticated and engaged in education consistent with the LEA’s prescribed policy;
or

o If the LEA does not use an LMS, the LEA shall make one-on-one contact with a
student for the day to authenticate their presence and provide daily evidence of
engagement consistent with the LEA’s Policy.

Types of Traditional, Hybrid, and Virtual Scheduling Based on Restart/Digital Learning Plan/Home
Connectivity

1. In-Person Mode (Traditional)
a. Hours at school
b. Reporting
i. Report attendance in Local SIS daily
ii. Report attendance to MSIS monthly

2. Mixed Mode (Hybrid)
a.  in MSIS which days of attendance are counted via which mode (daily or weekly)

3. Synchronous Online Mode (Digital-Virtual)
a.  Daily assignment [a minimum of 240 minutes of instruction] completed = hours
toward daily attendance

b. Attending scheduled daily interactions = hours toward daily attendance

c. Reporting
i. Daily metadata for accessing software, completing assignments, and

participating

ii. Report engagement in Local SIS daily [data integration with LMS]
iii. Report attendance to MSIS monthly
iv. Automated metadata report to MDE via LMS monthly

4. Asynchronous Online Mode (Digital-Virtual)
a. Daily assignment [a minimum of 240 minutes of instruction] completed = hours
toward daily attendance
b. Attending scheduled weekly interactions [one-on-one or in groups] = hours toward
daily attendance
c. Reporting

https://stone.msbapolicy.org/DesktopModules/PolicyForms/PrintDocuments.aspx?doclds=Y4EByluEIMs%253d

2/4



8/31/2020

Print Policy Forms Documents

1. Daily metadata for accessing software, completing assignments, and
participating

ii. Report engagement in Local SIS daily [data integration with LMS)]

1ii. Report attendance to MSIS monthly

iv. Automated metadata report to MDE via LMS monthly

Asynchronous Offline Mode (Digital-Virtual)
a.  Daily assignment [a minimum of 240 minutes of instruction] completed = hours
toward daily attendance
b.  Attending scheduled weekly interactions [one-on-one or in groups] = hours toward
daily attendance
c. Reporting
1. Weekly metadata for accessing software, completing assignments, and
participating
ii. Report engagement in Local SIS weekly [data integration with LMS]
iii, Report attendance to MSIS monthly
1v. Automated metadata report to MDE via LMS monthly

Asynchronous Offline Mode (Learning Packets)
a. Daily assignment [a minimum of 240 minutes of instruction] completed = hours
toward daily attendance
b. Attending scheduled weekly interactions [one-on-one or in groups] = hours
toward daily attendance
c. Reporting

1. Report attendance in Local SIS weekly
ii. Report attendance to MSIS monthly

Definitions

Full-Day_Attendance: When a student is present for 63% of his or her individual Instructional day
as fixed by the local school board for each individual school.

Unlawful Absence: An absence for an entire school day or during part of a school day when such
absence is not due to a valid excuse.

Attorney General Opinion: According to a 1998 Attorney General Opinion, automatic fail
provision of an absences policy may not apply against legal, excused absences. Such absences
policies may not be applied against absences resulting from disciplinary suspensions if absences
policies are applied to truant students who are otherwise passing, the district must afford the
student procedural due process.

(Attorney General Opinion, Carter, 1-9-98) (#183) (97-0817)

LEGAL REF.:

https://stone.msbapolicy.org/DesktopModules/PolicyForms/PrintDocuments.aspx?doclds=Y4EByluEIMs %253d

3/4



8/31/2020 Print Policy Forms Documents
Mississippi Compulsory School Attendance Law, MS CODE 37-13-91

Mississippi Public School Accountability Standard 10 and 11

CROSS REF.: Policies
CED - Duties of Superintendent
IJBA - Compulsory School Attendance

JBAC - Truancy XXXX- Student Instructional Day

MDE Memo on Implementation of House Bill 1530, Kent (5/17/13)

MDE Memo from Office of Chief Accountability Officer (07/16/2020)

Last Review Date:
Review History:[1/1/1900][1/1/1901]

Adopted Date:
Approved/Revised Date:

https://stone.msbapolicy.org/DesktopModules/PolicyForms/PrintDocuments.aspx?doclds=Y4EByluEIMs%253d 4/4



9/11/2020

Print Policy Forms Documents

Stone County School District
G - Personnel

Policy Code: GBRIA - Family and Medical Leave Act

GENERAL
1. Definition

a. "Eligible employee" means one who is employed at a school facility where at least 50

persons are employed, either there or within a 75 mile radius of that school facility as
measured by road miles by the shortest route possible; and who has been employed for
at least 12 months by the school district as of the date leave commences, and who has
also provided at least 1250 hours of service during that 12 month period. Fifty-two
(52) weeks of casual, intermittent or occasional employment qualifies as "at least 12

months". School district employees exempt from FLSA requirements are presumed to
have worked 1250 hours.

. "Employee's spouse" means husband or wife as defined by Mississippi Law.

. "Employee's son or daughter" means biological child, adopted child or foster child,

legal ward or the child for whom the employee is standing in loco parentis who is
either under the age of 18 or above the age of 18 and incapable of self-care because of
a mental or physical disability.

. "Employee's parent" means biological parent or an individual who stood (or now

stands) in loco parentis to an employee when the employee was a child (not to include
parents-in-law).

. "Employee's immediate family member" means spouse, son or daughter or parent as

defined herein above.

f. For the purposes of FMLA, "serious health condition" means an illness, injury,

impairment or physical or mental condition that involves either in-patient care
(overnight stay) in a hospital, hospice or residential medical care facility or continuing
treatment by a health care provider.

2. Leave Provisions

a. An eligible employee is entitled to 12 unpaid work weeks of leave during any 12

month period for any one or more of the following reasons:

i. The birth of a son or daughter, and to care for the newborn child (within 12
months of the birth).

ii. The placement of a child with the employee for adoption or foster care (within
12 months of the placement).

iii. To care for the employee's spouse, son, daughter, or parent with a serious health
condition (not parent "in-law").

iv. Because of the employee's own serious health condition which makes the
employee unable to perform the function of his/her job.

hitps://stone.msbapolicy.org/DesktopModules/PolicyForms/PrintDocuments.aspx?doclds=MhSBdKtr89M%253d

1/4



9/11/2020

Print Palicy Forms Documents

v. Service Member Exigency Leave: For absences caused by an active duty
exigency when the employee’s spouse, child, or parent is a service member.

vi. Military Caregiver Leave: To care for the employee’s spouse, child, parent, or
next of kin (if the employee is the nearest blood relative) who is undergoing
medical treatment, recuperation, or therapy, is otherwise in outpatient status, or
is otherwise on the temporary disability retired list, for a serious injury or illness
incurred in the line of duty on active duty.

3. Leave Period The 12 month period
for FMLA for Stone County Schools will be based on a "rolling" 12-month
period measured backward from the date an employee uses any FMLA leave.
Each time FMLA leave is taken, the remaining leave entitlement would be the
balance of the 12 weeks which has not been used during the immediately
preceding 12 months.

b. When both spouses are employed in the district, employees have a 12 week aggregate

leave limit except for personal illness or the illness of a child or the other spouse; that
is, if each spouse took 6 weeks of leave for the birth of a child, each could later use an
additional 6 weeks due to personal illness or to care for a sick child.

. Brother and sister employees would have an aggregate limit of 12 weeks to care for

their parent.

. Special rules apply to this school district which allow it to require eligible instructional

personnel only to take FMLA leave on an intermittent or reduced leave schedule, or to
take leave near the end of a semester. Instructional employees are only those
employees whose principal function is to teach and instruct students in a class, small
group or individual setting. Instructional employees include teachers, teacher aides
and assistant teachers who actually teach, coaches, driver's ed instructors and special
ed assistants such as signers. All other eligible employees may request intermittent
leave or leave on a reduced leave schedule to care for a family member or for the
employee's own serious health condition.

3. Notice Requirement

a. School district employees must provide this district at least 30 days advance notice

before FMLA leave is to begin if the need for the leave is foreseeable based on an
expected birth, placement for adoption or foster care or planned medical treatment for
a serious health condition of the employee or family member.

b. Due to lack of knowledge or a medical emergency, notice must be given as soon as is

practicable, which means as soon as both practical and possible or at least verbally
within 1 or 2 working days when the need for leave becomes known to the employee.

c. Failure to give 30 days notice for foreseeable leave may result in the denial of the

taking of FMLA leave until at least 30 days after the date the employee provides
notice.

REQUIRED CERTIFICATION

1. Eligible employees shall provide the superintendent certification of a serious health condition
for his/her own serious health condition or that of a family member. The certification, to be
signed by the health care provider, shall be attached to the required written notice or
submitted in a timely manner which shall be no more than fifteen (15) working days after
providing written notice. No leave period may begin without the approval of the school

https://stone.msbapolicy.org/DesktopModules/PolicyForms/PrintDocuments.aspx?doclds=MhSBdKtr89M%253d

2/4



9/11/2020 Print Policy Forms Documents

district. No approval shall be granted without the required written notice and certificate,
when required.

2. The certification is to include the following:
a. The date on which the serious health condition in question began.
b. The probable duration of the condition.
c. Appropriate medical facts regarding the condition.

d. A statement that the employee is needed to care for a spouse, parent or child (along
with estimate of the time required) or that the employee is unable to perform his/her
functions, and, in the case of intermittent leave, the duration of treatment to be given.

e. Signature of health care provider.

3. The school district may require that a second opinion be obtained at the school district's
expense. The second opinion may not be provided by a health care provider employed by
this school district. In the event of conflicting opinions, the school district may pay for a
third and final provider to offer a binding decision.

4. The school district may require subsequent written re-certification on a reasonable basis.
III. EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PROTECTION

1. An employee who completes a period of leave and has complied fully with the terms of this
policy shall be returned either to the same position he/she had before the taking of leave or to
a position which is genuinely equivalent (as compared to a comparable or similar job) in pay,
benefits, and other terms and conditions of employment.

2. Taking of leave shall not result in the loss of any previously accrued seniority or employment
benefits. Except for health benefits, no other benefits will accrue during the leave period.

3. The school district may exempt from the restoration requirement in paragraph A above a key
employee who is in the highest paid 10 percent of this district's workforce within a 75 mile
radius of the school facility if restoring the key employee would cause substantial and
grievous injury to the classroom and instructional program.

4. The school district shall notify the key employee of its intent not to restore him/her at the
time of the request for leave or when the determination is made. If the leave has begun, the
key employee shall have the option of deciding whether or not to return to work after
receiving the notice. An employee who is not restored shall be considered to be on leave for
the duration of his/her leave period.

5. Health benefits shall continue through an employee's twelve (12) week leave period, even for
key employees who have been notified that reinstatement will be denied. The school district
shall recover health coverage premiums paid for an employee who fails to return from leave
except as follows:

a. No recovery will be made from a key employee who has chosen to take or continue
leave after receiving notice of non reinstatement.

https://stone.msbapolicy.org/DesktopModules/PolicyForms/PrintDocuments.aspx?doclds=MhSBdKtr89M%253d 3/4



9/11/2020 Print Policy Forms Documents

b. No recovery will be made from an employee who fails to return from leave if the
reason is the continuation, recurrence, or onset of a serious health condition, or
something else beyond the employee's control, all of which is subject to the
certification requirement in Section II, above.

IV.  PROHIBITED ACTS

This school district shall not interfere with or restrain an eligible employee's right to exercise the
provisions of this policy. This policy shall take effect and be in force from and after August 5,
1993. An employee's service prior to this effective date shall be counted in determining whether
the employee is eligible for leave.

LEGAL REF.: Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993
CROSS REEFE.: Policies GBRI - Absence from Duty
GBRID - Military Leave

Date Last Reviewed 2-3-2020

Families First Coronavirus Response Act Addendum.pdf

Adopted Date: 12/7/2015
Approved/Revised Date:

https://stone.msbapolicy.org/DesktopModules/PolicyF orms/PrintDocuments.aspx?doclds=MhSBdKtr89M%253d 4/4



Families First Coronavirus Response Act:
Employee Paid Leave Rights

The Families First Coronavirus Response Act (FFCRA) requires certain employers to provide
employees with paid sick leave or expanded family and medical leave for specified reasons
related to COVID-19. These provisions will apply through December 31, 2020.

The FFCRA provides that employees of covered employers are ¢ligible for;

Two weeks (up to 80 hours) of paid sick leave at the employee’s regular rate of pay
where the employee is unable to work because the employee is quarantined (pursuant to
Federal, State, or local government order or advice of a health care provider), and/or
experiencing COVID-19 symptoms and seeking a medical diagnosis; or

Two weeks (up to 80 hours) of paid sick leave at two-thirds the employee’s regular rate
of pay because the employee is unable to work because of a bona fide need to care for an
individual subject to quarantine (pursuant to Federal, State, or local government order or
advice of a health care provider), or to care for a child (under 18 years of age) whose
school or child care provider is closed or unavailable for reasons related to COVID-19,
and/or the employee is experiencing a substantially similar condition as specified by the
Secretary of Health and Human Services, in consultation with the Secretaries of the
Treasury and Labor; and

Up to an additional 10 weeks of paid expanded family and medical leave at two-thirds
the employee’s regular rate of pay where an employee, who has been employed for at
least 30 calendar days, is unable to work due to a bona fide need for leave to care for a
child whose school or child care provider is closed or unavailable for reasons related to
COVID-19.

Covered Employers: The paid sick leave and expanded family and medical leave provisions of
the FFCRA apply to certain public employers, and private employers with fewer than 500
employees.

Eligible Employees: All employees of covered employers are eligible for two weeks of paid sick
time for specified reasons related to COVID-19. Employees employed for at least 30 days are
eligible for up to an additional 10 weeks of paid family leave to care for a child under certain
circumstances related to COVID-19.

Notice: Where leave is foreseeable, an employee should provide notice of leave to the employer
as is practicable. After the first workday of paid sick time, an employer may require employees
to follow reasonable notice procedures in order to continue receiving paid sick time.

Qualifying Reasons for Leave:



Under the FFCRA, an employee qualifies for paid sick time if the employee is unable to work
(or unable to telework) due to a need for leave because the employee:

1. is subject to a Federal, State, or local quarantine or isolation order related to COVID-
19;

2. has been advised by a health care provider to self-quarantine related to COVID-19;

3. is experiencing COVID-19 symptoms and is seeking a medical diagnosis;

4. is caring for an individual subject to an order described in (1) or self-quarantine as
described in (2);

5. is caring for a child whose school or place of care is closed (or child care provider is
unavailable) for reasons related to COVID-~19; or

6. 1is experiencing any other substantially-similar condition specified by the Secretary of
Health and Human Services, in consultation with the Secretaries of Labor and
Treasury.

Under the FFCRA, an employee qualifies for expanded family leave if the employee is caring for
a child whose school or place of care is closed (or child care provider is unavailable) for reasons
related to COVID-19.

Duration of Leave:

For reasons (1)-(4) and (6): A full-time employee is eligible for 80 hours of leave, and a part-
time employee is eligible for the number of hours of leave that the employee works on average
over a two-week period.

For reason (5): A full-time employee is eligible for up to 12 weeks of leave (two weeks of paid
sick leave followed by up to 10 weeks of paid expanded family & medical leave) at 40 hours a
week, and a part-time employee is eligible for leave for the number of hours that the employee is
normally scheduled to work over that period.

Calculation of Pay:

For leave reasons (1), (2), or (3): employees taking leave are entitled to pay at either their
regular rate or the applicable minimum wage, whichever is higher, up to $511 per day and
$5,110 in the aggregate (over a 2-week period).

For leave reasons (4) or (6): cmployees taking leave are entitled to pay at 2/3 their regular rate
or 2/3 the applicable minimum wage, whichever is higher, up to $200 per day and $2,000 in the
aggregate (over a 2-week period).

For leave reason (5): employees taking leave are entitled to pay at 2/3 their regular rate or 2/3

the applicable minimum wage, whichever is higher, up to $200 per day and $12,000 in the
aggregate (over a 12-week period).

Workers are protected from discharge, discipline, or any other retaliation for using this leave.



9/11/2020 Print Policy Forms Documents

District: Stone County School District
Section: J - Students
Policy Code: JGAA - Return to School During COVID-19

Return to School During COVID-19

The Stone County School Board is implementing this policy in an effort to minimize the risk that
COVID-19 will impact the school district going forward. The Stone County School Board
recognizes that every employee and student of the Stone County School District has a personal
responsibility to help mitigate the risk of COVID-19’s impact on staff, students, and visitors.

Accessing Campus

Each employee and student is expected to return to campus in accordance with federal, state, and
local guidance. Depending on the circumstances at that time, different schedules may be used, such
as:

1. Traditional Schedule — Requires students to be physically present in school with scheduling
modifications to follow CDC and the Mississippi State Department of Health
recommendations.

2. Hybrid Schedule — Combines online and face-to-face instruction for students. Schools must
meet distance learning requirements.

3. Virtual Schedule — Provides instruction provided through distance learning. Schools must
meet distance learning requirements.

These schedules may be interchanged throughout the school year. Traditional and Hybrid schedule
requirements include avoiding unnecessary contact with surfaces and objects, maintaining a
distance of at least six feet from others when possible, and practicing a heightened level of

sanitation of district buildings and individual personal spaces. Unnecessary physical contact should
be avoided.

Masks may be required if ordered by state government or local health authorities for students and
staff. This will be enforced until the executive order is lifted or at the discretion of the
Superintendent,

The Board understands that not all of these methods are possible at all times, such as remaining six
feet apart while in classrooms; however, these directives shall be observed as closely as possible.

https://stone.msbapolicy.org/DesktopModules/PolicyForms/PrintDocuments.aspx?doclds=COwfEsS0UZk%253d 1/4



9/11/2020

Print Policy Forms Documents

Campus and Vehicle Sanitation

The Stone County School District will continue normal cleaning operations while also following
the guidelines from both the Mississippi State Department of Health and the Mississippi
Department of Education. Each employee is required to regularly clean his/her workstations,
bus/vehicle, phones, desks, and other office equipment and should avoid using other staff member’s
phones, desks, offices, equipment, etc. when possible. If necessary, these arcas should be cleaned
and disinfected frequently throughout the day.

All employees should either wash their hands or use hand sanitizer before using a copying

machine, common scanner, printer, or fax machine.

Students should refrain from sharing personal supplies such as pencils, pens, calculators, etc.
The Board understands that some common classroom items such as books and computers must be

shared among students. For these items, both employees and students shall observe proper
sanitation methods before and after use when possible.

Health Screenings

Each student will have his/her temperature checked daily before entering any school building.
Employees with a temperature of 100 degrees or more shall be asked to return home. Students with
a temperature of 100 degrees or more shall be isolated, rechecked by the nurse, and shall be
immediately picked up from school by a parent or a parent’s designee if temperature is still above
100 degrees.

Each employee and student must also be aware if he/she has come into contact with any person
who has experienced these symptoms or those who have tested positive for COVID-19. If an
employee or student feels sick or is experiencing symptoms, that person should stay_at home and
not report to school. Employees and students shall be aware of the following symptoms listed
below:

Fever

Shortness of Breath

Cough

Chills

Unexplained Muscle Pain

Sore Throat

Loss of Sense of Smell

Nausea, Vomiting, and/or Diarrhea

Reporting

Both employees and students shall immediately report in accordance with the chain of command:

1. Possible symptoms of COVID-19,

2. Confirmed positive test of COVID-19, and/or

https://stone.msbapolicy.org/DesklopModules/PolicyFarms/PrintDocuments.aspx?doclds=COwfEsS0UZk%253d 2/4



9/11/2020

Print Policy Forms Documents

3. Exposure to someone who may have been exposed to a confirmed COVID-19 patient.
Quarantine may be required after this report. The reporting requirement includes employees and

students, a family member of an employee or a student, a friend of an employee or student, or
anyone with whom the employee or student has been in close contact with during a 14-day period.

Student and Employee Absence

Any student and/or staff member who has been infected with COVID-19 will not be allowed to
attend school until the quarantine period of 14 days is over and no symptoms for at least 24 hours
without fever reducing medication.

Students with excessive absences due to COVID-19 shall be given a reprieve from other Board
policies relative to excessive student absences. Efforts will be made by the staff to determine what,
if any, school work the student can complete while absent. Distance learning methods may be used.

The school board may, in its discretion, provide additional administrative leave with pay for all
employees (professional, certified, and classified) in the event of declared emergency closures.

Staff members who are forced to miss excessive days of work shall first use any leave entitled to
them through the Families First Coronavirus Response Act, accrued sick leave, the Family and
Medical Leave Act,

and/or any other state or federal law that provides entitled leave to employees.

A staff member’s right to continued employment will not be affected if the staff member has
absences in excess of his/her allotted leave and still has not received medical clearance to resume
his/her work duties.

Large Gatherings and Extracurricular Activities

All large gatherings, including assemblies and field trips, are prohibited. The Stone County School
District will follow all MHSAA guidelines and recommendations as it pertains to athletic events
and activities.

Students participating in the Virtual/distance learning option will not be allowed to participate in
athletic or other MHSAA sanctioned/extracurricular activities. This does not apply to virtual
meetings of clubs.

Transportation

The Stone County School District strongly encourages parents to transport their children to and
from school.

https://stone.msbapolicy.org/DesktopModules/PolicyForms/PrintDocuments.aspx?doclds=COwfEsSO0UZk%253d

3/4



9/11/2020

Print Policy Forms Documents

Bus drivers and students will be required to wear masks or an appropriate face covering while on
the bus. Any student who refuses to wear a mask or an appropriate face covering will be supplied
with a disposable mask to wear while on the bus. Parents will be contacted and if this behavior
continues, the student may lose bus privileges. Buses shall be sanitized between each route.

Cafeteria Use

Each school shall create and implement a breakfast and lunch plan whereby all social distancing
guidelines are met and routinely followed.

Visitors to Campus

Visitors should avoid coming to campus unless it is absolutely necessary. When necessary, visitors
should practice social distancing by remaining at least six feet apart from all other people when
possible. Visitors will also be required to use hand sanitizer and masks upon entering the building
and shall use only the front entrance.

Each employee of the district will refer to and ensure compliance with policy KM “Visitors to the
Schools™.
CROSS REF: AFC — Authority for Emergency Closings

EBBD — Emergency Closings

GBRI — Absence from Duty

GBRIA — Family and Medical Leave Act

JBA — Compulsory School Attendance/School Age

JGA — Pandemic/Epidemic Emergencies

KM — Visitors to the Schools

MDE Considerations for Reopening Schools
Adopted Date:
Approved/Revised Date:

https://stone.msbapolicy.org/DesktopModules/PolicyForms/PrintDocuments.aspx?doclds=COwfEsS0UZk%253d

414



VOLUNTARY RESIGNATION

[,DAINA CRONLEY, do hereby voluntarily submit my resignation of my employment with
STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT, which resignation is applicable to any its successor

corporation, heirs or assigns, effective today.

Thisthe /§  day of ({ﬂ/o/fmré(’r , 2020.

DAINA CRONLEY

;-':OMO& //]‘&9- 14/%

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME, this the }’)'l‘ day of

ie \ g’enﬂq Ve, 2020.

“\v.nmmm,”

O

\S ANN 7,

.
SWsion s 9%,

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: §Q~Z§..;@$3§?5’o§¢éﬁ’y¢¢a
D8 [An /2022, £ S %E
) & % it uLiIc i =

RS

2, teaayaene’

4 O 5\5 o)
AN

’f""'”lwlluﬁ-.\\\\“

Il

a|\§>*



STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Transportation Department
644 Airport Street
Wiggins, MS 39577
Phone: 601-928-4528
Fax: 601-928-6876

September 10, 2020

|, Mike Parker, received a phone call on September 9 from Tracy Prescott stating
that she has decided she does NOT want to drive a school bus for the Stone
County School District.

Mike Parker
Transportation Director

W 0

q |o\3090



September 21, 2020

Stone County School District,

Please accept this letter as my formal resignation as a Kindergarten Teaching Assistant. | must
resign due to current health problems. Thank you for the opportunity to work with such a wonderful
team!

Sincerely,

Ashley Williams
(769) 926-3151

9 13"2"3"’ 545



To whom it may concern,

I would like to offer my resignation as Assistant Football Coach at Stone Middle School. Due to a
difference in morals and respect shown towards both student-athletes and coaches, | feel that | am not
able to work in an environment created by certain leaders of the program. My decision is a difficult one,
because over the past three years | have been with this program, the student-athletes have been such
an enjoyable group to be around. However, | will not subject myself to the mental and verbal abuse that
| have experienced under this new leadership. | understand setting a precedent for not allowing coaches
to quit is important. | do, however, hope that these circumstances, along with the season being
effectively ended due to quarantined students, will allow you to see that | have met the requirements of
my contract and will not suffer from a financial penalty. Thank you for the opportunity to serve in this
role over the past three seasons!

Best Regards,

foud P

Brad Thornton

q/a% [20




STONE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NON-CERTIFIED EMPLOYEE RECOMMENDATION

Jaclyn Parker Child Nutrition - Stone Middle School
Principal/D